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IN THE MATTER OF HARRY LEE WEE
AN ADVOCATE AND SOLICITOR

And

IN THE MATTER OF THE LEGAL PROFESSION ACT

'STATEMENT OF CASE

1l. Barry Lee Wee (hereinafter called "the Respondent"),
an Advocate and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of the
kepublic of Singepore of some thirty years stending,
prectises, énd hses at e&ll material times prectised, under
the name and style of Bfaddell Brothers. The Respondent
was st various times & member of the Council of the Law
Society of Singapore, &nd wes the President of the Law |
Society for the period 1975 to 1977, inclusive.

2. On the 7tn November 1978 the Respondent*wss convicted

on eight charges uncer Section 213 of the Penal Code,

Perticulers of Charges

(1) "eeees thet you on or &bout the 4th day of March,
1976, &t leyer Chambers, Raffles Place, Sinaapore,
did accept restitution of property of the sum of
$39,181.3)¢ to the firm of Brsddell Brothers from
one Sivagnanam Santhiran in consideration of your
concealing the offence of Criminal Breach of Trust
of nmoney in the client's eccount of the said firm of
Bredaell Brothers committea by the said Sivagnanam
Sentniren end yocu heve tnereby committed an offence
punisneble under sSection 213 of the Penzl Code,

Crncpter 103.°

10

20



(ii)

(it)

(1i1)

(iv)

®*<.... that you on or eabout the Sth dey of March,
1976, at dMeyer Chanmbere, Rzffles Place, Singepore,
did accept rectitution of property of the sum of
£79,751.08¢ to the firm of Breddell Brothers from
one Sivagniénam Senthiren in consideration of your
concezling the offence of Criminal)l Breach of Trust
of money in the client's account of the said firm of

Braddell Brothers cormitted by the said Sivagnanam

-santhiran and you have thereby committed an offence

punishable under Section 213 of the Penal Code,
Chapter 103."

"+s... that you on or about the 10th day of March,
1976, at Meyer Chambers, Raffles Place, Singapore,
did accépt restitution of property of the sum of
$20,877.68¢ to the firm of Braddell Brothers from
one Sivagnenam Santhiran in consideration of your
concealincg the offence of Criminal Breach of Trust
of money in the client's account of the seid firm of
Braddell Erothers cormmitted by the said Sivagnanam
Senthiren end you heve thereby committed en offence
punisheble uncder Scction 213 of the Pensl Code,
Chapter 103."

"eeee. that you on or about the llth dey of March,
1976, &t Meyer Chambers, R:ffles Place, 6ingapore,
dia accept restitution of property of the sum of
£87,146.05¢ to the firm of Brzddell Brothers from
one Sivegnenam Eanthiren in consideration of your
concealing the.cffence of Crinminal Ercach of Trust.
of money in the client's sccount of the sz2id firm of
‘Braddell Brothere committed by the szid Sivagnenem
Sznthiren ¢nc¢ you heve thoreby cormittcd &n offence
punisheple vador Scction 212 of the Penel Code,
Chepter 103."



(v)

(vi)

(vii)

3 (iii)

*..... that you on or about the 12th day of March,
1976, at Meyer Chembers, Raffles Place, Singapore,
did accept restitution of property of the sum of
$41,000.00¢ to the firm of Braddell Brothers from
one Sivagnanam Santhiran in consideration of your
concealing the offence of Criminal Breach of Tfust
of money in the client's account of the szid firm of
Braddell Brothers committed by the said Sivagnanin
Santhiran and you have thereby committed an offence
punishable under SHection 213 of the Penel Code,
Chapter 103.°"%

"eeese. that you on or about the 10th day of Moy,
1976, at Meyer Chambers, Raffles Place, Sincepore,
did accept restitution of property of the sum of
$8,000;00¢ to the firm.of Braddell Brothers from one
Sivagnanam Santhiran in consideration of your
concealing the offence of Criminal Breach of Trust
of money in the client's account of the said firm of
Braddell Brothers committed by the said Sivagnanam
Santhiran and you have thereby committed &n offence
punishable uvnder Section 213 of the Penal Code,
Chapter 103."

feeeas that you on or &bout the 1léth dey of May,
1976, at Meyer Chambers, heiflee Place, Singapore,
did accept restitution of property of the sum of
$1,000.00¢ ¢o the firm of Braédell Brothers from cone
Sivagnanam Senthiran in consideration of your

concealing the offence of Criminegl Breach of Trust

of money in the client's zccount of the s8id firm of

Braddell Brothers committed by the said Sivagnanin
Ssnthiran &nd you have thereby committed en cffence
punishable undecr Section 213 of the Penzl Ccie,
Chapter 103."
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(iv) | ¢

(viii) "..... that you on or about the 10th day of June,
1976, &t Meyer Chembers, Raffles Place, Singapore,
did accept restitution of property of the sum of
$21,000.00¢ to the firm of Br&addell Brothers from
one Sivagnznam Santhiren in considerstion of yovur
cbncealing the offence of Criminal Brezch of Trust
of money in the client's account of the ssid firm
of Braddell Brothers committed by‘the said
Sivagnanem Santhiran &nd you have thereby committed
en offence punishable under Section 213 of the
Penal Code, Chapter 03.,"

3. Upon conviction as aforesaid, a fine of £3,000 wsas

imposed in respect of each charge.

4. On appeal by the Respondent against conviction and
sentence, the convictions were upheld by the High Court on
the l2th March 1980, but the fine on each charge was
reduced from $3,000 to $1,500.

S. In the premises, the Respondent has been cecnvicted
of criminal offences which imply & defect in the
Respondent's character, rendering him unfit to practise as

en Advocete a&nd Solicitor.

6. The Council of the Law Society submits thet cause
of sufficient gravity exists for disciplinary action
&gainst the Respondent,

¥ —

J. GRIHLERG

Solicitor for the Council
of the Lzv fociely of
Sirnceicre



DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS

Hearing held on Monday, 3rd August 1981,
in Court No.23, Subordinate Courts,
Havelock Road, Singapore, at 10.05 a.m,

Mr. Eric Choa Watt Chiang, CHAIRMAN.,
Mr. Lee Kim Yew.
Mr. Tan Wee Kian.

Counsel for the Law Society
of Singaporet Mr.Joe Grimberg.

Counsel for Mr.Harry Lee Weest Mr. C.S. Wu.
(Presents Mr. Harry Lee Wee).
’ 10

CHAIRMANs Mr. Grimberg?

Mr,Grimberg:

Mr. Chairman, 1 appear for the Law Societyj my learned
friend, Mr. Wu, appears for the Respondent, Mr. Harry Lee Wee.
I suppose it is right that I should ask you, first of
all, to ask Mr.Wee 6r his Counsel whether he has any
objection to you, Mr.Chairman, sitting on this inquiry as,
of course, you were involved in another inquiry arising
out of substantially the same facts, and it may be that
Mr. Wee has some objection. I don't know, but if he doesn't 20
then it has to go on recoxrd that he has no objection.

Is that the position?

Mr, Wus

Yes, we accept your sitting in this inquiry and have

no objection.
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Mr.Grimbergs

I am obliged.

There are two bundles before yout the blue.bnndle
is an agreed bundle which has been marked "A.B.”

have
You willlreceived this morning a yellow bundle —--

Mr. Wus

Not yet.

Mr.Grimherg
Oh, you have not received? Well, you will shortlybe
yellow
receiving the/bundle, and perhaps we can call that "R.B.";

it is the Respondent's bundle, ---

Mr.Wus

It is not; it is the Respondent's written submission.

Mr.Grimbergss

Well, we will call it the Respondent's bundle.,

Mr.Wut
It is less formidable than the volume appearss the
submission covers 15 pagesy the rest of it consists of

annexures,

Mr,Grimberg:
Now my learned friend very helpfully put these things

together last week and sent me a copy (in advance); and the

way I was going to approach it was to read the agreed

20
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Mr.Grimberg (cont)s

bundle and tell you what my case is, and then deal with
my learned friend's case; whiéh-ia in his bundle. But he
will say, "Please don't do that because you will be
pre-empting me. I will be dealing with my case myself,"

So what I mopose to do is to deal very briefly with
our case, and then you will hear my learned friend, and then
I will respond to him. But I think that should be the end
of it because there may not be a response to him,
If my learng€d friend wants me to deal with it in that 16
way, I will be happy to do so provided I will have the last
word. .

So if my learned friend wants me to deal with it in that
way I will be very brief in the Opening, have my learned
friend respond to this case and then I will respond and

that will be the end of it.

Mr.Wut

Yes.

Mr.Grimbergt

I am much obliged. 20
Now that being so, Sirs, I will be very beief and ask
you to go straight to the agreed bundle -~ that is, the blue
volume, I won't be long in this. My learned friend will
no doubt read the parts which I omit,

The first page which I refer you to is page L.
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Under which Mr.Wee was chargedj and it reads:

"Whoever accepts or agrees to accept

or attempts to obtain any gratification for
himself or any other person or any
restitution of property to himself or any
other person in consideration of his
conceddling an offence or of his screening

any person from legal punishment for any
offence or of not proceeding against any
person for the purpose of bringing him to
legal punishment shall, if the offence is
punishable with death, be punishable with
imprisonment for a term whish may extend

to seven years and shall also be liable to

a fine, and if the offence is punishable
with imprisonment for life or with imprison-
ment which may extend to ten years, shall be
punishable with impriconment to a term which
may extend to three years and shall also be
liable to a fine" —--

and this is the important passage ---

"and if the offence is punishable with impri-
sonment not exceeding ten years, shall be
punishable with imprisonment for a term which
may extend to one-fourth part of the longest
term of imprisonment provided for the offence
or with a fine or with both.,"”

30 So what we are now concerned with is one-fourth of the

maximum term of imprisonment which the court could have

imposed on Santhiran for his criminal breach of trust.

If you go to the next page, page 5, you will see the

section 405 under which Santhiran was charged:

"Whoever being in ay manner being entrusted

with property or with domimianover property
dishonestly misappropriates or converts to his
own use that property or dishonestly uses
or dispcses of that property in violation

10

20
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Mr.Grimberg (cont)s

In the
ciplinary
ommittee “of any direction of law prescribing the
mode in which such trust shall be discharged
o or of anylegal contract, express or implied,
. which he has made, touching the discharge of
* such trust, or J¢//fully suffers such person to
Respondenis do 8o commits criminal breach of trust.”
ounsel's
wpening . .
Submissions So that was the section under which Santhiran was
charged and so there is included in this bundle section 406.
10 Section 406 is the penalty section and you may care to 10
note that the penalty,the maximum penalty for criminal breach
of trust provided by section 406 is three years or a fine,
or both,

So that, by a process of calculation, we are able to
determine that the maximum term of imprisonment which could
be imposed on Mr.Wee under section 213 was nine months,
which is one-quarter of 36 months. And that is important
when one considers, in the light of the authorities, whether
it can be said that the foence in question is one that

20 implies a defect of characters one of the tests is - as 20

you would see in due course - one of the tests is the view
the Legislature takes of the gravity.of the offence in terms
of the maximum punishment that can be imposed.

Now the next page I would ask you to go to, please, is

page 8 of the agreed bundle; and that is one of the eight
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Mr.Grimberg (cont)s

charges on which Mr., Wee was convicted, and it readss

“You, Harry Lee Wee" —-= otCy ===

are charged that you on or about the 4th

day of March 1976 at Meyer Chambers,

Raffles Place, Singapore, did accept
restitution of property of the sum of
$39,181.31 to the firm of Braddell Brothers
by one S. Santhiran in consideration of your

concealing the offence of criminal breach
of trust of money of clients* account", etc.

"committed by the said Santhiran and you
have thereby committed an offence
punishable under section 213 of the Penal
code (Chapter 113)."

So that I am not going to read the other identiml
charges,but you may care to note that the total sum
received by way of restitution amounted to $297,956.12,.

You may care tn note also that restitution took place between
the 4th of March 1976 and the end of May 19763 and one of
the points taken - I don't mean to pre-empt him - but one

of the points taken by my learned friend in his written
submission is that Mr.Wee could (conceivably) be charged
under one charge for the whole amount over that period.

On that I would respectfully agree with him, perfectly
right he could be charged on one charge. Instead, the
State chose to charge him under separate charges for each

sum of money that he received by way of restitution,

Now there is no need for me to read the rest of the

10

20
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r,Grimberg (cont):

charges, except to ask you to note that the first amount
by way of reditution was recei§ed on the 4th of March 1976,
as you have just seen, and then I ask you, if you would,
Sirs, fxxat to go to page 17 of the agreed bundle.

Now that was written some 13 months later by Mr.Vee
to the Law Society and constituted his firxt complaint

concerning the conduct of Santhiranj and it readss

“Dear Sirs,

I hav to inform you that ea certain
A%ﬂadxons/m1sappr0pr1atxon of monies of various
clients® accounts and costs in my firm appeared
to have becn carried out by S. Santhiran, a
former employee of the firm.

Investigations were initially carried out by members
of my firm and subsequently undertaken by independ-
ent muthii auditors Messrs. Medora Tong &CoOe.,

who have poduced a report. They and our usual

audi tor Messrs. Turquand Young & Co. have just
completed a report under the Solicitors’

Accounts Rules.

1 enclose a copy of that report, which is
a qualified report.

I will shortly be presenting the complaint
against Santhiran for action to be taken but ~cuarrently
since the said report [i¢ has made certain representa-
tions for supply of information to Medora Tong & Co.
which will hal% txbeitie formofa supplementary report
of Medora Tong & Co. and they will have to be read
with the joint report.”

And then over the page, Sirs, is a letter from the

Resporident dated the 26th of May 1977 to the Polices
m .
*I have to inform you that/investigations by ay
staff and by special auditors appointed for

the purpose, Santhiran, the above-named, a formesr
Legal Assistant of Braddell Brothers has urlawfully

10

20

30
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“transferred and dealt with various monies
from various arcounts held by or belonging
to this firm.

I would appreciate it if you would inquire
into this matter and cause an investigation to
be made,” :

Page 19 is a letter written over a year and a half
later to the Respondent by the Chairman of the Inquiry

Committece dated the 13th of December 1978, in which he sayst

"The Inquiry Committee has deaided on its own
motion to inquire into your conduct arising
out of yourcwsyction on the 7th NOvember 1978
in the District Court in Singapore on nine
charges under section 213 of the Penal Code.

Pursuant to the provisions of s. 87 (5) of
the Legal Profession Act (Chapter 217, I
forward herewith a copy of the charges and
certificate of conviction.

The Inquiry Committee is of the view that the
conviction implied a defect of character making
you unfit for the provision under section

84 (2) (a) of the Legal Profession Act.

The Inquiry Committee has directed me to invite
you within 14 days to give the Inquiry
Committee in writing .5 even copies of any
explanation you may wish to offer and to
advise the Inquiry Committee if you wish to
be heard."”
Now, Sirs, the next document on the bundle, page 20,
is Mr. Wee's explanation. I think there must have been
correspondence between these (dates), and then this isa

the substantive explanation - page 20 - dated the 12th April

1979 addressed to the Charmans
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"Dear sir,
With reference to your letter of 30th March,
I wish to give the following explanation.

(1) I do not accept the conviction on any
of the nine charges handed by the District Court
on 7th November 1978 and I am presently appealing
against all the convictions as well as the
sentence.

I respectfully suggest that the convictions
are not of a nature implying a defect of character
making me unfit for the profession under section
84 (2) (a) of the Legal Profession Act, and in
this respect I would invite your particular
attcation to the fact that ---

(a) the learned District Judge when delivering
the sentence did not imply any innate
dishonesty on my part;

(b) the convictions are in respect of offences for
which I could not be convicted in England
as no such penalty exists in that countryj

(c) under section 21 of the Criminal Procedure
Code a person is not obliged to make a
Police report in a criminal breach of
trust case.

(3) My actions$had throughout been guided
by my determination to ascertain the true position
of the clients' money that has been misappropriated
by S. Santhiran., I was convinced, rightly or
wrongly, that if reference to the proper authori-
ties had preceded investigation into this matter
within the office this would almost certainly
have jeopardised my ability to ascertain the
true position of the accounts, which I consider
to be an essential duty I owe.

At that time it was my view, rightly or
wrongly, that in the situation that prevailed
my first duty lay in protecting the firm's
clients' interests,

In this connection I have set out above in
detail my explanation contained in the (inquiry)
before your Committee in I/C No.17/78, to which
I ask you to be good enough to réfer. o

10

20

30

40
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Mr,Grimberg (cont)t

*If my considerations have been misguided, then I
would respectfully suggest that my errors had been
errors of judgment, but did not imply a defect of
character making me unfit for the profession.

Since the subject under inquiry concerns the convic~
tinns per se, and as the convictions are presently
under appeal, I would invite your Committee to
consider postponing the Inquiry until after the
disposal of the appeal. I am making thissuggestion
with a view to facilitating the adjudication of 14
these professional matters, which will be greatly
simplified afler disposal of the appeal, at which
time, your Committee will curtainly findit easier
and less embarrassing to deal with the matter.

As I am represented by leading Counsel in London in

the pending appeal, it is entirely possible that when

the District Judge's Grounds of Dr  isi .n are delivered,

I may be advised to enlarge on the explanation given

in this letter. 20

In that event, I would appreciate having an opportunity
to supplement my explanation with any additional points
that I may be under advice to raise.

May I, with some reluctance, submit that your request
is not in accordance with the Legal Profession Act.
Subject to that, I would appreciate being given the
opportunity to be heard by your Committee on this
explanation."

And then, Sirs, the Inquiry Committoe having decided on
its own motion in December 1978 -~ as you will see from page 1973
in your file - there followed at page 22 a complaint from the
Law Society to the Chairman of the Inquiry Committee dated
the 19th of March 1980, which readst

“The abovenamed solicitor was convicted by a District

Court of nine (9) charges under section 213 of the Penal
Code and fines totalling $§30,000-00 were imposed on

him. On appeal Mr. Justice Choor Singh affirmed the
conviction on eight (8) of the charges but reduced the

fine to $12,000. Nine copies of the Judgment

delivered by Mr. Justice Choor Singh are attached. 40

The Council of the Law Society is of the view that the
conviction implies a defect of character making Mr.Wee
unfit for the profession under oootion 84 (z)n?a) of .
the Legal Profession Act
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T the Mr.Grimberg (cont)s
Teeiplinarcy
Committeo "and have directed me to lay a formal

complaint and to refer the matter to the
Commi ttee for investigation under section

No. 2 84 (2) (a) of the Act."
espondents
wounsel's And on the next page, page 23, as a result of that

ubmissions complaint the Inquiry Committee wrote another letter to

Mr. Wee dated the 27th September 1980, which reads

“Pursuant to the provisions of section 89

10 and 87 (5) of the above Act a copy of a
letter dated 19th lMarch 1980 from the
Ser setary of the Law Society to the Chairman
of the Inquiry Committee, together with a
copy of the Judgment of Mr. Choor Singh
delivered on the 12th March 1980 and
Magistrate’'s Appeal No.16/ /7§ is enclosed.

The complaint of the Secretary of the
Law Society is that your conviction in respect
of the eight charges under section 213 of
20 the Penal Code as confirmed by Mr,Justice
Choor Singh on the 12th March implies a
defect of character making you unfit for
the profession under section 84 (2) (a) of
the Legal Profession Act."

to
Now, Sirs, you ought not/read the next two paragraphs,

nor the paragraph at the top of page 34 as they do not
concern this Committee. We carry on with the penultimate
paragrapht
"As we are satisfied that there are grounds
for the complaint from the Secretary of
30 the Law Society, Singapore" —=—-
and you omit the next few words and read after that on the

third laat words

"You are invited to _give the Inquiry Committee
an explanation in writing of which you must

10

20

30
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In the Mr. Grimberg (cont)s
Disciplinary
Committee “supply 11 copies”, etc. “AND TAKE NOTICE

that if you should”, etc, etc,

No. 2 And then, Sirs, Hr. Weo’svSotﬁcitor - page 25, the next

Respondents 5,0 - presponded substantively to page 23. There was some
Counsel's

Open@ng intervening correspondence, but on the 27th of October they
Submissions

wrote to the Acting Chairman in these termss

"Further to our letter of 9th Uctober 1980
addressed to your Secretary, we now write to provide
10 on behalf of our client, lir. llarry Lee Wee, his 10
explanation to the three charges brought azainst
him by the Secretary of the Law Society and by your
Inquiry Comnittee" ——-—

Then e

“Convictions under Scction 213 of the Penal Code

On 13th December 1978, Miss Phyllis P.L. Tan, the then
Chairman of your Committee, wrote to our ‘¢lient request-
ing his explanation in respect of these same convictions.
OQur client sent in his written explanation by letter

20 dated 12th April 1979. VWe wish to adopt the explana- 2.
tions previously given. Copies of these lettors are
enclosed for your ease of reference and collectively
marked "ANNEX A".

In addition to the learned District Judge's mention
when delivering scntence that the offences did not
involve any innate dishonesty on the part of our
client, lr. Justice Choor Singh also stated in his
Judgment that he was “constrained to observe that the
offence of accepting restitution of one's own property
30 in consideration to conceal an offence should be abolishedl
and that "it is not dishonest for a person to try and
recover his own property {rom one who has committed
criminal breach of trust in respect thereof," We
respectfully submit that these passages lend support
to our client's contention that the convictions are
not of a nature that would imply a defect of character
making him unfit for the profession under Section
84 (2? (a) of the Legal Profession Act.
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Mr, Grimberg (cont)s

“In this connection, we invite your Committee's
attention to the fact that prior to the criminal
procecdings against our client, there had never
been a case brought under Section 213 of the Penal
Code in Singapore to our awareness. In view of the
abasence of any local case law on this Section, and
the fact that no similar criminal offence exists in
England, our client was unable to gauge the legal
implications of his actions. Indeed, if he hadsought
competent legal advice on the matter, we venture to
suggest that it is by no means certain that such
advico would have accorded with the Court's oventual
construction of Section 213.

We should mention that our client will shortly be filing

a motion before the Court of Appeal for a review of
and/or appeal from lir. Justice Choor Singh's decision
in Criminal Motion No.9 of 1980, which bears on his
Appeal Judgment. There i3 every likelihood that the
review/appeal proceedings will eventually reach the
Judicial Committee of the Privy Council."

So that we should omit the next paragraph, we should
omit the whole of pages 27 and 28, and the whole of page 29,
as none of those passages have any bearing on this investi-
gation. Then, Sirs, I propose to omit pages 30, 31 and the
whole of the transcript of the previous Inquiry from pages
32 to 56, inclusive, as I am not interested in that;

perhaps my learned friend might ---

Mr. Wui
No, I will not, certainly.
Could I interject here? These were documents included

by my learned friend in the agreed bundle. VWe decided not to

10

2C

30
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Mr. Wu (cont):

object because they all form part of the enclosures

attached to our letter of 27th October, and I thought that

perhaps they were included for the sake of completeness; but

they have no relevance.,

Mr,CGrimbers:

That is absolutely right. There is no relevance at-ll,

they were mercely included because they were enclefures to

‘the explanation. So they can safely be ignored.

And then, Sirs, on page 57 you ought to read, which is

all formal letters: 7th November 1980, letter to my learned

friend's firm from the Acting Chairman of the Inquiry

Committees

"With reference to your letter of 27th
October with the explanation and enclosures,
the Inquiry Committee has decided to hold a
hearing of the complaint on Wednesday, 19th
November 1980, at 4.30 in the Law Society's
Office.

Take notice that your client is
required to attend at the aforesaid hearing
and if he should fail to do so the Committee
will,nevertheless, proceed with the hearing
and make a finding having regard to the
acceptable evidence before it,"

And then there was the usual hearing before the Inquiry

Committee,

and on page 58, following the Inquiry Committee‘'s

20
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Mr,Grifiberg {econt)s

deliberations, a letter was writtenly the new President

"Dear Chief Justice,

I have to inform your Lordship that
a complaint has been made against Mr. Harry
Wee which has been investigated by the
Inquiry Committee on a report made to the
Inquiry Committee,

The Council determined that there
shall be a formal investigation by a disciplinary
board into Mr, Wee's conduct.

Mr. Wee is practising on his own
account under his firm name, Braddell Brothers,
The charge against his is that his conviction
in respect of eight charges under section
213 of the Penal Code as confirmed by Mr.Justice
Choor Singh on the 12th March 1980 implied a
defect of chafacter which makes him unfit for
the profession under section 84 (2) (a) of
the Legal Profession Act.

Accordingly I amgplying to your Lordship
under section 90 of the Legal Profession Act
for the appointment of a Disciplinary Committee
to hear and investigate the matter."

And on the 2nd of January - the same day - a letter was

written by the Secretary of the Law Society to Mr. Weel

"I am directed to inform you that pursuant
to the provisions of section 88 (1? (e¢) of
the Legal Profession Act (Chapter 17), the
Council has determined that there shall be
a formal investigation by a Disciplinary
Committee into the following complaint
against you, namely e—

That your convictions in vrespect of eight
charges made under section 213 of the Penal
Code as confirmed by Mr. Choor Singh on the

to the Chief Justice 6n the 2nd of January of this year, saying?

10

20

30
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Mr.Grimberg (cont):

"1 2thMarch 1980 implied a defect of
character which makes you unfit for the
proflession under section 84 (2) (a) of
the Legal Profession Act.

I have written to the Honourable Chief
Justice for the appointment of the Discipli-
nary . Committee.”

And on the 15th January 1981 -~ on the next page -

my learned friend's firm wroté to the President of theLaw

Society:

"We act on behalf of Mr. Wee who requests
us to put forward to the Council of the
Law Society the follow1ng request of our
client.

Your Council has determined that a Discipli-

nary Committee be appointed to investigate

into the camplaint of the convictions in

respect of various charges brought against

our client under section 213 of the Penal z
Code. .

": have now received ¢the. Frndings: of an

tive earlier Disciplinary commlttee comprising

Mr. CoCs Tan, Eric Choa and John Poh.

requring our client to show cause in

respect of the charge ofZelayer reporting to

the Law Society Mr.Santhiran's criminal

breach of trust #42 subject ©¥ our client's
conviction under section 213 of the Penal

Code. 3

In the meantime Mr. Wee is appealing to the
Judicial Committee of the Privy Council against
the recent decision of the Court of Ciminal
Appeal on various points of law arising out

the conviction under section 213 of the Penal
Code.

If the Disciplinary Committee now being formed

to investigate into the charge relating to

thesaid xmmetimmr onvictions should return an

adverse finding, our client would have to face 4
yet another show cause hearing before the '
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In the Mr. Grimberpz (cont)s
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wamittea

"High Court. Such a hearing is unlikely to
come on before the High Court before the second

~Bo. 3 . half of this year at the earliest.

and e respectfully submit that it is not cnly unfair
::;nlel':t. but also prejudicial to our client to have to
Dpening contend with two separate show cause hearings on

separate dates and in relation to matters that
Submissions are directly connected, and arising out of one

10 set of facts. If such a situation should arise
in a criminal case, it isvery likely that the Court
will view the separate hearings as an abuse of process,
as thoy subject the accused to double jeopardy for
obvious rcasons. The delay in making thec report was
canc of the basis ou whichthe convictions was founded.

car clicnt requests that your Council give the
natter their consideration, with a view to deferring
the show cause hearing on the delay chavge until the
findings of the Disciplinary Committee investigating

20 intd tho convictions charge are returned. In this
way, if the findings should also result in a show
cause hearing,  then both hearings can be dealt with
by the High Court at the same time. We invie your
Council to consider obtaining the views of the lLaw
Society in England on the matter if they should feel
that such a course is appropriate.

Meanwhile, wo would appreciate'an early reply as
to the Council's inteations, in order that the
views and/or intentions of the Council may be

30 disclosed to the lligh Court at the show cause
procecdings on delay, in the event tiiese proceedings

are not deferred.”

Of coursa, as you will appreciate, Sirs, since then
a lpt of water has passed under the bridge because the
show cause proceedings arising out of the earlier
deliberation on the Disciplinary Committee have taken
place and the court has reserved its judgment.

And the other thing which has happened of course is
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that Mr. Vee's Petition for leave to appeal against the

decision of the Court of Criminal Appeal has been dismissed.
So we pags on to the last page in the agreed bundle,

which is a lettcr from me as Solicitor for the Law

Society to my learned friend's firm dated 21st January,

written on the intructions of the Law Society, saying

that -

“I refer to your letterof 15th January

addressed to the President of the Law

Societygf Singapore, and copied to my firm,

I am instructed to say that under the

Legal krofession Act the Council of the o
Law Society is obliged to proceed with ¢nqﬁﬁh4ﬁm
investirabien requiring the rem solicitor
concerned to show cause on receipt of the
finding of the Disciplinary Committee,

The Coung/l cannot see any reason in this
case fOf deferring the application to court

requiring your client to show cause until
the Disciplinary Committee investigatisythe
ConvicTion has (ssued jts veporC.,”

And so as a consequence of that, we now find ourselves

before yvou to consider the position following Mr.Wee's

conviction irrespective of the fact q4n earlier Disciplinary
Committee has considered the peosition arising out of

Mr. Wee's delay in reporting Santhirdan's defalcation,
following which, of course, there was the application to
show cause in respect of which the court presided over

by the Chief Justice is still (deliberating).

30
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Mr,Grimberg (cont)s

The next document I ask you to go to, Sirs, is the

Statement of the Case that you have before you,

CHAIRMAN:  Mr. Grimberg, I don't think you need to

read. We have read.

Mr,Grimbers:

You have? I am much obliged.

Mr., Wus

Thera is a prayer.

Mr.Grimbergs 10

Prayer; wec pass over that. Will &ou go to page 4
cf the Statemeﬁt of the Case.

I have one formal application to make in paragraph
(c¢) (3). 7You will see there the quantum,on conviction
a fine of $3,000 was imposed in reSpect of each charge.

I formally apply for that figure to be amended to

3,500, Any objection?

Mr.Wus Mo, »
#r.Grimbars: And paragraph (4), the final line. You will
see I repeat the error - 3,000. That figure should be 20

3,500,
So, Sirs, the case of the Law Society ——-

CHAIRMANS Just one minute - 80 this Statement of the
Case and this bundle are to be included as

Exhibits?
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In the Mr.Grimbergs
Disciplinary Co
Committee Well, the Statement of the Case is the pleading; so
it is already in.
No. 2
Respondents CHAIRMANs The bundle?
Counsel's
Orening )
Submissions Mr.Grimberss
I have asked for both bundles to be treated as
Exhibi ts:s the blue bundle, the agreed bundlef?be called “A.B.",
and my learned friend's bundle - "R.B.". It 18 the
Respondent's bundle.
10 It is the case of the Law Society, Sirs, that the
convictions imply a defect in character which renders the
Respondent unfit for his profession, and it is further
the case of the Law Society that the fact of the earlier
investigation before another Disciplinary Committee of
Mr. Wee's delay of some 13 months in reporting Santhiran's
offences is not a growwd for staying this inquiry, as
contended for by the Respondent and as to which you will
hear more from my learned friend.
I say no more at this stage, Sirs, and I ropose, if I
20 may, to sit down and let my learned friend address you; and

I will then respond.

CHAIRMAN: Yes.
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(10.%0 a.m. 3/8/81)

Mr, Wus

May it please you, Sirs, my written submission is
before each of you.

If I may ask you to turn to this page of the substantive
submission? What I propose to do is to take the Committce
through the substantive submission, which wnsists of 15
pages and enlarzo on certain areas of tho substantive
submission as may bs nocessarye The bulk of the bundle
consista of the inclusion of tgg}ieport of thc Connclly's
case which stretches over 114 pazes.

I certainly do not prpose to take this Comuittoe
thirouch the entiro reoport, only certain passages in the
roports And the cnly rcason the whole rczort has Uean
included is for tlie salke of complateoncss in caso any
Member of the Commitfce should cdecide to parusc the other
passazses of tihwe report that I Jdo not proposc to ecitep
and, well, for casc of rceference it is all theree

The substantive written submission is divided under
various sublicadingse.e 7The first is the Statement of Case
which is somevhat in tho form of our reply to the Law

Society’s statement of casc, and it reads:

“The Respondent admits paragraphs land 2
of the Statement of Case.”

You will remember, Sirs, that paragraph 1 refers to
the description of the Respondent, Mr. Vee, and paragreph 2

in the Statement of Case cites the varfous charges in

10

20
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My, Wu (cont)t

respect of which convictions were roturned; “delay” charges.
So we omit those two paragraphs.

It is not in tho agreed bundle. This is the Statement
of Case, lre. Chairman (showing in hand). Can I asaist you,

Mr., Chairzman? You arc looking at the agreed bundloe.
CHAIHIIAN S Statcoment of the Case - yes, I have got it.

|0t SPRIIEY)

As I say, paracraph 1 of the Statement of Casoe is meroly
a description of !ir. wee, the Respondenty paragraph 2 is
a citation of cight chargese Both these paragraphs we omitp
save that a finc of :3,500 (as opposed to £3,000) was
imposeced in respect of cach charge, the Rospondant aamits
paracgrayhs 3 and I of the Statement of Case.

Paragraphs 3 and 5 deal with the convictions end the

pcnalties impoaed, and now that the error has becen cerrected
by my learned friend the qualification no longer epplies.

Lastly, the Respondent denies paragraphs 5 and 6 of the

Statement of Casc, and this of course is material. Paragraphs

5 and 6 alleje that the offencesin respoect of which the
Respondont was convicted imply a defect in the character
of the Respondent rendering him unfit to practise as an
Advocate and Solicitor: that ve are disputing. In fact,
that is all really that we are disputing in the eantire
Staement of Case, the nature of the offences alleged,

The next heading is the facts, I vcn;uro to suggest

20
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Mre Wu (cont(s

that my 1earhed friend will not be disputing any of the
dates sot out in tho paragraphs under this hcad because
these are all factual dates that can be varified by
correspondence or by official records.

*In early iarch 1976 the Leszondent discovered that
his Scnior Legal Assistant, Sivanasnan Santhiran, whom
he had hitherto trusted complotely, had committed
criminal breach of trust of money in the cliants® account
of Resééndent‘s firm, ressrs. Braddeil IUrothers. ULy 10th

Jane 1976 or thcreabouts the Respondent had obtained from

the said Santhiran a total restitution of £297,956.72."

I think the cants shiould be "12%, and not *72%,

This amsunt is exactly tho sazo ags the total sums recovered

in regpoect of the cight chargos.

“llowover, without tho said Santhiran®s assistance tho
Respondent was uvnnbloe to identify the clients whose money
the said Scnthiran had stolen, or the anmount reimbursable
to esach of their accounts.¥

In fairness to the Law Socicty, I should mention
that this motive on which we had relied on in earlier
proceedings, in tho first proceedings, was disputed as
beoing the prime m#x motive éy the Law Society . The
Lawv Socioty attributed the motive of seeking restitution

as the prime motive.

The next paragraphs

16

20
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In the Mr, Wu (cont)s
Disciplinary )
Committee "On 30th April 1977" —e-

and the date is obtainod from “A,Dsl7" =aw

No. 2

Mr. Grimbergs
Appellant's

Counsel's. Ho disputo about ite.
Submissions
In Repl
PLY Nre Wus
Yes.

In case any of you, Sirs, may wish to check the
source of the datcs, pcrhaps you can malic a noto by the

10 side this is “A.B.17" - that is where the date is derived ee— 1

"On 30th April 1977 the Respondent first reported in
writing the said Santhiran's defalcations to the Law Society"

that i8 a lctter my learned friend has recad.

“On 26th oy 1977" -~=- that i3 "A.ls 78" we—
"the Respondent made a report to the Police.”
'Again the letter has been reade. |
"The les,ondent had throughout maintained that he had
at all times intended to report Santhiran®s defalcations to
the authorities once he had obtained from the said Santhiran
25 the maximum information possible, in particular the identities >

of the clients whose accounta had bsen affected.”

In the event, Sirs, it is common ground that the reports

were made but they were made 13 months late.

Mr. Lees Mr. Yu, the "authoritiesa™ here in the third
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iir, Loe (cont)s

line -« what do you mean by authorities?

Mr, Wug
The Law Society and the Police.

"The said Santhiran was arrested on 9th April 1978 and
on 10th May 1978 he pleaded puilty to certain offonces of
criminal breach of trust, and asked for others to be taken

into account.”
I am afraid there is no source in the ajreed bundle for

thoso dateses I simply ask that the Comnittes accept thaso 1

datcs because I think my learned friend will be able to

verify thoir accuracy.

*on 23rd April 1979 the said Santhiran was struck off

the rolls.”
And this is on the Law Society's records.

"The Uffaoncest Althou;h the Xespondent was chaxyed and
convicted of cight offaences under saection 213 of the Panal
Code, the P’rosccution if they hald so wished could have
brou;ht just one charge against him, namzely, that of
accopting rostitution of $297,956.12 in consideration 20

of concealin: the said Santhiran's offences for 13 months.”

This, as the Members have heard, has already been

concoded by my learned friend.

*“It is common ground that the momey the said Santhiran
had misappropriated bdonged to the Respondent, as it had been
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tir, Wu {cont)s
*taken from his firm®s clients account, The Respondent had
no idea at the timo that his actions could amount to é
criminal offence, nanmcly, a Sreach of section 213 of the
Penal Code, As far as can bo ascertained, no one had
previously bcen prosecuted in Singapore for an offdnce
under gscction 213, There are no roported decisions on
such prosccution in cither Singapore or :alaysias

It has since been ascertained that in India there aro
twvo conflicting authorities as to the necessary ingredients g
for the offencet

Chandra !uikkherjee v.Emperory and contrast this with

Biharilal xalacharan ve. Emperor.”

I do not propose to refer to thesc authorities. I
would only cxplain that in the first place the High Court
in India held that there riust be actual concealment proven.
Ylere promnise of coaccalment or nere pretext at concealment
would not e sufficient to mzlke out a case under section
213.

Wliercas in the second case it was held that there was no 20
actual conccalment necessaxry to make out a case under
section 213. In. the first case the nature of the evidence
that was concealed is not disclosed in the report, but the
consideration was not restitution in the first casej; it was
eratification. So it could not be a case of breach of trust)
it was acceptance of a bribe as consideration for concealment.

In the second case the nature of the offence concealed
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br, Yu (cont)s

was the paymaent of premium for the transfer of premises.

So it is not a C.EB.T. case. In India the acceptance of
premium for transfer of premisos is a criminal dffence and
that is where the offence is that was concealed in that caso.

If 1 may proceed to the next paragraph?

“Furtlicry, there is in Singaporae a conflict of penal
provisions in that on the onc hand, section 213 of the
Penal Code prohibits the concealment of an offcnce in
coacideration of obtaining rediﬁ&tion of one's own property 10
but, on the othoer Land thaoro is no duty and it is not an
offencesto fail to report a criainal breach of trust (section

L35 of the l'enal Code)e"

That is the section that (defines) criminal breach of
trust and it is the section that my learned friend refarred
to.

“sego uection 21 cof the Criminal FProcedure Code and

section 202 of the Fonal Code.”

If [ may refer to section 217 It is in the agrecd
bundle on paze l. Scction 21 of the Criminal Procéﬂro 20
Code sats out the kind of offences which involve an
obligation ona party to report to the lolices
“/ny person awvare of the commission of or intention
of any person to commit any seizable offence
punishable undor sections 6, 7, 8, 12 and 16 of
the Penal Code® —w
and then the sactions are given,

It would be noted that section 40%, which is criminal
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In the Mr, Wu (cont)s
Disciplinary
Committee

breach of trust is not in any of the recital sectiona,

No. 2 And continuing on page 2

"Usually in the absence of reasonable axcuse the
burden of proof (of knowledge) shall lie upon
the pPerson eee forthwith give an ex;lanation
to tho officer in charge of the nearest police
station or to a police officer or the nearest
penghulu of such commission oxr intention or

10 of such sudden or natural or violent deathe®

Appellant's
Counsel's
Submissions
In Reply

I should acientioa that of the offences, scizablae offaences,
that come under Chapters 6, 7, &, 12 and 16 of the Penal
Code,'Chapter 6 deals with (offences) against the Statop
Chaptcer 7 deals with Armed TForces offences; Chapter 8
deals with offenuves against public tranquility; Chapter
12 deals with coinagej and Chapter 16 deals with offences
argainst the hiuwnan bBody.

So C.LeTe voe3 not come under any of those Chapters,
and C.BeT. is excluded from section 21.

20 Ana proceeding with oy written submission:

®l,astly, sincae 1967, the offences of which the
Respondant had bean convicted ara no longer criminal
offences in snzland - see section 5 (5) of the Criminal
Law Acty, 19567."

And, Sirs, if you will be good enourh again to
refer to the agroed bundle, soction 5 (5) of the English
Criminal Law Act 1967 is reproduced on paze 6 of the

agreed bundle, which is a page
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Mr. Wu (cont)s

‘extracted from Halsbury®s Statutes. This is the English
Criminal Law Act, 1967, #&nd the relevant section under

section 5 (1) on page 6 of the acreed bundle, the blue one,

“where a person has committed an arreatable offence any

person who knowing or kelieving that an offence is or

an offence has been comnittod and that he has information
that might be of material assistance for sccuringz
prosoccution and cenviction of an offender for it,

accepts or agrees to accept for not disclesing that
information a1y consideration other than the making mod of

loss or injury caused by the offence."

That icaves out non-disclosure of criminal breach
of trust in axchange for reatitution; that qualification
would exclude an offence in respect of C.B.T. under the
local section 213,

If I may paraphrase paragreph 12 of tho written
submission in a different ways the reason I submit there
is a conflict in these provisions in the Penal Code and
the Criminal Proccedure Code is this. Firstly, it is
clear from soction 21 of the Criminal Procedure Code
that failurc to report a criminal broach of trust is
not an offence per se baecause it is not a reportable
offence within section 21, Failure to repo;t a C.B.T.
is not an offence por sa.

Secondly, receiving restitution of stolen propexly

10

20
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Mrs Wu (cont)s

is clearly not an offaence per sea.

But on the basia'of"these‘two propositions I would suggest
one can be excused for, according to séction 213, the logical
interpretation that the offence that is concealed witin
the meanins of section 213 18 not to be a reportable offence,
But this has bLoen decided by the couxt in iire Weeae's case

for the first time; that need not be so.

Mr,lces Isn't it already decided?
Mr, Lus 10

Of course; but the point I am trying to show is at
that time cuc can be forgiven for not realising bafore
the dccidced cases in the criminal proceedings in respect of wiich
Mr., Weo 1s chiar;ed, onc can be forgiven for not recalising
that thc concealuent of a C.B.T. becomes an offence under
section 213.. That is the point I am trying to make,

v¥hiat it rcally amounts to is thist that a lawful
omnission, that is failure, to report an unraportable offence
in considecration of a lawful act, that is receiving and
obtaininz restitution of one's own stolen property, amounts 20
to an offence under section 213: a lawful omission in
consideration of a lawful act amounts to an offence
under section 213.

And it is my submission that without the decided cases
it would be extremely difficult before Mr. ¥ee's criminal
proceedings for anyone to realise that that would be the



the Mr. Vu (cont)1
g:;:i tee case in conat:uing tho moaning and effect of section 213.
That is tho point I wish to malkce I am not challensing
¥o. 3 the decision of tho courts.
Rppellant's
Counsel's M, Leacs You are in fact suppoirting what is
Subnissions
In Raply wvritten on page 3 = °*the HRespondont had no
idoa at the tiwme that his actions eould amount
to a criminal offence'?
Mre s
That is right.
10 Ly, cc: That is the point.
Tr. Wuig
And paracraph 12 at paze 3 is merely to cxplain how
that could be,
Procecding with tlhic submissions
®And Lo these reasosns the legpondent did not realiso
that whaat hoe hat doae would amount to & criminal offence.
It is furtiicr respectfully submitted that cost practitioners
in Singaporc would not at that time have realised any
diffeoroently.
20 Cn givings Judgmont in the Respondent's trial, the

learned District Judgo at page 92 of the Judgment”- and
that is reprocuced in Annex page 1363 perhaps you could
make a noto along the margin of what my learned friend has
asked tobo marked as “11.B.", Respondent's bundle?

10

20
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In the Mr, Wu (cont)s
Disciplinary o _ ) )
Committee 1365 it is an extract from the Judgment of District Judge

Chandra Mohan and the pdssage cited has a harginal line

No. 2 . .
showing it

Appellant's
ngnsel‘s "These offences do not involve any

Submissions innate dishonesty..."
I . . . .
n Reply And in this context I ask you to bear in mind what I have
said as to the apparcnt conflict in the relevant nrovisions

under the Criminal Acts.

1¢ in delivcering Judsment on the Respondent's appeal
against conviction, Mr, Justice Choor Singh said:

'+ee I an constrained to observe that the offence
of accepting restitution of one's own property
in considcration of concealing an offence
should be abolished. It seems to me that it
is not dishonest for a person to try to
recover his own property from one who has

commnitted criminal breach of trust in respect
of it.'."

20 That passage appears in page 140 of the same bundle -

that is "K.B3.140", at the bottom o the page.

!Ir, Lee:s DBut Mr, Choor Singh's remarks or
comments are not based on facts, It is a

sort of infaerence from the previous sentence.

Mr, Wut

I beg yocur pardon?

‘Mr. Leet He says that it should be abolished, and
he goes on to say ‘it seems to me it is not

dishonest for a person' —--
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Mre Wy {cont)s
"'not dishonost for a person to try and racover
his own propcrty from one wvho has comnitted criminal breach

of trust in respect of it,*"

Mr, Loo: Arc thosoe words - °It scems to me that it

is not dichonest’ - based on facts before him?

M, luis
Loll that, [ would invite thc liembers® attention
azgain to the fact that it ' s nevor T .on suggested that it

is dishonourablo {for ono to rcceive restitution of property

that has beun ctolen from hin. Mo one has ever suggested it,.

There is nothing dishionest in recovering property stolen
from oneself. ana that passage, it should Lo approciated
that pPassaso Gdoes nect Lear on the entire offence under
section 213,

That passay;e refers to concealmant of a C.EB.Tey not,
for instarnce, of a wurder charge in return for receiving
cratificaticia - that is totally different. That, no one
is going to suggest that that should be abolished.

But it is the offence of concealing a ctr/mminal breach of
trust in cenzideration of recovering one's own proporty -
that ia the offéscc that the learned Judge was raeferring to
that should be abolished.

Mpre, lces Yes, that was understandable.

NgoWus
Because there is nothing € dishonesty, no such questione

10
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Mp, Wu (cont)s

And that is of course the same view taken by District

Judge Chandra Mohan. lle said that *‘the offence did not
imply an innate dishonesty®: saxne thing, saue wordse.

The next heading in the written submission represents
the main thrugt of the submissions Duplication of disci-
plinary procccdingse

with

“Ga 2Gth July 1972 the Responuent was sorved/notice
Ly tho Council of the Law Society that thero wss év be a
formal investigation by the uisciplinary Comaittee into
tho follouwing complaint azainst hims

‘Failure to ronoxrt the criminal breach of trust

commmitted by Mre.S. Santhiran when he was a

Lezal Assistent in the firm of lMossrs. Draddell
Drothers to the Law Society carlier.'.”

That is a direct guotation ¢f the charge and the
date is iumpcorbtanty tle date the charge was preferred was

20th of July 1673,

"iho Cisciplinary Committoe comprising ressrgse CeCoTan,
Eric Choa and John Polh conducted their hearins on 23rd,
2Lth, 25th, 26th Septemiber 1330 and lat October 1980.
Otn 12th loveaber 1530, they delivered their written report
to show causce. In arch 1931, the show causo p;ocaedings
were heard before three Judges in the lligh Courte.

Judgment was reserved, and has atill to be givan.*

It i3 to be noticed that there was a lapse of nearly
two years from the bringing of the ddarge by the Law Society
to the actucl hearing of the charge, investigation of the
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v the Mrs ¥u (cont}s
Comnittee
¥o. 2

Appsllant's
Eounsel’s Disciplinary Procecdings both aroso out of the same incident
Subnissions _

In Reply involving a cenmon set of facts, namcly, tha Respondent's

charge by the first Disciplinary committee.

*The Respondent'’s criminal convictionsan; the first

failure to report the said Santhiran's defalcations at an
earlier staro, such failurc boing attributed to his doter-
mination to scok rccovery from the said Santhiran of the
monies defalcated.

19 As a rosult of this conmon set of facts arising from
the same incident.'the Respondent has had to face three
differaat sots of procoedings, namaely, the criminal
prosccution, the first Disciplinary Proceodings, and nowy
the second Disciplinary Proceedihcs. Thore was nothing
to prevont the Council of the Law Society from referring
the prescat charge to the first Disciplinary Cemnittee
for invaestisation in conjunction with tho "delay" charge.
The criminal convictions arose on 7th November 1978,
and thc hearing of the first Disciplinary Proceedings

20 did not commanco witil 23rd September 1930" - two years
latesr. *Tho Coumcil camot claim that the duplication
of Disciplinary Procecdings was due to its desire to
avait the outcome of the Respondent®s appeals against
tho criminnl comvictions before bringing the "convictions®

charge, since this charge was brought on 1Jth December 1978,
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Mr. ¥un (cont)s

and the hearing of the "convictions™ charge before the
scecond Inquiry Committee was held on 19th November 1980,
and the lespondent wag informed by letter dated” -

the date is derivod from "A.L.59" ~

"the Respendent wags informed by lotter dated 2nd January
1981 of the appointuent of tho sccond Disciplinary
Committeo to investigate into the “convictions" charge,
all of wvhich occurrcd at a time when the iicspondent®s

1.

gppeals agalnst thie criainal convictiouns were still in

. progress.”

Becausae those appeals did not come to an end until

final disposal by the Privy Council in Hay this year.

“If iz a fundanental principls of justice that no
procecdingss vwhother eriminal or civil, should be insti-
tutcd in o manner that 1s . oppressive or prejudicial to
an cccuscd or o defendant. In a ¢criminal case,; the
Court would duy a prosccution if it is satisfied that
the charges are founded om the sane facts as chaxrges
brour-ht in an carlicer prosecution, or form part of a
sorics of offcences of tho same or similar character as
the offences charged in an earlier prosccution that has
been tried, oven thouzhi the nature of the actual charges
brought on the different occasions are technically

diffarent, unless there are just and compelling roasons

10

20
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Mre Hu (cont)t

for scparate prosccutions on the difforent charpes. This
is because a failurs to join such charges under one
prosacution is oppresaive and prejudicial to the accused.
Similarly, in civil proceoedingzs, a claimant is
obliged to brings forward his vhole case in onc action,

and tho dcetrine of zas jzdicats provents a .itigant from

raising in subsceguent procoadings catters that could and
ahould have bac: litigeted in carlier proccedings betwoen
the samo pasties. suitiplicity of proccedings .mounts to
an akuze of rICCeSS,

The leadin: cuthorities in support of thoe propositions
made in paracsraphs 22 and 23 abova aro -

Connclly ve Dirccior of Public Prosecution

{(186%) Appenl Cases™ =

that is a 'ouze of Loxdz dcocision -
*(the Judgzent  of Lord Daevliin appoars commencing from
!

pase 13%¢) ami -

Yat i o ve an len~ DonkY -

that is a Irivy Cowuecil (decision) reported in 1975 Appeal
Casas, parsc 501.

“(Lord hilbragon's Judgment comaencing from page 590
line L). Copies of these citations are attached hereto

and marked "“Ammex 1" and "Annex 2" respectively.”

If I may refer now to the ralaevant passages in these

10

20
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e wu (cant)s

two.authOﬁifiéu ° ds I hawq explained,Connelly*s case
covers 114 posese " I éeétainly do not proposa to read
through the whole report, but it is Annaex page 1 in the
same bundlce. I€ I oy summariso the backsround to this
appeal? |
What hoonpened here was the appellant was originally
conﬁictcd of tho charge of murdere. 1hie canviction was set
agide on appcal by rcason of a misdirection to the Jjury.
The prosccution than brought a charge against him, indicted
him for the offcnce of robbery which was coamitted at the
sange tinme when the murder was allezed to have occurrade
And in respect of the sccend set of procecedings, the
second indictiment, thoe accused raised the issue of
prajudico and oypiessive proceedings, and also tho issue

of pubtyefeols acnuite. Andé the passazes dealing with the

principle; thie rule cuailnst oppressive and prejudicial
preceadin:s starts at page 136 - and that is ®"R.L.93" in
the Jud;meni of Lerd Devline

If I =may start Svoa theroe - at the gecond complete
parasraph,; Judgrient of Lorxrd Devliing

"ihie anpellent*s final contention was that
tiie court has genoral discretionary power
to guash or stay an indictment when to

try would be oppressive to the accused.
The substantial defence to both cases

was the defence of alibie The

appellent was tried twice on the same

sct of factsy) and that offends against

1c

20
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M, Wu_(cont)s

“tho.epixrit (though not.~as at this stage of the

argunent tho appellant has to concede, against
the letter) of the rule against double jeopardye
‘The court, heo submits, has power to provent
this and ouzhit to oaxercise it.

As I have said Stephenson Je" —-—e

that was the trial judge -

*:ould have provented it, if hce had thought

ir@ had the power to do 80 To this conteation
there ie a chort snd a lonz answer, I this
casc had not involved a chaize of muvder,

there shouldd not, in my opinion, have becen two
indictocntse. »

The procecuticn could not provae wurder against
the accuscd unless it first proved robbery
and so the only result of thie separation

ia to prescent the prosccution with a sceond
charr~e of destroying the alibi, and that on
the face of it scens to be opprossive.

ut it igs not sugrestcod that the sceparation
was the deliberate choice of the prosecution.
A deecision of the Court of Crirminal Appeal -
hex ve Jones - has laid it dovm that no

count {or another offcnce is to Le included
in on indictment for muder,.

The shexrt answaer is, thercforo; it canmot

be oppressive for the prosecution to do

what the court has told it that it must do.

2ot the short answer concedes - or at loast
<does not dispute - that the court has power
to stay a sccond indictment, if it

conziders that a second trial would be
oprressive, The Solicitor-zenoral disputes
that. Ile does not wish to take shelter
behind Rex v, Jones unless he has to.

lic insists that the Crown has e right to
bring forward its case in as many indictmenta
as it chooeses and” that the court is bound to
procaecd on cach of them, whother or not it
considors that the Crown is behaving
oppressivelye.

Thus, befors the merits of this particular

10

20

30

40
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Hr, Hu {(cont)i

“casc can be considered there is raised
for your Lordship's detormination a point
of criwinal procedure of the precatest
importance which requires to be dealt with
fully.

1.y Lords, in &y opinion, the judgos of the
lizprh Court have in their inheront jurisdiction,
Jobh in civil and an crisinal natters, power
{gubject of course to any statutory rules) to
salte and eaforce rulesg of practice in order
oy ensure that the coutds pvec‘:s is uced
airly andd conve H¢“ﬂtLy Ly Dubd 21deCSe
congicer it to be within this power for

the court to declarce that t.lu.. piosecution

az g general rule join in the sano

mant cluurncn thiat *are founded on

ne facts, or form or are part of a

Pol

of oiffcnces of the sasne er a sisilar

:-‘H

e

o w
0 {Jt’f

—

'f. - Q ek b
'P
i
£

quote froir the Indictruents Act, 1915,
Schedale 1, rule 3, wthx I shall later
criaalne ) an:d power to cnforee such a
circction (as indced is alrcady done in the
L procas u) Ly staying a second indictment
t is st lOu that its subject-zatter

on included in the firste.
thc arproprisate form of .

S
S UCE e in such a case is that the
inzzctﬂcrt remains on the file siarked *not
to o procecded with'.
I propose to put under three heads the
roasoning; wvhiich, in ay opinion, supports

thiag conclusion, First, a zencral power,
akinge various specific forms, to prevent
ifairness to the accused has always bean
part of the Lazliah eriminal law and I

shall illustrato this with special roference
to the {ramning of indictmonts. And I shall

Secondly, if the power of tho jprosccutor

to spread his casc ovoer any number of
indictuents vas unkesirained there could be
crave injustice to defendants.

Thirdly, a controlling power of this
character is well established in the civil
law,.

. OF
»

10

3u
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Mr, Wu (cont)s

"Under the first head I must obsorve that nearly
the whole of the English criminal law of
procedurce &ndcevidance has been made by the
cxorcise of the judges of thoir powar to see
that vhat was fair eand just was done botween
prosecutors and accused. The doctrine of
autrefois was itsclf cdoubtless cvolved in

that way. Tho process is still continuing

and it is casy to think of recont cxamples.”™

And then for the next five pazes theo Judpgemant

procceds to troce the histyy of autirefois and refors to
the exception made to the in ict .cnt of murder,.

I do not propose to coveor those five pagess they do not
have any direct bearing on the present proceedings.
If I may ask you, Sirs, to continue at page 109,

starting fren the third line at page 100?

®] now turn to my second head, The doctrine
of autrefois wa protects an accusced in circlun-
atances in which hechas sctveally been in pexril,
It camnot,y, naturally encuzgh, protect hia in
circumnstances in which he ceould have btean in
peril bt was not. Yct even the siaplest

sat of facts almost invariably gives risa to
more than one offcnece, In my opinion, if
the Crown wero to be allowed to prosccute as
many times as it wanted to do on the sans
facts, so lons as for each prosccution it
could find a dif€ferent offence_in law, there
wonild be a grave dangcer of abugé?of injustice
to defcondants. The Crown might, for oxample,
besin with a minor accusation so as to have a
trial run end test the strangth of the defence.
Or, as a way of getting round the impotaence of
the Court of Criminal Appeal to order a new

trial, when, as in this case, it quashes a2

10

20

30
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In the Lz, Hu (cont)s
Disciplimary
Comnittee
"conviction, the .Crown might koep a count up
No. 2 1ts slceve. Cr a private prosccutor right
seok *to harass a defandant by multiplicity
Appellant's of process in the different courts.
Counsel's . .
Submissions ?hnrc is mmother factor to be considered, and that
In Reply 18 the court's duty to conduct thelr proccedincs

s0 as to command the respeect and confideonce of
thae public.”

10 I gubmit that in the saae mamer a Disciplinary
Committee has a similar Jduty to conduct its procesdings
in a manner that commands the respect ol the iegal profassion

as a whole,

“l'or this purpocsce it 1e absolutely necessary” -
I would c:phidsisce that phrase -

"it 13 absolutely necessary that issucs of fact
that are substantially the sane should, whenovor
practicable, be tried by tho same tribunal and
at the saue time. Jluman Jjudocment is not

20 infa2iiible, ™wo judges or two juries might
reach Wiffereat conclusions on the same evidence,
and it would not be possible to say that one is
nearcr than thoe other to the correct.

Apart froa huran fallibility the difforences
may be accounted for by differences in the
evadenca. No system of justice can ruarantee
that cvery jud:ment is right, but it can and
should do its best to secure that there are no
conflicting judgmonts in the same matter.

30 Suppose that in tha proscnt case the appellant
had first been acquittod of robbery and then
convicted or murder. Inevitably doubts would
be fclt about the soundness of the convictione.
That is why cvery system of justico is bound to
insist upon the finality of the Judgment
arrived at by a due process of lawe. It is
quite inconsistent with that principle that the
Crown should bLe entitlod to reopen again and:
again what is in offect the same mattor.®
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Mra _tu (cont)s

The next two pararsraphs deal with the appellant's
submission in Connclly's’ca§0'fhnt has no relevence to
these proccedings.

If I may ask you, Sirsg, to proceed to page 101, half-way
c¢own the razao, starting with the sccond complete paragragh

about 20 lines frou the bottoa?

“iho fact thiat thie Crown has, as is te be

oxpected, and that private prosecutors have

(as is also to ke cexpacted, for they are 10
usually public authorities) generally bchoved

with great propriety in the conduct of prosecu-

tions has, up till now, avoided the naed for

any consideration of this point.

NoxoﬁgﬁEta%%8ﬁgfﬁesv it is scen to be onoc of

£reat /1aortanci, Are tho purts to rely on

the Execcutive to protect their process from

abusae? llave they not themselves an inoscapable

duty to sccure fair treatment for those who are 20
brousizt betf'ore thea?

To questions of thiis sort thera is only one

Possiblo ansvers “lie courts cannot contemplate

for a moniant tiie transicronce %o tha Execcutive

of iiie rosponsibility foxr sceing that the

process of law is not abused.

Yot, if thils aattier is govorned by thoe decigion

of thie uvivisional Court in Kege ve Chairman,

Comnty of London Sogsions, ox peyte lownes,

s litorally interproted by the Solicitor- 30.
General in his argusient, this would be the

inovitable result.

vhat was decided in that casc was that the

court had no power to quash an indictment

becauso it was anticipated that the evidence

would not support the charges.

In tlioc course of his Judgment Goddard C.J., said

that once an indictment was bafore the court

it must be tried axcept in four cases, namely, if it

was defectivae, if matter in bar was pleaded, 40
if a polla prosequi was erered ami if the court

had no jurisdiction. This statement describes in
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In the Mr, ¥u {(cont)s
Disciplinary
Gommittee

“ceneral terns and quite sufficiently for the
purposes of the point which the learned Chief
No. 32 Justice was considering the usual circumstances

: in wlich the court will not proceed upon an
indictnent. I think it is wrong to divorce a
stateoment of this sort from thae facts .~ of
the casc and to treat it as if it were a

Appellant's
Counsel's

igbmlsilons comprchensive statement of thae law for all
Beply QUIH0TGeS. ‘n the same page in his Judgment Lord

Goddard J.J. refers to the order that a sccond
indictoont is not to beproscceanted without leave
as quiteconnzon practice®,. This case falls far
short ol wi: asthority for the vicew that a
vexatiocus usce of process by the prosecution
(which thc court was not considering) can be
dealt with onaly by aseans of a nolle prosequi,

Dut if the sctatenent is treated as a comprchensive
statcuent of thoe law for all purposes, 1 cannot

20 sce how otherwise cven a flasrant abuse of
process coulu be dealt with. I do not rcally

uncerstand the arpuient that maintains that,
while the statcoent nust Lo treated as comipre-
nhonsive, if tihore is a pgrave abusce of process
the court can in s$ouc way ox anciher protect
itself crainst ite The only way in which the
court could act in such circunstances would be
uy refusing to allew the indictrent to g0 to
trial; sl that wust ocan thore is a fifth

30 cround to be added to the four given by Loxd
Goduaridy Cede

iow to coasider tho position in civil suitse.
e fundanental doctrines, although they

are oiten cayrensed ailsferaontlys govarn ihe

reles of plealtding' and procedure in civil and
criminal casos. in Castro ve Jhe Quoen

Loxyd [Llackburn soaai:l:

™
3
0
) W
>t

*I must cay ot once I totally disagree
withh what has boen ropecatedly assoxted

40 by bothi the lcarned counsel at the bar.
I totally disagree that the pleadings . at
coanon law in a criminal case and a civil
case were in tho slightest degreo differant.
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Mro.Wu (cont)t

*I am spoaking of course of the time boefore

the Judicature Acts passoed which swept tham

all avaye. liany enactments had from time to
time baan passed, relieving the strictness of
pleadings in civil cases, which did not relieve
thom in criminal casesy but the rules of
pleading at common law were exactly the same in
each case."’

than, thercefore, four years lator in liet litan
Bonk Ltde ve Pooloy lLord Blackburn said (the
passage is quotoed in full of the opinion of

my noble and learned friend, Lord Pearce) that
from carly times the court had inherently in its
power thae right to sce that its process was not
abused by a procoeding without reasonable grounds
80 i3 to be vexatious end harassing , there caui
bo no doubt that he would have considored his
words as applicable to criminal as to civil
procecedings. IT is therofore very relevant to
se¢o how in civil cascs the power has beer used
in matters that arc akin to res judicata.

The doctrinc of reg judicata occupies the same
place in the civil law as the doctrine of autrefois
does in the criminale. Autrefoig applies to
offences that ars charged and not to those that
could have bocn.®

I would submit that this one scntence distinguishes
betwecen tho doctrine of gutrofoig and the rule against
oppressive and prejudicial proceedingss autrefois
applics to offences that arae charged and not to those
that could have bean.

"heg Jjudi » also, if strictly confined, applies
only to issues that are raised and not to those
that could have becnBut From early times it was
recognised that some protection must be given to
defendants against multiplicity of actions in
respect of issues tha: could have been raised and
wers note. At first in the civil law (and I shall
note later a similar tendency in the minal law)
it was done by trying to extend the doctrine of

Xes Jjudicata.

10

20

30

-40
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Disciplinary .
Committee "Tha classic Judgment at this point is by
Vigram V.Ces in llonderson ve lenderson. He saids
No. 2 °I believe I state tho rule of the court
correctly, when I say that whero a given

Appellant's matter becomos tho subject-matter of litigation injsanc o
Counscl's adjudication by, a court of competent jurisidction,
Submigsions the court requires the partioes to that litigation
In Reply to bring forward thoir whole case and will not

10 (excopt under special circumstances) permit the

sano partics to open the samo subject of litigation
in regspoct of matter which might have ben  brousht
forvard as part of the subject, but vhich was not
brought forwvard, only because they havo, from
nezligence, inadvertence, or evan accident,omitted
pc.x of their casce The plea ¢”  ros Jjudicata
applies, cexcept in spocial cases, not cnly to
points upon vwhich the court was actually reguired
by the partica to form an opinion and pronounce a

20 Judgmont, but to cvery point which properly
belonged to the subject of litigation, and which
the parties, oxercasing rceasonable diligence, might
have brousht forward at the time.®

It will Lo observed that this ruloe is not rigidy the
plea of res Jjudicata applies except in special
circumstancese.

Uocdousall ve [nicsht was a case in which the plaintiff
was suing a sccond time on a differcent defamatory
statenoent in thoe same paziphlet. Lord Esher;y il.R.y

30 saids

‘iven if the plaintiff could in law

8plit opan the defamatory mattor in the
roport into differant causes of action, I
think such a course would be vexatiocum; so
that ocither way I am of opinion the appeal
must be allowed and the action stayed.?

Actions have becn stayed upon tho same principle by

the Court of Appcal in Greenhalrsh ve Mallard and
Vrirht ve Dennotte In the latter case the court

40 did not reach any conclusion as to whethexr the
plea of res Jjudicata would succeed.

I think it is likely that there would have been a
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*gimilar development 13?%95335ur0. had it not been
that prosecutions fell largely in the hands of
public authorities, wlio in practice impose
rostrictions on thomselves. Any dovelopment would
probably have been based on the principle - wider
than that of aut;ofg;a because it comprchendod
different offences in relation to the same facts -
first cited by Chiaef Justice Cockburn in

Re~, ve Elrington and is as followss

‘wo must bear in mind tho well-cstablished
principle of our criminal law that a

scries of charges shall not bo preferred,
and whethar a party accused of a ninor
offence is acquitted or convicted, he
sha! . ’not be charged again on the same facts
#n a more aggravated forme*

This was applicd in Regze ve Miles and Repge Ve Grimmoode

In both cases a conviction of common assault was held
to be a bar to subsequent charges of wounding, -
including wounding with intantion to causo grievous
bodily harm. For the reasoning that supports the
decisions 1 think it will be sufficient if 1 refer
to the formor. The principle enunciated by Chief
Justice Cockburn was adopted by Mr. Justice llawkinsg:
and Baron Pollock, DBaron Pollock addings

*This is not only the law, but it is consistont
with sound sanse and the just treatment of the
defendants.®

As claborated by liawkins J. the principle is that” ——e

and I ask you, Sirs, to direct your particular attention

to this short passago by Hawking Je —=—=

"the principle is that ‘circumstances of aggravation®
whether they consist of the offence having been
committed with wicked or malicious intent or of

it being followed by serious consequences, are not
to be treatcd as differentiating.”

10

20

30

I would ropeat tho kay part of the sentaence: °*circumnstances

of aggravation' are not to be treated as differentiating.

40

“This case expands the doctrine of putrefois® -—

I am emphasing that passage because,in my submission, the

40
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clement of motive oF consideration - whatever terminology
No.2 i3 used - is oerelv a circunstanco of agpravation of the
Appellant's

Counsel's offance of concoaliant, anud concealment wag preciscly the
Submissions !
In Reply charge lcvellod arainat tho lkespondent in the first

Diseciplinary proceadldings, his failure to report the
daefalecations carlicor,.

IL [ nay proceed with the Judiment?

"1his casce cxpands thie docirine of autrefo? |
1C i3 the sovas vay s Vice Chancellor Vigran 1o
expanded thio doctrine of raes judicatae
A man chax-eud with comson assautlt is never in
actuai peril of conviction or punishment for
woundin;: with intent to cause grievous
bodily hLaxu, Lut where the facts warrant it
the proscecution can put hia in peril by
procecling cn the sraver rather than on the
lesser chargce iut Lawliansg J. goes further
thiair Viorau VaCe dide lie does not say that
20 the plea of sutrefois is to be applied except 29
in spoecial circumngtancoes.  ile says that
wowmiliin, =5 to e triated as the sano offanco as
comanon assaulte. This asicans that tho defendant
would have an absolute right to a verdict of

canriot accept this part of Hawking J'sS reascninge® ——
slhiculd moention that this rescxrvationof tho
passage 19 cirected only to the application of
the coctrine of autrofoige It is not dirocted to
30 the application of the doctrine of the rule against 30
oppressive and prejudicial proceedings.—-1 cannot
accept this part of Justice lHawkins® reasoninge
If I didy I should not find great difficulty in
bringin; the presant case to the doctrine of
autrcefois, To charge the appellant with aurder
in this case is really only to charge him with
robbery in an arpgravated forme. Ilis guilt consisted
in taking part in a robbary in which one of the
serious conscquences of the threat inhoxrent to thae
4Q robbery was murdere. It is very often only the 40
consequences which differentnte one offence from
another. I cannot say that robbery is the same

b= b~
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wounding with intent to causs bodily hars is the
gaige offence s comnon assault. That would be
incongrstent with numerous authorities, of which
periiaps the stronsest is Rese ve Yondrick and Smith,.
The facts in the two cascs may be nubstantzally
tha anc, but as offences thoy arc quite distincts.

......... esdault 19 punishable by impusonnent for one
f;hr and vounding with intent - Ly imprisomnont for
lLfﬂ'-

stated by
1R necessarily
31" of auvtraefois.

In wy oninicily U
Caclibimm Cede Q2 2071

t vary desirabie that the twe principies
kept distincis i0v 613 gives thc

32 abasointe right torelief and thie other
LI think it is ogually desiraisle
should b kopt distinet in tho civil law.
nes ata 1ap0sSes @ Tigid Lar and wigramn V.el.'s
pPiﬁﬁlp; a f£lexible ono. I prefer the
coueen deveiopnent of this principle which
justifies it by the power to stop vexatious process.

L

=B

ot patt

L b )

] \" < f“ FCD
2}

jobe

- =

eu. f-\ulto

b}

This. to ny ﬁind, is the true principle that is

to bo oxtractes froa Cockburn Code's statoenont of
oad the one that I think should bao
the ciiainal case as michl as in

'.

tha Low
appiices an

e :
crvila®

theo

i{his passage i that the yronosition

of cporavation axe not to be treated

is otill g licadble ir the ceatext of

lie ruls ogpnlaot producisial and osyaressive nrozecedings,

but et opplicnilde in respect of the doctrina of auvirefois.

28 I onmay now askk you to procead to—pnge 108 to the

Judgont of Loxd Yeaprce?

1 should mention,

nefore leaving Lord Pevlin's Judgment,

10

20

3V
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prejudicial proceedingsy.the learmed Lord finally concluded

that in Connelly®s case the principle was not applicable
baecause both parties at the firat instance proceedings

concedod that the rule iaid down in gggrv. Jones was

applicable, in other words a charge of murder must stand

on its own. You cannot indict an accused of other felonies

in the samc indictment as a charge of murder, and becausc

toth sides conceded vais position the rule could not 0

apply.
Thoe Judgnent of Loxd Pearce starts at page "R.B.108"s

“iy Lords, the court has an inherent power to
protect its process from abuse. Lord Blackburn
in lietropolitan LanklLtd. ve Pooley saids

*ut froa carly times the court had

inkerently in ita power the xright to seo

that its process was not abused by a

procecding without reasonable grounds, so

as to be vexatious and harassing, - the 20
court had the right to protect itself arsainst

such an abugej; but that was not done

upon demurrer, or upon the record, or

upon thae vaerdict of a jury or evidence

talen in that way, but it was done by the

court informing its omnscience upon affi-

davits, and by a summary order to stay the

action which was brought undar such

circunstances as to be an abuse of the

proccss of the courtj and in a proper 30

case they did stay the action,®

And Lord Selbourne L.C. saids

*The power seemed to be inherent in the
Jurisdiction of everycourt of justice to
protect itself from the abuse of its oun
procedure,’

Although their Lordships were there dealing with a
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»civil action in the Qucen's Bench Division they
were clearly not limiting the power to civil
Jurisdiction.

Just as in civil casos the court has constantly to
gcuard against attempts to relitigatc decided
matters, Bo, too, the ourt's criminal procedure
necded a similar protoection against the repetition
of chargces after an acquittal or even after a
conviction which was not followed by a punishment
scvere cnough to satisfy the prosccutor. It was,

no doubt, to mcet those two abuses of criminal
procedure that the court from its inherent power
cvolved the pleas of autrefois acquit and

autrefoig convicte. For obvious convenicnce

thesc werc pleas in bar and, as such, fell to o
bo decidead feil to be decided before the evidence in
tho sccond casc was knowne They thus tcended to
locit to form rather than tgysubstanco that lay
behind it. Where either of these pleas was made out,
the defendant was entitled to an acquittal as of
richt, and no question of discretion or abuse or
injustice could arisec.

Lut therco is no reason why these two pleasehould
exzhaust the interent power of the court, So,

toos in civil matters the Rules of the Supreme Court
as to striking out vexatious pleadings and staying or
dismisging the action did not exhaust the inhereant
Jurisdiction of the court to go behind the pleading
and look to the substance that lay beneath it.

It is clear from soveral cases that the court

in its criminal Jjurisdiction retained a power to
prevent a ropetition of prosecutions, even when
it did not fall within the exact limits of the
pleas in bar.

In Vemyss ve llopking the defandant was convicted
undor a statotory offence, that being a driver
of a carried he had struck a horse driven by

tho prosecutor causing hurt and damage to the
prosccutor.e He was then summoned again for what
was apparently a different offence, namely, that
he did unlawfully assault, strike and othexwise
abuse the prosecutor. In spite of their
apparent differences the two offences were in

10

30

40
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wfact founded on the one same incident.

On a caso stated the sccond conviction was quashed,
Justice DBlackburm saids

*The defenco does not arisc on a plea of
“autrefois convict, but on the woll-estallished
rule at comrion law, that where a person has been

convicted and punished for an offence by a
court of cempotant jurisdiction,

transit in rom judicatum, that is the
conviction sihiall bo a bar to further
procecodinss for tho same offencesand he
shall not bo punished again for the same
matter; otherwise there might be two
different mmishments for the same c.ience.*®

lle later refers to the defence as a plea *in the
nature of a plea of gutrefois convict®.

Lush J. thore pointed out that the dofendant's
conduct became an act for which he could be
punished under tvwo statutes and that he could not
batconvicted azain for the sane act umnder the other
statute’,

Tho words of Justice Blackburn werc approved in
Rese ve Milon whero lawking Je. saids

*Uith resard to the common law defence
relicd on as on answar to this indictment,
it is not gtrictly a plea of gutrefcis convict
seese beocause tho defendant had never
previously bee.nﬁcfggélxhconvicted of either
of the offence 1q£y ch they arc charged esee

but i1t was a defance groundeds as Justice
Blackburnm said in Yemyss ve Hopking®"on the
well-c3tablished rule at common law,"and

he cites the words which I have quoted above.
In tho samc case Pollock B saids "In
substance therefore the plea and the

evidence cstablished that there was but one
offence, and that the acts done hy the
defendant in raspect of which he was convicted,
by whatecver . logal name they might be called,
were-ife samo as those to which the indictment
referred, and therefore the rule of law

nemo debot bis puniri pro une delicto
applies, and if the prisoner”™ «e-

That, Sirs, is the Latin maxim that no one should be

30

40
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punished twice for one offence or for one fault ——

®and if the prisoncor were guilty of the
Counsel's modified crime only he could not be guilty of
Submissions the samc acts with the addition of malice and

In Reply design.* ;

This is morely & rcstatement that circumstances of
agoravation are not to bae treated as differantiating,
but in another form. lie continueds

10 "Theso are decisions by single jada~s, but they 10
werecitod and appzroved by the Court of Queen's
Bench in Reze Ve Exrlinston where Cockburn Ce.Je.
8aYy3sy

*vo must bear in mind the well-cstablished
principle of our criminal lax that a
scries of charzes shall not be preferred
and wvhether a party accuscd of en offence
is acquitted or convicted he shall not
azain be charged on the same facts in
20 a more ascravated form.* 20
This is not only tlic law, but it is conscnant
withi sound sanse and the just treatment of
defendants.”
And that is all from Connelly®'s that I wish to
cite, I shouid mention again that Lord Pearce
arrived at the same conclusion as Lord Deovlin: the
parties had in tho first instance conceded as common
ground that thce authority of Rex ve. Jones applied,
ard th.erafore the rulc against oppressive and prejudicial
30 proceecdings could not prevail in this instance. 30

If I may ask you, Sirs, now to turm on to the next
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case in the volume, which is Yat Tung's case.
It io a civil case and thexre is a vory shoxrt passagoe which
I wish to refor you to. The report starts in page 116

of the bundlc, Yot Tun~ Investoent Co. Ltde ve Dao lieng

Bank Ltd. It i3 an appeal from the courts in liong Kong.
Again it may Le summarised, the background to this

case, without readingy tho full facts. Yhat happened in

this cac=? was that there was a mortgageo sale by the bank

and the mortsazor brousht an action claiming that the

-allesed salo was a sham and tried to set aside and have

20

it declared a nullity.

) The mortgagor bLanlk, on the other hand, counterclaimed
for loss suffered from the (resale),. . the claim proper
to be disnissed and the counterclaim be allowed.

And then after that decision the mortgagor brought
a fresh acticn, this tine alleging that the transaction
was fraudulent, tho sale wvas fraudulent, and the bank
pleaded abusce althouzh the issuc of fraud was not
pleaded in the first proceedinss. It was a proper sale
by the mortsagors, and it was relevant to the mortgagors®
counterclaim for loss arising from resale; and it was
not pleaded as a defence to the counterclaim.

And the matter went before the Privy Council, and the
Privy Council held that the (extended) principle of reg

Judicata aptied, and therefore the second action must be

20
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SubmissionsS gnd the Judsment of Lord Kilbrandon starts at tho foot of

In Reply
page 124 in the bundle, two lines from thoe bottoms

"Tho sccond question depends on the application
of tho doctrine of astoppel, namely xes judicata.
Their Lordships agree with tho view expreasod
by lciullin J. that the true doctrine in its
narrower scnsce cannot be discersmed in the

410 prescnt scries of actions, since there has
=ot boon,in the docision in wW0e5099 wem

that is tho carlior suit eee

?*any forazal repudiation of the pleas raisod
by the cppollant in Noe334U" ae

that is the subgacqucnt suit, tho subject of tho appeal
before thoe Irivy Councile

"lor was Choi keo, tho party to No.53%4, a
party to lice969. DBut thereo is a wider

20 scnse in which the doctrine may be appealed
tc, 80 that it becomes an abuse of procoss
to raise in sul gﬁggiaproceedings mattoxrs
wiiichh <Could a J§ have been
litizatud in carlior proceedingse. The
locus c19§§1§u§ of that aspect of res
3u41ca§a is the judgment Wigram V.Ce. in
llonderson ve Ligndersgon.®

And this is the same passaze that was cited by Loxd
Deviin in Connelly's casae I do not propose to read it
30 the second timo.

*The shutting out of a *subject of litigation® -
a power which no court should exoxrciss but
aftaer asrupulous examinution of all the
drcumstances - is limited to cases vhexre
reasonable diligence would have caused a

10

2J

30
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c ﬁtee *matter to be earlier raiscdjmomeover, althourh
negligence, inadvertenceo or oven accident will
No.2 not suffice to oxcuso, nevertheless °*special
' circumstancoes® aro rescrved in case Juatzco
égﬁgtiffz 8 should be found to require the -
Submis sions non-application of the rule, For exnmple. if it
In Repl had beea sugzosted that whan tho counterclaim
Py in [.0.9069 came to Lo answored lire, Lai was
10 navare, and could not reasonably have been expected
to Lo awarc of tho circumstances attending the sale
to Cirioi Kee, it may ba that the proscnt plea
acainst hinm would not have been maintainable.
Lut no such averment has boen made.®
Applying the samo principle, it cannot be suzgested
that the Law Socicty at the firat Disciplinary Procecedings
was unaware of thoe convictions, the subjecct of the present
procecedingse. The cenvctions had preceded thefirst
Disciplinary Proceedings by two years, almost two years =
20 it i3 onc ronth shert of two yearse.

If [ may turn to my submission, Sirs? In the samo
volune, pajze 7 of the submission proper, and continue with
paragraph 24, I should mention that this paragraph,
paragraph 24, is intcnded to show that the criminal
procaeedings and the~first Disciplinary Proceedings on the

“delay" charge arocse in respect of the same incident

involving a comnon set of factss

"An cxomination of the factual issues relied upon
by the Prosecu«tion in thoe Criminal Proceedings and by the
Law Society in the first Disciplinary Proceedings will
show that those issues are identical in all respects.”



57

In the Mr, Wu (cont)t

Disciplinary
Committee
Mr. Chairman, are you with me?

No.2

Appellant's
Counsel's
Submissions
In Reply

CHAIRMAN] Yes.

Mr. Wug

20

Yes} thank you.
“At page 6 of his Judgment® ——
if you will make a note, pagze 6 is "R,B.127" ==
"r. Justice Choor Singh identified the ingredients

of the eight criminal charges as followsti-

'*To bring homc the first cight Charges, the prosecution

had to prove in respect of each Charges

10

(1) that Santhiran had committed criminal breach of trustj

(2) that the appecllant had knowledge of Santhiran's
criminal breach of trust;

(3) that the appellant demanded restitutionp

(4) that restitution was made by Santhirans and

(5) that the appellant accepted restitution in
consideration of his caoncealing Santhiran's
criminal brecach of trust,®

The Law Society relied on the same five ingredients

plus the added ingredient of ‘consequence®’ in making out

its case of 'delay' in the first Disciplinary Proceedings.

The first and second ingredients® ——- that is the fact
of C.B.T., and secondly, Mr.YWee's awareness of the

conmission -=- "The firat and second ingredients are

20
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pre-roquisites to the charge of delays the third, fourth
and fifth ingredients represent the *motive* aspect which
the Law Society introduced to stress the pgravity of the

"delay"™ chargo.*

Pausing therc, it is only in respect of thasae two
aspects of the Law society's case, thc aspect of "motive"
and the aspaect of “consequcnce", that my loarned friend's
written submission is included in the agreed bundle, That
written submission has no other relcvance. In fact it
should not be considered in the context of the present
proccedings unless it is challenged,and I do not think
such a challenge will arise that the aspects of "motive"
and "conscquence® were not male the ingredients for the
chargsa of “delay” in the first Disciplinary Proéeedngs.

I have no fear that such a challenge would arise
because, Mr. Chairman, you were also on the Committee in
the first case and you were fully aware that that was in

fact the casec,

"A comparison of the following passages extracted
from the Criminal and the first Disciplinary Proceedings
will illustrate the similarity of the factual issuesi-
A. 0On Concealnent, Mr. Justice Choor Singhi
*Restitution was accepted by the Appellant. Santhiran's
offences were concealed by the Appellant for more than

a yoar (page 23 of his Judgment).”

10
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%?szgglinar;r y (cont)s
Committee
. No.2 That is in this bundle "R.B."”, page 128,
égﬁgiéf?:‘s I now come to the first Disciplinary Committea's
%gbgégiionsversion of the sade finding.
"In :iarch 1976 after Santhiran had admnitted the
misappropriation and made restitution in the sum of
$5267,956.12% wew
that is the sau~ amount that is involved in the eight
convictions ——-
10 “the Respondent dacided to delay making any report of 10
Santhiran’s misdceds to the police or to the Law
Socicty" —-—-
that is page 18 sub-paragraph (ix) of the Committee's
Report - that is in "R.B.129%.
And then the second illustrationi
“Mre. Justico Choor Singh:
The appellant failed to inform his auditors of
Santhiran's defilcations (page 19 of the Judgment)." ——=
and that is in "i.L.130%. And this, I should explain, was
20 the evidence of concealment that the court found against 20

the Respondent: failed to inform his auditors of Santhiran‘s

defalcationse.

Now the fixrst Disciplinary Commuttee’s version of the

same findings are as follows:
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Mr. Wa (cont)s

*No report was made to Braddell Brothers® long standing
auditors liessrs. Turquand Young (page 19 subparagraph

(xi) of the Committee's Report.”

is "R.B."™ page 131,

"Mr., Grimberg" - in the first Discipiinary Proceedings -
“.ee it secems to me that it is therefore quite proper

for me to deal with this question of not telling

Turquand Youngs bocause it goes to the extent to which

the Requndent was prepared to go in order to keep the lu

matter secret in order to get the money from Santhiran.®

It is different bLut coming to the same point -

That

{Transcript of the first Disciplinary Proceedings at
page 111)."

is "R -BclSZ"c

On motive:

“Mr. Justice Choor Singhi This (error of d judgment)
is not borne out by the evidence which shows that the
delay was cdkulated, purposeful and motivated,.."

And I should explain here that the court relied 20

heavily on its findings of motive to arrive at its

conclusion as to consideration.

the

And the version of the first Disciplinary Committee of
same point is expressed as follows:

“"The real motive for the delay was the Respondent's
anxiety to sce himself repéid by Santhiren ,,.

{page 23 sub-paragraph (xi) of the Committee's Report)."
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Committee

No.2 That is "R.B.134",

Appellant's The sccond illustrationt this is a passage from the

Counsel'’s

Submissions first instance court's = decision by Distiict Judge Chandra
In Repl
eply Mohans
“In my view, he (the Respondent) was not merely
concerned with obtaining restitution. lle was obsassed
with it ... (pages 91 = 92 of Grounds of Judgment)."
That is *"k.B7135 and 136.
10 Fr. Grimberg's version of the same point in the first 1

Disciplinary Proceedingss

“The ilespondent was wholly preoccupied with the
matter of recouping to the greatest possibleextent
the monies that Santhirdan had taken ... (Transcript of

Proceadings, pace T1)."
"R.B.™ 137.

And iir. C.C. Tan, Chairman of the first Disciplinary
Committce, gave his version of the same point in these
wordss
20 ".es the Committee holds the view that the two 20
matters in question ("motive™ and “consequence")
need not, and should not form the subject matter
of new charges, but are so closaly related to the
existing charge® - that is the charge of "delay" -
that they can bas dealt with as being intrinsically

bound. (Transcript of first Displinary Proceedings
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"page 73"
"R.B." 138.

First Disciplinary Committee's findings

*We find that thae evidence produced before the
Committee very clearly lcad to the irresistible
inference that the motive for the Respondent's
claborate scheme for delaying the report was the
intention to recover the misappropriated monies from

Santhiran. (page 3% of the Committee's Reporth"
"R.,B."™ 139.

I would submit, Sirs, that these quotations from the
various hecarings show that the findings as to motive by the
court in the Criminal Proceedings and by the Disciplinary
Committece in the firstihisciplinary Proceedings are identical.
The pages from which the above passages are extracted are
here attaclhicd and marked Annex 3.

I turn to the next page; Sirss

"The present charge bears directly on the Respondent's

respect of
convictions in/the eight charges brought against him under
section 213 of the Penal Code. If the material aspects
of the criminal charges are identical to those of the Law
Society's "delay" charge investigated by the first Disciplinary

Proceedings, it has to follow that the matexrial aspects of
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Mr. Wua (cont)s

the "delay” and “convictions" charges must necessarily

also be identical.™

The "delay"” charge was investigated by the first
Disciplinary Committee and Emusm of course the“convictions”

charge is now before this Committee.,

"The charge of “dolay” forms an intrinsic part of the
prosecution's case of "concealment” and in investigating the
"delay” crarge the firet Disciplinary Committee had, at the
suggestion of the Law Socisty, taken cognizance of the
Respondent®'s motive for delay, the issue of"motive” and
"consideration” being one and the same, as they both relate
to the Respondent's efforts at seeking and obtaining restitu-

tion from Santhiran."

Pausing here, Sirs, I would like to elaborate on this
paragraph by saying thist the prosecution and the Law
Society in the first Disciplinary Proceedings are effectually
using different words to describe the same transgressions.
As regards the Respondent's failure to report Santhiran's
criminal breach of trust, the prosecution in the Criminal
Proccedings describes that transgression as Respondent's
concealment of the C.B.,T. for 13 months; whereas the Law
Society in the first Disciplinary Proceedings in the "delay”
crarge describes it as the Respondent’s failure to report
the defalcations earlier,

The words are different but substantially they relate to

16

20
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Committee
the same transgression.

No.2 As regards the restitution aspect, the prosecution
éggﬁééﬁ?g's claims that tho consideration for the concealment was to
Submissions
In Reply obtain restitution from Santhiran. The Law Society's claim

was that tﬁe motive for the delay in reporting was to obtai
restitution frem Santhiran, Again, the substance of the
claims by the prosecution and by the Law Socioty and the
inferential evidence adduced to support these claims are
19 the samej; only the terminology is different.,
If I may proceed with the submission?
"It is tierefore respactfully submitted that the first
and second Disciplinary Proceedings instituted by the
Cbuncil of the Law Socicty against the Respondent represen
a duplication, the charges of "delay”™ and “convictions"
being founded on a common set of facts arising from the sa
incident, The result d this duplication has clearly been
unjust, prejudicial and oppressive to the Respondent,
irrespective of the fact that this could not have been
20 intended by the Council,

It is respectfully submitted that this Disciplinary
Committee, being a statutory body appointed under the
Legal Profession Act, should not hoiitate to exercise its
inherent discretion to stay the present charge for reasons

of prejudice and oppression based on the authorities cited.
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Mr. Wu (cont)s

“The rule againat double jeopardy is fundamental to the
proper administration of justiée. This rule cannot be any
less applicable to"-~~ 1 ask that the word be amended from
“of* to "to"; that is a typographical error, at page
12, paragraph 30.

“This rule cannot be any less applicable_ o Quasi-
judicial proceedings" --- and not "of"“,

“"This rule cannot be any less applicable to quasi-
judicial proceedings, as, othprwise, such proceedings may
be conducted with impunity and with total disregard to the
rule against oppression and prejudice, which is clearly
absurd.

27

The matters referred to in paragraphs 24, 25, 26§/and
28" awa
these are tho paragraphs dealing with similarity of facts

and 183UCeS ==-

"also bring into issue the doctrine of autrefois

convict, which is succinctly summarised in Archbald 39th

Edition, paragraph '~ 380 as followst=" —--

I should mention that that page is reproduced in the
bundle”R.B.” 142, I do not propose to refer to ity it
is there.

“%A man may not be tried for a crime if the

crime is in effect the same or substantially the

same one in respect of which (a) he has
previously been acquitted or convicted or

20



In the

66

Mr, Wu (cont)s

Disciplinary

Committee

No.2

Appellant's
Counsel's
Submissions
In Reply

10

20

“¢*(b) he could on some previous indictment have been
convicted.’

A copy of this citation is heroto attached and marked

*ANNEX 4°.%

Pausing there, in considering the doctrine of autrefois

I ask that the Committee should bear in mind the fact that

this doctrine is quite distinct from the rule against

oppraession and prejudice and shald therefore be treated

quite separately, 1.
I am of course referring you, Sirs, to the passageé I

have referred you to in Connelly's casa. These are the

two principljes —--
CHATIKIIANS Would you repeat that again?

Vs .
re Yul

Yes; in considering the doctrine of autrefois, I ask
that this Committee should bear in mind that this doctrine
is distinct from the rule against oppressive and prejudicial
proceedings and should therefore be considered seé%ately.
I also ask that the Committec should take into 20
account the aspects of the doctrine enunciated in the passages
in Connelly'’s case that I have reads the distinction
between the doctrine of autrefois and the wider doctrine,
the principle that enables the court by virtue of its

that
discretion to stay proceedings/are conducted in an
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Mr. Wu (cont)s

oppressive and prejudicial manner.

I now come to the final heading of the written
submissions the Convictions.

ng. contrary to the submissions made above, the

Disciplinary Committec feecl that they should nevertheless
continue to investigate the present charge, then it is

submitted that the admitted convictions do not imply a

defect of character making the Respondent unfit for the
profession. The Disciplnary Committee is obliged to 10
inquire into thec nature of the criminal offences in respect

of which the Respondent was convicted to determine whether

they are offences that imply such a defect of character as

to make him unfit to practise as a Solicitor.”

In this rxzsxmrt context may I invite you, Sirs, to
section 28, subsection (2) (a) of the Legal FProfession
Act? I have copies here, You may not have enough copies
for your reference - (handing in copies through D.C.
Secrotary). I have made extracts from this provision.
It is at the bottom of the first page, section 28, 20
and it is under this subsection that the presaent charge
is being preferred against the Respondent:

=84 (2) (a) Such due cause may be shown by
proof that such person =

(a) has been convicted of a criminal offence
implying a defect of character that
makes him unfit for his profession.*
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In the Mr, Wu (cont)s
Disciplinary
Committee

Vell, the frct of a conviction in respect of eight

No.2 offences we are not disputings we cannot dispute. The

Appellant's convictions are on record.
Counsel's

%gbgé%f§ons It is the second limb of that provision that we are
disputing, and it is the second limb of that provision
that you, Sirs, will have to detemine whether the
convictions are in respect of offences which imply a
dafect of character making the Neapondent unfit for his

1C profession. I shall be comi..; back to this point latdr
when I summarise this submission, but I shall leave this
point alone for the moment.

If I may proceed with my written submission?

"It is submitted that the correct test was laid down
by Lord Esher in Re Veare, and the report, I should mention,
appears in the bundle at page 1453 and the passage that
is cited appears at page 152. And thepassage reads as
followss

*The Court is not bound to strijke him off the

20 rolls unless it considers that the criminal

offence of which he has been convicted is of
such a personally disgraceful character that
he ought not to remain a member of that
strictly honourable professions.. is it or is
it not personally dis graceful? Try it this
way. Cucht any respectable solicitor to be
called upon to enter into that intimate
intercourse with him that is necessary between
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Tu the Mr, Wu (cont)s
sciplinary
Committee

*solicitors even though they are acting for

opposite parties?’
No. 2
A copy of this citation is hereto attached and marked
Appellant's
Counsel's "Annex 5.
Submisgions

In zepl . .
ey Support for the above can also be found in the following

extracts from the Judgments delivered in Re A Solicitor
(1889) 37 veekly Reporter,” ~ and I should mention that
these extracts appear in the bundle at page 157, the report
10 at page 157. 10

“Lord Coleridre C.J.t "It is obvious that if it were

laid down as a peneral rule that a conviction must
in every case be followed by a striking off the
rolls, the rule would break down at once. The
court must, it is plain" —--
pausing there, the court musty; and this is English procedure
where the court determines the gravity of the offence in
respcect of which the Respondent is convicted. Under the
Act, it is you, the Disciplinary Committee, that has to
20 decide the sccond limb of section 84, subsection(2)(a)j; 20
not the High Court =—w-
“The court must, it is plain, look into the
circumstances of the conviction. There are
felonies which are infinitely disgraceful®™ o--
the same descriptive word as used by Lord Esher - "disgraceful® —-

“but there are others which & man of honour might
comnit without suffering any stain. No doubt the
law says that such a man must be punished; but
it does not follow that he ig unfit to associate



70

In the Mr. Wu (cont):s
Disciplinary ‘
Committee
“"with his fellows, or to be trusted with their
No.2 property or confidence."
Appellant's ] )
Counsel's Lindley L.J.3 "I wish to protest in the strongest
%gbgégi;ons manner against the proposition that because a

solicitor has been convicted of felony?%ust, as
a matter of course, be struck off the roll.
Such a proposition is far too wide."

A copy of this citation is hereto attached and
10 marked "Annox. 6%,

The Respondent relies upon the matters stated above,
namely =-
(1) that the offences involved no dishonesty;
(2) the offences would not have been recognisable as
such;
(3) the offences no longer exist in Englandj
(4) that ir. Justice Choor Singh has expressed the
view that these offences should be abolished
in singapore
20 in support of his submission that in all the ecircumstances, 20
the Respondent's convictions do not imply a defect of
character making him unfit for the profession within the

meaning of section 84 (2) (a) of the Legal Profession Act."

Now before I conclude, I wish to summarise my submission
in this way.
My submission raises two primary questions that this

Committee will have to answer:s
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lMr. Wu (cont)u

Firstly, on the matters raised in the submiassion)
similarity of facts and issueca arising from the same incident,
are the second Disciplinary Proceedings oppressive or
prejudiciael to the Respondent? That is the first question
that you will have to answer.

Are those proceedings oppressive or prejudicial to
the Respondent? I ask that this question be answered in
the affirmative. It must be prejudicialemd oppressive
when the duplication of proceedings is 80 obviously un- 10
necessary.

Theze charges could have been brought, the same charge
on “convictions" could have been brought and been investi-
gated at the same time by the first Disciplinary Prococdings.
Thore was nothing to proevent the Law Society from doing

thate.

ind 1f the Committee is with me that the answer should
be in the affirmative, then I would ask the Committee to
dircct that these proceecdings be stayed on the basis of
the authorities I have cited and order a stay of these 20
proceedings on the ground of prejudice and oppression.
Such an order of a stay would eventually &p< these

proceedings —-—-
Chairman Will you repeat it again, Mr. Wu?

If the answer is in the afffiimative?

Mr, Wut
Yesj then I would ask this Committee to order that
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In the Mr, Wu (cont)s
Disciplinary ( )
Committee

these proceedings be atayed.

No.2
Mr. Tant You are in fact repeating your submission

Appellant's

Counsel's at page 12, lr. Wu? Paragraph 30.
?ubmisiions
n Re '
pLy Mr, Wus

Yes. And that would eventually end these proccedings.
In determining these questions, I would again repecat
the passage from Mr. Justice llawkins®' Judgment that
circumstonces of/aggravation are not to be trecated as
1o diffgren£iating. Circumstances of aggravation are not to 1C
be treated as differentiating.
And if the Committce applies this principle, then it is
my submission that there is no substantive difference between
the "delay" charge investigated by the first Disciplinary
Cormittee and the present "convictions” charge beforae you.
And I say that because it is my submission that factors as
to"motive " or “corsideration" are plainly merely circumstances
of aggravation of the offence of concealment. They are
merely circumstances of aggravation, not the offence of
20 concealment because concealment of a C.B.T. is not an offence. 2_
The charge of concealment, the effect of the charge of

méstive . )
concealment, The,factor is merely a  (Sevieys omiwin),

of—the—cherpes
And there is no difference btween the charge of
concealment for 13 months and the charge of failing to

gleport for 13 months,
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Mr.Wu {cont)s

Vell, there is a difference in terminology but no
difference in substance on the facts of the case, They
both mean the same thing,

In the event the Committee should doecide to answer
first question in the negative, then and only then will
second question fall to be answered, And the second
question is thist whether the Respondent's convictions
in respect of offences that imply a defcct of ¢! .racter
making him unfit for his proféssion.

And in answering this question, in determining this

question, I would ask the Committee to bear in mind what

I have earlier pointed out, that the Respondent's convictions

under section 213 consist of only two factual elements:
firstly, that of concealing Santhiran‘'s criminal breach
trust for 13 months -~ that is the first factual element;
and the second factual clement is the consideration of
restitution. And neither of these elements on its own
amounts to a criminal offence.

I repeat what I have said just nows on the present
facts a lawful omission in consideration of a lawful act
amounts to an offence under section 213. That is what
the Committee is confronted with as far as the nature

of the convigctions is concerned,

Chairmans Could you please repeat it again?
Mr, Wus

A lawful omission in consideration of a lawful act

the

the

are

of

10

20
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Mr. Yu (cont)s

amounts to an offence under section 213, That {is of

course tho res Jjudicata, left to be decided by the ecourt,

That is the conviction that has bean reoturned against
‘ir. Wees a lawful omiasmion in consideration of a lawful
act is what the offence is sll about, The lawful omission
boing the coicecalmant) 1t i8 not an offesnce. The lawful
act is the consideration of restitution, which in itself is
not an offencae,
But togethar, they form an offence undexr section 213,
I submit on this beois that the convictions are clearly
not in respect of offencea 6f & "perasaonally dispgraceful
nature"” or that should pravent a respetcable solicitor from
having to deal professionally with the Reszpondent.
These aroe tha teats; as you will recall, that Lord Esher

applied in Re Weare's caset “personally disamgraceful

character™ and "should prevent a respectahle solicitor from
liaving to doal professionally“with the Respondent.

“ell, Mr. Wee has been in practice for three yaars,
almost threo years, esince his convictions. Has there
been any supgpestion that the very dealing with him on a
profossional basis would cause embarrassment to opposite
solicitors? I1f there is such a suggestion, I am not aware
of it.

And 1 would asgk the Menbers of the Caommittee to bear

that test in mind which is laid down in Re Weare's case,
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Yr. Yu (cont)s
nr. u

And the other test in Re A Solicitor, Lord Coleridge's
test anounts really to thé'shme thing except that it
18 worded differently.

¥ill the convictions render the Respondent unfit to

agssociate with his fellows or to be trusted with their

property or confidence? That is the test which Lord Coleridge

applied: "unfit to assodate with his fellows or be trusted
with their property or confidence®.

Now the second limb of that test, surely, can only
apply to offences that involve dishonesty. But basically
the test is the same: should it embarrass the opposite
solicitor to deal professionally with the Respondent in the
light of the convictions? That really is the ‘borderline’
test according to these decisiéns, and I would submit that
the answer has to be "No", viewing the nature of convictions
in its true form.

And on this second question, I would ask the Committee
to be mindful of the fact that the elements of "motive" and
"consequence " have already been fully covered by the
first Disciplinary Committee in its investigation and
that immediately prevents this Committee from giving
consideration to the same elements irrespective of their
relevance, as to do so would clearly mean that you would be
punishing the Respondent the second time in respect of the

same fault - the principle of double jeopardy.

10

20



In the Mr. Wu (cont)s
Disciplinary
Committee

I approciate that this situation would ordinarily be

No.2 irrational and must necessarily give rise to embarrassment

Appellant's
Counsel's
Submissions
In Reply

to you as Members of the Committeo in your deliberations
bacause what I an asking you to do is, in the course of
your déliberations. you must mutilate the matters that
are rclevant bofore you, The reacon is because some of
these matters have been dealt with - issues as to gravity,
the consoequence, motive, These have been coverad previously
10 - and must not, ought not to be covered again the sccond tiﬁg
| yound,
And I submit in closing that this peculiar situation,
iour having to mutilate your deliberations,meérely serves
to illustrate how intrinsically the charge of “delay"”
investiszated by the firsgt Disciplinary Committee with the
clcmients of "motive® and “conscquence® injected into it,
how intrinsically that charge is bound to the present charge
of “convictions™ because, otherwise,without this bnding
connection this situation would not arise.
20 And this merely serves to show how obvious the answer
to my first question should be in the affirmativesthat
these proceedings arce necessarily prejudicial and oppressive
to my client. We are really rehearing the same issues all
over again under a different terminology.
You are being asked to consider the name‘matterb

bacause the issues raised in the "convictiong” investigation



77

thé Mr, ¥u (cont):
ciplinary
ommitt
ee are on all fours with the elements, the ingredients, that
No.2 form the convictions. = .,
Appellant! . .
Axginsel's ° Mr, Leest iir. Wu, my problem here with the points you
ubmissions
In Reply are raising - i8 section 93 of the Legal

Profession Act.,

MI‘ [ W us

Yes®

Yr. Leet “"After hearing a.d investigating any matter

1¢ reforred to it a Disciplinary Committee shall
record its findings in relation to the facts of
the case and acvording to those facts shall

determine -

(a) that no cause of sufficient gravity for
disciplinary action exists under section
8hme

}}ro Wuas

Yes.

irs Lees Now, can we as a Committee say that no
20 cause - I am inclined to agree (with you) on

your first point.

Mr. Wui

Of coursei; in fact, 1 hava‘had this case in my
bundle I was going to refer to. I have forgotten all about
it.

Section 93} of course sets out your duties.

Mr. Leet These are the duties set by the Legislature.

10

20
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x

Mr. Wuf

Yes. ' And if you are with mo on the second question
that I pose, then you should proceed in accordance with

section 93 (1) (b).

lpa Lees I am making roferenco to your first

submissions.

Mr. Wos

Yose

)

tr. Leecs The duplicity of proceedings or double

jecpardy or (that sort of ) situation.
Mir. ¥Wus
Yes, I wonld submit, Sir, thét-u-
tir, Lee: low does this fit in?

Mr. s

It does not come squarely within any of the libs
of soction 93; it may indirectly come under (1) (a), but
not dircctly because we are dealing here with what, I submit,
is an aspect of your having Jjurisdiction which is not

defined in scction 93.

ir. Lees This is our problem, isn®t it, even if we
are with you on the first point?
Mr, Wug
Wall, if you are with mo —~—-
Mr, Lees Then, can we write in our findings

to the Chief Justice —w=
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Mr. Wai

But of,cqurse,_for the reasons stated, you can only
return a findinz under 93.(1) (a) because any other finding

would be oppressive and prejudicial,

I'ro Lees Dut here (1) (a) talks of sufficient gravity.

lr. Wus

I am sure, Sirs, that if you apply 93 (1) (a) for the
reascns that I have stressed, no one is poing to be technical
about it. The rcason for your arriving at the conclusion
is crystal clear:s the duplication of proceedings renders

the sccond set of proceedings prejudicial and oppressive.

Mr. Grimbero.s

“hich mecans inherent jurisdiction?

Mre Wl

Yes, And if you should feel disposed to reach a
findinz under onc of these limbs, then (a) is obviously
the most appropriate. Dut my submission is it need not
come under cither (a), (b) or (c) because it is an order
for atay of procecedings that I an seeking fromyou , which,

I submit, you are entitled to return.

on
}r, loct This is something/which we would like to hear

froﬁ you. I mean, here we are appointed by
the Chief Justice to sit on this Committee to
hear and to make certain findings, and acoording
to section 93 we can make three findings, and

nothing more.

10

20
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In the fr. Wuat
Disciplinary
Committee Yes.
No.2 “r. Lees The one that you are asking is that no

Appeliant's
Counsel's
Submissions
In Reply

cause of sufficient gravity exists, on your
first point.
Yes, the rcasgson boing tho same issuos have been dealt
with, investigated for the first tinme.

and
Chaoirman: It should be done by the Court,/not by us.

Which siiould be?
Chairman: = The first ones Now we are here only limited
to these three findingsy that is thoe trouble,

My, Wus

Yes, I would not concaede that you do not have the
discretion. DBut even if you should be so minded, your
finding -~ that is the second set of proceedings - that is
a finding of fact based on the submissions and on the facts
bearins on the two sets of Lisciplinary Proceedings. Your
20 finding that thc sccond Disciplinary Proceedings would be
an apparent - is apparently a transgression of this
principle, this rule against prejudicial and oppressive
proceedings, would be clearly most pertinent as phrt of
your findings under whichever limb you wish to approach,
you wish to base your findings; undexr whichever limb,

If you are with me, I ask you to state your finding as

you see it.



31

Mn the .
Disciplinary Mr. Lgét‘ WGllf perhaps, maybe lMr. Grimberg may have
Committee " something to say on this?
No.2 My, Wui ‘ "
Appellamnt's Yesy but on the second question of course if you are

Counsel's
Submissions with me ===

In Reply
. re Lees That poses no problem.
Yes.
Crairman: That is all right.
Shall we adjourn till —--
10 Mp. Grimberg:

‘ :Yes,I am aentirely in your hands. I think when we start,
it may make all the difference whether we can finish today
or whether we go on.

So if you have no objection to our starting fairly
earlier, I am fairly confident we can finish today.

Choirmant lHow long will you take?
Mr.Grimberss

I may not be more than an hour and a half; perhaps two
hourse.

I"c
20 Chairmanst 215 = willkbe . all right?

Mr, Grimbergs

Yes, by all means.

(Hearing is adjourned at 12.%5 p.m., 3/8/81)

10
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DISCIPIINARY COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS,

Mre Eric Choa (Chairman).
I're Leo Kim Yow.
Mre Tan Woo Kian.

(Ceunsel/larties,samo as before)

(2.20 pem.) 3rd August 1981,

(HEALIKG REBUILS),

In the ‘ lir. Wut
Disciplinaxry
Committee iay it please you, Sirs, before my learned friend,

-

NPe UGXinlior{r, coratncees with his reply, may I seck your

1“'0-2

et nt'S jpndulgence and deal with a point that ire Lee had earlier
Counsel's
Submissions paiged irn respect of section 93 of the Act, as to whother

In Reply
a finding, if rcached by this Committee, that the present
procecedings are prejudicial and oppres#ive to the
Respondent, whethor such a finding can have any place
under either (a), (b) or (c) of section 93.
i0 ~ I have given thought to this query'during the luncheon
‘ break, and I wish to deal with this point.
Now I would submit that assuming thaf this Committee

answers my first Qquestion in the affirmative - that is,
that the present proceedings are indeed prejudicial and

oppressive to the Respondent - it can mean one of two

things:s the most obvious, in my submission, course the
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Mr. Wu (cont)s

Committeo would take.is to proceed under section 91 of the
Act as I am sure the Members are aware this Committee was

appointed by the Chief Justice pursuant to section 91 (1)

of the Lezal Profession Act. 2
subscction

And under soction 93/(3) of the Act, the Chief Justice =

you read from subsection (3)s

»The Chief Justice may at any time revoke the
appointment of any Diaciplinary Committee” -

and I suzrcest, with rospect, that if you answer my first
question in the affirmative, tho most obvious course to

take is to stareyour finding on oy question to the Chief

_ Justice and invite the Chief Justice, pursuant to section

20

él (3)s to revoke your appointment because the same issues
have been dealt with in an earlier Disciplinary Procecdings
accordins to your finding on the submissions haard in these
proceedings.
Alternatively, it is my submission that you can,
navertholess, opt to proceed under 93 (1) (a) of the Act,
93 (1) - tho recital rcadss

"Aftcr hearing and investigating any matter referred
to it a Disciplinary Comczittee shall recoxrd its
findings in relation to the facts of the case and
according to those facts shall dotermine -

(a) that no cause of sufficient gravity for
disciplinary action exists under section
8’0 of thi' Ack.”

I would submit that in recording your findings in

10

20
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Mrs. ¥Wu (cont)s

relation to the facts of this case, you arc perfectly
entitled to deal with my first question, and if you should
be disposecd té answer it in the affirmative, it has to
follow from that answer that since the issues before

you have already been investigated in full by a previous
Digeciplinary Committee there is no new cause of sufficicent
gravity for disciplinary action existing under gection 84
of the Act because the cause before you is old causcy thgre
i8 no now couse, This cause has been investigated by‘éf

previous Comnittec,

It is my submission that either of these courses is

" gpen to this Committee.

I personally would feel it is moregppropriate to opt
for the first coursc I have mentioned - that is, to zwite
the Chief Justice to revoko the appointment pursuant

to secticn 91, subsection (3).

D . > e WA A G T iy et A DG D D AEp TSN R w S A S G T

Hre. Crimborm:

May it pleasc you, Sir, mcmbers of the Committec.

that is common ground between Mr. Wu and me is that
the Respondent was convicted in a District Court of
eight offonces under soection 213 of the lPenal Code, that
he appealed against these convictions to the High Court,

that his appdal was disimissed, but he then applied to the

i)

20



the tw, Cximbers (cont)s
isciplinary
Committee

Court «f Criminal Appeal for leoave toappcal to the i'rivy

No.2 Council, that that application was dismissed; that he
Resﬁondent'sthen epplicd to the Privy Council for leave to appeal to
Counsel's
Submissions it and that ictition was also dismissed.

In Reply
: 3o all the avenues open to Mr, Vee were explored and
all his rcmelies were exhausted.
Now thie Pespondent puts his case to you in two wayss
the first of thésg is that a previous Uisciplinary Coamittee
1C has slready ~Jvestigated a conplaint of celay in reporting
Santhiran's olfuices; that the charzes befcre you arise
“out of substantialiy thc same facts, that thesa proceecdings
-aro therefore a duplication of the previous proceedinss
before the othor Discinlinary Committea, that the doctrine of
aﬁtrofgis anplies; that further, or in thoe alternative,
the presanf proceadings are prejudicial and oppressive,
and that for all th:se recasons yvou should take onc of the
threec courscs that my learned friend suggests,
How can wo just examine what your dutios and functions
20 ara, and this is by the way of developing the point that
bre Lee took Lefore ilunche.
¥ould you be so kind as to go to section 90 of the
Legal‘Prafession Act? Now that section readss ,

"If the Council determines under sactiaon 83 of

this Act that there shall be a formal inveatigation
the Council shall forthwith apply to the Chief
Justice to appoint a Disciplinary Commuittoe,"
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In the Mr, Crimbery (cont)s
Disciplinary
Committee

And then the neXt words aro significants

No.2 “which shall hear and investigatoe the matter.®

Respondent's

Counsel's "Vhich shall hear and investigate the matter®.

ubmissions . . .
Sub 1ons The next section I ask you to go to is sceciion 93, to
In Reply
’ which Mr. Lee referred before the adjournaent; and that
section talks in these terms about the functions of your
Committeo, It sayst
“Aftcr hearing and investigating any mater" -

10 1 repeat those words - q " 1.
"After hearing and investigatinyr any matter referred
to it a Disciplinary Committece shall record its
findinss™ -

and then [ stress the next words -
"in relationto the facts of the caso and according
to those facts shall determine” coither under
litile {a), ittic {b) or little (c).
And than if vou would go, pleaso, to section 94, you
will see therc that the scction says -~ subscction (1):
20 "If the detormination of the Lisciplinary

] . of this Act is
Committitee under section 93

that causse of suff‘icienq gravityfaﬂ;s pe
,‘9'?13ts mdex;h“// or difec!c
the Society without further direction/

disciplinary action
soaction 8L of this Act
Eh?;zmndf;h an appﬁcatiaﬁ in accordance

with the provisions of soction 98 of this Act.”™

proceed :

So that subsection contemplates a determination.
Read tosether, therefore, those three soections contemplate

a hearing and inveatigating of the matter, a recording
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Mr, Grimber: (cont)ts

of the Diaqiplinaryspommittee'a findings in relation to the
facts, and a dotermination as to vhethor cause of sufficient
gravity cxists for disciplinary action.

Now my submission to you, Sirs, is that thoso sections
define exhaustively theo fhnétions and duties of a Discipli-
nary Comiittcecc. Those functions and duties are excrcisable
in rclation to the facts of the charye beforc the Discipli-
nary Comaittocs.

Now what doos ny learned friend, lire “u, s3ay that you
should do?3 He says that youﬁshould do cno of three

things but e asks you, in so doing, to taite into account

_ matters wiich are wholly oxtransous to the facts of the

6ffenco that you are invostigating. And ithe extraneous
mattas o asks you to taike into account are of course

matters that rclate to the proceedings before the other
Digeciplinary Committee. |

{ow it is my submission, Sirs, that you are not
entitled to take into account extrancous matters, and
indeed were you to bo persuaded to do so, mandamus would
lie against you requiring you to hear and determine the
facts.

Ny authority for that proposition - you have a
little bundle of authorities before you - is summarised
in Volume XI of lialsbury*'s Laws, Third Bdition, at pagebi,
after the 121 which readss

1r

20
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‘In the, Mrs Grimbers (cont)s
Disciplinary
Committee

*Mandamus,where Tribunal is influenced by
extrancous considorations,

NO-2 N "
Similarly, the High Court will not question by

- '
Respondent's mandamus the honest decision of a tribunal evan

Counsel's
Submissions thourh erroncous in matters of fact or law on
In Reply matters within its jurisdiction.
Lhere, however, a tribunal has in substance shut
its ears to tho application made to it and has
10 ° ' determined on an application not to do it, it
' would be held to have refused to exercise its
Jursdiction and a mandamus would issue ordering it »
to hear and deteraine. /
Thus in a casge wvhere cortiorari or prohibition may
not lic, the prococedings being regular on the face
and the tribunal having jurisdiction.,mandamus to
hear and detormine may nonce the less be issued to
the tribunal on this ground if the tribunal had been
influenced by oxtrancous considerations or rejected
20 icgal cvidunces
In such a casc, even thousth they may have purported to
hear and determine the casep, they would be deemed
not to have exaercised their jurisdiction.
Thus mandumus was granted where Magistrates
have refused to grant summonses against certain
persons to answer a charge of conspiracy to do
gricvous bodily hurt to certain other persons at
a public nmeceting, the Magistrates having been
influcnced by the (distaste) to the views of
30 doctors pvﬁbagaitﬁ at the hearinge.
Similarly, where licensing justices attached
illegal consideration to grént a licence, it was
held that there had been no legal hearing and

that mandamas must go."
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. Upimbexry (cont)s

.-
i
———

And 1'ésk you to look at one short case which
illustrates the point. "It is the next case in your

bundle, and that is the case of Yucen v. Bowman and Othors.

The Headnote recadss

At & reneral annual licensing meeting

an application was made for a licance to

scll intoxicating liguore. 7Tho justices
cranted a licence to the applicant (after)
paying a swia of money which moncy they
intended to apply to repair of roads or

for scme other similar public purjosce.
Certain persons who appeared before the
justices eppomang ...’ tha application then
obtained a writ of certiorari to have the
licence quashcd and mandamus to hoar ana
cgertamine the application for a licence
acceuding to lav.

.eld that the writ of mandaaus aust bo
ansolute cn tiie ground that the objectors
ol a right to be heard before the juastices
according to law and that the justices in
;manting the licence (in relation to) the
payuent of money alhiowed that thoy had allowed
their decision to be influenced by coxtraneous
considerations and that a hearinz under such
circunistances was eguivalont to no hearing at
«ll and that the writ of certiorari must on
the authority of R v. (Shaw) be discharged on
the ground that the grant by the licemsing
Justices of a licance to gell intoxicating
liquor is not (valid)."

Of course the facts of the case are different from ours,

10

20

30
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Mr, Grimborsg (cont)s

but thero are two short judgments, and I think perhaps
1 will just read the Judgment of Hre Justice Darling

on page 6067.
He therc says he azrees with Mre. Justice Feild, and

ooes ont
years?
“asee in a feuw/time they nmay have to be allowed

to do i%. They eess bear msorc than their share
of the burden.

It has eftcn been suszsesgtod that the law to
that e¢ffect would be a very proper one but in
fact it is nul che law. So thereforce to malke
the law it must be LY authority of Parliament.
Lut Parliament iteclf did not indicate ese
particular public purpozse to wlich the money is
to Le applied,

Tho justices se. allowed those theories to
influence their decision.

Lacder those circunstances it is cnough to
rofcr to Resina ve {(Adems) to show that

mandamus must boe allowads.

Ciiief Justice Coclkburn there said, *Hith
roference to the refusal of masistrates to

issuc swunonsas against the persons charged

with conspiracy to commit a breach of the

peace and public duty, I think it is very
probable that the magistrateghggought they

were doing what was right and/they were influenced
by the distaste of the views the doctors
propatated at the meeoting and thought that the
sooner the matter was buried in oblivion the
bettor. But these were considerations which ought
not to have influenced them at all and undexr the
circumstances I think they must be taken to have
declined jurisdiction.®

And Mr. Justice Feild saidi



In the
sciplinary
nmittee

91

Mr, Grimberpy (cont):

No.2

Respondent's
Counsel's
Submissions
In Reply

10 .

29

30

*If the justicaes had sdd "We do not believe the
ovidence” or given 9nx‘other reasonable ground

for refusing to gran% a licence we should not

interfere, But I have come to the conclusion that

they acted as they gid not because they disapproved

the ovidonce but fog/considcration. apart from

the facts wvhich thoy ought not have taken into

account.

¥e may apply thic szme lansuage to what was done here, 10
The justices actod on considerations which they

oucht not to have taken into account. o
That boing so, they have never heard and -
determined the case according to lawe's."

I needn't read further than that bocause I adopt,

. with respect, those words.

If you consider, if you are persuaded to consider what
took place befofo tho other Disciplinary Comnittee and, in
80 doinyj, adopted onc of the threc courses that Mr.¥u is
sugzesting to you, you would - adopting the language of 20
tr. Justice Darlings be declining jurisdiction and not
hearing and determining the case according to tha lawe.

The law in this case, of course, being the Legal
Profession Act.

So it is oy submiésion to you that you are obliged
to hear and investigate whether the charges, on the face
of them, are cause for disciplinary action. The fact
that another Disciplinary Committee has considered
charges arising out of the same or substantially the

same facts cannot be a matter for your consideratiom. »‘f 30;
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Of course that does not mean that those facts cannot

ba taken into consideration by tho court should you

Respondent's eonsider that cause for disciplinary action exists and

Counsel's
Submissions
In Reply.

1¢ -

20

so report it. But for you to consider those extraneocus
matters would be ulfra vires your powers undor the Act,.
That, I think, deals in & nutshell with my learned

friend's first proposition and, having said that, I don't

think it nocessary for me to also g8ay - which I respectfully

very outiandishe. Of course I am referring in particular
to his susgcestion that you should go back to the Chief
Justice and sug;gest to him that your appointment be
fevokcd. I sould say no morec on that, and I will

pasg to the sccond sulxilssion of the Respondent.

e séys that 1f you do consider yourself bound to
investigate notuithstanding his first proposition; then
he submits that tlie convictions do not imply a defect
in character which renders him unfit to practisc,

Well now what, in simple language, were the offences?
They weros that the Respondent omcealed the commission
by Santhiran of a criminal breach of trust of substantial
sumns of honey in cansideration of obtaining restitution.

It follows from that, does it not, that as a
direct consequecnce of this bargain the Respondent enabled
a criminal to continuc practising as an Advocate and

Solicitor for some 13 months?

v

believo - that some of the suggestions he made to you are .
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Mr. Grimbers (cont)s

Now what is the test that you apply when considering
whdhor the offence of which a Solicitor has been convicted
implios a defecct of character? Vell, there are cortain

guidolines to ba found in the caso of Tha Law Sociaty of

Sinwauore ve Isace Paul I'ntnam, which is reported in (1973)

2 N.L.J.2 paze 5h.

That is the next case in your bundle of cases.

Now I an not going to refer you either to the facts
or to the body of the Judsment, but I invite you, if you
would, to turn to pare 55 whiech is the last page of the
report, and to leok at the penultimate paregraph of the
Judgmentt

“it vas lastly submitted on behalf of the
ttegpondent that on the facts and having
regard to all the circuastances the conviction
could not be said to imply a defect of
character vhich makes him unfit for his
professione e rejoect the submission,
In our judyment it is tho nature of the
offence which is the sole criterion in
determining whether or not an Advocate anc
Soliciter cozics within the provisions of
saction 84 (2) (a) of the Legal Profession
Act.”

That is tho subsection wo are adopting.
In our Jjudament the offence of which the
espondent is convicted is one which clearly
implies a defect of character which makes
him unfit for his profession as an
Advocate and Solicitor."™

10

20

30
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Committee

And then if you-go to the next case in ybur bundle,

No.2 that is the report of the-hearing before the bPrivy Council

%ﬁiﬁgﬁﬁ?gt's in which the Judgment of the Chief Justice, to which I

Submissions pave just referred, was considered; that is, Isaac Paul
In Reply _ _—
: Ratnam ve. the Law Society of Sinesanore, (1976) 1 lialayan
Law Journal, at page 195,
And I ask you, if you would —--
Chairmans VYhere are you reading froa?
10 Hire. Grimbers: ‘
I am reading from Isaac Paul Ratnam v. The Law Society.
ilrye Lecs You are reading from page 2017
lire Grimhersg:
Yes, pare 201.
Hpe Wil
Page 12 on ay pagae.
Chigd riinns Ch; yes.
Nre Grimbergs
1f you go to the second complete paragraph on that page,
20 beginning with *there is only one other wmatter's

"There is only one other matter that Their
Lordships need notice in this case.

The appellant had asked before the High Court
that having regard to all the circumstances
his conviction could not be said to imply a
dofect of character making him unfit for his
profession within section 84 (2) (a) of the
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“Legal Profession Act.
Tha High Court held that the nature of the offence
is tho sole criterion in dotermining whether or
not an Advocate and sSolicitor comes within the
provisions and that the offence in question was
onc which clearly implied such a defect of
character in the appellant.
This construction of the statutory provisiocn by
the lligh Court and the conclusion therefrom were
barcly controverted before Their Lordshipse.
On the view their Lordships had taken t'.o
appellant®s conviction :» or,more importantly,
the admitted conduct which led to such conviction
had reclevance under the circumstances to section
84 (2) (b) rather than (a).

lad Their Lordships thouzht it necessary to
decide, Their Lordships would be in no way disposed
to disagcree with the construction adopted by the
Hish Court. Of course the more nature of the offence
will have been of little guidance to the moral
iniquity actually involved, but it is in the penalty
that the court would have regard to the moral
iniquity."®

And of course that is why in my Opening 1 referred

you to the penalty. The Privy Council is adding a

clause to what the Chief Justice said. The Chief Justice

said you must look at the nature of the offence; the

Privy Council said you must not only lovk at the nature of

30 the offonce because that may not help you very much. You

must also look at the penalty which the statute imposes

in regard to the offence charged.

10

20

© 30
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Mr, Grimberz (cont)s

-

And we know from my 0pen1ng that the maximum penalty
was nine months® 1mprisonment for the offence with which
Mr, Wce stood charged and convicted,

KNow you may well think that thoae'fwo reported cases
don't help you a great deal in terms of deciding whether
the offcnce implied a defect of character, and so let us,
if we may, consider whether the convictions did imply a
defoct of character. 7 ’

Now it has been said that the Respondent by his
bargain with Santhiran was déing no more than taking steps
?o recover lis own money and, with respect, I think that is
a perfectly correct statement of the position. But, in
wy submissiocn, it is against the public interest to
connceal the comnission of a scrious crime. It is in
the interest of society that the criminal shouid ba
apprehended swiftly and brought to justice.

Therefore ths question, it seems to me, for you to
decide is whether the Respondent®'s recklessness orxr, to put
it on a lower plane, his indifference to tho public
iﬁterost amounted to a defect in character within the
meaning of section 84 (2) (a).

Now, Sirs, I at once concede that the offence implied
no obvious defect in character such as dishonesty, and I
agroe entirely with the observation of the learned District

Judira, but you should have asked youraelvesl wvas Mr.Wee's

20
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In Reply

10

20

conduct moral? Ory to put it in simpler tarmst was
Mre. Woo's conduct right?

If it was not right, then it was immoral. And if it
was immoral, you may well conclude that his irmmoral conduct
anounted to a defect in his character whiich ronders him
unfit to practise.

Now ey learned friend has referrcd you to two casos
in pre Fezro and pic A Soliciter as authority for the
proposition that tlic more fact that « Solicikor has 10
committed a criminal act is no ceuse for concluding,
without more, that he should be struck off the roll.

And that is @s it may be, but it scems to me that
thiose casces ;o to the severity of the sancticn which the
éourt should imposc, rather than poing to tho question
as to whother you should determine that a causce of
sufficicnt gravity for disciplinary action exigtsg
because aflter you have determined - if you do so « that
causo for disciplinary actbn exists, it is for the
court to decide what sanction to impose, whether rr.lieo 20
should bLe censured or suspended or struck off.

And so it is my respectful submission the two
cases are really appropridgs for the court to consider
at a later stase should you determine that cause of
sufficient grqvity exists. |

Now I thought before I started that I was going to
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e, Grirber: (cont ) ]

take up to'fwo houré; but I now {find that is all I have to
say. oLut I would like té'c;ncluda by saying thisy I
approach these proceedings with absolutely no enthusiasm
and with some disquicte Cut I do believe and think
hat [ »r. Uez zhould not have been brousht before two
differont Committecs on complaints arisin out of the same
facts.
That this has occurred is no doubt duce to the fact that

the Lovw Soclicty would bao, understandablys reluctant to

allow disciplinary procecedingss in geoneral to remain in
abeyance for a very long; time while the criminal proceoedings
“oth azainst Santhiran and dMr. kee take thoir course.
waving; said that, of course it is not the same
that there is any itapropricty in these proccedings,
and it seecus to me that you have no alternative but to
conclude on the facts that cause fHr disciplinary action
doecs cist,. It would be for the court to dacide how,

in all the circuwistances, Justice should be done in thas

casc,

A s = >~ — - -

10

20
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I would like, if I may, to reply to threc of the
points vcfy brieleithat my loarnod friend has raised.
The Committco uili apprééi;te my difficulty. I have had
no awarciicss of the points that Mr. Grimberg would be
raisin;ze

I have prescnted hin with ay wvritten subinlssion before
the weel-wnd and it is only now that I rcalise that
e Crimber; will be relying on points such as my first
question being an extraneous matter-.which 1 have had no 10
oppcriunity to deal with, and reference being made to
Ratnan's case, which I have again no opportunity to deal
ifi the

So 1f I may be permittaed to be heard very briefly

by way of a roply on these points?
Chairmant Yese

Er. Wuas

As you please, Sirs.

The first point, that of my learned fricnd's
contention that my first question - tho issue of prejudicial g
and oppyressive proceedings -« relates to extranoous issuess

Wwell, I must say that i8 a very siuple way of getting
round the issue that I have raised, which is a substative
issuc, and I would venture to suggest that the reply to it,
especially my learned friend's qualifications at the end of

his submission, suggests that he has no answer, no reply of
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Mr, Wu (cont)s

merit to the issue.”

And so he has to roly on what he considers to be the
formal provisions of the Act. I would regpoctfully
submit that those provisions in the Act <o not disqualify
thig Coanivtee from dealing with issues such as projudice

and oppression. The cxtraneous matters xefcerrod to in

Lownion's casce arc quite diffceroent.

Hownan'g case was not dealing with an issue of autrefoise.
It was not dealing with an issue relating to a plca of
prejudice and oppPraession. In Doumon®s caso thoso issues
are truly extrancous,

If my learned friend is right in his submission on this
peint, it will mcan that in Dowmon®s casoc the issue of
antrefoeis could not bo cntertained even thoush it falls
squarcly viiuin the doctrine. That surely cannot be.
vr the issuc of oppression and prejudice, if it rcally
forms a proper and valid issue, cannot be(cexamined)beocause
it is @l cxkirancous matteor, 1 submit that clearly
camot be the casc.

The focts of that case are wholly difforent and the
principle applicable to this case at this hearing has no
bearing on the issues in Dgwman;g casea.

I am not suggesting for a moment that this Committee
should not procced to hear and investigate the charge.

That is precisely what you are doing now, and it is in the
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coursc of thims investigation that I am raising, in my

No.2 reaspectful submission I ém Perfoctly entitled to raise -

Appellant's
Counsel's
Further
_Submissions

iszues of oprression and prejudice in raspect of these
proccedinss, and the issue of autrefois,.
is it being surrsested seriously that these are
. extrencous motters? The fundamanta}irinciple of double
jeopardy is an extrancous mattex?
Tell, if that 1s being sugsested, I weuld say that

10 is the very first time in any court for anyone to suggest
that the doctrine of autrefois, when it is applicable to
& case, is an extraneous matter, and the liigh Court cazn,
By oanaouus proccadings, prevent the entertainment of
suciy issue, And I would supait that that proposition
i8 coin: nrmcihi too fur.

PN

e

1, it i3 a simple way of pgetting rownd ry submission,

I

Lut 7 ol sutnait that it is not a zood cnough enswere.
This is Lolive usod because there is no reply on tho merits
of the submiszsion.

20 I cannot -~ I really cannot believe that just bocause
theso are professional disciplinary procecdings, that a
Committee such as this can proceced with its hecarings with
absoluto impunity in totol disrecard to fundamental xules

as to how proceedings of all types should be conducted
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Mire_tiu {cout)s

»

to theiasués of pre&udice. injustice and oppression, and

to suzgest that thése issués - for the purposes of these
proceciings - aroe oxtraincous is, in my submission, caxrrying
the argument much too far,

Now thic second point is Ratnem'g caso, and tho passages
cited should bo taken in the context of lLatnan's case.

Thwis i3 a case that involves dishoncsty. In Batnam's
case tho conviction is in relation to an offence that
involves an element of dishonesty, and that is discloaed | 10
in the llcadnotes. 1 do not have to go beyond that.

And so the passages cited by my learnod friend should
be taken and read in that context.

Thy Shird point I wish to mention is my lecarnaed friend's
submissicn that if the doecision Ly the Respondent was not
right, then it follows necessarily it must bo immorale
Now that, in my submission, is totally deoveid of any

logice The two are non sequitur,

Theoe two premises are pon gscquitur because if that
were'correct. then it will introduco ontiroly new law in 20
cases where there is an orror of Jjudgaent when a Solicitor
makes a judgment and the judgment turms out not to be
right - in other words, an error of judgment. Then
immediately the judgment becomes immoral, according to
@y learned friend*s submission. It is not right, ao

automatically it becomes immoral.
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“r.Lcet there is this cvidence of error of Judgment?

lpe Wu $. .,

No, no. I am just taking that as an example, because
if this proposition is right, ﬁhat moans an error of
Judgment which-is wrongz, which is not correct, That is
why it is ar crr;r. Immeodiately it means that the

judgment vas immorale.

1t dcpends on what thie wrons ise The error could be

a calculatin: Crroi. ines 1t mwmke the error imcoral?
Chalpmant Are you talking of an isolated error

N

of judgments

Nes, I an addressing you, Sirs, on this general
ﬁropositionz . if a decision is not wight, it becomes
automatically intioral.

That is cy lcarmed fricnd's proposition, and 1
submit that that proposition is basically illogical. It
is much too renoral. If a decision is wrong, whether it
becomes inmmoral deends on themture and the circumstances
of tho decisione That is my point,.

If I were to make a mistake in a professional
respect, 1 would be loathe to have anyone suggest that
wmy mistako is_ imuoral if it hns‘nothing to do with morality:
one does not follow the othere.

That is the only point I wish to make. And this
ceneral proposiﬁion -~ if it is not right, it is necessarily

immoral -~ is much too wide in the context of professional

10

20
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decigions and professional Judgments,

No.Z2 - u
Appellant's
Counsel's . ] )
Further CHAT: AL I think wo will go overthe

Submissions . )
- points rairscd.

Mre. Yinz

Thanit you vory LilcCiie o

(Hearing concludes at 3.15 pe.mey, 3/8/1981)
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IN THE MATTER O} HARRY LEE WEE

‘(An Advocate and Solicitor)
And
IN THE MATTER OF THE LEGAL ©PROFESSION ACT.

(Chapter 217)

We, the undersigned, ERIC CHOA WATT CHIANG, LEE
KIM YEW and TAN WEE KIAN were on the 6th day of
January 1981 appointed by the Chief Justice to be
members of a Dchiplinary Committee to ﬁgar and
investigate into thq conduct of the abovenaéed
advocate aﬁd solicitor arising out of convictions
and sentences by.a District Coﬁrt of Siné;pore.

A preliminary meeting of the Committee was held

at the dfficee of Messrs.Lee & Lee 18th Floor,
"UIC Building, No.5 Shenton Way, Singaporé; on the
' 22nd of Janﬁafy 1981 and at such meetihg Mr.Richard
Tan, an advocate ;nd solicitor, was unanimously
appointed Secretary of the Committee by & Memorandum
in writing dated the 22nd January 1981 pursuant to
Section 91(4) of the Legal Profession Act.

The second meeting of the Disciplinary Committee
was held at éhe offices of Messrs.lee & lee on the
25th day of March 1981 at which procedural matters
were discussed and decided upon.

The third meeting of the Disciplinary Committee
‘vas held~at the offices of Messrs.lee & Lee on the
'3£d April 1981 and at this meetigg Mr.Joseph
Grimbe;g‘for the Law Society, Mr.C. S. Wu for Mr.
Harry Lee Wee (the Respondent) and the said Mr.
Harry Lee Wee himself were present. Mr.C. S. Wu

informed the Committee that the Respondent has

petitioned to the Privy Council for leave to appeal
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against his convictions. Hearing of the Inquiry
was fixed on the 3rd, 4th, Sth and 6th August 1981
{inclueive). If before then it is known that the
Respondent's petition is unsuccessful the Committee
will proceed with the Inquiry, othe;vise the
Committee will'hear arguments as to whether it
should proceed with the Inquiry or adjourn same
pending the result of the Appesl.

By letter dated the 13th day of July 1981 Messrs,.
Donaldson & Burkinshaw, the molicitors for the
Respondent infofmed tre Committee that the Privy
Council has refused the Respondent's petition.
The Inquiry commenced as scheduled on the 3rd of
August 1981 at 10.05 a.m. in Court Room No.23 of

the Subordinate Courts Building, Singapore.

- Mr.Joseph Grimberg répreéented the Law Socilety

and Mr.C. S. Wu répresented the Respondent.

At this stege Mr.Grimberg asked the Respondent
whether he has any objection to Mr.Eric Choa
sitting as Chairman of this Committee in view of
theEfact that Mr.Choe was a member of the first
Disciplinar&iCommittee whicﬁ inquired into the
Respondent's conduct arising out of substantially
the same facts. Mr.Wu on behalf of the Respondent
informed the Committee that the Respondent bas no
objection to Mr.Choa sitting on this inquiry.
Mr.Grimberg tendered the Agreed Bundle of
Correspondence and Documents which is marked as
Exhibit "AB" and Mr.C. S. Wu tendered the Written

Submission of the Respondent which is marked as

Exhibit "RB".
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10. The case agninst the KRespondent is set out in

the Statement of Cage which reads as follows:

(i)

(i1)

(iii)

STATEMENT OF CASE

Harry Lee Wee (hereinafter called “the
Respondent*), an Advocate and Solicitor
of the Supreme Court of the Republic of
Singapore of some thirty years standing,
practiscs, and has at all material times
practised, under the name and style of
Braddell Brothers. The Respondent was at
various times a member of the Council -of
the Law Soclety of Singapore, and was
the President of .the Law Society for the
period 1975 to 1977, inclusive.

On the 7th November 1978 the Respondent

was convicted on eight charges under
Section 213 of the Penal Code.

Particulars of Charges

".eee. that you on or sbout the 4th day

of March, 1976, at Meyer Chambers, Raffles
Place, Singapore, did accept restitution

of property of the sum of $39,181.31¢ to

the firm of Braddell Brothere from one
Sivagnanam Santhiran in consideration of
your concealing the offence of Criminal -
Breach of Trust of money in the client's
account of the said firm of Braddell
Brothers committed by the said Sivagnanan
Santhiran and you have thereby committed

an offence punishable under Section 213

of the Penal Code, Chapter 103."

"..ee. that you on or about the 9th day

of March, 1976, at Meyer Chambers,

Raffles Place, Singapore, did accept
restitution of property of the sum of
$79,751.08¢ to the firm of Braddell Brothers
from one Sivagnanam Santhiren in consideration
of your concealing the offence of Criminal

10
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Breach of Trust of wmoney in the client's account

of the said firm of Braddell Brothers
committed by the said Sivagnsnam Santhiran
and you have thereby committed an offence
punishable under Section 213 of the Pepal -
Code, Chapter 103."

"eeeeo that you on or sbout the 10th day of
March, 1976, at Meyer Charberes, Réffles
Place, Singapore, did accept restitution of

he
roperty of the sum of §20 877.68¢ to t
?iri of Braddell Brothers }rom one Sivagnanam

Santhiran in consideration of your concealing

4(
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(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viig)
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the offence of Criminal Bresch of Trust of -
money in the client's account of the said

fire of Braddell Brothers committed by the
said Sivagnanam Santhiran snd you have thereby
committed sn offence punishable under Section
213 of the Penal Code, Chapter 103."

".eeeo that you on or adbout the 11th day of
March, 1976, at Meyer Chambers, Raffles Place,
Singapore, did accept restitution of property
of the sum of $87,146.05¢ to the firm of
Braddell Brothers from one Sivagnanam Santhiran
in coneideration of your concealing the offence
of Criminal Breach of Trust of wmoney in the
client's account of the said firm of Braddell
Brothers committed by the said Sivagnanam
Santhiran and you have thereby committed an
offence punishable under Section 213 of the
Penal Code, Chapter 103." .

"..... that you on or about the 12th day of
March, 1976, at Meyer Chambers, Raffles Place,
Singapore, did accept restitution of property
of the sum of $41,000.00¢ to the firm of B
Braddell Brothers from one Sivagnanam Santhiran
in consideration of your concealing the offence
of Criminal Breach of Trust of woney in the
client's account of the said firm of Braddell
Brothers committed by the said Sivagnanam
Santhiran and you have thereby committed an
offehce'punishable under Section 213 of the
Penal Code, Chapter 103."

“eeeeoe that you on or about the 10th day of
May, 1976, at Meyer Chambers, Raffles Place,
Singdapore, did accept restitution of property
of the sum of $8,000.00¢ to the firm of
Braddell Brothers from one Sivagnanam Santhiran
in consideration of your concealing the offence
of Criminal Breach of Trust of money in the
client's account of the said firm of Braddell
Brothers committed by the said Sivagnanacn
Santhiran and you have thereby committed an
offence punishable under Section 213 of the
Penal Code, Chapter 103."

" .... that you on or about the 14th day of
May 1976, at Meyer Chambers, Raffles Place,
Singapore, did accept restitution of property
of the sum of §1,000.00¢ to the firm of ’
Braddell Brothers from one Sivagnanam Santhiran
in consideration of your concealing the offence
of Criminal Breach of Trust of money in the
client's account of the said firz of Braddell
Brothers committed by the said Sivagnsnac
Senthiran and you have thereby committecd an
offence punishable under Section 213 of the
Penal Code, Chapter 103."

"..... that you on or about the 10th dey of
June, 1976, at Meyer Chambers, Raffles Flace,
Singapore, did accept restitution of property
of the sum of $21,000.00¢ to the firm of
Braddell Brothers froo one Sivagnanam Senthiran

10

20

30

40

50



11.

12.

5.

110

in consideration of your concealing the
offence of Criminal Breach of Trust of
money in the client's account of the said
firm of Braddell Brothers committed by

the said Sivagnanam Santhiran and you have
thereby committed an offence punishable
under Section 213 of the Penal Code,
Chapter 103."

Upon conviction as aforessid, a fine of
$3,000.00 wus imposed in respect of each
charge.

On appeal by the Respondent against con-
viction and sentence, the convictions were
upheld by the Xigh Cour. on the 12th March
1980, but the fine on each charge was reduced
from §3,000.00 to $1,500.00.

In the premises, the Respondent has been
convicted of criminal offences which imply
a defect in the Respondent's character,
rendering him unfit to practise as &an
Advocate and Solicitor.

The Council of the Law Society submits.that
cause of sufficient gravity exists for
disciplinary action against the Respondent.

On the application of Mr.Grimberg and with the consent of

Mr.Wu the figures $3,000.00 in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the

Statement of Csse were amended tp read "$3,500.00."

Mr.Gricmberg for the lLaw Society made the following sudb-

.missions:

-

(i) That it is the case of the Law Society that the

(ii)

convictions imply & defect in character which

renders the Respondent unfit for his-profeasion,
and

That the fuct of the earlier investigation before
anogher Disciplinary Committee of the Respondent's
delsy of thirteen months in reporting Santhiran's

of fence is not a ground for staying this Inquirye.
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Mr.C. S. Vu on behnlf of the Kespondent rwece the
following sudbmissions:-~
(A) thst this Committee Bhould exercipe its
inherent discretion to stay this inquiry on
ground of duplication of disciplinary pro-
-ceedings which is prejudicial and oppressive
to the Respondent.
(B) that the convictions do not imply a defect
of cheracter as to make the Reépdn&ent
unfit for the profession. : 10

(#) Duplication of Disciplinary Proceedings

The argument on this point put forward by Hr.
Wu runs as follows:
A previous Disciplipary Committee comprising
Messrs., C. C. Tan, Eric Choa and John-Poh had
earlier investigated the compiaint against the
Respondent.for failure to rép;rt earlier to
the Law Society the criminal breach .of trust
committed-by ¥r. S. Santhiran wheg he was &
legal assistant in the Respondent's firm. On 20
the 19th of Noverber 1980 the said Committee
delivéfed their written report to show cause.
In March 1981 the show cause proceedings were
heard before three Judges i; the High Co;rt
and Jjudgment was reserved.
_By letter cated the 3rd. January 1981 the -
Respondent was informed of the appointment of
this Conmittee to investigate into the "con-
victions" charge.
The Respondent's criminal convictions and 30

the first Disciplinary Proceedings both arose

ouf of the same incident involving a commoOb
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set of facts, namely, the Reapondent}n failure to
report th; senid Santhiran's defalcetions at &n
earlier stage, such féilure being attriﬁuted to
his detc}miﬁation to recover the misapprOpriated
moneys from . the said Santhiran.

It ia contended that ghe first and second Disci-
Plinary Proceedings instituted by the Council of

the Law Society against- the Respondent arising out

©of the same set of facts or incident amounted. to

e duplication of proceedings which is clearly unjust,
prejudicial and oppreassive to the Respondent.
In these cifcumatances, this Committee is asked to

exercise its discretion tostay the present proceedings.

We have read and considered the judgments of Lord Devlin

and Lord Pearce in the leading case of Connelly vs.

Director of Public Prosecution reported in 1964 Appeal

Cases at page 1254 and also Lord Kilbrandon's Jjudgment

in Yat Tung Co. vs. Dao Heng Bank (1975) A.C. 581 cited

to us.

After considering the authorities aforesaid we are of

the view that this Committee does not have the power

"nor the jurisdiction to stay this inquiry for these

reasons:

(&)

it is & well established rule at common law that
where & person has been convicted and punished for
an offence by a court of competent jurisdiction
the conviétion shall be & bar to all further pro~
ceedings for the same offence. In other words, BO
person should be punished twice for the same offence.

In our considered view this point should be taken up

in the High Court which has the inherent juris-
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diction to stay proceedings oh ground of
duplicuation. For this Committee to do eo
would be to arrogate to itself power ér
Jurisdiction which properly belongs to a
Court of Law.

(b) This Cozmittee is appointed to hear and
investigate into the conduct of the Respondent
srising out of his convictiona.by the Court.
Ite function under Section 93 of the Legal
Profeseioﬂ Act ie to determine ;hether'or not 10
the facte of thie case disclose ¢ tause of
sufficient gravity for disciplihary action to
be taken under Section 84 of the said Act and
nothing more. VWe merely_make e report of our
finding. We are not concerped with punishment.

We would further add that even.if we have the power to
stay this inguiry we wéuld not exerciee it. The onus isa
on tﬁe Respondent to show that the facts on which he has

to answer the chargés before the two Disciplinary Committees

are substantially the same which onus the Respondent has 20
failed to discherge. The first Disciplinary Coomittee was

asked to investigate into the conduct of the Respondent

-arising out of hie delay in reporting Santhiran's defal-

cations to the Law Society - Mthe delay in reporting'" being
the crux of the matter. Whereas this Committee is asked to
investigate his conduct arising out of his convictions for
acceptiné‘restitution of monies in consideration of his

concealment of & crime,

(B) The Convictions

The Rerpoudent was charged vith &nd convicted of cight A 30
(8) offencer under Section 215 of the Penul Code for

&ccepting‘rectitution of various sums totalling §297,956.12
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in coneiderstion of coencerling hies legal
aseistnnt Mr. S, Sunthiren'e criminal bresch of
trust for a period of thirteen (13) months.
It is submitted by the learned consel for the
Respondent that the aforesaid convictions do
not imply 2 defect of character which makes
the Respondent unfit for the profession within
the meening of Section BL(2)(a) oi the Legal
Profession Act for these reasons:
(1) these offences involved no diahoneaty;.
(11) tbe Respondent did not realise that what
he had done would ggount to & criminal
offence. As wost practitioners in Singapore
would not at the time have realised any
differently'he ought to be forgiven;

(iii) . According to-the test laig down by Lord
Eshér in Re Weare, the convictions are
clearly n;t in respect of offences of =&
"personally disgraceful nature" vh;ch.vould
prevent =& }espectabIe solicitor from.having
to dealtprofesaionally witﬁ the Respondent.

We disagree with the above submission.

We are of the view that in the general interest of
the profession and the public, it is highly .desirable
that = solicitqr as an officer of the Court should
as soon as possible report to the law enforcement
muthority any offence committed by another soli-
cito? ;hich has come to his knowledge so that
investigation>of fhe case could be carried out
without delay.

Lt page 135 of the Respondent's Written Submission
(Exhibit R.B.) we find that in his grounds of

decision, ¥r. S. Chandra Mohan, the District Judge,
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hus thie to sny:

"The accused in this case has sought to
suppress the prosecution of & senior
lepal sssistant who had committed what
must be regarded as the cardinal sin of
an advocate and solicitor; enriching
himself illegally with clients' moneys.
He also permitted such an offender to
continue to practise in his firm as an
advocate and solicitor. It zust be noted
that st the time of the compission of 10
thege offences, the accused was not only
& senior mecber of tbe Bar but was &lso
the President of the Law Society im which
capacity be was intimately concerned with
the discipline of gembers of the legal
profession,

It has been easid thet the accused in this

cage was only concerned with obtaining

restitution of all moneys taken by Santhiran.

In my view, he was not merely concerned with 20
obtaining restitution. He was obsessed with

it, and it was thie obsession that led him to

run foul of the law."

The case of the Law Society is that the convictions of

the Respondent imply & defect in character which rendere

him unfit to practise his profession.

By deliberately conéealing the ssid Santhiran's crime

for reasons which are éntirely selfish the Respondent

has shown himself to be~a person who is prepared to dis-
regard ﬁis duty io his profession and to the public for 30
his own persoqél benefit. This we think is clearly dis-
honourable.

We are of the view that the very nature of the offence

of which he has been convicted imply a defect of

character which makes the Respondent unfit for his

profession and ve‘therefore find that cause of sufficient
gravity‘for disciplinsry action exists under Section Bb4

of the legal Profession Act.

In exefciee of the power conferred on ue by Section 93

(2) of the Act, we order thot the coete of the Law ’ 40

Society of &nd incidental toc tkie inguiry be paid by

the Reepondent,
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The two cases cited by the Kespondent nrnely:
(1) in Re Weare (1893) 2 QB page 439;
(14) in Re A Solicitor (1889) 37 Weekly

Reporter at page 598

are authorities for the proposition tﬁnt where
a solicitor has been convicted of a criminal
offence it doee not neceéaariiy follow that
the Court is bound to strike him off the rolls.

It must look into the circumstances of the con-

viction.

h)
s

L

These decisions voﬁld'be relevant when in the
show cause proceedings the High Court has to
deal with the question of whether the Respondent
should be censured, suspended or struck off the
Roll with which this Committee is not concerned.
Thg evidence adduced before this Committee
consisted of fhe following documents:
Exhibit A.B. = Agreed Bundle of Correspondence
and documents.

Exhibit R.B. = Written Submission of the Respondent.

LYY

Dated this !  day of August 1981.

7
[__,.
.o-o.ooosh‘?o--o.-.-...-

ERIC CHOA WATT CHIANG
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IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE

Originating Surmons No,. 4f% of 1982

In the lMatter of the Legal

Profession Act (Cap. 217)
And

In the Matter of an Advocate

2

and Solicitor .

. I, Joseph Prvmberg of No. 28M, Leonie Towers,
Leonie Rill, Singapore, an Advocate and Solicitor of
the Supreme Court, do golemnly and sincerely affirm

as foilows ]

1. The question has arisen as to whether an order
should be made, in-all the circumstances, on this
application, having revard to previous disciplinaxy
proceedings ("the first proceciing') against the
Respondent. I héa conduct of the first proceeding on

behalf of the Law Society.

2. The facts which qgave rise to the first proceedinc
werc, briefly, that a Legal Assistant of the Resoonﬂent..
who was the sole proprietor of Braddell Brothers, committed
criminal breach of trust of the monies of the firm and of'

its clients. Tne Respondent bacame aware of the offences
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in or &bout March 197¢, Kotw;thatanﬁing hias knowlecge of
his Assistant's offences, the Respondent failed to report
them for at least thirteen months, 1In the interim he
accepted restitution of'a very substantial part of the
monies taken by his Assistant, including all clients'
rionies. The Disciplinary Committee found as a fact that
the Respondent's delay in reporting his Assistant's
misconduct was deliberate, and that his motive was to
secure restitution from the Aaéistant. The Disciplinary
Committee concluded that the “.spondent was guilty o*»
gross_y_dishoppurable conduct. This finding was upheld
bs& fherHigh Court, which suspended the Respondent from
practice for a period of two years.. His appeal to the

Privy Council was dismissed with costs.

3. The Disciplinary Committee involved in the first
'proceeding was appointed on the 13th December 1978. It
issued its report on the 19th November, 1980, Its findings
were upheld by judgment of the #High Court on the 27th

Auguat, 1981,

4, ., Meanwhile, criminal proceedings had been *»rought
against the Respondent, and on the 7tk November.‘1978, he

was convicted on eight chargeﬁ of obtaining restituti&n of
various sums of money from his Assistant, in consideration’
of concealing the latter's criminal breaches of trust. A

a consequence of these convictions the Inguiry Comrittee cf
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va

the applicant Society commcnced ite inquiry into the
ccenvictions. In due course a second Disciplinary Committcce
ves appointed arising from tﬁé report of the Inquiry
Coerrittec,s It i8 the report of this second Disciplinary

' :conxittee, which found that cause of sufficient grevity
c-icted for disciplinary action avainst the Respondent,

vuicia gives rise to the present application..

th

. The charges before the DiscipliQary Cormrittee in
tic first éréééeding. ;nd the criminal Eaarges on whiéh the
. L=nondent was conviéted, and which gave rise to the
siicent applicetion, a:csersubstantially out of the same

cts - pamely the fecpondent's fzilure to report his

2

e

..szistant's defalcations until well over a year after he
c¢iccovered them; fhe ingredient vhich Qas crucial to the
{inuing of the Disciplinary Committes in the first
§:oceeding nameiy the Feapondent's dishonourable motive in
seeking restitutién ratler than reporting the offences in
the public interea£. was also central to the case for the

prodecution in the criminal proceedings cgainst hirwc,

Ca . Notwithstanding the foregoing the Law Society

.

considers itself bound to proceed with this spplication,

iiaving regard to the terms of section 94 of the Legal
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Profescsion 4ct.

Affirmed at Singapore this

fat day of September, &7- JC?//V (?fc}tcb@{q

P it NP S P

1982,
Before me,
(
Y Grg lew L1

A Coumissioner for Oaths.

This -2fidavit is filc . on behalf of the

Law Society of fingapore,
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IN THEE KICGH CCULT OF TiHE REPUBLIC CF SILiAPGR
oricinating Summons WNo. 456 of 1982

In the matter of the Legal
Professicn Act (Chapter
217)

and

In the matter of an Advocate
and Solicitor

ORDEIR  OF  COURT

DG 180 HONQUIAELE 1730 CUTIFY JUSTICLE 11 CriAMBEES

r

M, JUSTICE WEE CHONG JIN

Upon the adjourned application of the Law
Scecicty of Singapore by Originating Summons, dated the

16th -ugust, 1982, 2D UPON REMDING the affidavits of

Rich:ard Yan and Joseph Crimberg filed on the 18th
zu.uzt and ist September, 1982, respectively ZXD UPON

i Jlé the Soliciters fer the Appiicants IT IS ORDERED

that Iiarry Lee liee, an Advocate and Solicitor of the
Supreme Court, do chow cause why he should not be dealt
with under the provisions of section 84 of the Legal
Profession Rct (Chapter 217) in such manner as the

Court shzll deem fit.

Dated the 17th cay of September, 1582.

P ESTISTANT RLGIST
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IN TiJE HICH COURT OF THE REFPUCLIC

OF SINGAPORE

Oricinating Summons No. 456 of
1982 4

In the matter of the Lecal
Profession Act (Chapter
217) ] ‘

and

In the matter of an Advocate
and Solicitor

j-F = Aty R S -t Rt b ]

ORBER OGOF COGURT

=== == =_ ===

JG 5-81/cl

DREW & NAPIER )

SIKGAPORE
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IN THE HIGYH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE

oriainating Summons No, 456 of 1982

In the Matter of the lLegal
profession Act (Chapter 217)

And

In the Matter of an Advocate
and Solicitor

Coran: Vee C.J.
Sinnathuray J.
Chua J.
JUDGMENT

The respondent, Harry w;é, was admitted
as an advocate and'solicitor of the Supreme
Court in 1948, !e was the President of the Law
Society for three successive years from 1§75 to
Decerber 1977 and during this period and for
many years prcviously he practised under the
nave of Eraddell Brothers of which he is the
cole proprietor,

In February 1976 he discovered that S.
Santhiran, a legal assistant, in his firm who
had been in his employment since 1971 had
rmisappropriated monies from the firm®'s Clients
Account and on 8th March 1976 he knew that the
misappropriations exceeded $200,000/-. He

confronted Santhiran who admitted the amount was

$298,270.75. After Santhiran's admission he
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did not report to the police and did not inform
the Council of the Law Society Santhiran's
nisdeeds but continued to employ Santhiran as a
legal assistant of his firm and to allow
Santhiran to appear in court and to handle new
natters. The respondent, through an
interrediary, also nmade an offer to Santhiran
*.iat if he made total restitution of the
miseppropriated wonies, the respondent would not
report the natter to the Police. By June 1976 he
had obtained almost total restitution from
Santhiran but he kept Santhiran in his
exploymant until December 1976 when Santhiran
left and set up a practice of his cwn., The
respondent came to know of this in January

1977.

It was only on 30th April 1977 in a
private and confidential letter to the Law
Scciety marked for the attention of the then
Vice pPresident of the Law Society that the
respondent disclosed that San;hiran had
misappropriated Braddell Brothers clients®
monies and that he would shortly be presenting a
complaint against Santhiran for action to be
taken by the Law Society. On 26th May 1977 he
reported Santhiran's misappropriations to the

police and on 27th May he made a formal
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complaint against Santhiran to the Law Society.
Throughout the relevant period he continued to
hold office as President of the Law Society
which office he vacated on 31st December 1977
and throughout the period as President of the
Law Society he presided as Chairman of the
Council of the Law Society at all meetings of
the Council (see Section 58(2) of the Legal
Profession Act). No action appeared to have
been taken by the Council on the respondent's
complaint against Santhiran to the Law Society
while he was President of the Law Society.

In March 1978 the new President, who was
also the Chairman of the Inquiry Committee
appointed by the Council of the Law Society,
wrote to the respondent to inform him that the
- Inguiry Committee had decided of its own motion
to enquire into his conduct in delaying
reporting Santhiran's admitted defalcations to
the Law Society and his offer to Santhiran that
he would not report to the police Santhiran's
misappropriations as long as Santhiran admitted
having committed them and made full restitution.

The respondent gave a written
explanation and also appeared before the Inquiry

Committee in May 1978. After the Inquiry
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Committee had éeported its findings to the
Council of the Law Society, the Council informed
the respondent by a letter dated 20th July 1978
that the Council would apply to the Chief
Justice for the appointment of a Disciplinary
Committee to investigate into the respondent's
"fajlure to report the criminal breach of trust
committed by Santhiran when he was a legal
agsistant in the firm of Braddell Brothers to
the Law Society earlier”". The letter also
stated that the finding of the Inquiry Comnittee
"in respéct of the allegation of accepting
restitution of concealing an offence in
contravention of section 213 of the Penal Code,
the evidence was unconclusive", |
Prior to the Council's said letter of
20th July 1978, the respondent had, on 6th June
1978, been brought before a lagistrate's Court
on 9 charges under Section 213 of the Penal
Code. All these 9 charges were based on
allegations that the respondent had obtained or
attempted to obtain restitution of monies from
Santhiran in consideration of his concealing
offences of criminal breach of trust by
Santhiran. The respondent was convicted on all

9 charges on 7th November 1978 after a trial
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whichr lasted three weeks. He gave immediate
notice of appeal against the convictions.

Oon 13th December 1978, on the
application of the Council of the Law Society
pursuant to Section 90 of the Legal Profession
Act ("the Act"™) the Chief Justice appointed a
Disciplinary Committee consisting of three
senior practising advocates and solicitors to
hear and investigate the charge against the
respondent for the delay in reporting to the Law
Society Santhiran's misappropriations of
clients' moniles (hereinafter referred to as "the
delay charge®). By coincidence, on the same
day, 13th December 1978, the Inguiry Committee
having earlier decided, as empowered by the Act,
to act on its own motion wrote to the respondent
informing him of its decision to enguire into
the respondent's conduct in relation to his said
convictions under Section 213 of the Penal Code
(hereinafter referred to as "the convictions
charge®™) and invited him to give his explanation
in writing. 2as there was no response from the
respondent, a reminder was sent to him on 30th
March 1979. On 12th April 1979 the Fespondent
wrote to the Chairman of the Inquiry Commiﬁtee

requesting a postponement of the inquiry until
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after the disposal of his appeal to the High
Court against his said convictions. The request
was not granted and on 14th May 1979 the
respondent appeared before the Inquiry
Committee.

Having heard the respondent it would
apprear that the Inquiry Committee 4did not report
its findings, if any, to the Council. It may be
inferred that it decided to await the
determination of the respondent's appeal to the
High Court against his convictions, a course
which the respondent himself had requested. On
4tﬁ May 1279 the lLegal Profession (Amendment)
Act, 1979 was published in the Government
Gazette. It repealed Section 85 which vested
the power to appoint an Inquiry Committee
consisting of five members in the Council and
substituted a new Section 85 which vested the
power to appoint a Committee known as the
Inquiry Committee consisting of not les- than
five nor mofe than nine advocates and solicitors
in the Chief Justice. The amending Act came
into force on 15th October 1979 and in exercise
of the power vested in him the Chief Justice
appointed nine advocates and sblicitors as the

members of the new Inquiry Committee.
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Consequently, the Inquiry Committee which was
inquiring into the convictions matter was
functus officio and had no power to continue
with the inquiry.

The respondent's appeal against his
convictions was heard by the High Court on 2Sth
and 26th February 1980 and on 12th March 1980
the iiigh Court affirmed the convictions in
resrect of eight of the nine charges. On 19th
March 1930 the Secretary of the Law Society laid
a conplaint against the respondent to the new
Inquiry Cormrmittee arising out of his criminal
convictions and on 27th September 14230 gave
rotice to the respondent inviting hin to give a
written explanation and asking whether he
wished to be heard,

By a letter dated 27th October 1980 fron
his solicitors, the respondent offered his
explanation to the complaint arising out of his
convictions. and stated that he wished to be
heard by the new Inquiry Comrmittee. Paragraph 3
of that letter also stated that:-~

"We should mention that our client will

- shortly be filing a motion before the

Court of Appeal for a review of and/or

appeal from Mr. Justice Choor Singh's

decision in Criminal Motion No. 9 of

1980, which bears on his Appeal

Judgment. There is every likelihood
that the review/appeal proceedings will
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eventually reach the Judicial Committee
of the Privy Council”.

In response to the respondent's desire
to be heard he was informed by the new Inquiry
Committee by letter dated 7th November 1980 that
the Committee would sit to hear the complaint on
19th November 1980 and to attend the hearing.
Coincidentally, that date was the date when the
Disciplinary Committee investigating into the
delay charge gave its findings and
determination. We do not have before us any note
of the proceedings before the Inquiry Committee
on 19th November 1980 but it is a fair inference
that the respondent appeared in person or by his
solicitors and was heard at the inquiry.

On 22nd MNovember 1980 the new Inquiry
Comnittee rerorted to the Council of the Law
Society (as it is required to do by Section
87(1)) its findings. It is to be observed that
three days earlier, on 19th November 1980, the
Disciplinary Committee on the delay charge had
made its finding that cause-df sufficient
gravity for disciplinary action exists for the
respondent to show cause why he should not be
struck off the roll or suspended or censured.
The Council after considering the report of the

Inquiry Committee (as it is required to do by
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Section 88(1)) decided that there should be a
formal investigation by a Disciplinary Committee
on the convictions charge and pursuant to
Section 90 applied to the Chief Justice on 2nd
January 1981 to appoint a Disciplinary Committee
to hear and investigate into the matter. Section
90 imposes a mandatory obligation on the
Disciplinary Committee so appointeg ﬁo hear and
investigate the matter. On 2nd Jénuary 1881 the
respondent was duly informed of the Council's
application to the Chief‘Justice. Cn 6th
January 1981 the Chief Justice appointed a
Disciplinary Committee to hear and investigate
the convictions charge against the rescondent.

On 12th January 1981 the Court of
Criminal Appeal refused the respondent's
application for leave to appeal against his
convictions. Three days later, on 15th January
1981, the respondent's solicitors wrote to the
President Qf the Law Society as follows:-

"Dear Sir,

re: 1st Disciplinary

Proceedings against
Mr. H.L. Wee

We act on behalf of Mr. H.L. Wee,
and we request that you put before the
Council of the Law Society the
following request by our client,
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Your Council has determined that a
Disciplinary Committee be appointed to
investigate into the complaint on the
convictions in respect of the various
charges brought against our client under
Section 213 of the Penal Code. We have
now received the Findings of an earlier
Disciplinary Committee comprising
Messrs, C.C. Tan, Eric Choa and John Poh
requiring our client to show cause in
respect of the charge of delay in
reporting to the Law Society Mr. S.
Santhiran's criminal breaches of trust,
the subject of our client's convictions
under Section 213 of the Penal Code. As
your Council is aware, both matters
arose from the same set of facts.

In the meantime, Mr. Wee is
appealing to the Judicial Committee of
the Privy Council against the recent
decision of the Court of Criminal Appeal
on various points of law arising out of
the convictions under Section 213 of the
Penal Code.

If the Disciplinary Committee now
being formed to investigate into the
charge relating to the said convictions
should return an adverse finding, our
client will have to face yet another
show cause hearing before the High
Court. Such a hearing is unlikely to
come on before the High Court before the
second half of this year at the
earliest.

We respectfully submit that it is not
only unfair but also prejudicial to our
client to have to contend with two
separate show cause hearings on separate
dates and in relation to matters that
are directly connected, and arising out
of one set of facts. If such a
situation should arise in a criminal
case, it is very likely that the Court
will view the separate hearings as an
abuse of process, as they subject the
accused to double jeopardy for obvious
reasons. The delay in making the report
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was one of the basis on which the
convictions are founded.

Our client requests that your Council
give the matter their consideration,
with a view to deferring the show cause
hearing on the delay charge until the
findings of the Disciplinary Committee
investigating into the convictions
charge are returned. 1In this way, 1if
the findings should also result in a
show cause hearing, then both hearings
can be dealt with by the High Court at
the same time. We invite your Council
to consider obt~ining the views of the
Law Society in Cngland on the matter if
they should feel that such a course is
appropriate.

Meanwhile, we would appreciate an
early reply as to the Council's
intentions, in order that the views
and/or intentions of the Council may be
disclosed to the High Court at the show
cause proceedings on delay, in the event
these proceedings are not deferred.

Yours faithfully,
Sad."”

The request was refused in a letter
dated 21st January 1981 which reads:-
"pear Sir,

Re: 1st Disciplinary Proceedings
against H.L. Wee

I refer to your letter of the 15th
January addressed to the President of
the Law Society of Singapore and copied
to my firm,

I am instructed to say that under
the Legal Profession Act, the Council of
the Law Society is obliged to proceed
with an application requiring the '
gsolicitor concerned to show cause, on
receipt of the findings of the
Disciplinary Committee. The Council
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cannot see any reason in this case for
deferring an application to court
requiring your client to show cause
until the Disciplinary Committee
investigating the conviction has issued
its report.
Yours faithfully,
sgd. J.Grimberg"
On 31st January 1981 the Law Society
applied by way of Originating Summons No. 55 of
1981 to the High Court for an order that the
respondent do show cause why he should not be
dealt with under Section 84 Of the Legal
Profession Act in relation to the delay charge.
On 13th February 1981 a show cause order was
made by the High Court. ©On 16th March 1981 the
Supreme Court comprising of three judges heard
the show cause matter and on 27th August 1931
-delivered judgment suspending the respondent
from practice for two years. The respondent
appealed to the Judicial Committee of cthe Privy

Council which dismissed the appeal on 13th July

1982- . /,/’

The respondent's applicatioﬁ for special
lecave to appeal against his convictions was
refused by the Judicial Committee of the Pfivy
Council on 20th May 1981. On 26th August 1981
the pisciplinary Committée made its report on

the convictions charge which contained its



125

finding "that cause of sufficient gravity for
disciplinary action exists under Section 84 of
the Legal Profession Act."

In August 1982 the Law Society made an
application to the High Court for an order that
the respondent shéw cause on the convictions
charge why he should not be dealt with under
Section 84 of of the Act and a show cause order
was made on 17th September 1982. The resvondent
now appears in answer to the show cause order on
the convictions charge.

We have set out at some length the
naterial facts because of the respondent's
submission that he is entitled to have the show
cause order discharged on the grounds:- (1) of
autrefois convict; or (2) of a doctrine of
estoppel, namely issue estoppel or res judicata
in its wider sense and (3) of the court's
inherent jurisdiction to stay proceedings on the
ground that they are oppressive and an abuse of
its process. We now consider these grounds
separately.

{1) Autrefois convict

It is a well established principle of
the common law that a man cannot be tried for a

crirme in respect of which he has previously been
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acquitted or convicted. 1In Connelly v. D.P.P.
(1964) A.C. 1254 Lord Morris said at page
1307-8:~

"The principle seems clearly to
have been recognised that if someone had
been either convicted or acquitted of an
offence he could not later be charged
with the same offence or with what was
in effect the same offence. 1In
determining whether or not he was being
so charged the court was not confined to
an examination of the record. The
reality of the matter was to be
ascertained. That, however, did not
mean that if two separate offences were,
committed at the same time a convictioca
or an acquittal in respect of one would
be any bar to a subsequent prosecution
in respect of the other. It was the
offence or offences that had to be
considered. Was there in substance one
offence - or had someone -committed two
or nore offences?”

Later on at page 1309-1310 Lord Morris said:-

"It matters not that incidents and
occasions being examined on the trial of
the second indictment are precisely the
same as those which were examined on the
trial of the first. The court is
concerned with charges of offences or
crimes. The test is, therefore, whether
such proof as is necessary to convict of
the second offence would establish guilt
of the first offence or of an off ace
for which on the first charge there
could be a conviction ... That the
facts in the two trials have much in
common is not a true test of the
availability of the plea of autrefois
acquit. Nor is it of itself relevant
that two separate crimes were committed
at the same time so that in recounting
the one there may be mention of the
other."
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Lord Devlin at page 1339 et seq. dealt
with the Joctrine of autrefois in these words:-

*My Lords, in my opinion, Stephenson
and Nield JJ. were right in directing
the jury to reject the plea of autrefois
acquit. I have had the advantage of
reading the speech of my noble and
learned friend, Lord Morris of
Borth-y-Gest, and he has dealt so fully
with this point that I need state only
briefly my conclusion on it. For the
doctrine of autrefois to apply, it is
necessary that the accused should have
been put in peril of conviction for the
same offence as that with which he is
then charged. The word ‘'offence'
embraces both the facts which constitute
the crime and the legal characteristics
which make it an offence. For the
doctrine to apply it must be the same
offence both in fact arnd in law.
Robbery is not in law the same offence
as murder (or as manslaughter, of which
the accused could also have been
convicted on the first indictment) and
so the doctrine does not apply in the
present case,

I would add one further comment. My
noble and learned friend in his
statement of the law, accepting what is
suggested in some dicta in the
authorities, extends the doctrine to
cover offences which are in effect
the same or substantially the same. I
entirely agree with my noble and
learned friend that these dicta refer to
the. legal characteristic of an offence
and not to the facts on which it is
based: see Rex v. Kendrick and Smith
(144 L.T. 748). I have no difficulty
about the idea that one set of facts may
be substantially but not exactly the
same as another. I have more difficulty
with the idea that an offence may be
substantially the same as another in its
legal characteristics; legal
characteristics are precise things and
are either the same or not. If I had
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felt that the doctrine of autrefols was

the only form of relief available to an

accused who has been prosecuted on
substantially the same facts, I should
be tempted to stretch the doctrine as
far as it would go. But, as that is not
my view, I am inclined to favour keeping
it within limits that are precise."

In the'present case, on the assumption
that the doctrine of autrefois is available in
disciplinary proceedings against an advocate and
solicitor the respondent's plea of autrefois
convict must fail. 1In the first disciplinary
proceedings the complaint was that the
respondent had delayed for 13 months in
reporting to the Law Society the conduct of a
legal assistant employed by him who had
confessed to him that he had misappropriated
clients' monies in the Clients' Account of the
respondent's firm in circumstances amounting to
grossly improper conduct in the discharge of
his professional duty (see Section 84(2)(b) of
the Legal Profession Act). 1In the present
disciplinary proceedings the complaint is that
the respondent has been convicted of criminal
offences implying a defect of character which
makes him unfit for his profession (see Section
84(1) and (2)(a) of the Legal Profession Act).

It is clear that one essential

ingredient which is necessary to prove in the
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present disciplinary proceedings is the
respondent's conviction of one or more criminal
offences. This ingredient is unnecessary to
support a complaint in the first disciplinary
proceedings and it follows that the respondent
has not been put to peril of disciplinary
punishment for the same complaint or "offence"
as that which he is charged. The legal
characteristics, to use Lord’Devlin's
exrjessiod, are not the same in the case of the
first disciplinary procveedings as in the
present one and, to use Lord lorris' expression,
the ®offence® alleged in the first disciplinary
proceedings is not substantially the same as in
the present one.

(2) Issue Estoppel or Res judicata in

its wider sense

The principle relied on is that it is an
abuse of process to raise in subsequent
proceedings matters which could and should have
been raised in the earlier proceedings. In Yat
Tung Investment Co. Lté. v. Dao Hung Bank Ltd.
and Another (1975) A.C. 581 Lord Kilbrandon who
delivered the judgment of the Judicial Comnmittee
of the Privy Council at page 590 said of the

doctrine of estoppel namely, res judicata:-
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"But there is a wider sense in which the
doctrine may be appealed to, so that it
becomes an abuse of process to raise in
subsequent proceedings matters which
could and therefore should have been
litigated in earlier proceedings. The
locus classicus of that aspect of res
judicata is the judgment of Wigram Vv.C.
in Henderson v. Henderson (1843) 3 Hare
100, 115, where the judge says:-

'... where a given matter becomes the
subject of litigation in, and of
adjudication by, a court of competent
jurisdiction, the court requires the
parties to that litigation to bring
forward their whole case, and will not
(except under special circumstances)
permit the same parties to open ‘.de
same subject of litigation in respect
of matter which might have been
brought forward as part of the subject
in contest, but which was not brought
forward, only because they have, from
negligence, inadvertence, or even
accident, omitted part of their case.
The plea of res judicata applies,
except in special cases, not only to
points upon which the court was
actually required by the parties to
form an opinion and pronounce a
judgment, but to every point which
properly belonged to the subject of
litigation and which the parties,
exercising reasonable diligence, might
have brought forward at the time.'

The shutting out of a ‘'subject of
litigation' - a power which no court
should exercise but after a scrupulous
examination of all the circumstances -
is limited to cases where reasonable
diligence woul. have caused a matter to
be earlier raised moreover, although
negligence, inadvertence or even
accident will not suffice to excuse,
nevertheless 'special circumstances' are
reserved in case justice should be found
to require the non-application of the
rule."”
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In our opinion, on the facts before us,
the plea of igsue estoppel or res judicata in
its wider sense, even if this plca is available
in the present disciplinéry proceedings, has not
been successfully made out by the respondent.

It is true that the first Inguiry Committee
inquiring into the convictions charqge, after
heéring the reayéndent, did not report its
finding, if any, to the Council. But it is to
ba obscrved that the respondent himself was keen
and indeed anxious to delay the completiocn of
the inquiry until all legal avenucs omen to hinm
in reopect of his criminal convictions had been
exhausted., The respondent's anpeal to the High
Court vas not dispoced of until after that
InGquiry Committee had become functus officio.
when the new Inquiry Committee consgtituted under
the amended Section 87 of the Act commenced its
inquiry into the convictions charge, the
resvondent again indicated that he intended to
challenge the decision of the High Court
dismissing his appeal. By the time the new
Inquiry Committee reported its finding to the
Council, the Disciplinary Committee
investigating into the delay charge had made its

report., Thereafter, the respondent made no
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application to the Law Society or to the High
Court to adjourn the hearing of the show cause
order in respect of the delay charge until the
Disciplinary Comittee appointed by the Chief
Justice to investigate into the convictions
charge had completed its investigation and made
its report.

(3) The Court's inherent jurisdiction to

stay the nresent proceedings on the grounda that
they are oppressive and an abuse of its process

It is submitted that this court has a
right in its discretion to decline to hear the
present proceedings on the ground that they are
cppressive and an abuse of the process of the
Court and in support the House of lLords cases of
Connelly v. Director of Public Prosecutions
(Supra) and R. v. Humphreys (1977) A.C. 1 are
relied on. In Humphrey's case, Lord Salmon said
at page 45:

"... I entirely agree with everything

said by my noble and learned friends,

Lord Devlin and Lord Pearce in Connelly

v. Director of public Prosecutions

affirming that it is an important part

of the court's duty to protect their
process from abuse and those who are
brought before them from oppression®.

It is the respondent's submission that

he has suffered oppression and real injustice

because:
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(a) the Law Society could and should
have brought the convictions charge to
be heard by the Disciplinary Committee
investigating into the delay charge;

(b) the Law Society could and should
have made sure that both show cause
orders be heard together by the Court.

(c) as both charges are founded on
substantially the same facts and should
generally be tried together, prima _
facie, the failure to try them together
anounts to oppression and injustice to
.ne respondent;

(d) the convictions charge could have
been heard in September 1980 ana thus
disposed of finally by the Court's
judgment in August 1981, instead of
which the respondent had the convictions

charge outstanding till now, and if a

separate penalty was imposed, it would

have baen imposed in August 1981; and

(e) the respondent has to incur

additional costs in meeting these two

proceedings when only one set of costs
is necessary.

In our opinion, it is unnecessary in the
present case to decide whether or not the Court
in disciplinary proceedings under the Act has an
inherent jurisdiction to stay the proceedings on
the ground that they are oppressive and an abuse
of its process. If there is such a power it is
in our opinion a power that should be exercised
only in the most exceptional cases and the
circumstances of this case does not warrant the

exercise of our discretion, On all the facts

and circumstances we are not persuaded that a
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case has been made out by the respondent that
the present disciplinary proceedings amount to
an abuse of the process of the court or to
injustice and oppression to the respondent.

with regard to submission (a) it is
clear on the facts that the convictions charge
could not have bteen heard by the hDisciplinary
Committee investigating into the delay charge.
That Disciplinary Committee had completed its
investigation kefore the Inguiry Committee
investigating into the convictions charge had
heard the complainant.

wWith regard to submission (b), it was
incumbent on the Law Society to proceed to make
an aprlication for a show cause order (see
Sections 94(1) and ©8(1)). In any event, it is
plain on the facts, which show that the
réspondent was determined to exhaust all
possible avenues in relation to these criminal
convictions, that it would be against the
interests of'the public for the Law Society to
withhold applying to the High Court for a show
cause order on the delay charde until the
Disciplinary Committee which had only recently
been appointed had heard the convictions charge

and had reported its findings.
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Wwith regard to submigssion (c) the delay
charge and the convictions charge although both
arise fron substantially the same facts have
different legal characteristics and the failure
to hear together the two show cause orders, one
made on 13th January 1981 and the other on 17th
september 1982, does not, in our opinion, amount
+~ oppression and injustice to the respondent,

with regard to subnission (&) it is
evident from the facts that the convictions
charge could nct have been heard in Septerber
142G, and with regard to subnission (e) the
aucction of cocts is a matter entirely in the
discretion of the court,

The next main submission is that the
recspondent®s convictions under Section 213 of
ﬁhe Penal Code could not be said to imply a
defect of character, which makes him unfit
for ihils profession within the meaning of Section
34(2)(s) of the Act. Secticn 213 of the Penal
Code readse=-

"tihoever accepts, or agrees to accept,

or attempts to obtain any gratification

for himself or any other person, or any
restitution of property to himself or
any other person, in consideration of

his concealing an offence, or of his
screening any person from legal



146

punishment for any offence, cr of his
not proceeding against any person for
the purpose of bringing him to legal
punishment, shall, if the offence is
punishable with death, be punished with
imprisonment for a term which may extend
to seven years, and shall also be liable
to fine; and if the offence is
punishable with imprisonment for 1life,
or with imprisonment which may extend to
ten years, shall be punished with
imprisonment for a term which may extend
to three years, and shall alsoc be liable
to finey and if the offence is
runishable with imprisonirent not
extending to ten years, shall be
punished with imprisonment for a term
which may extend to one-fourth part of
the longest term of invrisonment
provided for the offence, or with fine,
or with both."

It is to be observed that it was the
respendent vho offered to conceal the crimiﬁal
misapcropriations from the Police if Santhiran
made full restituticon to his firm. In our
Judgment, on the facts and having regard to all
the circumstences and the nature of the offence,
the respcondent's convictions clearly imply a
defect of character which makes him unfit for
his profession. The fact that in England the
eguivalent of our Section 213 of the Penal Code,
has now been abolished by statute is not, in our
opinion, a relevant consideration. Another
argument advanced on behalf of the respondent is

that, according to Choor Singh J. no dishonesty
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on the part of the respondent was involved., In
our opinion, dishonesty is not the only defect
of character which makes an advocate and
solicitor unfit for his profession. Wwhether or
not an advocate and golicitor's conviction of a
criminal offence implies a defect of character
witich rakes him unfit for his profession depends
on the facts and circumstances of that
particular casc and the nature of that criminal

offence. For these reasons we reject this

vie come now to the question of

sentence. It is submitted on behalf of the
reanondent that his misconduct is substantielly
tine care as his misconduct on the delay charge
for which he has been punished by two ycars!
sussension fron practice and it would not be
right to inflict an additional »nunishment. 1In
additicon, it is urged on his behalf that, having
regard to his impeccable record, the anxiety,
the publicity and the humiliation of criminal
procecdings and the anxiety, publicity,
humiliation and punishment in respect of the
delay charge proceedings, he has been adeguately

punished for his transgressions arising out of
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santhiran's criminal misappropriation and has
pald his debt to society and the profession.

In our judgment, it would not be in the
public interest or in the interest of the
profession, on all the facts and the
circumstances of the present case that no
penalty is imposed. However, taking into
consideration all the factors advanced on the
respondent's behalf, we order that the
respondent be suspended from practice for a
perioéd of two years and that he pays the costs
of the present proceedings,

Bd. WEE CHOXG JIN
CHIEF JUSTICE

Singapore,

31st January 1984.
PNl fenn
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IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE

Originating Summons }

No. 456 of 1982 ' In the matter of the Legal

Profession Act (Chapter 217)

And

In the matter of an Advocate
and Solicitor

ORDER _OF _ COURT

BEFORE THE HCNOURABLE THE CHIEF JUSTICE

LR JUSTICE wbo CHONG JIN

MR JUSTICE T.S5.SINNATHURAY and

R JUSTICE F.A. CHUA IN OPEN COURT

UPON the application of the Law Society of
Singapore by Originating Summons dated the 10th
August 1982, coming on for hearing on the 21st and 22nd
February 1983 AND UPCN READING the Order herein dated

the 17th September 1:82 AND UPCN HEARING Counsel for

the Law Soclety of Singapore and for Harry Lee Wee

it was ordered that the said applicaticn should stand
for Judgment and the said application standirg for
Judgment this day in the pfésence of Counsel for the
parties IT IS ORDERZD that: -

ﬁ. The said Harry Lee Wee be suspended from
practice as an Advocate and Solicitor of
the Supreme Court for a period of two(2)
years from the date hereof,
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2. 7Ths costs of the Applicants be taxed
‘and psid’by the sald Harry Lee Fes.

Dated the 31at day of Jenuary 1984

o0 G000 80008 ..’.P..........
-&;;UT'[‘;-’J P Y d&LR’
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IN THF_COURT OF APPEAL OF THT REPUBLIC OF 5INGAPORE

Originating Motion ;

Eo. 18 of 1984 )
In the Hatter of the Judicial

Committee Act (Cap 8 of 1970 Bdn)

In the Fetter of Criginating
Summons ho. 456 of 1982

In the satter of the Legal Profession
Aet {(Cep 217, 1970 Fdn)

N d
Ry 41

1n the ~atter of &n ‘dvocate &
Solicitor

uh D% O GOURT

FroooT oSy deldbes VBT

i Gbwid GF Te i tiicial? i

Pro wUuTILE Teoe ol iibin oY ar.d

coh JUSTIUE rfede iiuhi i Qv QOURT

L otion preferred unto the court this dey by
i.r ou Cheng-y e Coutisel for hesrry Lee ee, the Applicant

hereir 4’0 LIt ' 7ilILG the affidevit of the s:id Auplicent

filed hier-in on the 1lth day of ebrusry 1984 AbL LodY
HTATYI LG Counmel [o1 .iie Applicent &5 sinreseid ami ir faja
Lingham Counsel for the Law ..oclety of linraspore the

T mTmnro-

Lespondent herein 17 I . LT Sl

1. That the said Applicent o Lave leave to
appeel to the Judicisl Lownittee of Her
I'ritannic Majesty's .rivy “ouncil sgainst
the whole of the Judgment o1 the Mirh Court
made under section 98(&) of the iegal

Profession fct (Cep.217, 197C Fdition)

2/.%
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delivered herein At Singapore on the
318t January 1984; and

2. That the Applicent's application for stay

of execution is refused.

Dated this 12th day of March 1984

ASST. REGISTRAR

§
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Criminal Procedure Code Car. 113

18. Every District Judge is a Magistra(c by this Code
provided to exercise jurisdiction to hear a case and commit
a fugitive Lo prison to await his return under the Fxtraditian
Act.

GENERAL PROVISIONS
o
CHAPTER II1 — AID AND INFORMATION TO MAGISTRATES
AND POLICE AND PERSONS MAKING ARRESTS

19. Every person is bound to assist a Magistrate, Justice
of the Peace or police officer reasonably demanding his
aid — .

(a) in the taking of any other person whom such
Magistrate, Justice of the Peace or polic. ofﬁcer
. 1s authorized to arrest;

(b) in the prevention of a breach of the peace or of any
injury attempted to be committed to any railway,
airport, dock, wharf, canal, te]egrhph or public
property; or

(c) in the suppression of a riot or an affray.

~20. When a warrant is directed to a person other than a
‘police officer any other person may aid in the execution of
such warrant if the person to whom the warrant is directed
is near at hand and acting in the execution of his warrant.

21.—(1) Every person aware —

(a) of the commission of or the intention of any other
person to commit any seizable offence punishable
under Chapters VI, VII, VIII (except section 160),
XIT and XVI of the Penal Code or under any of
the following sections of the Penal Code:—

161, 162, 163, 164, 170, 171, 211, 212, 216,
2164, 226, 270, 281, 285, 286, 382, 384, 385.
386, 387, 388, 389, 392, 393, 394, 395, 396,
397, 399, 400, 401, 402, 4304, 435, 436, 437,
438, 440, 449, 450, 451, 452, 453, 454, 455,
456 457 458 459 460 489A 4893 4890,
4890 and 506; or

(b) of any sudden or unnatural death or death by
violence or of any death under suspicious
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circumstances or of the body of any person
being found dead without its being known how,
such person came by death,

shall, in the absence of reasonable excuse, the burden of
proving-which shall lie upon the person so aware, forthwith
give information to the officer in charge of the nearest police
station or to a police officer or the nearest penghulu of such
commission or intention or of such sudden, unnatural or
violent death or death under suspicious circumstance$ or of
the finding of such dead body, as the case may be.

(2) 1f any person discovers any dead body and he has
rcason to believe that the deceased met with- his death
through an unlawful act or omission he shall not remove or

in any manner alter the position of the body except so far
as is necessary for its safety.

22. Every police officer and every penghulu shall forth-
with communicate to the nearest inspector of police any
information which he may have or obtain respecting —

(a) the occurrence of any sudden or unnatural death or
of any death under suspicious circumstances; or

(b) the finding of the dead body of any person without
its being known how such person came by death.

CHAPTER IV — ARREST, ESCAPE AND RETAKING

Arrest Generally

23.—(1) In making an arrest the police officer or other
person making the same shall actually touch or confine the
body of the person to be arrested unless there is a submission
to the custody by word or action.

(2) 1f such person forcibly resists the endeavour to arrest
him or attempts to evade the arrest, such officer or other
person may use all means necessary to effect the arrest.

24.—(1) If any person acting under a warrant of arrest or
any police officer having authority to arrest has reason to
believe that any person to be arrested has entered into or is
within any place, the person residing in or in charge of the
place shall, on demand of the person so acting or the police
officer, allow him free ingress to the place and afiord all
reasonable facilities for search in it.
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Hlustration

A, knowing that B has murdered Z, assists 5 to hide the body with
the intention of screening B from punishment, A is liable to imprison-
ment for seven years, and also to fine,

Intemional  202." Whoever, knowing or having reason to believe that
fnformation of an an offence has been committed, intentionally omits to give
offence, by person - any information respecting that offence which he is legally
oune 1o InleM- hound to give, shall be punished with imprisonment for a

, term which may extend to six months, or with fine, or with

both. :
Giving false 203. Whoever, knowing or having reason to believe that
vespecting an an offence has been committed, gives any information

ofiecnce committed. respecting that offence which he knows or believes to be
false, shall be punished with imprisonment for a term which
may extend to two years, or with fine, or with both.
Explanation—In sections 201 and 202 and in this section the word
*renee’” includes any acl commitied at any place out of Singapore
which if committed in Singapore would be punishable under any of the
following sections, namely, 302, 304, 382, 392, 393, 394, 395, 396, 397,
399, 402, 435, 436, 449, 450, 457, 458, 459 and 460.

Destruction of 204. Whoever secretes or destroys any document which
orevent s he may be lawfully compelled to produce as evidence before
production as a court of justice, or in any proceeding lawfully held before

a public servant as such, or obliterates or renders illegible
thc whole or any part of such document with the intention
of preventing the same from being produced or used as
evidence before such court or public servant as aforesaid, or
after he has been lawfully summoned or required to produce
the same for that purpose, shall be punished with imprison-
ment for a term which may extend to two years, or with fine,
or with both.

False personation 205. Whoever falsely personates another, and in such

g‘;,’y';’; purpose of assumed character makes any admission or statement, or

proceeding in 2 confesses judgment, or causes any process to be issued, or

suit becomes bail or security, or does any other act in any suit
or criminal prosecution, shall be punished with imprison-
ment for a term which may extend to three years, or with
fine, or with both.

fcr:’\égﬂﬂ:r 206. Whoever fraudulently removes, conceals, transfers,

concealment of or delivers to any person any property or any interest therein,
propenty 1o prevent intending thereby to prevent that property or interest therein
forfeiture or in  1rom being taken as a forfeiture or in satisfaction of a fine,
exccution of a under a sentence which has been pronounced, or which he

decree. knows to be likely to be pronounced by a court of justice
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Hlustration

A, knowing that '# has committed gang-robbery, knowingly conceals
B in order to screen him from legal punishment. Here, as B is liable
to_imprisonment for life, A is liable to imprisonment for a term not
exceeding three years, and is also liable to fine.

213. Whoever accepts, or agrees to accept, or attempts to
obtain any gratification for himself or any other person, or
any restitution of property to himself or any other person, in
consideration of his concealing an offence, or of his screening
any person from legal punishment for any offence, or of
his not proceeding against any person for the purpose of
bringing him to legal punishment, shall, if the offence is
punishable with death, be punished with imprisonment for
a term which may extend to seven years, and shall also be
liable to fine; and if the offence is punishable with imprison-
ment for life, or with imprisonment which may extend to
ten years, shall be punish~d with imprisonment for a term
which may extend to three years, and shall also be liable to
fine; and if the offcnce is punishable with lmpnsonment not
extending to ten years, shall be punished with imprison-
ment for a term which may extend to one-fourth part of
the longest term of imprisonment provided for the offence,
or with fine, or with both.

214. Whoever gives or causes, or ofiers or agrees to give
or cause, any gratification to any person, or to restore or
cause the restoration of any property to any person, in
consideration of that person’s concealing an offence, or of
his scrcening any person from legal punishment for any
ofience, or of his not proceeding against any person for the
purpose of bringing him to legal punishment, shall, if the
offence is punishable with death, be punished with imprison-
ment for a term which may extend to seven years, and shall
also be liable to fine; and if the offence is punishable with
imprisonment for life, or with imprisonment which may
extend to ten years, shall be punished with imprisonment
for a term which may extend to three years, and shall also
be liable to fine; and if the offence is punishable with
1mpnsonment not extending to ten years, shall be punished
with imprisonment for a term which may extend to one-
fourth part of the longest term of imprisonment provided
for the offence, or with fine, or with both.

Exception.—-The provisions of sections 213 and 214 do not cxtcnd
to any case in which the offence may lawfully be compounded.

No. AB.. 4
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Nlustration

Z dies in possession of furniture and money. His servant A4, before
the money comes into the possession of any person entitled to such
possession, dishonestly misappropriates it. 4 has committed the offence
defined in this section. ‘e

Criminal Breach of Trust
405. Whoever, being in any manner entrusted with Crimioal breach of
property, or with any dominion over property, dishonestly *“*
misappropriates or converts to his own use that property,
or dishonestly uses or disposes of that property in violation
of any direction of law prescribing the mode in which such
trust is to be discharged, or of any legal contract, express or
implied, which he has made touching the discharge of such
trust, or wilfully suffers any other person so to do, commits
“criminal breach of trust”.

Hlustrations

(@) A “cing executor to the will of a deceased person, dishonestly
disobeys the law which directs him to divide the effects according to the
will, and appropriales them to his own use. 4 has committed criminal
breach of trust.

() A is a warehouse-keeper. Z, poing on a journey, entrusts his
furniwure to A, under a contract that it shall be returned on payment
of a stipulated sum for warehouse room. A dishonestly sells the goods.
A has committed breach of trust.

(c) A. residing in Singapore, is agent for Z, residing in Penang.
There is an express or implied contract between A4 and Z that all sums
remitted by Z to A shall be invested by A according to Z’s direction.
Z remits five thousand dollars to A, with directions to A to invest the
same in Government securities. A dishonestly disobeys the direction, and

employs the money in his own business. 4 has committed criminal
breach of trust.

(d) But if A, io the last illustration, not dishonestly, but in good
faith, believing that it will be more for Z's advantage to hold shares in
the Orental Bank, disobeys Z's directions, aod buys shares in the
Oriental Bank for Z, instead of buying Government securities, bere,
though Z should suffer loss and should be entitled to bring a civil action
against 4 on account of that loss, yet 4, not having acted dishonestly
has not committed criminal breach of trust.

(e) A, a collector of Government money, or a clerk in a Government
office, is entrusted with public money, and is either directed by law, or
bound by a contract, express or implied, with the Government, to pay
'into a certain treasury all the public money which he holds. A4 dishonestly
appropriates the money. A has committed criminal breach of trust.

() A, a carrier, is entrusted by Z with property to be carried by

land or by water. A dishonestly misappropriates the property. 4 has
committed criminal breach of trust.
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LE.R. 100. Sec, hnwever, as 1o defence that thie offence was committed in the presence
and vnder the cocrcion of, the hushand, the Criminal Justice Act 1925, 8. 47, Vol. 23, ¢
Mapistrates.

Rnowing. There is suthority for saying that, where a person delilicrately refrains from
making inguirics the results of which he might not care to have, this constitutes in Jaw
actual knowledge of the facts in question; sec Knox v. Hoyd, 1941 S.C. (].) A2, at p. 80, and
Taylor's Central Garages (Exeter), Lid. v. Rogier (1981), 115 J.P. 445, al Pp. 449, 450, prr
Devlin, J.; and sce also, in particular, Mallon v, Allon, |19064] 3 Q.1. 385: 1963} 3 AN
E.K. 843, at p. 394 and p. B47, respectively. However, mere neglect to ascertain what would
have Leen found out Ly making reasonable enquiries is not tantamount o knowledge; ree
Taylor's Central Garages (Excier), Lid. v, l(o{;{r, ubi supra, per Deviin, ). and of. Landon
Computator, Lid. v. Seymour, {31944 2 A E.R. 31; but sec also Mallon v, Allon, ubi supro,
and Wallworth v. Baliner, [1905) 3 All E.R. 721,

Believing. Note that the belief need not be reasonable. .

Lawful authority. “‘Lawful authority® is a narrower term than “‘lawfu) cxcuse’’; cf.
Weong Pooh Yin v. Pullic Prusecuter, {19551 A.C. 93; [1954] 3 All E.R. 31, P C. Morcover,
the fact that a person actsin good faith does not constitute “"lawful avthority”; of. Winkle v.
Waltshire, [951]1 K. B. GB4: [1951) 1 ANIE.R. 470.

Reasonable excuse. Thiere may be a rcasonable excuse for an activity althouyh an
offence is committed in the course of it; see R. v. Jura, [1954) 1 Q.B. 503: [1954] 1 Al
E.R. 690,

With intent. Sce as to the pioof of intent, the Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. B, p. 583,
poslt. .

Sub-s. (3): Indictment. The offence is triable by quarier sessions; see s. 8 (2), post.

Sub-s. (4): Director of Public Prosecutions. Provision for the appointment of the
Director of Public Prosccutions and of assistant directors is made by the Prosecution of
Offences Act 1908, 5. 1, p. 235, anfe. By s ‘5. (5) thereof, an assistant director may do any

~.act or thing which the Director is reguired or authorised to do. See also as to the duties of
the Director, the Prosecution of Oficnces Act 1879, p. 217, anls, in conjunction with . 2 (1)
of the Act of 1908, p. 238, anle, and as to evidence of his consent, the Criminal Justice Act
1925, s. 34, Vol. 21, title Magistrates.
Magistrates' Courts Act 1952, Sch. 1. See Vol. 21, title Magistrates. See also 5. 5 (4),
post. :
Extradition Acts 1870 to 1975. For the Acts which may be cited by this collective title,
ste the Introductory Note to the Extradition Act 1850, Vol. 13, title Extradition.
Extradition Act 1870, Sch. 1. See Vol. 13, title Extradition.

Any other person, This includes the wile of the ofiender; cf. Jt. v, Holley, [1953] 1 ’
itie

5. Penalties for concealing offences or giving false information

(1) Where a person has commitied an arrestable offence, any other person who,
krowing or believing that the offence or some other arrestable offence has been
committed, and that he has information which might be of material assistance
in securing the prosecution or conviction of an offender for it, accepts or agrees
to accept for not disclosing that information any consideration other than the
making good of loss or injury caused by the ofience, or the making of reasonable
compensation for that loss or injury, shall be Liable on conviction on indictment
to imprisonment for not more than two years.

(2) Where a person causes any wasteful employment of the police by
knowingly making to any person a false report tending to show that an ofience
has been committed, or to give rise to apprehension for the safety of any persons
or property, or tending to show that he has information matenal 1o any police
inquiry, he shall be hable on summary conviction to imprisonment for not

more than six months or to a fine of not more than two hundred pounds or to
- both.

(3) No proceedings shall be instituted for an offence under this section except
by or with the consent of the Director of Public Prosecutions.

(4) Offences under subsection (1) above, and incitement to commit them,
shall be included in Schedule 1 to the Magistrates’ Courts Act 1952 (indictable
ofiences triable summarily with the consent of the accused) where that Schedule
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includces, or is under any enactment to be treated as including, the arrestable
offence 1o which they relate.

(s) The compounding of an offence other than treason shall not be an offence
otherwise than under this section.
* R <

N

NOTES

General Note. This section dcals with questions discussed in the Seventh Report of the
Criminal Law Revision Committee (Cmnd. 2659) (see paras. 37 ef srq. thereof) and is, with
somc modifications, identical with cl. 5 of the draft Bill annexed to that Report.

The scction enacls new provisions as to compounding offences, which also supcrscdc the
law relating to misprision of felony, and creates a specific offence of causing wasteful employ-
ment of the police by knowingly making a false report.

Arrestable offence. For meaning, see 8. 2 (1), anfe.

Knowing; beheVIng Sec the notes to s. 4, ante.

Material assistance. Information may, it is thought, bec of material assistance within
the meaning of sub-s. {1) on the mere ground that it corroborates other information; ef.
R.v. Tyson (1867), L.IR. 1 C.C.R. 107.

Accepts or agrees to accept. The cficct of these words may well be to cut down the
meaning of “"consideration®’, as to which, sce the note **Consideration’ below.

Consideration. This would scem to mcan the same as valuable consideration, which,
according to the well-known definition given in Currie v. Misa (1875), L.R. 10 Exch. 153,
at p. 162, “"in the sense of the law, may consist either in some right, interest, profit, or
benefit accrumg to the onc party, or some forbearance, detriment, loss, or yesponsibility
given, su” .éd or undertaken by the other™; see also Carlill v. Carbolic Smioke Ball Co., Lid.,
[1893] 1 ().B. 256; [1891-4]) All E.R. Rep. 127, C.A.; Dunlop Pneumatic Tyre Co., I.td v.
Selfridge & Co., Ltd., [1915) A.C. 847; [1914-15} ANE.R. Kep. 333; and Chappzll & Co.,
Ltd'v. Nestlé Co., Lid., [1960] A.C. 87:[1959] 2 Al E.R. 701; and see the note **Accepts or
agrees to accept’ above.

Indictment. The offence is triable by quarter sessions; sec s. 8 {2), post.

Where a person causes, etc. There is authority for saying that the making of a false
report to the police that a crime had been committed is indictable as efiecting a public
mischief; see R. v. Manley, [1933] 1 K.B. 529. But this decision was criticised in R. v.
Newland, [1954]) 1 Q.B. 158; [1953] 2 All E.R. 1067, at p. 168 and p. 1073, respectively,
where it was said that “’the right approach to . .. public mischief cases is to regard them as
part of the law of conspiracy’’ and that it would be a useful reform if such conduct as in
R. v. Manley above, were made a summary offence. See also foshua v. R., [1955] A.C. 121;
[1955] 1 Al E.R. 22, P.C,, at pp- 129 and 25, respectively.

Knowingly. Sece thc note ‘Knowing'’ to s. 4, ante.

Summary conviction. Summary jurisdiction and procedure are now mainly governed
by the Magistrates’ Courts Acts 1952 and 1957, Vol. 21, title Magistrates, and by certain
provisions the Criminal Justice Act 1967, Vol. 21, title Magistratcs.

Six months. As the maximum term of imprisonment exceeds three months, trial by
jury may be claimed under the Magistrates' Courts Act 1952, 5. 25, Vol. 21, title Magistrates.
Where this right is excrcised, however, no greater punishment may be irnflicted than on
seimmmary conviction; sce R. v. Bishop, [1959] 2 All E.R. 787, and R. v. Furlong, [1962]
2 Q.B. 161; [1962]) 1 All ER. 656; and contrast R. v. Gibbs, {1965] 2 Q.B. 281; [1964)
3 AllER. 776, and R. v. Roe, [1967] 1 All E.R. 492, C.A.

Director of Public Prosecutions. Sec the note to s. 4, anle.

The compounding, etc. Consequent on sub-s. (5) above, the Mletropolitan Police
Courts Act 1839, s. 33, and the Pawnbrokers Act 1872, s. 48, are rcpealed by s. 10 (2) and
Sch. 3, Part 1il, post. See also as to compounding ofiences, 10 Halsbury's Laws (3rd Edn.)
632.

Magistrates’ Courts Act 1952, Sch. 1. Sce Vol. 21, title Magistrates. See also s. 4 (5},
anle.

6. Trial of offences
(1) Where a person is arraigned on an indictment—

{(a) he shall in all cases be entitled to make a plea of not guilty in addition
to any demurrer or special plea;

(6) he may plead not guilty of the offence specifically charged in the
indictment but guilty of another offence of which he might be found
guilty on that indictment;



Exhibit No. AE 8-
COFY

160

AVENDED {ST CIIARGE

DAC 1819 /78
Youy ?arry Lee Vee,
n/54 years, YRIC No 0290760-G

are charped that you:on or about the 4th day of
l'arch, 1976, at leyer Chasbers, Raffles Place,
'Singapore, did accept restitution of property of
the;gqp of 339.i81.31¢ to the firm of Braddell
Brotﬁére frr 2 one ;;vagnanam Santhiren in consi-
deration of your concealing the offence of
Crininal Breach of Trust of money in the client's
account of the said firm of Braddell Brothers
comnitted by the éaid Sivapnanam Santhiran and you
have thereby comnitted an offence punishable under

Section 213 of the Fenal Code, Chapter 103.

sFd: :

(ROGER LII! CIm: ¥WAN) AST
CCiTTRCIAL CRIMT DIVISICH
CRILINAZ INVoTIC.TICKE DI
SINC:I0RE,
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c DAC 1£20/78

C/ETIDED 21D CHARGE

You, Harry lee Vee, ! /54 yeare
FRIC No 0290760-G

‘are charged trat you on or about the 9th day of
lergh, 1976, at leyer Charvbers, Raffles Tlace,
Sinbapore, did eccept restitﬁtion of property of
the sur of $£72,751.08¢ to the firm of Braddell |
Brothers from one Sivagnenem Santhiran in consi-
deration of your concealing tlie-offence of
Criminzl Breach of Truct of poney in the client's
account of tlhe said firm of Braddell Brothers
cormitted by the saild Sivagnanan Santhiran and
you have theredb;y committed an offence punishable

under _ecticn 213 of the renal Code, Chepter 103.

srda 3

(ROGEZFR LIiT CI'Zi. F-AlN) ASE
CCIZTRCIAL CRIVE DIVISICH
CRIVITAL IMVEUTIGATICR DEPT
SINGATCRE

CIXH&F}ED"YUE COPY
/QuéaClh
Ve

- ‘s

—

_// ‘;l"is‘:aha
Ph e ey oy

7 District I udge/

- - pAama

l-ll\l
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3rd CHARGL ™

You, Harry lee Vee, 1!/54 years
NRIC Ro.0290760-G

are éharced tlet you on or about the 10th day of
Yarch, 1276, at leyer Chambers, Raffles Flace,
Singapore did accept restitution of property of
the sum of {20,877.68¢ to the firm of Braddell
Brothers from one Sivagnanam Santhiran in consi-~
deration of your concealing tlhe offence of
Cririnal Zreach of Trust of money in the client's
account of the said firm of Braddell Brothers
committed by the said Sivagmanam Santhiran and
you have thereby cowmrmitted an offence punishable

und -xr Section 213 of the Fenal Code, Chapter 103.

sgd: ROGEIR LIL CIER XUAN ASP

COY2X'ERCIAL CRINT DIVISICX
CRILVIYAL INVIELYWICALI X DiEY

SINGAFGRE,

12 0on 978
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DAC 1820B/78

4T CHAKCE

You, Ilerry lee, /54 years

NRIC To 0290760—p

are clarged that you on r> about the 11th dey of
llarch, 1976, et Leier Chambercs, Rafflec llace,
Sinpapore, did accept restitution cf projerty of
the sun of $&7,146.05¢ to the firm of Praddell
Brothers from one Civapgnanan Saﬂthi£in in
consideration of your concecling tle offence cof
Criminal Brezch of YTrust of money in the client's
account cf tle gaid firn of Lruddell EBrothers
committed by the said Sivagnanazn Santhiran and
you rave tlereby coomitted an cffence runishable

under Ucction 213 cof the lenal Code, Chapter 103.

srd:

JGGZie 1IN CiER K.AX) ASZ2
CUZ\BhIIAL CRIMY DIVISIOX
CRINIM.Y IRVESTIC.TICH DI

PR IEM Y CHAM

CERTIFIED.IRUE COPY
-—QJ\QQU
L -

2t AN\
Diatrict Indg-Nlamstmbe

/ct
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PY DAC 1E820C/78

" STH CHARGE

You, Harrvace lee,
/54 years
YRIC Yo 0290760-G

are charged tlat you on or about the 12th dey of
Lerch, 3976, at Meyér Chambers, Raffles Ylace,
Sinfapo;e, did acce;t restitution of property of

the suz of £41,000,00¢ to the firm of Braddell
Bfothers from one Sivagnanam Santhiran in considera-
tion of your concezling the offenée of Criminal
Breacﬁ of Trust of money in the client's account

of tle said firm of Braddell Irothers comzitted by
the szid Sivaegnanam Santliiran and you have thereby
conmitted an offence punishable under Secticn 213

of the Tenal Code, Chapter 103.

sgd

WCOCR DI Cloc.a ILIED, ASE

T CGLIZHlIAL CaIllL DIVISION
CEIXII:LA2 INVIESTIGL.ICH DZPY
SINGATOLE .

/ct
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DAC 1£20D/7E

6TH CHLNG

You, larry lee i.ee,
1/54 yerrc
LRIC No 0250760-C

are charged that you on about the 10th day of lay, 1576,

et Veyer Chorbess, Raffles Place, Zinfarcre, did eccept
restitution cf prorerty of the sur of $€,0CC.00¢

trc firm of Breoddell Frotrers frorm one Zivarmanan

Santriran ir consideration of ycur concealing the

offence of Criminal Breael: of Truspt of neney in tle client's
pccount of the said firm of 2raddell Proiliers co-zited

bty tie sail livegmanen santiéirun and yceu have tlioreby
cez.aitied an cifence punicrable undor Zection 213 of the

senal Code, cuopier 103

ord:

NOC a0 LI 0L DR, AT
TOL L Sl ;;_va DIVISIO.
TUOCKISIUSL TUVLOCUIGATICN DLIT

R SR

/ct

CERTIFIED TRU’E COPY

’X}Agtafhv

i T 1)1<tnct Iudg ,AM

=

12 L'u iwd
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DAC 1820E/9E
77H CIARGE

You, Farry loce Vee,
/54 yeanrs |
SZR1C Yo 0290760-C

arc cl.airged that you on or sbhout tic 14th day of
\

Lay, 1570, &t Yeyer Chambers, Lafllec ilace,
Siniapnfe, did accept restitvtion of prorerty of
the sum of £1,000.00¢ to the firn of Jraidell
Broihers from one Civaornana: Canibiran-in
concideration of your concealirr the offence of
Criminal Zreacl. ¢f Trust of morey in the cliert's
ecceunt of the ooid firm of Braddell Irothera
cocrmitted by tlic czid Sivapmanan Santliran and

vou hove tiecdbr cemmitted an offence punishable

unicr Zecticn 213 ol the ZFenal Code, Chaopter 103.

500

KOG 1.1 OVl i IGTAR, AZT
Sl LLLClr CRTT. LAVISICE
CLIZ I, -7 INNDD TG 330y il
TV G

’ 'y

/Ct

CERTIFT D UE COPY
Sl

-

- 3 -'-; +
District JudgeMamsrase
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1_)
DAC 1820F/78

ETIl CTARGE

You, Harry Lee Vee,
1'/54 years
RIC Ko 0290760-G

are charged that you on about the {0th day of June,
1976, at ileyer Chazbers, Raffles Tlace, Singzrore,
did accept restitution of property of the sum of
£21,000.C0¢ to the firm of Braddell Brothers from

cne livagnaner Cantliran in concideration of your
concealing the offence of Criminal Ircaclh of wrust

of money in the client's account of the said fire

of RBrsddell Trotlers corrittied by the said Sivegnanam
Santikiran arnd yov lave ihereby comxitied an offence
punichatle under Scetion 213 of the Ienal Code,

Chapier 1063,

Brd
ROGEN LI CHCR KA, AST
CGI'ELRCIAL CRIYE DIVISIOY
CRILINAL IWVESTIGATIL] DIIT
SITGLTONE ™

CERTITI ED\R UE COPY

/ﬁ(c&-\f&/\c»

District Judge/Alag

/et IV



Exhitit ¢
Lﬁg _ 1 No: AB,

DAC 1820G/78

OTE CHARGE

You, llarry Lee Vee,
%/54 ycars
RRIC Tlo 0290760-G

are charged that you between the month of llarch

and llay 1977, in Singapore, 4id atteppt to obtain
restitution of property of thesum of $26,290.12¢

to the firm of Draddell Brothers from one Sivagnanam
Santhiraen in consideration of youf concealing the
offerice of Cririnal Breach of Trust of money in the
client's account of the sald firc of 3raddell
Brotliers coomitted by tlie sald Sivagnanan Senthiran
end you Lave theredby committed an offence punishable

under Section 213 of the Yenal Code, Chapter 103.

sr-d:

RCGEN LIV CLZK EVAN, ASP
CCITEICTAL CRILKY DIVISION
CRINIIVLL INVIESTIGATICI! DUPT
SINGAPLAL.

/ct
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prGEN!
30th April, 1977

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

The Law Society of’ Slngapore
Carreme Court Buildéng

Singepore—-6 Aftn:-ﬁrs; Ouek Bee See

Decr Sirs, -

, ‘I have to inforz you that certain defelcations and
risapproorlatlon of woneys from various clie- ts' accounts -and
.cocts in my firm. eppeers to hzve been cerried out by S. Sentoi:
¢ former ecrployee of this firm. Investigetions were initielly
carried out by members of ny firm and subgeguently wmdertsken

by 1noepenoent auditors, M/s. Medora Tong & Co. who have pro-
duced & reporte. :

*hey and our usual auditors ﬂ/u. Turguend Youngs &

Co. heve :Lqu completed the report under the Solicitors® Lccoun
rulec. I enclose a copy of their Jjoint report which 1° &
cuzlificG repert.

I will shortly be presenting the cozpleint agains

S. Sconihiran for action to be talken but currently he hcs 51nce
_inhe spid reporit mede certain repvegentatlo“z or supplleo
irformstion to lM/c. Medora Tong & Co. which will hesve to be in
the form of a uupplcmentary report to lN/s. iiedora Tong & Co.'s
rerort gnd vkich will heve to be read with the Joint report.

1 1’)
f b}
»))

Yours faithfully,

-~ T A
.‘_.—'« P X \.\

~ 4

S

enc: - - Hele. Wee
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| _ 26th May, 1977.
Our ref:.U/CLE

The . Officer in Cherge
Cormercial Crime Ikpartnent-
C.I.D.

Robinson Roged
Sipgepore

Desr Bir, '

re: 5. Santhiren

——— — — e —— e —

I have to inform you thast on investigation by my Staff
and by special aucditors eppointed for the purpose Hanthirgn
the sbovenegmed a former legsl scsistant of Braddell Brothers
has unlawfully transferred end ‘dealt with verious moneys
frox various gccourts held by or belonging to this firm.

I would gppreciate if you will inguire into this wmatter
znd csuse en investication to be made.

Yours fgithfully,

H.L. Vee .
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THE LAW SOCIETY OF SINGA PORé 1 7’
SUPREME—COURT—DWLDING, LIK ith Floor, Colombo Coort
SINGAPORE, 6.
X

TELEPHONE 88165

OUR REF:
YOUR REF:

1¢/17/78 19
13th December, 1978,

H.L. Wee EsqQ.,

Messro. Braddell Brothers,
34/41 OUB Chambers,
Baffle- Place,

Singapore 1,

*The Inguiry Coummittee has decided on its own motion to
inquire into vour conduct ariging out of your conviction on the
7th November, 1978, in the District Court, Singapore, on 9 charges
under Section 213 of the Penal Code.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 87(5) of the Legal
Profession Act (Chapter 217), I forward herewith a copy of the
charges and Certificate of conviction,

The InqQuiry Committee is of the view that the convictions
ioply a defect of character waking you unfit for the profession under
Section B4(2)(a) of the Legal Profession Act.

The Inquiry Committee has directed me to invite you within
14 days to give to the Inquiry Committee, in writing, 7 copies of
any explanation you may wish to offer and to advise the Inquiry
Committee 1f you wish to be heard by the Cormittee.

Yours faithfully,

(Miss Phyllis P,L.TFerr)

Chairman tt T
Inquiry Committee

/den
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: 'IC/17/78 Harry Lee Vee
vour Ref 17/ c/o Braddell Brothers

OUB Chambers
Singapore 1

12th April 1979

The Chairman

Inquiry Committee

Law Society of Singapore’
Singapore

Dear Sir

With reference to your letter of 30th March 1979 I wish to

give the folloving explanation.

1. I do not accept the convictiens on any of the nine
charges entered by the District Court on 7th November
1978, and-I'-am presently appealing against all the
convictions as well as sentence. ' »

2. I respectfully suggest ithat the convictions are not
of a nature that would imply a defect of character
making me unfit for the profession. under Section 84(2) (a)
of the Legal Profession Act, and if- this respect, I
invite your particular attention to the fact that -
a) the learned District Judge when delivering
sentence declared that the offences did not
involve any innate dishonesty on my part;

b) the convictions are in respect of offences
on which I would not have been convicted in
England, as no such offences exist in that country
and . : -

" ¢) under section 21 of the Criminal Procedure Code
a person is not obliged to make a police report
on a criminal breach of trust case.

3. My actions had throughout been guided by my determination
to 'ascertain the true position of' the clients moneys
‘that had been misappropriated by Mr Santhiran. I
was convinced (rightly orx wrongly) that if reports to
the proper authorities had preceded an investigation
into the matter within the office, this would almost
certainly have jeopardised my ability to ascertain
the true position of the accounts, which I considered L"
to be an essential duty I owed. At that time, it was Jasi~
.my viewg (rightly or wrongly) ‘that in the situation YV l.
that prevailed, my first duty lay in protecting the -
firm's clients® interest. In this connection I have
set ocut the above in detail in my Explanation
contained in an Inquiry before your Commjttee in
I C No. 17/78 to which I ask your Committee to be
good enough to refer. If my considerations have
been misguided, then I would respectfully suggest
that my errors had been errors of judgment, but
did not imply 3 defect of character making me unfit
for +the profession.
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—2-

since the subject under inquiry concerns the convictions

er se, and as the convictions are presently under
appeal, I would invite your Committee to consider
postponlng the Inquiry until after the dlsposal of the
appeal. I am making this suggestion with a view to
facilitating the adjudication of these professional
matters, which will be greatly simplified after disposal
of the appeal, at which time, your Committee will
certainly find it easier and less emParrassing to deal
with the matter.

As I am rEpresented by leading Counsel in London . n the
pending appeal, it is entirely possible that wherl! the
District Judge's Grounds of Decifion” are deliveréd, I
may be advised ta enlarge on the- explanatlon glyen in
this letter. i . ..

In that event, I would appreciate having an oppbrtunity
to supplement my explanation with any additional p01nts
that I may be under advice to raise.

May I, with some reluctance, submit that your request is
not in accordance with the Legal Profession Act. Subject

to that, I would appreciate being given Ahe opportunlty
to be heard by your Committee on this explanatlon.

Yours faithfully

H L Wee
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y[LEPHONE 333165

ot 2331 The Law Society of Singapore

COLOMBO COURT P.O 80X 341 S18, }Lh Floor, Colombo Court, Singapore 6.
OUR REF. IC/1O/80
yOUR REF. 19th March, 1980

The Chairmef,

Inquiry Comzittee,

c/o Mesars. Ten, Bajeh & Cheah,
“Lth Floor, i ’

Streits Treding Building,
Battery Road,

Singapore 0104,

Dear sir,

Re: Mr. Harry Lee ¥ee

-

The ebovenamed solicitor was convicted by a District Court
of nine (9) charges under section 213 of the Penal Code and fines
totalling 530,000-00 were imposed on him. On mppeal kr. Justice
€hoor Singh affirmed the conviction on eight (8) of the charges but
reduced the fine to $12,000-00. Nine copies of the Judgment
delivered by rr. Justice Choor Singh are attached.

_ Tne Council of the Law Society is of tne view that the
conviction implies a defect of cbaracter making hr. wee unfit for

. the profession under section 84(2)(a) of thne Legal rrofession Act,

and has directed me to lay a formal complaint against him and to

refer the matter to your Committee for investigation under section &7
of the Act.

Yours faithfully,

Gl

Secretary,
The Law Society
of Sincapore.
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—- 518, Sth Floor,
Colombo Court,’
S8ingapore 0617,

—ee-— 3383165
1¢/10/80

To

¥r. Barry lee Veo

Megsrs., Braddell Brothers
OoUB ghnmbers ’

Raffles Place

Singapore 0104

Dear Bir,

NOTICE
Section B7(5) of the Legal
Profession Act (Cap'._zfr')
Re: fomplairﬁ by thé Secretary, .
The law Society of Singapore

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 87(5) of the ebove
Act, a copy of a letter dated 19th Karch 1980 from the Secretary,
the Law Society of Singapore, to the Chairman, Inguiry Coomittee,
together with the copy of the Judgment of Mr. Justice Choor Singh
delivered on the 12th March 1980 {n Magistrate's Appeal No. 161
of 1978 in your appeal against The Public Prosecutor mentioned
therein is enclosed, ’ ’ .

The complaint of the Secretary of the Law Soclety of
Singapore is that your conviction in respect of the 8 charges
under Section 213 of the Penal Code as confirmed by Hr, Justice
Choor Singh on the 12th March 1980 implies a defect of character.
making you unfit for the profession under Section B4(2){a) of the
Legal Profession Acte

(Paragraphs omitted by consent)

(Colombo Court P.O. Box 341)



176 Fxhibit No. AR 24

(Paragraphs omitted by consent)

. As ve £ro catisfied that thero are grounds for the complaint
of the SBccretary of the law Socioty of Singapore and for our dacision
to inquire into the additional matters set forth above, you are invited
to give the Inquiry Coemitteo an explanation in writing (of which you
are to pupplyieleven (11) copies) within fourteon (1%) days from the
receipt hereof and to advise the Inquiry Committee whether you wigh
to be heard by the Comitteo.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT if you should fail to supply any written
explanation within the required time or to give notice of your intention
to be heard, the Committee may at its next meeting proceed to deal with
the complaint of the Secretury of the law Soclety of Singapore and the
above matters raised by us. Your failure to give any written explanation
or notice of request to be heard will be taken {nto acoount.

Datod this 27th day of September 1980,

‘-\_,{ N P SOt
Ag. Chairman
Inquiry Committes

ki
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ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS 6TH FLOOR
’ NOTARIES PUBLIC CLIFFORD CENTRE
COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS RAFFLES PLACE

SINGAPORE 0104

TELEPHONE: 982121 {0 LINES) P.O.BOX 36067
CABLES: DENOTATION TELEX: DONBURK RS 21330 SINGAPORE 09038

CSW/RL/ W 26621A

27th October 1980

The Acting Chairman,

Inquiry Committee,

c/o The Law Society of Singapore,
Colombo Court,

Singapore.

Dear Sir,

re: Notice pursuant to Section 87 (5)
of the legal Profession Act -~
Complaint by the Secretary,

The Law Society of Singapore

Further to our letter of 9th October 1980
addressed to your Secretary, we now write to provide
on behalf of our client, Mr. Harry Lee Wee, his
explanation to the three charges brought against him
by the Secretary of the Law Society and by your
Inguiry Committee, as set out in your Notice to our
client of 27th September 1980.

Convictions under Section 213 of the Penal Code

1. On 13th December 1978, Miss Phyllis P.L. Tan,
the then Chairman of your Committee, wrote to our
client requesting his explanation in respect of these
same convictions. Our client sent in his written

.explanation by letter dated 12th April B79. We wish

to adopt the explanations previously given. Copies
of these letters are enclosed for your ease of
reference and collectively marked "ANNEX AV

2. In addition to the learned District Judge's
mention when delivering sentence that the offences

did not involve any innate dishonesty on the part of
our client, Mr. Justice Choor Singh also stated in his
Judgment that he was "constrained to observe that the
offence of accepting restitution of one's own property

contd..2.
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— 27th October-1980

Exhibit No,

in consideration to. conceal an offence should.be. »
abolished," and that "it is not dishonest for a
person to try and regover his own property from

one who has committed criminal breach of trust in
respect thereof. We respectfully submit that these
passages lend support to our client's contention that
the convictions are not of a nature that would imply
a defect of character making him unfit for the
profession under Section 84 (2) (a) of the Legal
Profession Act. 1In this connection, we invite your
Committee's attention to the fact that prior to the
criminal proceedings against our client, there had
never been a case brought under Section 213 of the
Penal Code in Singapore to our awareness. In view of
the absence of any local case law on this Section,
and the fact that no similar criminal offence exists
in England, our client was unable to gauge the legal
implications of his actions. Indeed, if he had sought.
competent legal advice on the matter, we venture to
suggest that it is by no means certain that such
advice would have accorded with the Court's eventual
construction of Section 213.

3. We should mention that our client will shortly
be filing a motion before the Court of Appeal for a
review of and/or appeal from Mr. Justice Choor Singh's
decision in Criminal Motion No. 9 of 1980, which bears
on his Appeal Judgment. There is every likelihood that
the review/appeal proceedings will eventually reach the
Judicial Committee of the Privy Council.

(Paragrachs omitted by consent)

Ny
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4. When our client made the proposal in March

1977, it was with a view to determining when the

firm's costs recovered from Mr. Santhiran should
properly be declared as part of the firm's chargeable
income for tax purposes. Our client was uncertain
whether such costs should be declared as income for

the years when they were actually earned, or for the year
ending 31lst December 1976, when the monies were
recovered from Mr. Santhiran. 1In the event, the firm's
costs recovered from Mr. Santhiran were not appropriated
from the Suspense Account until final checks were made
with clients concerned by standard letters sent out to
them, followed with interviews where necessary.

5. A copy of the Joint Accountants' Report for

the accounting year ending 31lst December 1976 and dated
25th April 1977 is attached and marked "ANNEX B".
Paragraph 3 of the confidential annexure to the Joint
Report explains that the balance of $149,745 standing
in the Suspense Account was claimed by the firm to be
part of the costs earned. This in turn confirms that
all sums in the Suspense Account traced to clients had
already been transferred out to the respective clients'
accounts. '

Mr. Santhiran's Practising Certificate for the Year
1976 - 1977

1. The first sentence in the gquoted passage of the
Judgment is factually correct. We respectfully submit
that the second sentence is based on an error of law.
As regards the third sentence, our client denies any
suggestion of deception on his part.

2. As to the second sentence, the only certificates
the Council of the Law Society is empowered to issue

are the certificates under Section 29 (1) (b) and (c)

of the Act. Both certificates are merely formal
certificates, the first to confirm payment of dues, and
the second to confirm that the applicant has not during
the preceding 12 months practised on his own account

(see Forms D and E of The Solicitors Practising Certificate
Rules 1970). The error of ‘law in the second sentence is
understandable, as we understand that Counsel did not
address the learned Judge during the appeal on the
relevant sections of the Act, as this aspect of the matter.
was not raised during the hearing.

3. As your Committee is doubtless aware, Disciplinary
Proceedings against our client in respect of the "delay"
charge were recently concluded. The Disciplinary Committee
comprised Mr. C. C. Tan (Chairman), Mr. Eric Choa and

contd. .4. 2)
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_in consideratlon to conceal an offence should be ; —
person to try and recover his own property from
one who has committed €riminal breach of trust in
respect thereof.” We respectfully submit that these
passages lend support to-our client's contention that
the convictions are not of a nature that would imply
a defect of character making him unfit for the
profession under Section 84 (2) (a) of the Legal
Profession Act. 1In this connection, we invite your
Committee's attention to the fact that prior to the
criminal proceedings against our client, there had
never been 'a case brought under Section 213 of the
Penal Code in Singapore to our awareness. In view of
the absence of any lodal case law on this Section,
and the fact that no similar criminal offence exists
in England, our client was unable to gauge the legal
implications of his actions. . Indeed, if he had sought
competent legal advice on the matter, we venture to
suggest that it is by no means certain that such
advice would have accorded with the Court's eventual
construction of Section 213.

3. We should mention that our client will shortly
be filing a motion before the Court of Appeal for a
review of and/or appeal from Mr. Justice Choor Singh's
decision in Criminal Motion No. 9 of 1980, which bears
on his Appeal Judgment. ~“There is every likelihood that
the review/appecal proceedings will eventually reach the
Judicial Committee of the Privy Council.

(Paragraphs omitted by consent)

' Our..client wishes to appear before your Committee
to be heard on this explanation.

Yours faithfully:.

I A
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IN THE MATTER OF HARRY LEE WEE
AN ADVOCATE AND SOLICITOR

AND

IN THE MATTER OF THE LEGAL
PROTESSION ACT (CHAPTER 217)

FIN/ I SUBMISSION
ON BEHIALF OF THE LAW SOCIETY

1. Mr. Chairman, it may he convenient for you to begin
by reminding yourcelves, for the Nth time, of the charge - which is
that the Respondent failed to report Santhiran's criminzal breaches of

truci earlier,

2. Your tuck is to determive whether, in failing to report

carlier, the Respendent was guilly of grossly improper cohduct. You have
dccidcd,'in my respectful submission, correctly, that in determining this
guestion you are eutitled to consider, firstly, the natural and probable
nonécquences of the delay in reporting; and s’ccondly, the merits and
trut'hfu] ness of the Respondent's explanations for the delay, and the

Respondent's motives for allowiny 2 delay of 13 mornths, which the Respondent

acmits, to take place.

3. It has been conceded on bebalf of the Respondent that be

should have reported Santhiran's misconduct earlier. It was suggested
ihat a short letter would have done, lthouzh why a short letter acd not as
long a letter as may have been necessary to place the {ull facts, as then
koown, before the Law Socicty, you may find it difficult to understand. It

his beon submitied to you 1hat whatever deiault, ervor of judmacent or
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{mpropricty the Respondent was guilty of, 1t did not amoant to grossly
ftmproper conduct justifyleg disciplinary action.

4. Thus there has beea an admigsion of some degree of

default. Indced, you may think the fact that the absence of a submission
of no case to anmswer at the eod of the Law Soclety's case, oo evidcncc‘
having beea called, indicated an acceptaoce by the Respondent that some

cxplapation was called for from him.

5. Now, what cmerged from the Respondent's evidence, and how

did he acquit himself? 1 submit the followinz emerged :

1) that, putting it at Its lowest, in late February 1976 the
. Rcspondcﬁi had reason to believe that Santhiran was guilty
of criminal breach of trust of a relatively small amouct of

Clicnts® monies;

)l

(ii) that, on the €th March 1976 the Respondert had positive '

knowledge of defaleztioas exceeding $200, 000. 00;

~(iii) that no report was made to the Law Socicty (or the police);
(iv) that by the 18ih March 1976, Santhiran had made restitution of
approxsimately $267, 000.00;

(v) tkat po report wos then made to the Law Socicly (or to the police);
(xi) tkat Santhiran was Kept on at Braddell Brotters, withowt a

szlzaty, osteosibly to wind vp, bt that durjcg the period March
to Decemxber 1976, he in {6t dealt with new mallers, went ta
Court on bebalf of Cliexts and vwas "supervised®, o solicitor of
by theo some 8 years® standing, by junior assistants, pupils and

clcrks;

(vif) that between March and November 1976, Sasthiraa's defalcations
were fnvestigated by Miss Liza Choo, vho gave as ber occupation

vofficc assistant”, but who was, 1 submit, before tyg_dcfalcntion.



(vili)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)
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Page 3

no more or less than the Respondent's private secretary,
with one or two othqf administrative responsibilities, but

with no accounting responsibilities or qualifications whatever;

that the Reepondent did not tell his Firm's auditors of the
defalcation when he discovered it, despite the fact that he
knew, or certainly ought to have known, that on the basis of
what would thus rcsult in an unqualiﬁqd report by them he,
znd therefore Santhiran, would be issued with practising

certificates;

that by the end of June 1976, Saothiran had made restitution of -
about $297, 000. 00, and that in the minds of the Respondent and
Liza Choo this rcpresented virtually all the-GHents® money

Santhiran had taken;
that no report was made to the Law Socicty (or to the police);

that if the Respoudent's concern at that stage was that although
the money had been recovered, it remained necessary to idcn£ify
the Clients! accounts from which it bad been taken, clicnts?!
accounts relating to 50% of the money taken had been identified

fexr by August/Septembcr 1976 ( sce Liza Choo in cross-examznalion);

that by a couple of months later the remaining clieats' accounts

had also been identified ( see Liza Choo in cross-examination );
that no report was then made to the Law Society (or the police);

that in November 1976, by agreement betwecn the Respondent and
Santhiran, Medora & Tong were appointed to determine what
payments had been made on Santhiran's instructions for which

supporting documents did not exist;

43
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(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

o)

()

(xxdi)

(exiii)

C (~XiV)

that the lirm's auditors were not told of Mecdora & Topg's
appointméut;

Exhibit No.AR 50
that on the 21st December 1976, Santhiran, a married man with

a family, who had received po remuneration for the previous

» .
.

pine months, removed his personal belongings from the offices

of Braddell Brothers, and left the firm;
that no report was then made to the Law Society (or the ;Solice);

that on the 25th Japuary 1977, while in London, the Respondent
was told that Santhiran had gooe iolo practice on his own account.
The Rcspor}dent left it to the discretion of an assistant solicitc;r
of some three years® standing, whether to report the matter or
not, but at the same time sanctioned the releasc of certain files

to Santhiran +~ see AZ, p. 22;

that the young assistant, Miss Chan Lai Miog, did not then report
to the Law Society (or the police); and that the Respondent oo his
rcturn to Singapore on ¥February 2, 1977, did oot do so either;

that oo the 10th March 1977 the {firm's auditors raised with tﬁe
Respondent the question of a susperse account which they had
previously deiected ( sce A4 ),'and.the Respondent then told his
auditors for the first tinie of the defalcations which he had

discovered just over a year previously;
that no report was then made to the Law Society (or the police);

that the firm's auditors placed the position on record by a letter
dated 17th March 1977 (A.2, p. 177 ) to which the Respon.dgpt.:_-__g;
replied on the 30th March ¥877 (A2, p. 179 );

that the Respondent's first formal notification to the Law Society:

was given on the 30:h"April 1977 (A1, p.1);

that the Respondent lodged a detailed complafnt to the Law Socicty

copncernine Sunthiran on the 27th May 1977 (Al, pp 2-11).
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6. 1 ask you, against this evideoce, to consider the Respondent's

Toot explan.ation for his delay.’ - He said th.at to have reported Santhiran
earlier would h?.ve resulted in a drying up of information from Santhiraag,
which was crucial to tracing the defalcations to specific cliénts‘ accounts,
and the delay was the result of Santhiran's unco-operative attitude. The

Respondent asks you to believe that he acted in clients' interests.

7. I suggest to you that this explapation was put paid to by

Ser M bae — LTINS ) ak L
the evidence of Liza Choo. L She said that Santhiran could not be said to
have been deliberately obstructive, that he was trying to help, and that his
inability at times to do so was, in her view, the result of confusion and
forgetfulness. There is no evidecoce, aparﬁ from surmise on the Respondeat's
' part, that a prompt report would have resulted in a refusal on Santhiran's

part to co-operate. - The evidence is that he tried his best to co-operate

both in terms of tracing clients' accounts, and in terms of restitution.

8. You may therefore think that the Respondent's excuse, and
T use the word advisedly, simply does not W'lSh Lven if there was any’tbingr
NV ovn

in it, by September/Qetolier 1976, clients! monies had becn repaid in {ull

and the sources of the defaleations traced. Still no report was made.

9. , 1f ybu reject the Respondent's explanation, you are catitled

by virtue of your answer to the sccound of the two preliminary issues, to

investigate his real motive for the delay. The Law Society says that it was

the result of the Respondent's anxiety to see himself repaid by Santhiran,

irrespcctive of the Respondent's duties to the profession, to his clients and
_to the public at large.  You are entitled to consider the evidence that goes

~ to this motive, and if you consider that the motive is made out, the evidenee,

of the extent to which the Respondent was prepared to go to achieve that mqtivc_.

51
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EVIDENCE OF MOTIVE"

10. Throughout Bundle A1 there recurs this theme - what
Sauthiran must do is to admit, and repay the amounts he has taken.
Later this requirement is embelisbhed ~ he must furnish a satisfactory

guaraotee for the repayvment. " The references are to be found at Al, as

follows :
page 33 - first balf of page;
page 47 -~ 5th p- agraph;
page 49 - from 3 scotcoces above items (1) to (4)
up to end of page;

pages 62/63 -~ bottom of p. 62 and first two parzs.
' ' ‘of p. 63.

?.emember, Mr. Chairrr;an, that these paésages occur in the Respondent's
e}\plana{ions for bis delay.  .Therefore, the insistence on restitutioﬁ was
occurring during ‘Lheﬁclﬁy, and I submit was the reason for it. You have,
too, this curious insistcoce thaf Sapthiran should admit his guilt and apply to
get himself strock off. The Respondent explains this by saying that this
procedure would have resulted in Santhiran getting struck off sooner. 1
have difficully in understanding why it would have been any quicker this way
than if the R\esﬁondcnt had reportcd him, and then Saothiran had admitted his
guilt'; I am thercfore bound to sdbmit that the proced.ure stipulated for by
the Respondent was so stipulated because the Respondent considered that, |
what would in those circumstances have been his failure to report, would
bave been less likely to surface.  Clearly, the Respondent knew that he
had failed in }Jis duty by pot reporting - so0, whenhe ﬁnal‘ly does repbrt
on April 30th, 1977 ( see A1, p.1 ), he is still talking (13 months after the
event) about defalcations which Yappear to have been cari ed 'gut-,‘;, and he

omits to say when he discovered them.

11, Still on the subject of motive, 21though the Respondent
explain.ed I;is failure to inform Turguaund Youngs of the defalcation when

it was discovered by saying that he considered them negligent for failing
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to detect it, nothing passed between the Respondent and Turquand Youngs
after the Respondent's letter ',dgtcd 30th March 1977 ( see A2, p. 179 ).
This was, 1 submit, a defasive letter.  The Respondent never ever
threatened these auditors with a claim ‘for negligence, still less did he
cause a writ to be issued. B Clearly, the need for sec.recy prevailed

over all else.

12. Finally, on the subject of motive, T must make reference

to the appointment of Medora & Tong -~ an appointment that was made
after, to all intents apd pv- poses, all clients.' monics had been recovered
and the acc0uri;ts from which the monies had been taken, identified. The
appointment was concealed from the Firm's auditors, but most curiously
" of 211, made with Sapthiran's consent. ‘In fact, 25 a consequence of
the agreement to appoint Medora and Tong, it was Santhiran who first
sought Medora out. . What a strange course to take, when only firm's
monies remaioed unaccounted for, unless sccuring Sapthiran's consent
was intended to facilitate recovery from him when the amount still to be
recovered had been ascertained by the auditors to whose appointment he

had consented.

THE EXTENT TO WHICH THE RESPONDENT WAS PREPARED
TO GO TO ACHIEVE HIS MOTIVE

13. Under this heac}, I repeat the items which I have referred

to as emerging from the evidence of the Respondent and his witness - the
concéalment from the auditors; the acceptance that as a result of the
concealment, Santhiran would obtain a practising certificate for 1976/1977;
the delegation of the investigation for a period of 6 months to an unqualified
person, who received no assistance from the Respondent; the appointment
of independent auditors without refereaoce to the firm's auditors; ' the
exposure to the public of the risk arising from Santhiran setting up in
practice on his own account, all this at a time when the Respondent was

the ivcambent President of the Law Socicty, when be met his colleagues
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1se’vcral times each month in the course of their business, and wben he

coneealed from them what bad transpired at the hands of Santhiran in

his own firm.

14. That is the extent to-which the Respondent was prepared
to go to achieve what 1 submit was his motive, and 1 say that you are
entitled to consider these factors in determining whether the admitted

default amounted to grossly improper conduct.

15. As a result of your determination of the first of the

prehmmary issues, you are entitled to consider the natural and probable
consequences of the delay in reporting. The one consequence and the
only one I ask you to consider, is the fact that Santhiran was able to continue
holding himself out to his oollesgues, his clients and the public at large as

an Advocate and Solicitor of unblemished reputation and standing.

16. Now, it is suggested to you, that upon a proper interpretation

of sections 29 and 30 of the Legal profession Act, read with the Solicitors!
Practising Certificate Rules 1970, even if Santhiran had been reported

promptly, he could not have been deprived of a practising certificate, since he will
oot have mad\e the application as the proprietor ér partoer of his own firm. 1
agree that the Act, and the Rules could have dealt with the position with greater
Ielicity and clarity, but I apprchend that if the Respondent had reported

Sauthiran's defalcations to his auditors, the following would bave resulted.

17. Turquand Youngs would have declined to submit an unqualiﬁed‘
report in March 1976 if they had been told of Santhiran's misappropriations.

mmltﬁmmmmoﬁd—h 4"",] st

withheld, as a direct COW n, whose entitlement b
. [ 754 ¢

to a practising cextificate derived from the Respondent's, would not have b, £

18. ~That-is-the-practioal-effectof the ATt amd the-Rules. Santhiran, as 80

) cmployee, bhad po accounting responsibilities, and would thus have applicd ‘f"_r a g

—_— - . N N ,.v‘nntS'

- P~ . . . —— - o e - - -
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Report was pot necessary. ~ In that application, he would bave stated
that he .WAS employed for the twelve months preceding his application by
Braddell Brothers.

19. The Registrar would then have considered whether the

sole proprietor of Braddell Brot.hers had obtained an unqualified accountants'
report, since as the Respondent himself put it, his assistants came under
his umbrella. Turquand Youngs would bave issued a qualified report,

clieots' monics having veen misappropriated, and the Respondent would pot
. sc«'\?;‘.h‘_ e 8 442))((-

bave been grapted aLﬁmﬂSTng ccrt*fn:a{e— Thus Santhiran's application
L/—-nf d el ,

for a certificate that an accountants® repm‘t’was—uﬂnteessa-ry—would have—

Jaiied;=ud the Registrar would not have been obliged to issue Santhiran

with a practising certificate under s. 29.

20. It bas also been suggested to you that both the Law Society

and the police moved so slowly after the report was cveptually made, that
even if Santhiran had been GCorted- promptly, he would not have been
effectively dealt with for a long time. T have two things to say to that
submission : Firstly, it is o part of a soljcitor's duty to consider, when
circumstances occur which place upon him the duty to make a report, that
the Law Society might or would take a long tine to deal with it. That,
even if true, takes pothing away from his duty,. which he must perform at
once.  Nor is he entitled to assume that there will be a delay. Secondly,
even if a prompt report would have resulted in delay you are, I suggest,
entitled to assume that, whatever delay had océurred, it would nevertbele‘sp
have resulted in a conclusion 13 months earlier than the conclusion iﬁ thﬁ;‘f%

case took to be reached.

21, As regards the law, there is little in contention between

Mr. Ross-Muoro and me. I accept that the onus of proof is on the Law
Society to satisfy you beyond reasonable doubt that the Respondent was
guilty of grossly irnproper conduct.  We both agree that grossly improper

conduct means conduct which is dishonourable to the solicitor as & man,
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and dishonourable in the context of the profession. T have suggested
that ap a‘lternative test could be whether the conduct was such that it
would reasonably be regarded as disgraceful or dishonourable by lawyers

of good repute and competency - sec Rajasooria v. Disciplinary

Committee (1955) MLJ 65, per Lord Cohen at pp. 69/71. I accept, too,

that there is some authority for the proposition that an error of judgment,

cven a grave error of judgment, does not pecessarily amount to grossly

improper conduct justifying disciplinary action.  For the reasons T have-

advanced, it is the case for the Law Society that the Respondent's cooduct

was not the result of an érror of judgment, but the result of s;zlfish

motive, regardless of the interests of others;  that it was therefore
dishopourable to hi.a as a mao and as a memher of the profession;

| alterpatively, that the conduct was such as you would reasonably regard

it as disgraceful and ghshouourab]e.

22. The Court in Re An Advocate apnd Solicitor (1978) 2 MLJ 7,

appears to have accepted as correct, the prdposition that for a Disciplinary
Commiltce to .draw an inference from the evidence, such inference must be
irresistible. If that is the law, then Irespectfully submit that you would
be fully eutitled to draw the inference of selﬁéh motive from the evidence.
Once you reject the Respondent's explanation for the delay, you will ask
yourselves : '"What other possible explanatiqn could there have been?"
and you will draw the irresistible inference that there was none, other than
that the Respondent wished to see himself repaid, and that there was little
that he allowed to stand in the way of this objective, whétever the ‘

consequences.

23. You may well conclude that a case of grossly impropei' .
conduct is fully made out, and that this Committee should determine that

- M o .
a cause of sufficient gravity for disciplinary action exists.

y o
B e Y

J. GRIMBERG :
Counsel for the Law Society
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THE LAW SOCIETY OF SINGAPORE
SUPREME--GOURT-BUHBING 518, 5th Floor, Colombo Court,

SINGAPORE, 6. Singapore 0617.
' {Colombo Court P.0. Box 341)

TELEPHONE 33348+ 3383165
OUR REF: 1C/10/80
YOUR REF: CSW/RL/ W 26621A" ‘ 7th November 1980

Messrs. Donaldson & Burkinshaw,
6th Floor, Clifford Centre,’
Raffles Place,

Singapore 010k,

Dear Sirs;

Re: Complaint by the Secreta '
The law Society of Singapore,
against Mr. Harry lee Wee

- " - - . > = T > - S 0 S e > -

' With reference to your letter of 27th October 1980,
wil. enclosures, the Inquiry Committee has decided to hold a
hearing of the complaint on Wednesday, 19th November 1980,
at 4.30 p.m. at the Law Society's office, Suite 518, 5th
Floor, Colombo Court, Singapore 0617.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT your client is required to attend
at the aforesaid hearing and that if he should feil to do so,
the Committee will nevertheless proceed with the hearing and
make its finding having regard only to the acceptable evidence
before it.

Yours faithfully,

/7/\ o‘.(;_,_?'/“
Acting Chairman,
Inquiry Committee

ki
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DC/1/8B1, IC/10/80

2nd January, 1981

The Honourable

The Chief Justice,

Chict Justice's Chambers,
Supreme Court,

Singapore 0617.

Dear Chi=f Justic>,

I have to intforii your Lordship that a complaint has
been made against Mr. Larry Lece Wee which hss been i sestisated
by the Inguiry Committee. tn the report of the Inquiry Committee,
the Council has determined that there should te a formal
investigation by a Disciplinary Committee into lir. Wee's conduct.
lir. Wee 1s practising on his own account under the firm name of
sradeell Brothers. Tne charge against him is that his conviction
in respect ot 8 charges under section 213 of the Penal Code as
confirmed by Mr. Justice Choor Sihgh on the 12tn parch, 1980,
implies @ def'ect of character which makes him unfit for his
_proi'ession under Section 84{2){a) of the Legzel Profession Act.

. Accordiholy, I am applying to ybur Lordship under Section
"90 of the Legal Prefession Act for the app01ntﬂent of a Disciplinary’
Committee to hear and investigate the matter.

Yours sincerely,

T.P.B. IMENON)

/a.rahim
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pc/1/81, 1C/10/80 _
2nd Jenuary, 1981

vr, tHarry L. Vee,

Mesers, Praddell Frothers, |
34/41 LUE Cherbers,

haliles Ylace,

Sin;apore 0104,
Leur Sir,

I oo dirceted te inform you pursuant to the provisions
of Section 6&(1)(¢) of the Lercl Frofessio act (Cap. .17) that
the Council has celercined that there should te & forms ’
investication by e cizciplinary Committec into the follovin.:
corplaint acainct ycu nwoscly that your conviction in respect of
8 cliaryes rave under Scction 213 of the fFennl Codeée as coniirred by
Mr, Justize Cnoor Sinthh on the 12th iarch 1900 implies a uslect
ol characier wiidch rates you unlf’it for tne proefession under
Section 84{(2)(z) or tho Le.al Profecsion Act,

I rave yvritten to the nonourable The Chiel Jdustice ter
the appoinunient o & lidsciplinary Comiittee. :

Yours faithfully, -

Secretary,
The Lav Society
of Singauore,

/a.rchim

Exhibit

No. @B 15!
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CSW/RL/W 26621A

DC/1/79

15th January 1981

The President,

Law Soclety of Singapore,
Colombo Court,

Singapore.

Dear Sirf

re: lst Disciplinary Proceedings
against Mr. d.L. Wee'

We act on behalf of Mr. H.L. Wee, and
we request that you put before the Council of.
the Law Society the following request by our
client.

Your Council has determined that a
Disciplinary Committee be appointed to investigate
into the complaint on the convictions in respect
of the various charges brought against our client
under Section 213 of the Penal Coce. We have now
received the Findings of an earlier Disciplinary
Committee comprising tyessrs. C. C. Tan, Eric Choa
and John Poh requiring our client to show cause
in respect of the charge of delay in reporting to
the Law Society Mr. S. Santhiran's criminal breaches
of trust, the subject of our client's convictions
" under Section 213 of the Penal Code. As your
" Council is aware, both matters arose from the same
set of facts. '

In the meantime, Mr. Wee is appealing to the
Judicial Committee of the Privy Council against the
‘Pec2nt decision of the Court of Criminal Appeal
on various points of law arising out of the
convictions under Section 213 of the Penal Code.

contd..2.
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——tade .

. If the Disciplinary Committee now being
formed to investigate into the charge relating
to the sald convicticdns should return an adverse
finding, our client will have to face yet another
show cause hearing before the High Court. Such
a hearing 18 unlikely to come on before the High,
Court before the second half of this year at the
éarliest.

Wa respectfully submit that it is not only
unfalr but also prejudicial to our client to have
to contend with two separate show cause hearings
on separate dates and in relation to matters that
are directly connected , and arising out of one set
of facts. If such a situation should arlse in a
criminal case, it is very likely that the Court will
view tne, separate hearings as an abuse of process,,
as they subjéct the accused to double jeopardy for
obvious reasons. The delay in making the report was
one of the basis on which the convictions was founded.

Our dient requests that your Council give the
matter their consideration, with a view to deferring
the show cause hearing on the delay charge until
the findings of the Disciplinary Committee investigating
into the convictions charge are returned. In this way,
if the £findings should also result in a show cause
hearing, then both hearings can e dealt with by the
High Court at the same time. Ve 1invite your Council to
consider obtaining the views of the Law Society in
England on the matter if they should feel that such
a course 1s appropriate,.

Meanvhile, we would appreciate an early reply
as to the Council's intentions, in order that the
views and/or intentions of the Council may be disclosed
to the High Court at the show cause proceedings on
delay, in the event these proceedings are not deferred.

Yours faithfully,

c.C. Mr. J. Grimhcrg.

61
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OUR REF:
€2 Jiv 81 By
Messrs Donaldson & Burkioshaw,

6th Floor, Clifford Centre,

Singapore. Cg\/\) ' . |

L

Dear Sirs,

Kl

Re: 1st Disciplinary Proceedings against
H. L. Wee

I refer to your letter of the 15th January addressed to
the President of the Law Society of Singapore and copied to my firm.

I am instructed to say that under the Legal Profession
Act, the Council of the Law Society is obliged to proceed with an application
requiring the solicitor concerned to show cause, on receipt of the findings
of the Disciplinary Committee. The Council caonot see any reason in this
case for deferring an application to court requiring your client to show

cause until the Disciplinary Committee investigating the conviction has
issued its report.

Yours faithfully,

- .

\
J. Grimberg

:;1\\\(;\ tr{yy Ld-- L

£~

Jhaal
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IN THE MATTER OF HARRY LEE WEE.
AN ADVOCATE AND SOLICITOR
AND

IN THE MATTER OF THE LEGAL PROFESSION ACT

SUBMISSION ON BEHALF OF THE RESPONDENT

Statement of Case

1. The Respondent admits paragraphs 1 and :2 of the
Statement of Case.

2. | Save that a fine of $3,500 (as opposed to $3,000) was
imposed in respect of each charge, the Respondént admits
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Statement of Case.

3. “&he Respondent agniES paragraphs 5 and 6 of the

Statement of Case.

The Facts

4. In early March 1976, the Respondent discovered that
his senior Legal Assistant, Sivanagnan Santhiran, whom he
had hitherto .trusted completely, haé committed criminal
breach.of trust of money in the client's account of the
Respondent's firm, Messrs. Braddell Brothers.

5. By 10th June 1976 or thereabouts, the Respondent had
obtained from the said Santhiran. a total restitutioﬁ of-
$297,956.72. However, without the said " santhiran's

continued assistance, the Respondent was unable to identify
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t':l-'xe clients whose money the said Santhiran had -stolen, or
the amount reimbursible to each of their accounts.

6. On 30th April 1977, the Respondent'first reported 1in
writing - the said Santhiran's defalcations téi the La@
Society, and on 26th May 1977, the Respondent made a report
to the Police.

7. The Respondent had -throughout maintained that he had
at éll times intended to report' the said Santhiran's
defa"cations to the authorities once he had obtained fro%
the said Santhiran tﬁe maximum information possible, in
particular, the identities of the clients whose accounts
had been affected.

8. The said Santhiran was arrested on 9th April 1978 and
on 10th May 1978 he pleaded guilty to certain offences of
criminal breach of trust, and asked'for others to Be taken
into account.

9. On 23rd April 1959, the said Santhiran was struck off
the rolls.

The Offences

Although the Respoﬁdent was 'charged' with and
convicted of eight offences under S. 213 of the Penal Code,
the prosecutioh if they had so wished could have brought
just one charge against him; namely, that of accepting
restitution of $297,956..12 in consideration of concealing
the said Santhiran's offences for 13 months.

10. It is common ground that the money the said Santhiran
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had misappropriated belonged to the Respondent, as it had
been taken from his firm's «client's découn£. The
Respondent had no idea at the time. that his actions could
amount to‘é crimiﬁal offence, namely, A breach of Section
213 of the.Penal Code. As far as can be ascertained, no
one had previously been -proéecuted in Singapbre for an
offence under Section 213. There were no reported
decisions on such proseéutions in eithér Singapore or
Mélaysia.

11. It ﬁas since been ascertained that in India there are
conflicting authorities as to the necessary ingredients for

the offence — see Her Chandra Mukherjee v Emperor AIR

(1925) Calcutta 85 and contrast this with Biharilal

Kalacharan v Emperdr AIR 1949 Bombay 405.

12, Further, there is in Singapore a conflict of penai
provisioﬁs in ‘that on the one hand, Section 213 of the
Penal Code prohibité the concealment of an offence in
consideration of obtaining restitution of —one's own
property, but on the other hand, there is no duty, and it
is not an offence, to fail to report a criminal breach of
trusp (Section 405 of the Penal Code) - see Section 21 of
the® Criminal Procedure Code and_Seétion 202 of the Penal
Code. Lastly, since 1967, the ‘offences. of which the
Respondent had been convicted are no langer; criminal.

offences in England - see Section 5 (5) of the Criminal Law

Act 1967.
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l%. For these reasons, the Respondent did not realise
tﬁat what he had done yould amount to a criminal offence.
It is  further respectfully subﬁitted that most
pracfitioners in Singapore would not .at. that time have
realised any differently.
14. ° On giving judgment at the Respondent's trial; the
learned DistrictuJudge said (at page 92 of his Judgment):—
"These offences do not involve any innate
dishoneéty...,." |
15. In deliﬁering Judgment on the Respondent's appeal
against the convictions, Mr. Justice Choor Singh said:
..... I am constrained to observe that’ the offence of -
accepting restitution of one's own property in
consideration of concealing an offence. should be
abolished. Tt seems to me that it is not dishonest
for a peréén to try and recover his own property from
one who has committed criminal bfeach of trust in
respect of it."

Duplication of Disciplinary Proceedings

ls6. On 20th July 1978, the Respondent was served with
notice by the Council of the Law Society that there was to
be a foFmal investigation by .the Disciplinary Committee
into the followiné complainf against ~him:_ "Failure to
report the criminal breach of trust éommitted by
Mr. S. Santhiran when he was a Legal Assistant in the firm

of Messrs. Braddell Brothers to the Law Society earlier.”



201

- 5 - 7 Exhibit B

17. The Disciplinary Committee . comprising Messrs.
C.C. Tan, Eric Choa and John Poh conducted their hearing on
23rd, 24th, 25th, 26th~geptember l980 and lst October 1980.
’On 19th Novemberjl986, thef delivered their written report
to shéw cause. In ﬁaréh 1981, the cause proceedings vere
heard before three Judges in £he High Court. Judémeﬁf was
reserved, and has still to be given.

18. The Respoﬁdentfs criminal convictions and the first
Disciplinary Proceedings both arose out of the same
incident involving~ﬁa common set of facts, namély, the
Respondent's failure to report the said Santhiran's
‘defalcations at an earlier stage, such failure being
attributed té his determination to seek recovery from the
said Santhiran of the monies defalcated.

19. As a résult of this’ common set of facté érising from
. the same incidenf, tﬁe Respondent' has had to face three
different sets of - proceedings, namely, the criminal
prosecution, the first Disciplinary Proceedings, and now,
the second Discipiinary Proceedings.

20. There was nothing to prevent the Council of the Law
Sociéty from referring the present charge to t}-)e first
Digéiplinary Committee for inyvestigation in conjunction
with the "“delay" charge._ The crimiﬁél convictions arose on
7th November 1978, and the hearing ‘of the first
Disciplinary‘~?roceedings did not éommence until 23rd
September 1980.' The Council cannot claim fhat the

duplication of Disciplinary Proceedings was due to its
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desire to.await the outcome of the Respondent's appeals
agéinst the criminalAiconyictions before brﬁnging the
"convictions" charge, since this chafge was brought on 13tﬂ
DecémberAl978, and the hearing of thé "éonvictioﬁs“ charge
before the second 1Inquiry Committee was held on 19th-
November 1980, and the Respondent was informed by__letfér
dated 30th March 1981 of the appointment of the second
Disciplinary Committee to ' investigéte into the
"convictions" charge, all of which ocpurred at a time when
the Respondent's appeals against the criminaljégnvictions
were still in progress.

21. It is a fundamental principle of Justice that 50
proceedings, whether criminal or civil, shoﬁld be
instituted in a manner that is oppressive or prejudicial to
an aécused or a Defendant. 1In a criminél case, the éourt
would stay a prosecution if it is satisfied that the
charges are founded on the same facts as charges brought in
an earlier prosecution, or form part of a series of
offences of the same or similar character as the offences
charged in-an earlier prosecution that has been tried, even
though the nature of the actual charges brought on the
different' occasions may technically be different, unless
there are Jjust and compelling reasons for separate
prosecutions on the different charges. This is becaﬁse a

failure to 3join such charges under one prosecution is

oppressive and prejudicial to the accused.



22, Similarly, in ¢ivil proceedings, a claimant _ is
obliged to bring forward his whole case in one action, and
the doctrine of fes juaicata. prevents a litigant from
raisiné in subseguent proceedings matters that could and
should have been litigated in earlier broceedings between
the same parties. Needless multiplicity of proceedings
amounts to an abuse of process.

23. The leading authorities - in support of the

propositions made in paragraphs 22 and 23 above are

Connelly vs. Director of Public Prosecution (1964) AC page

1254 (the Judgments of Lords Devlin and ?earce commencing

from page 1346) and Yat Tung Co vs Dao Heng Bank (13875) AC

page 581 (Lord Kilbradon's Judgment commencing from page
590'line'E5. Copies of these citations are attached hereto
and marked "Annex 1% and "Annex 2" respectively.
24. An examination of the factual issues relied upon by
the prosecution in the Criminal Proceedings and by the Law
Society in the first Disciplinary Proceedings will show
that these issues are identical in all respects. At page 6
of his Judgment, Mr. Justice Choor Singh identified the
ingredients of the 8 criminal charges as follows:—

""To' bring home the first eight Charges, ~the

prosecution had to prove in respect of eéch Charge:

(1) that Santhiran had committed criminal bréach '

of trust;
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(2) that the appellant had knowledge of'

Santhiran's criminal breach of trust;

(3) that the appellant demanded restitution;
(4) that restitution was made by Santhiran; and
(5) that the appellant accepted restitution. -in

consideration of his concealing 'Sanghiran's
criminal breach of trust." |
25. The Law Society relied'on the same five ingredients
plus the added ingredient of "consequence" in making out
its case of "delay" in the first Disciplinary Proceedings.
The first and second ingredients are pre-regquisites to thé
charge_of delay; the third, fourth and fifth ingredieﬁts
represent the "motive" 'aspect which the Law Socilety
introduced to stress the gravity of the "delay" charge.
26. A comparison of the following passages extractéd from
~the Criminal and the first Disciplinary Proceedfngs' will
‘illustrate the similarify of e factual issues:—

A. On Concealment

1. Choor Singh J: "Restitution was accepted by the
.Appellant. Santhiran's offences were concealed by

the Appellant for more than a year (page 23 of

Judgment).

First Disciplinary Committee: "In March 1976 after
Santhiran had admitted the misappropriation and made
restitution in the sum of $267,956.12, the Respondent

decided to delay making any report of Santhiran's
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misdeeds to the police or the Law Society....."”
(page 18 sub-paragraph (ix) of the “Committee's

Report). e

Choor Singh J: “The appellant failed to inform his

auditors of Santhiran's defalcations....." (page.'19°

First Disciplinary Committee: "No report was made to

Braddell Brothers' 1long standing auditors Messrs.
Turguand Young" - (page 19 sub-paragraph (xi) of the
Committee's Report}).

Mr Grimberg: cesecssens it seems to me that it is

therefore quite porper for me to deal with this
guestion of not telling Turgquand Youngs because it

goes to the extent to which the Repondent was

" prepared to go in order to keep the matter secret in

order to get the money from Santhiran" (Transcript

of first Disciplinary Proceedings at page 11l1).

2.

of Judgment).
B. On Motive
1.

Choor Singh. J:-' "This (error of Jjudgment) is not

borne out by the:evidence which shows that the delay
was calculated, purposeful and motivated....." (page
18 of Judgment).

First Disciplinary Committee: "The real motive for

delay was the Respoﬁdent's anxiety to ‘see himself

‘repaid by Santhiran....."” (page 23 sub-paragraph

(x1i) of the Committee's Report).
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Chandran Mohan D.J: "In my view, he (the Respondent)

was not merely concerned. with obtaining ‘restitution.

He was obsessed. with it....." (pages 91 - 92 of

Grounds of Judgment).

Mr Grimberg: "<......the Respondent was wholly
pre—bccupied with ﬁhe recouping to the greatest
po-ssible extent the Amonies that Santhiran had
taken..c......" (Transcript of Proceedings page 71)

Mr. C.C. Tan: M eeessees the Committee holds the

view that tnje two matters in question ("motive" and
"consequence") .need not, and should not form the
subject matter of new charges, but are so élosély
related to the existing charge ("delay”) that they
can be dealt with as being intrinsically bound."
(Transcript of first Disciplinary Proceeding.;.s page
73).

First Discipliﬁary Committee: "We find that the

evidence produced before the Committee véry clearly
lead to the irresistible inference that the motive
for the Respondent's elaborate scheme for delaying

the report was the intention to recover the

misappropriated monies from Santhiran."” (page 34 of

the Committee's Report).

The pages from which the above passage are extracted
are hereto attached and collectively marked

"ANNEX 3".
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27.  The present charge bears directly on the Respondent's
convictionS'in'respect‘bf thé eight charges brought againét
him under Section 213 of the Penal‘Code. If the material
aspects of the .criminal charges are identical to those of
the Law Society's "delay" charge investigated by the first
Disciplinary Proceedings, itl has to follow that the
material aspects of the "delay" and "convictions" charges
must necessarily also be identical.

28. The charge of "delay"_f;rms an intrinsic part of Ehe
prosecution's case of "concealment" and in investigating
the "delay" chargeh the first Disciplinary Committee had,
at the suggestion of the Law Society, taken cognizance of
the Respondent's motive for delay, the issues of "motive"
and 4consideration" being one and ;gé same, as the§ both
relate to the Respondent's efforts at seeking and obtaining
restitution from Santhiran.

29. It is therefore respectfully submitted that the first
and second Disciplinary Proceedings 1instituted by the
Council of the Law Society against the Respondent represent
a duplication, the charges of "delay" and "“convictions"
being ﬁanded on a common set of facts arisingv from the
same incident. The result of this duplication‘has clearly
been unjust, prejudicial and oppressive to the Respondent,
irrespective ofv the fact that this could not have. been

intended by the Council.
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30.. It is respectfully submitted that this Disciplinary
Committee, being a statutory body appointed uﬂdef thevLegai
Profession Act, should not hasitate to' exercise its
inherent discfetion to'stay the present charge for reasons
of prejudice and oppression based on the authorities cited..
. The ruie against dauble jedpardy. is fundamental- to the
pfoper adminisfratioa of justice. This rule cannot be any
lass applicable 6f quasi—judicial proceedingé, ' as.
otherwise, such proceedings may be cbnducted with impunity
and with total disregafd to the rule.against oppressian and
prejadiée,rwhich is clearly absurd.

31. fhe mattéré'referred to in paragraphs 24, 25, 26, 27
and 28 above also bring into 1isswe the doctrine of
autrefois convict; which is succinctly summariged inh
"Archbald 39th Edition at paragraph 380 as follows:-—

"A man may not be tried for a crime if the crime is in
effect the same or substantially the same one in respect-of
which (a) he has previously been acquitted or convicted or
(b) he could on some previous indictment have been
convicted." A copy of this citation is hereto attached and
marked. "ANNEX 4".

The Convictions

32. If, contrary to the submissions made above, the
Disciplinary Committee feel that they should nevertheless
continue to investigaté the present charge, - then it Vis

submitted that the admitted convictions do not imply a
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defect of character making the Respondent unfit for the
profession. The Disciplinary Committee is obliged .to
ingquire into the nature of the criminal offences in respect
of wHich the Respondent was cohvic£ed to determine whether
they are offences that imply such a defect of character as
to make him unfit to practise as a Solicitor.
33, It is submitted that the correct test was laid down
by Lord Esher in Re Weare 1893 2 QOB page 439 at page 446:~ :
"The Court is not bound to strike him off the rolls
unless it considers that the c¢riminal offence of
which he has been convicted is of. such a personally
disgraceful character that he ought not to remaip a
member of that strictly honourable professionA.......
is it or is it nét personally disgraceful?  .Try- it
this way. | Ought any respectable solicitor "to be
called upon to enter into that intimate intercourse
with him which is necessary between two soliéitors,
even though they are acting for opposite parties?"
A copy of this citation 1is hereto attacﬁed and marked
"Annex 5".
34. . Support for the above passage can also be found in
the following extracts from the Judgments delivered in Re A
Solicitor (1889) 37 Weekly Reporter 598:-—

Lord Coleridge C.J.: "It 1s obvious that if it were

laid down as a general rule that a conviction must in

every case be followed by a striking off the rolls,
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the rule would break down at once. The court must,
it is plain, léok into the circumstances of the
conviction. Thefe.afe feloniéé which are infinitely
disgraceful; but there are othervawhich a maht‘of
honour might commit without suffering any stain. No
doubt the law says that such a man must be'pdnished;
but it does not follow that he is unfit to assoéiéte=
‘with his fellows, or to be trusted Qith their
property or confidence."”

Lindley L.J.: "I wish to protest in the strongest

manner against the proposition that because a
.solicitor has been convicted of felony he must, as a
- matter of- coﬁrse, be struck off the roll. Such a
proposition is far too wide."

A copy of this citation is hereto attached and marked

"ANNEX 6".
35. The Respondent relies upon the matters stated above,
namely -
(1) that the offences involved no dishonesty;
(2) that the offences yould not have been
recognisable- as such to most practitioners in
Singapore at the time;
(3) that the offences no longer exist in England;

and
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(h) that Mr. Justice Choor Singh Hasnéxpresséd the
view that these offences should be abolished
in Singapore -

in supporf of his submission that in all the circumstances,
the Respondent's conviétions do not imply ‘a defect bf
character making him unfit for the profession within the

meaning of Section 84(2)(a) of the Legal Profession Act.

A

P

31lst July 1981 | Counsel for the Respondent
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(EXTRACT OF JUDSMLLL OF ME.JUSTICE CILOR SINGH
TN TEGISTRATE 'S ZPFEAL NO. 161 oF 1978)
AR AR\
012 -6 ~ ARNEX e 3 ......... -

Siligdpor.e since 7948. He is the sole proprietor of the
wéﬁl—kﬁorn firm oi‘ Br"ﬁdell.:Brot’nerz. Smce the commencement
of the Legal Profession Act in 1966 he hes been & member oI‘
the Counc11 of the L.vr Societye. ‘He ¥7aB President ol tihe

",' W Soc:Lety in 1975 end 1976.
The Charges agalnst the appe]lant Brope i’rom

, oi‘lcnces of cr.unmal bmach o:f 'brmst com:nlt'cefi in the

YEETE .572 to 1976 by one Slvagnanam Santhlran, a .'lega.]

" espsistent em_ploye& by *he appellant in his i‘irm of Braddell

Brecibers. In iy 1978 Santhiran wes con\'lcted 4in =

* District Court, ord his plea of guilty, on e charge of

crininel bresch of itrust of $147,510.04. He ®2lso adritted

Tour other similar-cherges whic> were teken into consideration

for the purpose of sentence. Sahtl_liran was sentenced to

"nine months imprisorment.

[To bring home the fifsf'eigﬁt Charges, the = T
_prpsecution ha;i, to prove in Iespéct of each 'Cﬁafgex

{1) .thaf:-Santhin'an hed committed criu.linal breach

. ‘of trust;

(2) that the appellant bad knowledge of Santhiran's

| criminel dbreech of trust' |

(3) that the appellant demended Testitution;

(4) that resiitution was made ;t)y Santhiran; ang

(5) that the cppellcnt zcceptead rcstitufion'i;n

consideration of his concealing Szathiran's

cexrizincl brecch of itrusi.]

Inere was clear evidence in respect of the first four
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is the subject matter of tbe Sth Charge. (.Sa.nthimn
rejected thls :offer but 11: coni’lms the appe.]lant'

very cleer-intention ~not':to 'report —J:o -=he:polivce,

Then .,anthlranJre;gected"thie offer, .the- appeﬂmt-reported

him to-the Tew Snole%y ae well=as-the-police. - o
In the 1irhi of all'ih_ls evidence, kow can it be

said that +the restitution wes not accepted in con.;iaeratlon
of concealﬁng Santluran 8 oi‘fences.

rﬁcstltutlon YaB accepbeu by uhéréppé]lah.t.
Santh_u:‘an's offences were concealed by the appellant for
more than =& vear.| £nd Senthiren did not m;_ke restitution
out of rcmorse. There is no evidence thaot he wes repenient,
BOIXYy 6r.remorseful. He made restitution out ol feur of
bEﬁng repo:r*ted to the Iew Society wikich rould bave resultea
in his belng BLka off the rolls This i‘ear in Sznthiran
was reised by the appe]lant 2t the meet:mg 111 'the Conferenc:.
room of Braddellf&rothere e£ng agaln at the mcetlng in the
appellent?s house mnch »ook place g =1 i‘ew 4asys later. At
botn x‘ne\?tmgs, only the appellant end Senthiran WETE
present and in the c.ircumstances cdrrbboratién of threats
mede by the appellant cannoi: be exbected from an eye-witness.
. Céifi'B‘bbfféfiBﬁ;?EJéﬁ';:'t':'oin'e iy Ffrom-infererces fron-the x5t :
.of.l'ff.ne evidénce in:this ¢ast. The gppeliant admitied
shouting at Senihiran, scolding him, calling bhim & 11ur
end being &ngry, heeted and rude to him. Santhiran clained

thet bhe was abused in no unceftain ternms arL/(i threstened

that if he did not pay up ke would be reporied io the lew
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REPORT OF 19.11.80

Cocombor 1375,

{v) In Febru=rry 1976, the Rospondsnt boocas oware that'

Senthiron hed migéppropriqtod monies from the

. Clicnty® Account of Braddall Brotherag.

(vi) On Bth MHeorch 187G, tha Respondent wcos inForﬁsd by

Lice Cheo, his stonographer end offics essistont

that Saznthiren bhad miseppropriazted ouma In excess

_of $200,000/-.

(tvii) On or ebout 8th or 9th Msrch 1576, Scnthirzn s=dmit<oc

to- tho Rgspondent'thst he hed mlscppropriatsd cime
"totrlling $228,270-75 and botwesen the 9th snd 1Bth
Kerch 1578, hs made restitution smounting to

L T

$267,955-12.

(viii]d By 10t Juag 1875, tha tptél rasﬁifution macde by

L8] rin Vierch 1876, aFftor Santhiirzn had admittod ths

Senthiren zaounted to $287,856-12.

'hiuapprc;riétion znd nzdo restitution In the eum

of $257,855-12, the Sespondznt clecicded o Ccsolay

mékiﬁg ony report of Senthiran’c. misdoeds to the

poliée or tho Low Sociétzjend entrustsd the investij
getion of tha accnumts involving Ssnthiran to his
Gtonogrzpher =nd office pecistznt, Lise Choo, and

his legel gssletent, Chan Lei Meng, en edvocats &nd

Golicitor of 2 yeara' ctendino. AfFtor the -
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conceelelt the offences committed by Scnthiyan, The aprellont

inciructed his legal uss;st“nt nom ca '.Phillicnithzn 'rho vags 1Tlhe

-first person o Ci scover Senthixcn's dczulcatlons, to tell 11

1the otner lcf,al cepletiats “Lo ]:eep he matier within t.he:n—

celves®e. - . . -
The zppeileat bz a Suspensc ficcount cpened in the

Tirm'e lecger cuc the rpstitfztions mc.de by Senthiren were firct

‘entered in’t}:ie' Suspense Account. Tne appellant was ‘ime Dperson

**Lc '“1:[_;_‘0"‘6(.(1 the ‘tltle oi’ .thls Suspcuse Jaccount. lmen

queroloncu cn 'hhl" Suspcn e Account ty E. SLbI“&IIl&'llc.ID, en sudit

clerl: ircz Tur:.uc-_'-ld Younss L Cor;r;'a_n*' who were idg firots
vuditors, luc arpellent pre‘z«essea—itncznnce cnd stated that
bocetb Bc 2ok mlio wonldld Xaow : Loui .':L"C.

e mppeildat failed to—-liuo:r‘-’- his suditors of Swntli-

rante defclcations[until he vies ©OBY :r*“"’cea by Vicitor Feracunder |

an zccountoat i‘ro':j curquend Yousss. Bven thcn he put hiﬁn.c:f‘:?

by scying that he woild 1ike to discuss it ‘_"i_n_ércaterj detail

;.11; & ore conveniérit time". He even Sug’gebt.ea. .j:o-Fer;x-*_naels,

auite :‘ua_oro__ncrly, tnat tlie cwount in the "_Suspéhse Accovnt

coulg be “trected on in come, Tor the. yeor ending Dececter 1076.

in zrch 1977, vhen two partners of Turguahd Youngzs _saw him

~egarding the Suspense Acco'unt, he threstened to dismiss Turquonud

> -

Younrse es his zcuditoro he*] they ineisted o giving publicity

Loedentldron's defelections in their Renorl to the Lavw Soclicely
S Tnpclilent LGl LHLeXrTaTions 01 SEorzCy AR ICLifIi

¢ Sromthircals eficaccs ie varises neeplce i yvoricrrs iinec. or

- . - - e m s e L .
TIULLAC T U ROInEl) LTIOISUS TU T AdUmSied lcfors, ©oclioruvoscd

.- - —
PO e SRy SR
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discovory of tho dafalcation, tho Hcspondpﬁt kept
Santhirsa in theiomploymant oF'Breddal; BEDtﬁera
for the purpoea of wiﬁaing;up unFiniehed-m;tfgré,
closing up_Filcs.éha p;téiﬁg hoéaéton ﬁwoss'?hat.
wore on—goiﬁgt - In the'coﬁrsa of such dutieé,
Senthiran}e}no eppoared in Court end handlgé naw

mettorg =8 o legal =saictemt of Braddsll'Brofhsra.

[x) At the end oF.Auguét‘197S,'L;ée.Chbo.rmported to
tha‘ﬁeépcndeﬁt that cﬁa cguid ﬁ;tvgo on Qitﬁ the
'ﬂnvestigatibn.

[xi]'ﬁb report wes ﬁada €o Braddell Brothers? long-'
ufandihg’eudltdrs; Heaera. Turquend Youngijcﬁd in
November 19%8, the Recspondant witﬁi?ﬁo.egresmsnt
of Senthiran appoinfed_enotﬁar Firm of Aecountents,
ledora Tong't Co., tn‘inepeét end =udit tﬁo sccoLmits
whors Santhirgn wes involved.

[x;i)TSéﬁthiﬁan.gcaséd <o ba employgd by the Respondent
iﬁ Decomber 18765 by which.glmé hé.had mede restitu-
tion of rll clients’ money missppropriated by him
end ény outcstanding shortzge coneisted of coste
belonging to B;addall Brothers.

[xﬁlij The Regcpondent le=rnt tﬁut Santhlren-ues Eerrying

on & lepgal prectice in Jznuery 1S77.

[xiv)_A vrltten report w=s mede by the Rcspondent to tho

Liew Sorlrtyu o o Vettmm HTosmd DRt s 88 N
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£XTRACT OF TRANSCRIPT OF FIRST DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS

U, Foce~Hunro (contl: cherge vhlch {io o metter more

(fFor) «heo Inquiry Commlttec. 88 you know..

Chairmsnx Cut Lr nnyth;ng ie ueid, I would Just se/ thot .
| wvhile he il eddrecsing or while WG ora lictenlng to
Him we “kll nct eccept everything ha CeVvh, but :ubject
to hhat you will hﬂva ‘to sey, snd enything that 1r'
tontemount to = second ch;rga we shell purg* from

our mindg without neking up our minda. Hc heve been

Fully educéted on this pafticulet point.

Mr.FAoss-¥unro: Yeaq, aimply that Ijﬁidn’t went to weste time

leeving -witness to giva the reesons why ho rficdn’t

tell the =muditors whom ha: thought n=gligent.

Mr.Grimberg: Sir, on thie qucstion oF“euditora, I heve given
some thought to 1t whetﬁér it{ves right.cr wrang |
ror mMe to gey. You haQe ruled motive is relsvent for
the purpeosess of this inquiry, end[-t seens’ to ma
that it is therefora qulite proper for ne to dazl
wi£h thle quastion of not télling Turquznd Youngs
bsczusze 1t goea to the extent towihich the Respondent
hes preperad to go in ordcrfto keep tge metter mecret
in orcer to got the money Frém Senthireq;]And s0, in
my submiseion, ltis wholly.;elevent for you to consice:
the fect thet Mr. Woo deliberetely keét hig firm's
loﬁg-cﬁmﬂ&bui‘auditore in the derk o5 to wﬁet hzppen=d
beroczuce he knew whenavar they csée intheyﬁould inelst

on meking & quelified report, in=ist. on reporting to tt
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the defzlcations. The appellent adznitted this four in

‘crogs-gxeninetion.  Phe appellant's explanation for tke

deley in revorting the .mntter to the »police was not .a
vory hoaest ongs . |

- Xgeh bzs Deea Lxddo' cf the Fact t.xat uhe appcllr_nt;
Ly Lho Attbnxev—g-eneral in conncct on Y'l't.x Santhixnn"s
offeﬁ:ccs.. In t.he :f;rs;"; *\1&03, .,he appsll nt’ savy the |

Lftorne., "eneral oV cr:r. yvear =Tt er the offances vax‘e

éiscovored._ roo'nily, the Attornev*Gcrer"l baterany iicavaleV; S

‘béen*c’a‘ll‘e‘é, e G0 not lInow v at the’ t.":pcllan‘c told the

Lilerney-Cenierel. Solicitors often sce the Attorney—
Gereral 21 oxder to rersuzde Lim 10 forcd « cherge cgeings

iheir client ér %o reduce e ckerge 1o thai o:C & lesser

-~

offcnce.  IC one ever sces }:e thorue*u—beneral to revord

& g:r_ir.c.' ,_"hc At orney-—ﬂe.neral is. not a yollceman )
Heports 'o_f:.pri;.xes yaet ba twide at a pol;ge station in
compliznce with he provicions of pection 14 of the
Crimineld I’rogedum Cocde. The fact -!:‘- the evpellant saw
tae ‘j‘;‘ttprney—(}'eneral 1:3, <n the circuawstonces of this case,
of no helo at 211 to the appellants

% ig subnitted by counsel Tor the appellant that
Tue gelay in reporting the mntter To e nulnce woE an
error of judsgment on the port of the appellizont. MTuis is
not borme out by ti,e evideace r.'-z_Lc‘_z siows that ine celey
s ctuc.zln..ed,x sugrposefuliand wotivated}=nd “therefore: it

,,lmnocent
covm 80w Do _a_q/er:,r ST - JudenEat.

. X
T::e evidecnce skows thet the evpellant com:c;oualy
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heve ;d:itta;—thc ¢sf=lozticnz rnd wee pireotiging
) om his own, the Rocopondont on 30th Mgfch 1977
wtoto in roply to Tyrqu?nd YDUng.S'Co. counterf
etéecking:thom on tholir ?ya?sm of sgditShg. 

(ix} The Rasp;ndsnp;e Firet hot%F;thion +o the Lew
Socicty we; on éDth hpril.ls77 end hls dot;ilod
éompleth~hse lodqu.dg 27th'uey 1977.

[x].AéEcrdihg to ;ga QQida;éé oF'Fi;é.Chop,'Senthiren
wag Not deliberatei& obstructive githough he
ceufFferad from cﬁnFusion end.ForgetFulnees.;‘Hs did
this best to cooparste iIn terma of trecing clicntsa?
eccountatahd restitution. ~ There wass no excusa for
,:ényﬂdelaygéﬁtqr.Dctobsr/November 1976 aéd ths =alleged
motive of the Respondsnt did not wesh;'

(xi) The ;mel motive for tha delay wes the Heepondenﬁ’s
enxlcty to see himcelf rospeid by Sznthirqgjirréspecﬁive
of the Beepondent’s duty to the proFessién, hig
cl%entg znd ths publio et lsrgs.

[x11) Tha~eppplntmené of Hédpra Tong wes made in Novembar
18976 by egresment with Senthiren,.a scéundrel end
@ thief who hsd stolen sbout $300,00D/-.
(x113]) It wes conseded by Counsel fcr the Respondent that
on discovery of thé dofalcetionsg 1t would have besn

better iF the Respondant had written = short lottor

to the Law Soclety. Thore wea no reesson vhy he
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( PAGE_82 OF GROULDS OF DECISION_OF MF.S. Ciihiilii oboikn
- DISTRICT JUDGE)

Sl

end if the conslderatlon Tor acceptlng that restltutlon
ﬂls his conceallng the offence or screenlng the person

from legal punishment, the offence under section 213 is

complete.

I gave the most careful consideration to =11l the
evidence aaduced\by.the.defence, but it';eiseﬁ no
reasonable éoubt,'wbateoever, in my mind as to the guilt

of the accused. I therefore found him.guilfy‘on.ail

nine charges and convicted him accordingly.

The aecused in thbis case has sought to suppress
the ﬁrosecutien of a senior legal essistanf whoﬁhadﬁ
committed what must be regarded as the eardinal sin of
an edvocate and_solicitor; enriching himself illegally
<fith'clients' moneys- He also permltted such an offender
to contlnue to practlse in bls firm as an aavocate ‘and
~sollcrbor. It must be noted that at the tlme of the
commission of these offences, the accused~was not only a

seniox -member of the Bar but was also. the President of
the Iaw Society in which cap801ty he was intimately
concerned with the discipline of members of the legal

profecscsion.

L5 has been said that the accused in this case
was-only concerned with obtaining restitution of =211 -

moneys taken by Santhiren. Mn my viev, he was not —n
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(PJEE 92 OF GROURDS OF DiCISION O MP.S. CHALDRS, &k

"b15{8LQT 1U1ur )
92

perely concerned with obteining restitution. He was _“

obsessed with it,lana it was this obsession that led him

to run foul of the law-

In assessing sentence,.bowever; I had elso'regard'
to all the bitigating faeters'tbaf'were ﬁrged on behalf

of the accused by learned counsel for the defence.

These offences do not involve any innate aiShoneeti]
2nd the Tact remeins that the accused was able to recover
clients' moneys githough the manner in which he went
aBout it leaves much to be desired. The maximum punish-
‘ment pJescrlbéé by the leglslature for the offences of
\thh the accuved has been convicted lsma term of
Jmprﬁsonment not e>ceedlng 21 months. I accept uhat'thisA
trial and the ettendent pub1301ty that bao been generated
would have caused the accused much engulsb and ibese

convictions will, no doubt, have = toll on hls pro4

Tescsional &nd social standing.

iintil the present infringements of the law +the

gecused bhes Rad an impeccable record both as a citizen

and as a2 afdvacate and solicitor. The accused has been
in legal prac?ice for 30 years, having been called 1o
the Bar in November 1948, and indeed it cannot be
disputed tbat-he is an advocate and s0licitor of some

repute in ibis country.

|3
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- Mr.Rooe-Munro [(contl): evidence ond Rtert preopering to rebut
$+. Unleocg I know whot efflrmative Ceéa.is put
it i; Fethe#wﬁfflcult for mc to do so.

Chairmen: Well, fﬁia ia e matter wgiéh you éould_anttia

bestwezen youraeclves.

.Hr.Hoss-Munrot .Yaa,'i wonder if we cen heve o fow minuteg?
liell, Hr. Grimbsrg end I have dlscuseed the matter
bctvcen ug and?%amhﬂ&d‘fnzna_ it is pocsibla that

Ae tyould put onse particulcr metter, éhd T cden't

knon vhether thera 19 zny other matter thazt is.

ov Some oliar
going to be put. . I wonder if we could h=zve,

T

parheps, five to tsn minutes?® ed]Journment?

Ur.Grimberg: I think I could probébly clarify ncw,vwithout

'Eeally.putting It In technicel lenguage; rhet I

.ém goigg to suggost to you is “hot the motive

" was this: that:jﬁeckleeg of the_iéterest of
clienta, of the profsssion end of the Eﬁblic,

Mthe Recppndent_nes_whollyﬁpreoccupied with <the
matter of reccuring to the gresztest possible extent
the ﬁonies that Santhiran had tekggiso that he
himeelf nesd not be =nawerzble to hie cliente

for eny loss. You know, I wonder if -thet givee

YOou ——-—

Mr.Ross-Munro: Absclutoly; thst 1 211 I wznt to know.

I em much obliged; thank you.
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EXTRACT OF TRANSCRIPT OF FIRST DISCIPLINARY P OCEEDIRG

Ctizdrozn [cont):

ee to fFzcilitate thcl[pﬁoccedingc].
Now I do not think thpt eny injustice hes bcgn done to .
the Law Society. in thie cese eslzha Committes holds the view—ﬂ
thzt the two matters in.qucotion need not, =nd should not
form thn'szject mettéP:DF new chercss, but ere so clozely
rciehsd tc the cyisting chcrgs tht thy ocen be dsz=lt with
rs being intrinqicelly bDunq_j So thet on thzt I shs 11 B ||

therefors be modifyin the ﬁrounds of our oncision excapt
=) thou
in thet bmall reapsct,/it doas not affect what we {find).

Mr.Rose-Munro:

In other words, you would have power but it docs not
remlly metter From the recliftic point of view, Af you tske
the vienr thzt they were so closely related thzst they cesn
be dealt with.

Chelrmen:
linles=s, of course, .the Law Socilety, in visw of thisg
cection, wenits to do otherwlise, but I thinﬁ.ths LEQ Spoclety

will be informsd on ths effect of the overstestement.

ir-.Boss-lYunro:

Yecs.

‘Siﬁ,_might I just mentlon two very smzsll metter=7
The first one 1s thest my lezrned friend, Mr. VWu, who shos«
igppaessi:*ﬂithﬁﬁg 1u1Fortun8tsly wes notified yestcrdey that
ha had to att enq/court to glve evidence today,; =nd he wents
me to send his spologies; =end my leernsd Friend Mr. Jansen
is here in his plsce. 7

And, Sir, the other one wes that I undarstend thet, with’
your parmission, the Tribimsl Stcnogrepher hes very kindly ssid
thet my leerned frienc Mr.Grimbsrg =nd 1 could gat ths

beForoe

evidence of Mr. Vlee £rx/Tuesday so thst ws cen read through,
rnd so thet vhen I come to my Final apesech I will hevs the
edventege of xkrax reeding through 1t. i mentionsd it to
Hr. Grimbzrg end he écrteinly would hrva no objéction iF

you clve parmiaesion.
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EXTRACT OF FIRST DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE REPORT OF 19.11.80

but 2lwo in hig conduzt =ihd cortcepondernco over thiag éettar._
UnFormne‘tal;,'ﬁﬁcy' ero oll l’itt'ar*_cd vith sttc!;nptg to oither
cover up or'embcllésh tha‘Factz, end wo oro obliged to digbs-
lievo hig ?xplansfioylfhat his dolpy in rcpcrting vizs mo;ivatgq
nb.y thg 1§Fty Db_]activag-ix'cn In ra'spe-ct': of the first cicght
months sand trans#of;a&-igéo EA“EHtir;lg ﬁé& mativq éFfEr
Novcmb?j;1975.

If thz Fespondsnt bslisved in the csuss théh La
ha& so strongly put Foéth,'namely{:ﬁﬁa p;ior_intérest of hie
clienta, thora wés ﬁo rezgon whg Hé ghould find him;alF in =
position whare ha had to put up.conundrums to_his colle=gues
on thoe Cowcll sftor the circumstancps which @ight havé.
Euﬁported hig first élleged notive had dis:ipaé@éf'
43. Haviﬁg d%sbsiieVed the Respor.dasnt's story, ths .
:Committoe ig Enfitlad to look at the evidonce procduced bafore
i€ to escertain vhethar they disclose any other motive.iﬁis |
Find dhat ﬂ\é avicenes préduccd bafoéa the Committea vary
clearly lead to tha irresiqtiblé Inference that thz .aoctive

for the Recpondent's elaborate schems for deleying ths report

ves the intention to recovar ths misesppropristed moniea from

Senthiren.| In fFerot, soms of the evidence is so clear -that
it cen be rogardad =a dircct evideonce end not merse inferences.

44, Thc Focpondznt slso disclozad his truo intontions for

the delev din Riog (dlamiramia~— i+t t——chid Meodora., res 10
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EXTRACT OF JUDRGMENKT OF MP.JUSTICE CHOOR SINGH IN
MAGISTRATE'S APPEARL No. 161 of 1978 )

- 32 -
 The other mat‘r_,er.rdnich elso deserves credit 1o

the aﬁpgll&nt's pervices to the Un'ivc;rs;ty of S:Lﬁga;p‘ore,
;shere i'oér the lest 18 years he hes given his valusble time
to teech at the Lsm Fnculty of the Universlty of S:mgapore.
The success of tr'* Faculty EBPCLC‘LEH)T in the early years

of iis formation was :Ln o uncertain terms due to the reny
prﬁctislng f.crvocates end Solicltors ]_ike ‘the appellant ¥ho
Yolun‘beered_ to teech in their spere tine or aft‘er offic~
hours.

The fines imposed on the eight Clarges toisl
€28,000 and for the i*ea'soné_.iﬂreaﬁy given this sBum ai:pears
tc be manifestly excessive. Hed the scceptaace of
Iésti“}:utioh bv-the appa-liant been the subject of & single
cherge, = it could heve been by reeson of the promslon._

of section 71 "of the Pen=sl Code, the marimu:n fipe thsat the

Tistrict Court could have imposed on ‘thét_ chergevould

eve been $5,000/-. But then the Public Prosecutor mey :
well heve msked thet the Cherge be thried by the High Court.

_In my opinicn justice will be done in this case if the

fines on each of the eight Charges are reduced from
£3,500 to £1,500/~. The difference is ordered to be

refunded to the zppellent.

[Betore perting with this case, I &o constra_‘i_neﬁ
to observe thet the offence of acceptlnr restl‘*utlon of
one's own property in consideretion of concealing an

cifercpep o122 be sbolished. + seems to me that it is

not disnonest for a person to try -and recover his own
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property from one who bas-committed criminal breach of

trust in respecf of 11:_._]
Dated this /2 = day of Liarch 1980

J UDGE

)—rlyr‘- « hT‘P C._;_\,"-.

/WUM

T e Qeerciary’ LA"T“_ ’
L‘Ui 1(! é b

:\'”I”.{.n;-. ('c R
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§ 878a Trd' ' [.(‘Zn.u'. 4

rclaling to specific offences reference should be made to the appropriste
part of the text

The most important general provisions of this nature are to be found
in the Criminal Law Act 1967. By section 4 (2)—*1f on the trial of an
indictment for an arrestsble offence the Jury are satisficd that the offence
charged (or some other offence of which the accused might on that charge

" be found guilty) was commitied, but find the accused not gullty of it, they
may find him guilty of any offence under subsection (1) [{i.e. section 4 (1)—
acling with intent to impede prosecution or apprehension of another, see
§ 627] above of which they are satisfied that he is guilty In relation to
the offience charged (or that other offence).”

Secclion 6 (2) [Lisls the slternative verdicts available where on 2o
indictment for murder the defendant Is found not guilty of murder, sce
port, § 625.)

“ (8) Where, on a person’s trial on lndxclmcnt for 2ny offence excepl
trcason or murder, the jury find him not guilty of the offence specifically

-.charged In the indictment, but the sllegntions in the indictment, amount to
or Include (expressly or by implication) an allegation of enother offence
falling within the jurisdiction of the court of trial, the jury may find him
guilty of thrt other offence or of an offence of whxch he could be found
guilty on an indictment specifically charging that other offence.

“ (4) For the purposcs of subsection (3) above any allegation of an
offence shall be teken as including an allegation of attemptling to commit
that ofence; and where a person is charged on indictment with attempt-
jog to commil an offience or with any assavlt or other act preliminary
to an offence, but nol with the complele offence, then (subject to the
discretion of the court to discharge the jury with a view to the prefer-
ment of an iodictment for the completed offence) he may be convicted
of the offence charged notwithstanding that he is shown to be guilty of
the complcted offience. [For section 6 (3) and (4) sce post, § 624].

*(7) Subseclions. (1) to (3) sbove shall apply to an indictment,
conteining more than ‘one count ss if each count were = scparate
indictment™

379. Where earlier proceedings were summary. Magistrates’ courts
are not empowered to substitute a conviction for a lesser offence than the
one charged: Lawrence v. Same [1968] 2 Q.B. 93, D.C, and scé Murlm v.
Pridgeon (1859) 23 J.P. 630; R. v. Brickill (1864) 28 J. P. 359. :

380. 2 (iii) A man may not be tried for a crime if the crime is in

. effcct the same or substantially the same one in respect of which
(a) he has previously been acquitted or convicted or (b) he eould
on some previous indictment have been convicted

The House of Lords did not unanimously assert that this category of
offence stncUy-.{a]]s within the compass of the autrefois plea. Lord Morris
held that it did (Connelly v. D.P.P. [1964] A.C. 125%; 48 Cr.App.R. 163,
at p. 1305 and p. 212) and that * the test as to whether the new charge is
the same as or substantially the same as or in effect the same &s the cherge
contained in the earlier indictment™ is whether the evidence necessary to
support the second indictment would have been suficient 1o procure s legal
convictlon upon the first (pp. 1310-1311; pp. 216-219). Lord Hodson slso
recognised, that there had been sn extension of the narrow principle of
autrefoir. “ Thus, where there is an acquittal of a lesser offence which is
in law an essential ingredient in & greater, it is plainly not possible to
convict on the greater without in effect reversing the acquittal on the other

170
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Elrington (1861) 1 B. & 5. 688 nt p. 696, "Wc must bear In mmd the wc.ll
established prmciplc of our crlminal law that a’serles of chargu shall not’
he preferred and whether a parly nccuscd of & Cminor offence is u:quxtted
or convicted, "he shall not be chnrgcd again on the same facts'in a more
‘aggravated form.™ Lord Devlin prdcrred !oTound the authorities cited by
Lord ‘Morris In_support of this cntcgor], upon the court's lnhcr:nt dis-
‘cretionary powcr to stop” vexatlous ‘process... "Thc principle” statcd by
Cockburn C.J. as epplicd In R. v. 2files (1890) 24°Q.B.D, 423 and R.° Y.
Orimwood (1896) 60 J.P. 809, nccessarily- goes beyond the- pnnclplc of
nulrs[ou I consider it very desirable that the two principles should be kept
distinct, for one gives the defendant-an absolute right: to relief pnd the
other only a. quahﬁ:d right™ (p. 1358; pp. 271—272) “I have no_ dlﬂ‘iculty-;
"about the idea that one sct of facts may be subslanhally, but not cxnct]y the’
same ns another. 1 have more difficulty with the jdea that an oﬂ'cncc may
be substantially the.same as-another In iL1 legal charactcnshcs legal
characteristics are precise things and are - .ner the same or not. If I had’
fclt that the doctriné of aulrefois ~yas3 the only form of relicf aVa'Iablc to
the defendant 1 shoyld Le tempted to stretch the doctrine as faras it would
-go. Dut as that Is not’ my ‘view 1 am Inclined to favour kccpmg it within
limits that are precise” pcr Lord Devlin st p. 1340; pp. 251-252.:

Lord Pearce expressed thc same view. “The [ . . 'cases show that a narrow.
view of the doctrines .of au.lrs[ou acquit and conoict . . . does not com-
prchend the whole of the power on. which the court acts In tonsidering
whether & second trial can properly follow an acquittal or conviction. . . .
Instead of attempting to enlarge thc pleas beyond their proper scope, it is
better that the courts should apply to such cases an avowed judicial discre-
tion based on thc broader principles which underlic the pleas. ... The court
has & power to apply, in the exercise of its judicial discretion the broader
principles to cases™that do not fit the actual pleas and a duly to stop a
prosecution which on the facts offends against these pnncxplcs and creates
abuse and mJushcc" (p 1364 PP. 279—280)

380a. Cockburn CJ.'s djctum in R v. Elnnglan, anle, and those of
Hawkins J. in R. v. Miles (1890) 24 Q.B.D. 423 at pp. 4314382 were con-
sidered, obiter, in R. v. Hogan and Tomkins (1960) 44 Cr.App.R. 255,
C.C.A. (dcfence submission that where there had been a “ conviction ™ for
simple escape under the principle there can be no subsequent charge for
the sggravated offence of prison breach—escaping by force. The submission |
was rejected 2s the earlier tribunal had no jurisdiction, post, & 384).
*“Though not strictly a ‘case of aulrsfoir convict it [the principle In’
R. v. Miles] is very much on those lines*’: per Parker CJ. at p, 259.
" Most of the authorities within this category zre cases where an allega-
tion of scrlous violence is preferred after the defendant has either been
acquitted .or convicted of an offence in respect of the identical incident but
involving an, allegation of less serious violence Thus an acquittal of man-
slaughter is 2 bar to an Indictment to murder on the same facts: Wrots v.
Wigges (1591) 4 Co.Rep. 45b, " Holcroft’'s Case (1578) (unreported
but referred to in 2 Hale 246); c¢f. R. v. Toncock (1876) 13 Cox 217
{(Denman J. directed jury to find a plea of auirefois acquil proved ‘where
the defendant was arraigned for murder having been acquitted of man-
slaughter, because he took the view that on the facts no jury would convict.’
Had the case been stronger he would have directed the triel to proceed).
However, where death occurs after the carlier conviction or acguittal there
is no bar.to a subsequent indlctment for murder or manslaughter: R. v.

171
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eggravating circumstances, unless coupled with the assault, amounted to no
crime, there was nothing to support the lndnchnmt." Hawkins J., however,
stated oliler (at p. 433) that & conviction for common usau!t “could not be
picaded In bar to an indiciment for rape’”

" 380¢c. In R.‘v. Kendrick and Emith (1951) 23 Cr.App.R. 1, st the first
1ris) both defcndants were convicted of oﬂ'cnca undcr scchon 81 of the;
Larceny Act 1916: (rep) (thrulcn!ng 1o publish photogn.phlc m:gahvd_
with Intent to ‘extort money) but the jury disagreed on furthcr counts 1aid
under section 29 which were ‘more serlous (uttering ldlcr: demnanding
~money with mcnu:ts) Thelr plea- of nutrt[rm convu:t falled and thcy were’
convicted afler the retrial on the sc:cbon 29 counts.’ :On’ uppcu.l lt ‘was held
that the two oﬂ'cnccx ‘were not the samic or subshnUally the same. ‘I’hc fact
‘that the evidence was the samic or that the facis proved arc the samc 1s
lmmatcrla.l- cf.R.v. Kmy (1897) 18 Cox 7 v.hcrc it was held the offences
there wcrc prachcany thc same™ (K wns convldcd "of obtalning credit
for’ goods by falsc prclcncr_s, then’ tricd on’2 second Indictment for 1arc¢:ny‘
of Lhc same goods). sec Lord Readmg CJ’s obscruhons upon R, v. “King.
inR.v. Barror. (1914) 10 Cr.App.R. 81 at p. 88. In Welton v Tanébourne
(1908) 99 L.T. 668; 21 Cox 702; 72 J.P. 419, the Divisional Courl held that
"a conviclion for dangerous dnvmg was a bar to'a conviction “.r “exceeding
the speed Jimit, the magisirate in his Casc ‘Stated having ‘said that "¢'in
deciding the first Informatien ~ 1~ took into conslderation, “besides other.
dircumstances, the question of speed which 1 considered to be an clcmcnt of.
danger.” The principle was affirmed by Lord Parker CJ. In R. v. Burn}uu-n;
JJ, ex p. Ansorge [1959] 8 All E.R. 505:.%Bcfore the magistrates can
decide whether to convict or not on the second information thcy must;
inqmrc into the matter to see what are the facts. 1f, having mquxrcd inlo’
the matter they find that the facts are the very facts which have given
rise 1o the conviction on the first infcrmation their proper course would be
to proceed no further.” Sec also R. v. Riebold, ante, § 35%a.

381. 8. One test as to whether the rule applies [sce particularly 2 (iii),
ante, § 350] is whether the evidence which is necessary to support the
second indictment or whether the facts which constitute the second offence
would have been sufficient to procure a legal conviclion upon the first
indictment either as to the offence charged or as to an ofience of which on
the indictment the accused could have been found guilty (4th principle).
Sce elso Lord Hodson at p. 1333; p. 244; Lord Devlin st pp. 1339-1340;
pp- 251-252 and observations by Lord Parker CJ. in UBS. Government v.
Atkinson {1969] 2 All E.R. 1151 st pp. 1156-11567. (The decision of the
Divisional Court to remit the case to the magistrate who had wrongly:
upheld a plea of autrefois was reversed by the House of Lords on the
ground that the magistrale had not initially been entitied to state a case
for the opinion of the Divisional Court: Atkinson v. US. Government
-{1969] 3 All E.R. 1317)

However, for the rule to apply, the offence charged in the sccond
indictment must have been commitied at the time of the first charge,
o.g- & conviction or acquittal for asseult will not bar a charge of murder”
if the assaulld pcrson Jater dies: see cases cited a-nte, § 380a (5th

prmdplc)

381a. 4. That the facls under cx;minalion or the witnesses being called
in the later proceedings are the same as those in some earlier proccedings

73
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2Q.B QUEEN’'S BENCH DIVISION. 439
N ) C. A
[IN THE COURT OF APPEAL.]
1893
Ix e WEARE, 4 Souicaror. Ix re THE SOLICITORS ACT, 1888. July 21.

Solicitor—Striking of the Roll~—CQffence nol in the Characler of Sol:'c-il,or—_?g LY ]

lddfe
Solicitors Act, 1888 (51 & 52 Ficl. c. 63), s. 13. /C i Q_ﬁl_-‘iﬂ_’*’—_

Upon ap application by tbe Incorporated Law Socicty to strike ihe pame of
a solicifor off the roll, it appeared that he had been summarily cenvicted of
allowiog houses, of which he was the lindlord, to be used by the tenants as
brotbels:— o

Held, that 8 solicitor may be struck off the roll for an ofience which has no
relation to his character as a solicitor, the question bLeing whetherit is such an
offence gs makes a person guilty of it unfit to remain a member of the pro-
fession. Conviction for 2 criminal offence primil facie makes a solicitor unfit to
continue on the roll; but the Court has a discretion, and will inquire into the
nature of the crime, and will not as a matler of course strike him off because
he bas been convicted; and the Court considered tbat in the present case
the pature of the oﬁ"encc was such that the sclicitor ought to Dbe struck oﬂ' -
the roll:

Held, also, that an application to the Committce of tbe Incorporated Law. -
Society under the Solicitors Act, 1888, s. 13, was not a condition precedent to
ibe applicztion to strike the solicitor off the roll, the case being one where no
report of o Alaster would bave been pecessury before the Act, and the old
jurisdiction of the High Court being saved by s. 19.

ArpEAL from an order of the Divisional Court (Wills and
~ Cherles, JJ.) ordering the name of B. Weare, a solicitor, to be
struck off the roll.

It appeared that on August 30, 1892, Weare was convicted
under the Crimipal Law Amendment Act, 1885 (48 & 49 Vict.
c. 69), s. 13, by tiwo justices of Bristol for that he, being the
Jandlord of No. 4, Harford Street, Bristol, was unlawf{ully and .
wilfully a party to the continued use of such premises as a
brothel, and was sentenced to a term of imprisonment.

It was preved beyond dispute that the above house and some
other houses belonging to Weanre were let to weekly tenants,
and bnd been used as brotbels. The justices considered it also
to be established that Weare knew &ll along that the premises
were being so used. Upon appeal to the quarter sessions, the
recorder took the same view of the evidence as the justices,
. and sffinned the conviction, but set aside the sentence of
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imprisonment and substituted a fine of 20I. Weare was ordered
1o pay sume of money to the justices and to the informer towardsg
their respective costs of the appeal. These sums were paid.

On December 17, 1892, the Incorporated Law Society served
Weare with notice of motion ibat bis name mwight be struck off
the roll of solicitors ; and on May 18, 1893, the Divisional Court
made an order in accordance with the notice of motion.

Wes , the sppellant, in person. First, the evidence was
ipsuflic :nt 10 warrant the conviction. DBut supposing 1he
offence proved, it is not an offence by a solicitor in his pro-
fessional cbaracler; and there is Do case where & solicitor has
been strock off tbe roll for an offence not in any wey connected
with his profession : In ré¢ Hill. (1)

[Lorp Esner, M.R., referred to Ez parte Brounsall. (2)]

Secondly, the time for considering the application has not
arrived, for there has been no previous investigation by the
Incorporated Law Society as provided by the Solicitors Act,

1888, s. 13.  Assuming that-the offence has been committed, it

has been sufficiently expiated by the penalty and costs.
Hollams, for the Incorporated Law Society. The jurisdiction
of the Court to strike a rolicitor off the roll i1s not confined
to cases of professionsl misconduet, the only question being
whether & person who bas committed the offence charged is fit
io be a solicitor: Rex'Y. Southerton (3); Ez parie Brounsall. (2)
It is not contended that the conviction is conclusive: In re
Hawdone (4). The Court will look to the degree of amorel
delinquency : In re Wallace (5); In re King (6) ;. Inre Blake (7);
the test being, is the solicitor fit 10 remain on the roll 7 Sect. 19
shews that a’ proceeding before the lncorporated Law Society is
not & condition precedent {o ithe jurisdiction of the Court.
Weare, in reply.

Lorp Esser, MR. I am sorry to say that in {his case I
cennot have any real doubt as to the facts. I tbink that the

(1) Law Rep. 3 Q. B. 543. (4) 9 Dowl. 970.
(2) 2 Cowp. 828. (5) Law Rep. 1 P. C. 283.
(3) 6 East, 126. . (6) 8Q.B.129.

- (7) 3E.& E. 84
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only inference to be drewn from the evidence (to the mind of  ©C.A
any person who will Jook af it calmly) is that this person-has 1893
allowed himself 1o Le the landlord of brotlels, and that he hes 1y pp
Tet his houses to lenants when he knew that those lenanis were ¥ EARE
using them es brothels. Nor can I doubt that his doing soisa ﬁﬁ;ﬁ '
criming] offepce within the statute which has been reed to wus. Act, 1888,
[His Lordship then shortly reviewed the evidence, and stated 1o Esben 2.
his opinion that it established beyond doubt that the appellant
had rightly been convicted of knowingly allowing his houses to
- be used as brothels.]

Now, is thet = criminal ofience? To keep a brothel was a
common law offence and indictable. The Criminal Law Amend-
ment Act, 1885, has added a new offence, that is, where the
owner of a house, not keeping a brothel himself, allows the house
10 be used es a brothel by his tenants. _That is made an offence;
and what sorl of an offence is it? It is pul into ihe same

category =s keeping a brothel, and is now a criminal offence. In
ihe same statute which creates the offence there is a jnrticu]ar
rcmedy glven instead of the remedy by indictment beforea grand
jury and 2 common jury. As we held the other day in the Court
of Apperl, where an offence is created by Act of Parliament it
is 2 misdemeanour to commit that offence. Although doing the
act is not a common law misdemeanour,it is o misdemeanour for
disobedience to an Act of Parliament. But where the Act of
Tarliament which cresies that offence enacts a particular remedy,
ibat js the only remedy ox process which can be used for the
purpese of punishing tbat offence. This, then, was a criminal
offence, that is, it was a crime, snd the appellant was convicted
of it, not by the ordinery process by a judge and -jury, but he
was convicted of it by tbe process indicated by the Act—Dby
information before a magistrate. He was then convicted of a
criminal offence, and bas been punished for that offence: Now
comes {he question whether under those circumstances the Court
can enlertain an epplication to strike him off the rolls, and
whether, if the Courl cnterialns ii, there is any reason to differ
from what the Divisional Court bas dope:

It is argued tbat if an offence committed by a solicitor is not
an offence in bis character as a solicitor, or having relation to his
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C. A. chiaracter as 8 solicitor, then, however monstrons it may be, the
1893 Court has not auvthority to strike him off ithe rolls because the
1x e 8ct is not dene by him in bis capacity as a solicilor. That would
I:T;”;;E seem to me to be e very ftrange doctrine if it were true—1that 8
BoLiaiToRs yerson convicted of a crime, however horrible, must, if it be not
Act, 1888 onpected with his professione] clharacter, be allowed by the

Court still 10 be a member of & profession which ought 1o be free

Lord Esker, X,

from el suspicion. _

But is il a true docirine ?,r Jt seems to me that it was decided
pot to be so as far back s the time of Lord Mansfield in 1778,
in Re Brownsall (1). 1 do not say that bis decision laid down
any new law, but the law is there very authori{atively laid -
down by him with his usval felicity of expression. It wasan
application to the Court to strike an attorney off the roll, he
having been convicted of stealing a guines, for which offence he
received the sepicnce to be branded in the hand and to be
confined to the House of Correction for nine months. Two
things were argued% first of all, that the conviction for the offence’
was at least four or five years old ; secondly, that he had been
punished for it, and on both grounds it was said the Gourt ought
pot to strike him off theroll. Lord Mansfield says: This “appli-
cation is not in the nature of & second trial ™ (i.e., a second 1rial
for the offence of stealing) “or a new punishment ™ (i.e., for the
offence of stealing). “DBut the question is whether, after the
conduct of this man” (i.e., in stealing the guinea—ﬂit does not
say when, where, or how) “it is proper that be should continue
a member of & profession which should stand free from ell
suspicion. Suppose he had been a justice of the peace, the
conviction iiself would not remove him from the commission,
"but could there be & doubt that he ought to be struck ont of the
commission ?” Then Lord Mansfield says: * \We have consulted
gll the judges upon this case, and they are unanimously of
opinion that the defendant’s having been burnt in the band is
no objection to his being struck off the roll.” That would only
go 1o the point whether because he bad been punished he could
not be struck off; but he goes on to say: “And it is on this
principle, that he is an unfit person to practise as an attorpey.”

(1) 2 Cowp. 829.
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That is the ground. “Tt is not by way of Punishment, but the O. A
Courts on such cases exercise their discretion ‘whether a ‘man 1893 -
whom they have formerly admitted is a proper person 1o be IN BE
continued on the roll or not.” That, he says, is the question hWn:nT:;j
and then he goes on to sey: “Having been convicted of felony, Souiciroms
we think the defendant is not a fit person to be an atiormey.” Am’lsas
There it seems, lo me, is the whole law on the matter laid down ¥* 4 Eeber, MR,
as distinctly 2s can be, and in & way the propriety of which
nobody, 23 it appears to'me, can doubt.
Iz the case of Rez v. Southerton (1) an information had been.
filed by the Atlorney General against the defendant, an atwrney,
upon which he wes tried and convicted at the last assizes on the
fourth and subsequent counts. Nor, the counts upon which he
was convicted were counts alleging threats to proceed against &
person before the Exchequer, alleging in fact a conspiracy to
extort money by felse charges. That is not an offence com-
mitled by 2 man In his capacity of sttorney. It is an offence.
which any ‘man might commit: any common informer who is
not an sttorney might do so. The defendant was tried for
thet and a verdict was given against bim; but ihe verdict wes
set aside for some {echnical error. Still, althongh the offence
for which he had been tried and of which he was convicted was
an atlempt to extort money by ihrests, which is not a case of
professional misconduct' and although the conviction was set
aside and the Jud"ment was arrested, Lord E]lenborough said
that enough appeared to the Court to satisfy them that {he
defendant was an improper person to remain as an attorney on
the roll of the Court, and he directed the master to inquire
und report upon nothing more than this, whether the defendant
was still upon the roll of the attorneys of the Court; and, when
the master reported thet he was, the Court struck him off.
There the Court scems to mwe to have proceeded on the very
ground on which Lord Mensfield had proceeded in the former
case. You have then the case of In ve Hill (2): “ An attorney
acting as & clerk to a firm of attorneys, in completing the sale of
certain property, reccived the balance of the purchase-money,
which he appropriated to his own mnse.” This 'was not an act

(1) 6 East, 126. (2) Law Rep. 3 Q. B, 543.
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done in his capnacity as a solicitor. It was the same offence gg
would be commitied by a merchant’s clerk’ or by & tradesman’s
clerk who embezzled bis master’s money. Although be wag
authorized by his employers to receive it, his retaining it for
his own use was embezzlement. He Laving béing convicted for
that, then there was a motion to strike him off the rolls, and the

Lord Esber, 2B head-noté says: “ Althongh the misconduct was not committed

strictly in his professional character ” (I should say myself that
the wword “strictly” ought 1o be left out), “yet, as it was
misconduect which :wqtld have prevented him from being
sdmitied ss an attorpey, the Court would exercise its summary
jurisdiction snd punish the misconduct.” Cockburn, C.J., puts
the case thus: “ When an attorney does that which involves
dishonesty, it is for the interest of the snitors that the Court
should interpose and prevent a man guilty of such misconduct

{rom sacting - . an attorney of the Court.- In ihis case, if the’

delinquent had been proceeded against criminally. upon the
facts admitied by him, it is plain that he would have been
convicted of embezzlement, and upon'that conviction being.
brought before us we should have been bound 1o act. If there
had been & conflict of evidence upon the afiidavits, that might
be a very sufficient reeson why the Court should not interfere
until the conviction hed taken place; but here we have the
person against whom this application is made edmitting the
facts.” Blackburn, J., puts it on the same ground. He says:
«T may add, in sccordance with what the Lord Chief Justice has
said, that, in the punishment that it would be necessary to
impose upon en offender for the protection "of the suitors, it
always should be considered whether the particular wrong done
is connecled with the character of an attorney. The offence
morally may not be greater, but still, if done in the character of
an attorney, it is more dangerous to the suitors, and should be
more severely marked.” He says that if the act is done in the
character of a soliciior the only difference that mekes is that
it should be more severely marked; and Mellor, J., says: “ It
would be extremely dangerous if we were to allow an Immunity
Decause the man, when the offence was done, was not acting as
an attorney, but as a clerk.”



Exhibit RB No. 151

236

2Q B - QUEEN'S BENCH DIVISION. 445

Al these ceses seem to me to shew that it is not necessary O. A
that the offence, at all events, if it be a criminal offence, should ~ 1893
be commitied by the offending party in bis character as an In mr
altorney; tbe question is whether it i3 such an offence as makes I:‘R?B;Lz
1t unfit that he should remain a mewber of this strictly honour- Bowicizons
able profession. Where a2 man bes been convicted of 2 criminal Aor, 1888.
ofience, that primé fecie 2t all events does make him a person unfit
10 be 2 member of the Lionourable profession. That must not be
corried to the length of saying that wherever a solicitor bas been
convicted of 2 criminal offence the Court is bound to strike him
off the roll. That was argued on behalf of the Tncorporated Law
Society in the case of In re a Solicitor, Ex parle Incorporated
Law Society. (1) .1t wes there contended that where a solicitor
bad been convicted of a crime it followed as a matter of course
that be must be struck’off ; but Beron Pollock and Manisty, J.,
beld thst, elthough bis being convicled of 2 crime primi facie
mede him Jizble to be struck off the roll, the Court hed a dis-
cretion £nd must inquire into what kiud of a crime it is of which
be bas been convicted, and the Court may punish him 1o a less
extent then if be bad not been punished in the criminal pro:
ceeding. As to siriking off the roll, I have no doubt that the
Court might in some cases say, “ Under these circumstances we
shall do no more then admonish bim ”; or the Court might say,

Lord Echer, M.E.

“We shell do no more then admonish him 2nd make him pay
the costs of the application ™; or the Court might suspend hizg,
or the Court might strike him off the roll. The discretion of
the Courtin each particular case is absolute. I think the law
“as to the power of the Court is quite clear.

Then comes this question, wbether, after the passmr7 of the
Solicitors Act of 1888, this jurisdiction can be exercised by the
High Court without there baviog been an application to the
Incorporated Law Society 7 That depends upon'what is the true
construction of the Act. That Act, in ss. 12 and 13, says that
an application to strike the name of the solicitor off the roll or
an application io require a solicitor to answer any zllegetions
shull be made to aud shall be beard by the committee. But
then it says: “The commitlee, after hearing the case, shall

(1) 61 L. T. 812.
You. I1. 1893, 2L 2



237  Exhibit RB No. 152

446 QULIX'S BLKCH DIVISION. : [1893;

C.A. embody their finding in the form of a report 1o the High Court,
1803 aud then tbe report sball bave the same effect and shall be
szt - trcoted by the Court in the same manper as-the report of a
Waank o ster of the Court.” That section was intended to pit, and has

Ix ne Tu
Bowerrons in my opinion in effect put, the inguiry by the Inoorpomted Law

Act, 1888, Society in the place of & report by the master, and therefore
Lor¢ Beber, 3Ty hiere the cese would bave called for & report from the mester
1hé inquiry must be made by the Incorporated Law Bociety.
But where no inquiry before the master would be necessary, it is
rbsurd to say that you are to replace an unnecessary inquiry
before the master (an inquiry which never would have Leen
ordered) by an inquiry before the Incorporated Law Society,
which is to have the same effect as a report by the master, where
a report by the master would never have been required at sll,
But if there is any doubt about the point it seems i me that
the 19th section preserves the juri’sdiction of the Hign’ Court to
act on its own motion if it thinks fit. T think therefore that it
is not & condition precedent that there should be an mquxry by
the Law Society, and that objection fails. Not only we have
aﬁthority to act, but we are bound to.act in this case. The
Divisional Court, having heard the case, has come to the conclu-
sion that this solicitor has been convicted of a criminal offence
of such a disgraceful kind tbat he ought to be struck .off the
rolls. {The Court is not bound to strike him off the rolls unless
it consider_s“that the criminal offence of which he has been con-
victed is of such a personally disgraceful character that he ought
npt 1o remain a member of that strictly honoursble proféssion.
Now, what is the offence? ‘The offence is being & pearty 1o the
use of & house belonging 1o him as a’brothel. Is it or is it not
personally disgraceful ?  Try it in thisway. Ought auy respect-
able solicitor 10 be called upon to enter into that intimate inter-
course with him which is necessary between two solicitors, even
though they are acting for opposite parties?] In my opinion,
no other solicitors ought to be called upon to enter into such
relations with a person who has so conducted bhimself. I think
he has been convicted of & personally disgraceful offence. The
conviction is primé facie a reason why the Court should act.
The disgmcefulnesé of the crime in this case is such that the
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Court was bound to strike him off the roll. I know how terrible 0. A
that js. It may prevent him from acting as a solicitor for the 1893

rest of his life; but it does not necessarily do so. He is struck  Ix e

off ihe roll; bub if he continues & career of houvourable life for I:‘::‘;Z'z
so long o time as to convince the Court that there has been a Soucrross

_Acr, 18BS.

complele repentance, and a determination to persevere in honour-
able conduct, the C@urt will have the right and the power to Lord Esker, BB
restore him to the prrfession. His case, therefore, is not hope-

less; Yt for the time he must be struck off the roll, and this

appeal must be dismissed.

Lixprey, I.J. T am of the same opinion.

TVith respect to the facts, I have little to say, but that, es was
said by iils, J,, it would be a stretch of cherity which would
degenerate 1nto absurd and ridiculous weskuess if we allowed
ourselves to express & doubt as to the real facts of the case. I
have not the slightest doubt whatever that this solicitor went on
letting these houses knowing perfectly well for what purpose.
they were being used. It is idle and childish to expect any one
1o come to any othér conclusion. That being so, the question is,
what ought 1o be done? The appellant says that what he has
done hes nothing to do with his character as a solicitor—that it is
not misconduct in his professional capacity. But what is the
function of the Court in considering applications to strike solici-
tors off the rolls? It is impossible to express that function
better than in the lsnguage of Lord MMansfield in the case of
Re Brounsall (1), which was repeated and adopted with little varia-
tion in the later case of Rex v. Southerton (2). The question is,
whetber 2 man is a fit and proper person to remain on the roll of
solicitors and practise as such. That is the question. Now,
asking that grestion, how can we say that a person who acts as
this man is proved to bave acted is a fit and proper person to
remain on the roll of solicitors? "What respectable solicitor
could without loss of self-respect, knowing the facts, meet him-in
business? And what right have we to impose upon respectable
solicitors the duty of meeting him in business? I have no

(1) 2 Cowp. 829. (2) 6 East, 126.
2L 2 2
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C.A  hesitntion whatever in saying that the decision of the Dirisional

1893 Court was correct, end that we cannot alter it.
Ix 2E With respect 10 the guestion of procedore, T take it that ihe
Weane.

Ix we Toe conviction is equivalent to-ibe report of a master, and- that
Souiarons 1herefore, {bere being a conviction of a criminal offence, it is not
AcT, 1855 necessery 1o adopt the machinery of the Act of 1888 and go
Lietler. L3 }efore the Incorporated Law Society, and then before the Court.
I quite agree with what the Master of the Rolls has said about

restoretion to the roll being quite another matter.

Lores, LJ. T feel compelled to come to the conclusion that
the offence with which the solicitor is charged is amply proved,
and that his conviction was right. T em also compelled to come
1o the conclusion that the decision of the Divisional Court was
right. T desire, however, to add = few words with regard to the
jurisdiction of the Court. :

It has been suggested that the power to strike off the roll
only exists where there has been some professional misconduct.
It appears.to me that to hold that the jurisdiction of the Court
1o strike off the roll extends only to professional misconduct
and neglect of duty as a solicitor, would be placing too parrow a
limit on that most salutdry disciplinary power that the Conrt
exercises over its officers. To my mind the question which the
Court in cases like this ought always to put to itself is this, Is
the Court, having regard to the circumstances brought before it,
apy longer justified in holding out the solicitor in question as a
fit and proper person to be entrusted with the important duties

“and grave responsibilities which belong to a solicitor? That
appears to me 10 be the question which the Court dlways hes to
answer when a matter of this kind comes before it. That the juris-
diction of the Court is not confined to cases where the misconduct
hes been conuected with the solicitor's profession to my mind is
made very clear by the case of In re Hill (1). That case has
been referred to by my Lord, but he did not read the judgment
of Blackburp, J., which scems to me to put the matter es clearly
as 1t can be put. Blackburp, J., says: “I think when we are

. called upon in exercise of our equitable jurisdiction to order an

(1) Law Rep. 3 Q. B. 543,
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attorpey to perform a confract, o pay money, or to fulfl an  O. A
undertnking, there we have jurisdiction only if the undertaking 1893

or the contract is mode in his character of attorney, or so con- Ix BE
‘nected with his character of attorney as to bring it within the I:v::;z
power of the Court to require that their officer should behave Soucirors
well es an officer. But where there is a matter which would 4T 1888
subject the person in question to a criminal proceeding, in v DT
-my opinion & different principle must be applied. We are to
see that the officers of the Court are proper persons to be
trusted by the Court with regard to the interests of suitors,
and we are to look to -the characler and position of the per-
sons, end judge of the acts committed by them upon the same
principle as if we were considering whether or not a person 1is
fit to become an attorney. If he bas previously misconducted
‘himself we should consider whether the circumstences were
such as to prevent his being admitted, or whether he bad con-
doned his offence by his subsequent good conduct, the principle
on which the Court acts being to see that the suitors are not
exposed to improper officers of the Court.”” Lush, J., says: «I
think, where the misconduct is of such a character as would pre- .
vent a person from being admitted as an attorney, that we are
bound to interlere after a person has been admitied as an
attorney.” Now, that case (to say nothing of the others that
bave been brought to the notice of the Court) places it beyond
doult that the jurisdiction of the Court extends, not only to the
case where the imisconduct has been connected with the profession
of ihe solicitor, but also to cases where the conduct, though not
so connected, has been such as to make it clear to the Court that
that person ‘is no lIonger fit to be held out as a fit and proper
person to esercise the important functions with which the Court
intrusts him. Now I am reluctantly compelled to come to the
conclusion that the solicitor in question in the present case has
brought himself within'the terms of that rule, viz., that by his
conduct he hos shewn himself not to be a fit and proper person
to be intrusted with the responsibilities and duties which belong
to the profession which he has hitherto followed.
I wish to make only one observation with regard to a point:
that arose about the conviction. It i3 perfectly clear that the
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C.A  mere fact that the person las been convicted of a crimina]
1893 offence does mot make it imperative on the Court to strike him

Ix ax _ Off the roll. There are criminal offences and criminal offenceg

WEARE.  Por instance, one can imagine a solicitor guilty of an assault of

1 T - .
Soutcrrons such a disgraceful character that it would be incumbent on the
AoT, 1888 Gourt to strike him off the roll. On the other hand, one cap

Lopes, LY. 3 : 43 A R :
e imagine an assault of & comparatively trifling description, where

in all probability the Court would not think it its duty to interfere.
The same observation would arise with regard to indictments for
libel. There are libels and libels, some of which would compel
the Court to act under the plenary power it possesses, others
where the Court would hesitate before it so acted.

With regard to the point tuken, that it was a condition
precedent to the intervention of the Court th- . an app]ication
should be made to the Incorporated Law Society, I can-only say
that in my opinion that contention entirely fails. . The epplica-
tion to the Incorporated Law Society was intended to be in
substitution for the master’s report. Ttz report of the master
wes never pecessery where the proceedings were taken upon a
conviction, and therefore it is not necessary in this case. And
egain, if there were any doubt about that, s. 19, which preserves
the jurisdiction'of the Court, would be an ample apswer.

Appeal dismissed.

Solicitors : Ridsdale & Son, for Gregory & Hirst, Bristol;
E. W. Williamson.
H.C. J.
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c--+ fu wlich Lo could be regittered with the qunlifics-
‘G tLet Le wes zegistered enly iu a fiducinry chizructer
ut.d wot o3 boMer of the eherce. 1 Lave cxpresrcd my
virw cu this point ezt It shiould be sald hieresfter, it it
crer Len Lo be decided, that the Court of Appesl threw
©o Coubt co {hore expreseinns of the Linster of the Nolls
vLep thc cate was cited bifore them ; butin @y oplolon
Lis judpoent was 1ight ou the ooly point be really bud
todccide, Thkeo bow did the pleinliff get thozo sbares F
1t eppenrs they wero tranzfersed into bis uswo ahorlly
ritzr tbe destk of Lis father, bot the defcudrnte bavo
put iz e 20darit tha! they believe be docs pot hold
tbeo fn bis okn right.  Wbat J om efrock with, §s the
{220 that {be pleintiff docs wot i &ny way suswer that
rMdavit. Nortb, J., before whom the question camo tobe
decided oo an sdminiciralion summons whtber the trans-
fcz werrighlly wsde by thic excculorsinto theeon’s neme,
allowed it,
plzintiE bolds the eheree, whether enly ucder come {amily
rrusczement or whether they wero tranelerred in per-
furmznce of the father's obligation without the plalotiff
bLeing bound by sny euch family erropgement. Tlhen
what oughl we to do¥ 1f it turpne out that the plaintifl
Lolds the ehares not in his own right but und, . a family
orreogement for the benefit of otber members of the
family, be would not bavc the necessary gualificstion.
Ip the meentime eomething ought o be donc. Articls
102 doce give power 10 scmove a mansgzing director if be
ce2tes to bold the pecersary qualification, wnd also for
ccy ccuzes for which an ordinary diceclor can bo xe-
mored. . )
Y think fhe proper cowrse wlll be to leave it to the
defcndzuls o call an extronidinary geacral meeling to
Gecide thiz guestion—TVhetiher, if {be plaintifi haa the
neceseary quelification, the meeting deelrce him to sot as
& rwensgiog director ¥ and then we ought to direct the
sppeal to elead over till sfter the meeting, euapending
the operation of the injuncliop in the mcentime. Of
coursz the mecting will be celted as soon £s it conveni-
cefly cca be. 1 think it right to ey thzt I the mecting
€eoide ital, cven df tke pliintifi bas the qualification,
tLey éo not with bim to &cl es cne of their meungiug
Girectore, we thould not prect en injuonction ; becauss in
1Lal elate of things it would be coutrery to the principles
o1 which this cour! acte to grant epecific performance of
tLis coniract by compelliug the company to tnke this
pevilemun as & mancgiog diteclor egeinst {beir will, Ol
courec if Nortb, J., dccides, bzfore this care comer on
ngaiy, that this gentlemean holds the gheres only under &
fzmily arravgement, thea I think it is clear the injunc-
tion ought pot to bc gravted, an the plejuliff will, en
that decition, not have the qualification. The only order
v.e muke at preacnt §= the one I have elrcady indicated.

Laxprry, L.J.—1I ngree with the order which the Lord
Jucticubizssteted ouglt to ba made, aud T agrecin nll the
ol.zervations bo haos mmde except ouc—aud that is a very
jmportint exceptious T am mno! prepured to dirsent
from the view taken by tlhe Jote Master of the Xolls in
Fudbrool's cute. 11 thet ende were now before ue on
eppeel for the fire! titae, and we bad to cousidur tle
mesnivg of * holding ehares fn bis own 1ight,” I am pot
gure whetber 1 should take bis view. But it is oue thing
to say tkal nnd snother thing to upsot whaot bias buen
rractically ackoowlcdged opd acled upon for ten or
twelve years—that i¢, ever since that decirion. I thiuk
thc expreseion bas meguired by usage, upon the strength
of that dccision, n couventional meaning which I for
CLeate ot preparcd at praizot to dictgrh. I think that
coaacitionn] meanisg i thst a persd - Lolding eharee
1ol wwnonigld P rescns Leléieg L) ar distinguicked
Jivws Lolding in the right of romebody clee. 1 do not
tiint the point is bedy, * -oGeially intereeted ; the point

b.les omot being ¢ the regitter, or bidug on the
Joehitr without power to wole, snd extitled to fbe

But it iz not yet decided on what terms the .

el:arcs withoul 8 gool mony of those righte whick gy
fncidental to full memberelip, It menns that » pcu;.-
tholl bold shores in such o way thst the compauy u‘-‘-
xofely desl with bim whatever the Ioterest maoy be iy the
shores. It follows thal the plaintiff is not guite xight
in his contzniion that be §a quslificd; bat, bariog reqara
to the dccd, my prescol opinlon is tbat Le ije p,—‘(_-,u.,
Jacic gaslificd. His father underlook to qualify hig, .
and ho bas gol the sharca. At present Ido not ecs whu,t ’
the aonswer to thst fe, thoogh I spprecials the obserrq.
tion tbat he gives no answer to the challenge to pq
hot, be boldsthe shares. * Perbaps il may become misgl®
fcst bereafter that be doce nolt bold in his awn ri;:hL,‘
At all cvents T wwith to rescive thet guestion, end not ¢4
eny whet I really do not think—that the Alaeier of the
Rolle was wrong in the grounds of bis decizion, 3¢
forms sn extromely convenient, practice]l working rgt,
aod Les beeu acled vpon for 5o long thet X om uot p,‘;
pered to dietnrb it. 1 gaile agrec wilh the order whj-y
it is sugpested ehoald bomede.

Mey 9.—Nigby, Q.C.—A meeling o! thc sharebolders
Lsi been beld in accordance with the sugpestion ol 1hy
court, end & resolution wos carried by an overrhelming
wmajority sgaiost tho plaintiff acting as a mapsgiug
director, . . °

Duckley, Q.C.—1It was really & conflict between (Lg
Mitcbelis and Bainbridges, end thers ought to be'nb
coets of the sppeel.

The Court dieckarged the order of Stirling, J., sué
gave the defendents their costs of the eppeal, directing
tbat the cotls below were to be cozts in the actlon,

Appeal allowed.

Solicitor for the eppellants, Frith Needham, for 4.
Caddick, West Bromwich.

Bolicitor for the reapondent, Joseph Herwood,

From Q. B. Div.
In re A Souwerron.
Ez parle Ixcorrorazzn Law Socrerr. (a.)
Solicitor—Misconducl— Canviction of felony—.d ppliza-

tion Lo strike off rolls—Prcvious suspznsion for sazac
offence. i

Mav 23,

It is not an inflexille rulec that a solicilor who fins
Yeen convicled of felony will, as a mutler of courer, be.
slruck off the rolls. : -

Therefore, where a solicitor, having been cmployed ax
clerl: by a firm of solicitore, and having embezzled mency
bzlonging to then——for which he was suspended bz the
court from pradice for eighleen months—was duo-
scquently convicled, on preciscly ide same facls, of tui-
bezzlement, and senfenced to tmprisonmnent,

Held (o firming the decision of the Divisional Cors
sute, p. 574), that, as all the facts whicl 1were nawn bz feo.
the courl were Lefore the courl when the solicifor war
suspended, except the fact of his gubsequznt convidion Je
the flony, it would be unfuir to punish him again fur
the same offence by striking him off the rolls. B

Appeal from tho dccision of a Divizional Co:_!r!
(Poliock, B., and Mauiety, J.), reporied anle, p. i,
where the facts sre fully stated.

The solicitor in question, while cauploved ar clerk by
n firm of solicitore, bnd misnppropristed ecrinin mone?
which be bad rcecised for them. 21§z cond:ic? . T,
beea brought before the courl by the Iucorporetcd L-i-
Society, Lord Coleridge, C.J., ond Bunisty, J., erutuncea

(a.} Repostzd by A. I Prncrven Kyzr, Exq.,

Larriesste
atl-l.Aw. .
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him ‘to Le tuep'(-ndcd from practice for eighteeg montbs,
‘Tle swas subeeqnently proeccuted and convicted of the
:T:uee, and was seotenced to six months’ imprison-
waznt. The Incorporated Law Soclety thao applicd to
tito coart ‘o sirike him off tho xolls, onm thio ground that
it was np inrarinble rule tbat 8 2olicitor who bsd bLeen
convicled of felony ebould not be allowed to remsin on
the rolls. The court refuzed tho appllcetlon, snd the
Incorporated Low Sociely nppealed. Tt wos admitied
that the facts beforo the court were 1.0w preciscly the
remo 03 those oo which he bad previouely been sentenced
1o suepenrion ard alto on which he bad been couvicted
of embezzlement.

Sir . E. Welaler, A.@., snd Hollams, for the In-
corporated Law Soclety,

Ligham, Q.C., euvd Hon. Birnard Coleridge, for the

soliciior.

‘Tbe srgumncots used end cnses cited were the szme ns
fn the court below.

Lord Corzrince, C.J.—Tn this cass >3 bave to apply
nn exceedingly dificult part of our jufisdiction. Few
of the powers vested in the court are more importont
ta the public then the disciplinery power of kecping =
strong bend over the conduet of officers of the court.
11 T thought thist what we are going to do eenctioned
‘spy lexity of procedurs, or injured in euny wsay tho
public who are suitors in these coprte, T sbould beeilate
lung bafore coming to such s couclueion. This par-
ticulnr case, altbough, es I bave snid, it is delicate mnd
Gidfcult, is wot, I think, one of importance. The facts
nre vory simple. The atlorney in guestion, wos the
trusled clerk of a country Brm of rolicitdrs, being
Lirnsell a solicitor. Thers ia no doubt that he miscon-
ducted bimscl! spd defrauded bis employers. e
voluntzered o confcrsion of bis zuilt, and was himselt
the author of his own dizgrace. This is, I thiok, of
impertance, elthough, no doubt, the defalcations might
:pvedily heve bcen discovered. Still, be atated {fully
tho extent of the wrong be had done, and he offered to
me¥e an arrangecment by which the money wmight be
repaid. The Law Soclety then most properly brought
bis conduct to the attentiom of the court, and after
csreful considcretion Afanisty, J., and T came_to the
conclusion that, under =1l the circumetences of the cese,
& sentence of clgliteen months® euspension was sufficicot
to mnark the rcnse of the court, as & disciplinary tribunal,
of the gravity of the offence. 1We may bavs been wroung
in thet conclueion, bat thera was no appeal from our deci-
rico. Ttis saidthatthere could have been none, but I do
oot fecl cleer &8 to that. That seoteunce, therefore, still
etapds; end at the time we imposed it we both said
tbnt wo boped no further steps wonld bs tekon In the
matter. The ezolicilor’s employers, bhowerver, sctiyg no
doubt wilbin their rights, chose to  disregard that Inti-
roation, nod prosecuted the solicitor to convictlon.
Under tbore circumstances the Law Society, scling on
na excellent geueral rule, come beforo the Queen’s Benck
Division agein avd produce tbe convictlon, nod say, now
that be Les been convicted, be _must, ea & imatter of
course, be slrnck ofl tho xolle, [It Ia obvious thet it it
wers 1aid down 8s a geversl rule that & conviction mnst
o every cuso'be followed by a striking off the rolls, the
rule would breck down st once. The court must, it is
plain, look into the cirtcurnstances of tho conviction,
There are felouies which nro Infinitely disgraceful ; but
there nre others which a men of bonour might commlit
without eulfctizg suy slain. No doubt tbe law aays
that wuclh 8 mrn murt be puvithed ; but It does pot
follow that he is unlt to s2:ociuto with bis feliows, or to
be trusted with their property or CODﬁdCD\.‘_t’_.J In tbis
cnre there is no eizgle now fuct before tha court, except
ths fact of tho conviction, wlich wna pot befors ibem
on the last cecarion. The rmoral guit of the man Is

‘closed on his conviction.

precieely the eame.  There is no alteration io bis position
except that & conviclion hss followed on his confessed
misconduct. The Dirisional Court hnve sdlercd to the
vicw that eighlesn months' suspenzion was an ndcyquote
punisbment, and hove substontinlly endorscd tbat acn-
tence. Frow their decision thia sppenl is brought. [
sm far from complafning of the conduct of tbe Law
Soclety in bringing it. They msy well hove thought it
right to get a decision op the point whether a conviction
is in every ceze to bo followed by strikicg off the xolls
s a msatler of wmecessity. Over fifty years ago the
practice wes firat introdoced of the court desling in a
dlsciplinary mapner with ca:cs which were In their
nsture criminal.  Prior to tbat time a conviclion had
fret to be obleined before the court swould-intzrfere.
No doubt Loth practices bave their difficullies; but, for
myeelf, I cannot bolp thinking tbat the enrlier practice.
was the better.. The otber iz, however, now invcternte,
snd cesupot be disturbed. Still, there is tbis to ra-
member—tbat il the view put forwerd by the Attorney-
General on bebalf of the Law Bociety were bo prevail,
tlien, wherever oo eogry or Liord-benarted employer or
client were dissatisfcd with the punithment swarded to
s solicitor by the Queen’s Bench, be would only need to
prozecute bim and oblsin a conviction in order to force
the bend of the court, snd compel them to etrike him
off the rolls. That would, I think, be & very great
diesdvantsgo, end T cennot sgree with the viesw so put
forward. ‘

It iz e5id, sod po doubt with great truth, that u
public scandal will resull i solicitors who bavc becn
convicted are sllowed £o remnin on the rolle. Ol courss
itis undesirsble that they ehould do so, but Tdo vot think
tbat point ia of picat weight here, since for more than
half—a cevtury such s cnee s this hes mever arieen.
The censure on this sticrney when he was suspended
was cficctue], beeause his nzme was then disclosed, and
it Is no more eflectual because his name was agaio dis-
It is the discloture af the
pame that is zuppored to create the scandel, and I can-
not sce that epy grester acandal will result 3f Le ia
sllowed to practieo sfter his conviction than after bis
eighteeu months’ suzpcosion, T admit the dificalty, but
I doubt tho practical importenca of the gquestion, and X
think it would be wrong to interfcre with tbe decisions
of two divisional courls which were prooounced by them
in tbe exercise ol their dieciplinary power over tbeir
own officers, sested in them, not for the benefit of the
Lsw Society, but for the purpose of keepiog witlin due
and hopourable limita the persons who are clothed with
aulhority by them.

" Lixprrey, LI wish to protest in the strongest
manper ngaioat the proposition that becauss & eolicitor

"hes been convicted of fclony he must, es & matter of

course, be struck off the rolls. Such a propokition is far
too wide,] X, bowever, this care hod come befors me iu
the firat instance, I should mnot, I think, bave sllowcd
this solicitor to remsin on the rolls. In my opinion
rosncal is likely to aries by such persons remnining oo
the xolls, but that s not the gquestion bere, which ir,
whetber an additiona) sentence must now be pronounced
because bha bas been conrvicted. I do not wish to differ
from my collesgues apd from tke Dirvisional Court,
though I think it right to cxpress the coune which X
sbould hnve taken hod the mntter come before me io the
firat inetance, .

Lores, LY.—TI sgree both with oy Jord and with the
Divisional Court. [ yicld to no one in the ztrong view I
tske of tbe disciplinvary power of tho court over its
ofScers, and I sm far {from eaying that if the mutter bad
come before me in the first instanco T should not bave
struck tbis attorney off the rolls.  But thofacte are pre-
cisely the seme now s they wers on the first occusion.
He is not mornlly worze alter tbo conviction thon bic was
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hefore. The mi:condutt is the rvme for which Le \._"u
nlicody bren puui:hu:! by the court, nud.l cnunol think
would be right to infiict any further penitbment. 1
_therefore, thal this nppenl must be dietnirscd, with

cpellavta, EV IV, IWilliamaon,
.r 1bo reepondont, (Joldberg & Langdon,

Tiom Q. B. Dir. Jupe 1.
Jaurs v. Janes axp Besparr. (a.)

Praclice— Arbitration— Fevecelion of sulmiesion— Dis- .
crefion of courl—3 & 4 Will. 4, c. 42, 6. 39,

The power which the court prascssea under 3 & 4 TPill.

< 42, 2. 39, of revoking a submirsion to arbitlralion iz

srefionary, and anusl be exercised acording fo the

cumslarnces of cach parliculur cose.

Jecision of the Queecu's Bench Division (enle, p. 495
Ltrued, .

Esel and _s'est Tudia Dock Co. v. Kirk nud Raodel,
12 dyp. Cas. 7138, 3G IT. R. Dig. 7, discussed.

Appesl from the dechrion of u Disizional Court
(Devman end Stephen, JJ.), reported ante, p. 495, where
the facls sro fully atated. :

Tbe plointifl, who wea tho widow aud execulrix of a =

soli itor, culcred into an agrecment with the defendanta
by which they were to carry on tbe buriness aud to teke
-rer the books nod furniture st & valuation. The luet
“tiuse of the spreerment was es follows:—*'*No chiarge to

- wadc by 3re. James for 1be goodwill of her late
sigband's practice,””  The pleiotiffl baving alterwsida
dreught ibis action to recover the books and papers of
lier dite bnrb=ud, the defendouts relicd on tbhis ogree-,
tuent,ccutrodivg tbatthese docurucuts hind psreed to them
uuder the word * goodwill.” The matler was relorred
to crbitration, and tlie arbitrator, baiug requested by the
partice to decide this gquertion firet, held thet the books
nnd popeis did not paxs to the defeodants uuder the
word *‘ goodwilll”  The defeuzdents thew oblatusd a rule
uisi o 1eveke the submittion to arbitration, which was
ditrcherged iy the Divieiousl Court.

The dufcndnrnts eppealed.

Tiidal 4tkinton, Q.C., rud Thomas Tcrr.cU, for the
appeltaute.

FL Q. Gore, for the respondcnt.

. The nrgumcats vsed and cozes ciled were the exme as
in the court below,

.L!-\.'DL!\, L.J.—This js an =ppee) from the orderof &
Dxr.is)uu_nl Court refusiug lenve to 1ovoke n subwiesion to
arbitrzticn, sed tyo gucstion s whether, in the excrciss
of the dizgrefioi vlich the court hne, to grant or refuso
euch on npplicu[ion, tho facls vre.such as to induce them
to do so. T

'Th° POWEr to revoke a subminsion to nrbitration ia
niren lo the gourt by iwplication by section 20 of 3 & 4
\)’ll- 4,¢. 42, Thelr power is clear, but it is a discre-
Uouary Povwer, nond one which they can excrcise or not
a3 they thing gy, I do nat understond the case of Fasf
l(!:ur! .l-l-r?l Iyidiee Docki Co. v. Ktk and Nundull, 12 App.

'“-""'-‘- 3n WL R, Dig. T, which was rclicd on In argu-
WLt ne l"xiug dovi any doclrlne oppozed to the
U}:“:"-"J‘ Praclice of the courte. The circumstances in
lé n.'cuc Y“<io very eacepliounl. The arbitretor bad

veiced fo udnyq, cvidence which would entsil enormous
Eapehte upen 1] sartice, and the House of Lords, uoder

(a.).Beparicd by AL 1. Proerear Xrer, Ezq., Yorristcr-
et-Law,

4
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theic raceptions] clrcurstunces rud for the purpc.e of
forcing Lim to stale & caso upon the puint, allowed (L,
rule to go for the revocetion ol therubmireion. Jo dzing
to they diflered no doubt frem the decirlon of tbe Cocst -
ol Appeal, but ooly on a quesiion of diecretlon, 2nd uo
geoeral principlo was Jaid down., Ilere thero s a polgt
whicb 1s fatal to tbe mpplication., Tho bction was
brought by au executrix ageioal two partuers to reccrer
the pzpcrs of & tesletor. Tho-parloere ect up en spreec
went which was entared into by all perties. Onpe of thy-
clicf poirnte for deciclon wes 8o to the true conetructicp
of that agreement, It was 1Lougbht betler thet )|
mrtlers sbould be referred to arbitralior, and belore
evidence was teken the partics prersed thn crbitrztor Lo
decide this question of conrtruclion, Then when bhe
bes Cecided it, the defcndoots ezdeavour fo vercke the
eubmistien on tho ground ‘that bis decision wss wrong,
They tuduced the arbitrator to do whbat be would otber-
wire cot Leve done, and that justifies us in dismissiog
this appeal.  As to the queetiou of tho mczniog of the
word ““ goodwlll® T eny notbiug, I cnlcrtsin a strong
opinion on tbo point, but it Ja Dot neceszary thet 1
ehould cxpreesit.

Lores, L.J.—Whilile dealriug Lo epoak with 2} reapect
of the catcof Easland IWest India Docki Co. x. Kirk nd
Nendall in the Houss of Lords, I murl coofees thet T
bave slways rcgretted tbat declelon, .sluce I feag it
tevds to do away with one of the chief edsecirgesio!
orbitiation—nawely, ite fpelity. The power, Lowerer,
to grent a rcvocetion of e submiscion to erbitistion {n
dlacicfionery, nnd musl be cxorcised by the court ezcord-
to the citcuastinucer of cach pertlcular casze. In this
ca3p all doubt 66 to the mepner in whizh it ought to Le
excrclecd has beea removed from my wind by the fact
that tbere was au understecdiog belweeco the paslies
that ihe arbitrator ebould Soally dispose of the wues-
tion of the meanicg of ibe word * goodwill™ ia tbly
agrecraent.  On  thot que:lion I, like my biotler
Lindley, dceire to express no opinion, aud I egrec witk
Lim thst this appeal ehould be diemizzed. :

Appeal dismiesed.

Soticiters for the uppc]l.nan, Dridges, Szub, Hey-
woad, Rum, & Dibdin, for T'. P. Dendall, Nowiznrkel.

Solicilors for the respe”donts, Dcacock & Goddard, for
Ealon, Evans, & ITilli&: . Baverlordwest.

Miah) @outt of Fustice.

Chan. Dir. N .
Kay, J. } 3ay 30; June 4.
In re Baiiixce.

Bavraxce u. Lawrmen. (a.)

ill—Construction—Residue of realdue— Direction hal
share of residue shall eink Into reeidue—" To e
scttied "' —Execulory truatf,

Teatetor begueathed £10,000 ondrual for his dzughler
Eliza for life, and then for her children who, being sons, .
shonld aflain twenly-one, or, being daughlers, should
ollain fwenty-one or marry, and if no such children,
wnefifth o Elizu's appeintees by will, and in d¢funll,
and oleo as fo the other four-fifths, sulject to her
Justand's Uife inferest, "o sink inlo and o forin parl
of my general raiduary eslole, and be applied q"d
dispuscd of as herainafler wentioned.”  He made similar
dity.0aitions in fuvour of his daughter Mary, and govd

(1.) Reported by 1. C. Rorse, Erq., Barriater-st-Lawe |
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Agreed Facts 23

Letter from Law Society's Inquiry Committee
to Respondent for explanation for delay in

. reporting criminal breach of trust and

complaint of Mr Roger Lim of Criminal
Investigation Decpartment re offence under
s.213 of Penal Code. (Supplementary Bundle)

lHlearing before lst Inquiry Committee on delay

Respondent arrested and charged in
Magistrate Court.

Letter from Inquiry Committee for
Disciplinary procecdings on charge of delay.
(Supplementary Bundle)

Respondent convicted on nine charges
under s.213 of Pernal Code after trial
of about 3 weeks.

Law Society's Inquiry Committee wrote
asking for explanation on the said
convictions. (R 152)

Statement of Case on charge of delay
(served on 4 April 1979). (Supplementary Bundle)

Hearing before Inqguiry Committee on the
said convictions.

Letter from Drew & Napier proposing to
amend Statement of Case deleting Paragraph 8.

liotice to further amend Paragraph 10 of the
Statement of Case to plead the consequencesg

of the delayi.e.to cenable Santhiran to

continue to practise as an Advocate & Solicitor.

Appeal against the said convictions except
one of attempt under s.212 of Penal Code
were dismissed.

Respondent informed Disciplinary Committec
hearing the charge of delay of application
for special leave to appecal. (Supplementary Bundle)

Disciplinary Committee fixed hearing on
charge of delay for 23rd September 1980.

Amcnded Statement of Case delivered to
Respondent. (Supplementary Bundle)

Mr Justice Choor Singh refuse Special leave
to appeal to Court of Criminal Appeal.

Disciplinary Committee heard charges on delay.
Disciplinary Committece delivered its report

and for ERespeondent to show cause on delay.
(Supplencentary Bundle)
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Law Society informs Respondent that
there is to be formal investigation by
a Disciplinary Committee into the
convictions (R 172)

Court of Criminal Appeal refused leave
to Appeal.

Request to Law Society for postponement

of show cause on delay to await report

of disciplinary proceedings (on convictions)
so that if report was adverse both show

causes could be heard together. (R 2¥#5)
173

Law Society rejected request for

postponement of show cause. (R 175)

Privy Council refused Special leave -to appeal.

Disciplinary Committee made report on
the said convictions and for Respondent
to show cause. (R 10)

Order of suspension for 2 years was made
against Respondent.

Privy Counsel heard and dismissed appeal.

Order to show cause made on the said
convictions. (R 1)
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CONFIDENTIAL

St Andrew's Road &7 FER 1978

Singapore 6

Dear Sir

The Commercial Crime Division commenced inves-
tigations on one S. Santhiran for the elleged offence of
Criminal Breach of Trust as an agent on 24 Jun /7. S.
Santhiran is an advocate and solicitor who was formerly
employed by the law firm of Braddell Brothers, 4th floor,
OUB Chambers, Raffles Place, Singapore. It was alleged«
that he from June 72 to Feb 76 had dishonestly misappro-
priated a sum of approximately $350,000/- from the CLients®
Lccount of Braddell Brothers.

2 In the course of our investigations, the follcw-
ing become a2pparent :

(1)

(2)

(3

The defalcation by S. Santhiran was
first discovered by Harry Wee, the
sole partner of Braddell Brothers in

Feb 1976.

Between 9 Mar 76 to .10 Jun 76

S. Santhiran repaid $297,956.12 to .
Braddell Brothers for the defalca-
tion on the firm's Clients! Account.
(For details of the .repayments please
see gttached 1ist E-1). Out of this
amount $£153,253.13 was credited to the
respective clients?! account and the
balance of $144,702.99 was retained in
a Suspense Account.

In Nov 1976 Jamshid K Medora, a partner
of Medora & Tong, a firm of public
accountants was approached by Harry Wee
to carry out investigation regarding

S. Santhiran's misappropriation of the
money from the Clients! Account of
Braddell Brothers.,

CONFIDENTIAL

Exhibit SB NO.J
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(4) On 1 Apr 77 Medora & Tong sent their
report to Braddell Brothers. _

(5) On 26 MaY 77 Harry Wee sent a letter
to the Commercial Crime Division -
alleging that S. Santhiran had unlaw-
fully transferred moneys from various
accounts of Braddell Brothers. '

(6) On 24 Jun 77 Harry Wee lodged a formal.
Complaint with the Commercial Crime

Divisiony, C.I.D.

3 The events leading up to the police report are
described in the police _catements of Jamshid « Medora,

a partner of Medora & Tong and Wong Siong Poon who is

a partner of Turquand, Young & Co., a firm of public
accountantsi Copies of the statements are enclosed and
marked A-3 and A-4. A copy of the statement of Harry Uee
is also enclosed and marked A-1l.

4 It would appear that when the offence of S.
Santhiran.was first detected in Feb 76 by farry Wee, he
did not report this matter to anyone but proceeded to
accept restitution of property from 9 ifar 76 to 10 Jun 76.
The 'auditor, Medora & Tong was not engaged until November
76, some 9 months after the date of discovery.

5 According to Jamshid K Medora, - Harry Wee had

on at least. two occasions asked him.to speak to S. Santhiran
that as long as S. Santhiran admitted to some of the
breaches, voluntarily allowed his name to be struck off

the roll and get someone to give an undertgking to pay

the balance, he (Harry Wee) would not report the matter

to the police. (See A-3 para 15).

6 .Paras 7, 8 and 9 of Wong Siong Poon's statement
(A-4) also indicated that as late as March 1977, Harry

Wee was still reluctant to allow his aguditors to report

on the misappropriation of S. Santhiran in the Accountant's

report for the yecar ending 31 Dec 76 as required by S.75
of the Legal Profession Act, Cap 217. ,

7 It appears that there may be a -possible contra-
vention of S$.213 of the Penal Code, Cap 103, on the part

CONFIDENTU,\L

4



249

Exhibit $SB No.

CONFIDENTIAL ;

of Harry Wee. You may, therefore, wish to Investigate
into the conduct of Harry Wee in this regard.

8 ' The exhibits referred to in the enclosed state-
ments are in the custody of the Commercial Crime Division.
You can get in touch with me if you require copies of

them.

9 I am sending copies of this letter to my
superiors, the Commissioner of Police and the Attorney-

General.

Yours faithfully
5
77 el

(ROGER LIM CHER KWAN), ASP
for HEAD

COMMERCIAL CRIME DIVISION
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DEPT
SINGAPORE

ENCS

cC

Attorney-General
Commissioner of Police.

CONFIDENTIAL

9
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1C/17/78

Harry L, Wee EsQ., 18th March, 1978

c/o ¥/8. Braddell Brothers, CONPIDENTIAL

Singapore.

Dear Sir '

The Inquiry Comamittee has decided of {ts own
motion to inquire into ycur conduct in the following

matters @~

{a) the delay in reporting the defalcations {n
the account of Messrs. Braddell Brotners
-of which firm you were at the material

time the s80le proprietor;

{b) the statement made by Mr. Jamshid Medora
to the Police to the effect that you had
asked him (in his capacity as your firm's
Accountant) on at least two (2) occasions
to speak to Mr., Santhiaran (your former
Assistant) informing Santhiaran that as
long as he admitted the defalcations and

applied on hic own motion to have his name
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struck off the Roll of Advocates &
Solicitors and satisfied you of repayment
of the balance of the moneye taken by him,
that you would not report the matter to
the Police and prefer charges against

Mr. Santhiararn.’

In respect of (a) aforesaid, according to the
report made by you to the Law Soclety dated 27th March
1977, the first defalcations were discovered in February
1976 and Mr. Santhiaran was sald to have admitted sometime
{n March 1976 that he had wrengfully transferred and taken
or was unable to support {tems totalling $298,270-7S.
Further you say in your report that between 9th March 1976
and 10th June 1976, Mr. Santhiaran repaid sums up to a
total of $297,956-12 to Messrs Braddell Brothers for the

defalcations on the firm's Clients' Account.

In respect of (b) aforesaid, 1 enclose herewith
xerox copy of a letter dated the 17th February 1978 from
ASP Roger Lim Cher Kwan for the Head of the Commercial
Crime Division, Criminal Investigation Department,
Singapore, addressed to the President of the Law Society,

together with xerox copies of the enclosures mentioned
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therein, including the statement by Mr. Jamshid Medora

made to Det/Insp Wong Chou Wen on the lst Hovember 1977.

Please be goocd enough to let me have any
erplanation you wish to offer in respect of the above
within fourteen (14) c¢ays in accordance with section 87(5)
of the Legal Profession Act ana also advise the Inquiry
Committee whether you wish to be heard by the Inquiry

Committee,

Por the convenience of the Inquiry Committee

please let me have your explanation in septuplicate.

Yours faithfully,

8ds Phyllis P.Le. Tan

(Miss Phyllis P.L.Tan)

Chairman
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I1C/17/718
W/AL 24th May, 1978

CONFPIDENTIAL

BHarry L. Wee Esq.

c/o M/8. Braddell Brothers,

Dear Sir,

I acknowledge zreceipt of your letter dated 15th

May contents of which are noted.

This is to confirm the appointment for you to
appear before the Inquiry Committee on Friday the 26th
instant at 4.30 p.m., at the Law Soclety premises at

Colombo Court.

Yours faithfully,

(Chairman)

9
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1C/17/78
W/AL 20th July, 1978

Mr. H.L. Wee,

Messrs. Braddell Brothers,
34/41 OUB Chambers,
Raffles Place,

Singapore 1.

Dear Sir,

Re: Complaint by the Secretary of the Law

Society of Singapore

I am directed to inform you that the Council of
the Law Soclety of Singapore has accepted the findings of

the Inquiry Committee as follows:-

(1) that there shall be a formal investigation
by a Disciplinary Committee into the

following complaint against you, vizs-

Failure to report the criminal
breach of trust committed by

Mr. Santhiran when he was a Legal

1



(2)
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Asgilstant in the firmn of Braddell
Brothera to the Law Society

earlier.

Application will be made to the Chief
Justice under € .2’ ion 90 of the Legal
Profession Act (Chapter 217) upon
conclusion of criminal proceedings against

you.

that in respect of the allegation of
accepting restitution of concealing an
offence in contravention of section 213 of
the Penal Code, the evidence was
inconclusive and no recommendation was

made by the Committee.

Yours faithfully,

Secretary,

The Law Sociaty

of 8ingapore.
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I THE MATTER OF HARRY LELC v'C
AN ADVOCATE /AND SULICITOR
ndg

N THC WATTER CF THE LEGAL PROFESSION ACT

AZhDED
R g o

STATEVERT OF CALSE

1. Harry Lee VWee {hereinafter cailed "“the Respondent
an Advocate and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of the Republic
of Singapore of some thirty years standing, practises, and

hes at 1l material times_practised,'under the name and styla
of B;addell Brotﬁers (hereinafter called "the Firm"). The
Respondent was at various times a member of the Council of

the Law Society of Singapore, and was the President of the

Law Society for the period 13975 to 1977, inclusive.

2. In or about 1971, one S. Santhiran, an Advocate
zand Solicitor (hereinafter called "Santhiran"), entered

employment with the Firm as a legal assistant.

3o In or about February 1976, the Respondent had
reason to belleve that Santhiran had misappropriated, in
aggregate, a substantlal sum standing to the credit of the

Clients account of the Firm.



297

- & - Ttxhibit 2B No. 13

4. In or about liarch 1976, Santhiran admitted to
the Respondent that he, Santhiran, had misappropriated or
otherwise misapplied sums totalling $298,270.75 {rom the

Clients account of the Firm,

Se Between the 9th-tlarch 1976 and the 10th Junc 1976
Santhliran, with the knowledge &and encouraaement of the
Respondent, made restitutlion to the Flrm of $297,956.12 in
respect of monies misappropriated or otherwise misapplied

by Santhiran as aforesaid.

G In or about Noverber 1976, the Respondent
appointed tedora and Tong, a firm of publié accountants
{hereinafter called "the Accountants") to inspect the accounts
of the Firm with a view to ascertainihg the extent of the
misappropriation or misapplication of funds by Santhiran

from its Clients account,

y Hotwithstanding the facts referred to in
paragraphs 3 to 6 Inclusive of this Statement of Casey the
Respondent failed to make a report to the Pellce concerning
the conduct of Santhiran, who cantinued in the employment
of the FPirm as an Advocate and Solicftor, albelt without
salary, until he left the service of the Pirm on the 31st

December, 1976.

Bv———— In-or-sbout-late April and-or early-May, 1977,
%he~aespenden%—asked—ene—samsh4d~xeéera1~a—pa£%ﬂef—e£—&he
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to the effect that 3

(1) s0 long as Santhiran-fiade, or causcd

to be made, full“restitution; and
(11) appliezd”on his (Santhiran's) oun

ion to have his (Santhirants)

name struck off the Roll of Advocates

and Solicitors,

> - = o 33 [

5.8, The Accountants dellvered thelr report to the
Respondent on or about the 25th Hay 1977, The Respondent
first reported the condhct of Santhiran to the Police on or
about the 26th May 1977, and wrote to the Law Soclety with

. reference thereto on the 27th KHay, 1977.

35.9. Santhiran was charged on five charges under
section 408 of the Penal Code. One charge was proéeeded wi
the prosecution asking for the remalining four charges to be
‘taken into consideration. Santhiran was convicted on the 10th
Kay, 1978 and sentenced to 9 months*® imprisonment, having
adnitted the facts pertaining to the charge that was proceedec
with, and having consented to the four remaining charges

being taken into consideratione.
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11410, By resssr—of-thefscts—roferrod-toin—pa

2 to 7 hereof (inclusive), the Respondent waz 1ty of

grossly improper conduct in t scharge of his professional

duty within t

~caning of scction 84(2)(b) of the Legal

By recason of the Respondent®s aforesaid

delay in reporting Santhiran's aforesald criminal and pro-—

fessional -misconduct to the Pollce and Law Soclety respectively,

the Respondent caused, permitted or enabled Santhiran to

continue in nractice as an Adveocate and Sollicitor, until the

31st December 1976 as a leaal assistant with Braddell Brothers,

and thereafter for some months on his own account. By recason

of his aforesaid delay, the Respondent was quilty of grossly

imnroner conduct in the discharge of hls pnrofessional duty

within the meaning of section 84(2)(b) of the Legal Profession

Act; further, or in the alternaﬁive, the Respondent was guilty
of such conduct as would render him liable to be disbarred,
struck off the Roll of the Court, suspended from practice or
censured if a barrister or solicitor in England, due regard
belng had to the fact that the two professions are fused in

Singapore,.

.11, By reason of the facts referred to in paragraph 7
hereof, in cbﬁjunction vith fact§ referred to in paragraphs

2 to 7 hereof (inclusive), the Respondent was guiltf of such
conduct aé would rendér him liable to be disbarred, struck

off the Roll of the Court, suspended from'practice or censured
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if a barrister or =zolicitor In England, due regard being

had to the fact that the two professions are fused in

Singaporee

13,12, It is submitte. ‘that the Respondent should be

dealt with under section B4(1) of the Legal Profession Act.
Dated the 14th day of March, 1979,

Amended as underlined in red Ank

this day of September, 1979

Je GRINBERG

Solicitor for the Council of the I v
Socliety of Singaporees
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BRADDELL BROTHERS

YOUR REF3

OUR REP: W/DC

Mr. Stephen Chan, 23rd June 1980
Secretary,

The DPisciplinary Committee,

Law Society of Singapore,

c/0 Messrs. Boswell, Seah & Lim,

Singapore.
Dear Sir,

In response to your phone enquiry 1 have to
inform you that my firm filed on my behalf a Notice of
Motion on 3rd April which cama before Mr. Justice Choor
Singh in his appellate jurisdiction on the 1llth April.
The learned judge adjourned the matter for & date to be

fixed.

I am presently arranging for Queen's Counsel to

appear on my behalf.

Yours faithfully,
8d: H.L. Wee.

(H.L. Wee)

17
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CC. tO 1~
Mr. Preddy Wu,
Messrs. Donaldson & Burkinshaw,
Advocates & Solicitors,

Singapore.
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In the Matter of the Lagel Profiogslon

1. Wo, the undargigned, CHYE CHENG TAN =nd CAIC CHOA WATT

CHIANG, Acdvocatos and Sclicitora, were wich . ANTHONY PURDCH
GODWIN sppointed on the 12th dey of December 1978 by the Chicef
Juntica to be tha membera of a Disciplinzry Committee to hoor
end investio=te o complelint sgainat the abovenem;d advocata

end solicitor. On the 26th cdzy of Deocembear 1978, the Chiof
Jugtice by an ingtrumsnt in writing mada under the zbove Act,
renoved tho geid HMr. Anthony Purdom Godwin =8 & hember oF.tha
Diaciplinery Committes and eppointad r. RODNEY STEPHEN SGSWELL,
any advocate =nd colicitor, =s =z member in higs placé. Tha
Committea on the 17th dey of Jznusry 1879 sppointed Mr. STEVEN
CHAN SWEE TECK, an odvoczte end solicitor, to be thz Secroter:
of the Committes.

2. The Committes met on 18th April 1579 a¢ 11.C0 s.m. in the
Conference Rcom of Messra. Ten, fzjsh & Cheszh feor ths purpese of
Fixing s date for the hearing of the Inquiry =nd st such dote
the Lew Soclioty wae represented by Mr. SACHI SAURAJEN cppesring
on behalf of Mr. J. GRIMSZRG, the Counsel for tha Law Scciet&,
while Mr, C.S5. WU sppeesred on behzlf of the Respondent. At
this hearing, Mr. Wu reised certein que=ations relating to the
Stetement of the Casa =nd the hosring wea edjourncd to Tussday,
Bth Mcy 1979, et 5,00 pom.  On the sppointacd dzte =nd tims; the

Committase mot in tho presenca of Mr. J. Grimberg end Mr. C.S. Vu
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4o a=r thz prelimlnery poing intchdcd to b roiagmd by ﬂh. vy,

- At thig hoaring, Mr. Wu esked for clerificetion of peragreph 8
of the Stotomnont of the Come. It wsa egreod that Mr. Wu end
Mr. Grimborg should meet for thea purpnaa-oF_mattling tho isaus
with regord o psragreph B of the Stetoment of the Csee ond, in
the moantime, tho Inquiry was fixed for hosring from B8th October
1873 tao 12th October 1979 (inclugiva) with liberty to the pertie
tc apply.

3. On )3th July 1578, the datsa fixed for tha heoring wera
vecated and tha Committee fixed Fresh dateg for the hea=ring,
namely, 15th October 1978 to 19th October 18728 (inclusival.

4, Om 17th Septomber 1973, lesara. Donzldson 8 Burkinshesw,
the solicitorg for tha Respondent, spplied to thas Committeoc fFor
the hearing to be pogtponed to s date oftar llth Februzry 13880
on thz ground that tha Ragpondent waa epplyling for his epnaeal
zgaingt conviction to ba heard in Jzhuary 1980. The dates
fixed for hearing in Cctober 1973 were consequently veceted.

5. Mr. Fodney Stephsn Boswall, the third membsr of tha
Dieciplinary Conmittes, died on the 7th day of Décamber 1179,
end the Chief Jugticae by another instrunent in writing dsted
8th January 1980 sppointed the undersigned PO GUAN HOCK, en
edvocets and aolicitor, ss a member of ths Committeme in pl=ce
of tha late Mr. Hodnay Stephen Boawell.

6. On 23rd June 1980, the Respondent by s lotter of thot
dots informed the Secrotery of tho Committee that his firm had

filed on hia bahalf p Notlca of Ilotion on 3rd April 1980 which
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cemo boFors Mir, Justice Choor Singh in hlo oppollsto Jurisdiction
on llth April 1860 end the iewrncd Judge had odJournasd the metter
for » datm o ba Flxed.

7. The Committeos maet on l4th July 1320 at 4.45 p.m. et the
phovemontioned Confarsnce Room of Hegsrs. Ten, Rajsh & Checsh

ond Fixed 23rd September to 26+th Soptember (inclusive) 1980 for
the hesring of tho Inquiryﬁ

8. The Inquiry conmonced sz achsaduled on 23rd September 1980
a8t 10.32 s.w. I the Confercnocs Room of the SubordinstJ'Cert
Building and from 24th Septembar to 26th September 1980 in

Court No. 23 of the same bulilding. Tha Inguiry wee adjourned
from 206th September 1880 to 1lst Octobar 1280 on which date it
vweg concluded &t 1.15 p.m. The Responcdent wess representod
throughout the hesrring by He,C.W.G. ROSS-MUNRD, Q.C., =2ssisted
by Mr. C.S. Wu, except on 28th September 18680 when Mr. U.Z.
JANSEN appeered in plesce of Mr. Wu. Mr. Je. Crimborg represented
thae Lew Soclety throughout the hesring.

9. Thas cz=se egsinet the Responcent ig set out in the Amendsd
Statement of Case vwhich resds za followg:-—

AMENDED

STATEMENT GF CASE

(1) Harry Lee Hece (heraelnsfter cslled "tha Respondent™),
en Advocate end Solicitor of the Suprems Court of
the Ropublic of Singespore of some thirty yesrs

atanding, prectisces, snd hea at 2l)l m=ateriz=l timos
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precticed, under the neme ond etyle of Breddell
Brothors (hereinzftor collod "thae Firm"]l. Tha
Acaepondsnt wos ot verlcus tince a member of the
Council of the Lew Socisty of Singepotrae, end wes the
Presidont of thea Lew Soclety for tha period 1875 to
1977, inclusive.

In or ebout 1971, one S. Santhirsn, an Advocate snd
Solicitor (hereinafter called "Senthiran'"), entsrsd
employmr twith che Firm sa o lagei asagistant.

In or gbout February 1976, the Respondent had rezeson
to bellaeve thazt Senthiren had migeppropriated, in
sggregzte, B subsﬁantial sun gtanding to tho cradit
of tha Clients sccount of the Firm.

In or about March 1976, Sznthiran ecmitted to the
Reppondent that he, Santhiran, had missppropriszted
or otharwise misspplied sums totelling $298,270-75
from the Clients sccount of tha Firm.

Batween tha Sth March 1876 end the 10th Juna 1976,
Santhiren, with the knowledge =snd encoursgement of
the Regpondent, mads restitution to the Firm of
$297,956-12 in respect of monies misepproprietad‘oh
otherwise migepplied by Senthirsn =g aforesa=id.

In or cbout November 1876, the Respondent sppointed
Madore end Tong, 2 firm of public sccountants
(heroinofter oslled "the Accountesnta') to inspect

the ccoounts of thae Firm with o viow to sscertaining
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tho oxtznt of <he migeppropriction or migzpplication
of fundsa by Senthiren from itz Clionts occount.
Motwithatonding the fecto roforrod o in poregresphs O
40 6 incluaive of this Stestement of Ceruc, the Roc-
pondent Falled to meke = report to tho Law Sccisty
concarning the conduct of Santhiran, who continucd

in tha employment of ths Firm e3 sn Advocats end
Solicitor, slhalt without salery, until he left the
gorvicr of the Firm on the 2lsat Decembor, 1976.

The Accountanta delivered their repoirt te the Boepond-
art on or about ths 25th May 1577. The Agspondent
fFilrat roeported the conduct of Santhirsn to tha Police
on or zbout tha 26th Yay 1977, =2nd wrote to the lL.aw
Society with refsrence thareto on the 30th April 1877.
Senthiran weg charged on five charges undsr sestion
408 of the Penzl Cods. Ons charge wes procesded
with, the prosecution esking for the remzining four
charges fo be tsken into consideretion. Senthiresn
wes convicted on the 10th May, 1978 =nd scntenced to
8 montha' imprisonment, having admittad the Ffects
pertaining to the cherge phat waa proceedod with, shd
heving consentaed to the four remsining chargsa being
taken into conaideration.

By reszgon of the fects referred to in paragrsphs 2 to
B horeof (inclusivel, the Respondent wea guilty of

grossly improper conduct in tha digchet go of his
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profesainnezl. duty within the maaning of goction
24q (2] (L) of the !.ogel Profoasion Act.
{(31]) It g aubnlicted thaot the Hmapnndémt chould bz dosls
with under seotion 84 (1] of the Loegol Profension
Act.
10, At tho commencezment of the Inguiry, two preliminary
quagationg ware submitizd to thz Committee For dsclsion, viz:i-
£1) Vhothor ths Committaa was entitlad to conzidocr for
¢ho purpoees of this investigsticn the netursl end
probable ccngmquencéa of the Respondent’'s sdmnitied
delay in reporting to the Law Socisty.

{2] Vihethsr Counasl for tha Law Scciety wsa entitled to
gddraess tha Committee in opening =nd to cross-exomine
tha Respondent, if he choosess to giva svidence, on
tha marité and truthfulnesze of ths Heeﬁondant’a
oxplznaticns for the zdmitted d=lay =nd the
Reapondent’a motive for the delzy.

1. Counzel for the Law Societ& maintained that in ths cese
of queation No. (1] the Committos waa entitled to consider guch
consaquennes and in the cese of No. (2) ho wea entitled to
eddresg the Committeme and to crogs-examine the Hespoﬁdent on
the Respondent’s explzneations end motives. Gounsel for thao
Reapondent took the oppooite view.

12. Tha reportas of throe ceaes wara.ranrred to by Counsecol

on both aidesa ca being reclovent to the lusue before the Committee.
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The coaes zrate
(1) Leu Lint Mong v. Disciplinery Committes
(18872 2 M.L.J. 14L,
(2) Iezec Peul Retnem v. Lew Soclsty of Singspore
(1976) 1 M.L.J. 1395, end
{(3) In the Mztter of zn Advocato and Sclicltor
(is878) 2 M.L.J. 7 (hereinafter referred to es the
"gTC" cesel.
13, Tha two questiony put to the Commitice aroze from the
contention of Counsel for the Acespondent thzt only one cherge
had been made =zgeinat the Regpondent enhd that sppesred in the
Law Soclety’s letter of 20th July 1878 to the Regpondent eppesr-
ing on pege 69 of the sgreed bundle marked "A Vol.l", viz:-
" A formal investigetion by = Oisciplinary Committee
intc the following complaint =geinst you, viz:-
Fallure to report the criminesl breach of trust
committed by Mr., 5. Sznthiren when hze wza s
legel sssistent in the firm of Braddell Brothers
to the Lew Society gsrlier, ™
(pp 21/22 of Transcript].
Counsal for the Respondent not only contended thst no further
cherge could be added, but also that the matters referred to
in Queations.[ll and (2) were not metters which relatsd to the
chargs preferred by the Lew Socloty, nsmely:- felilure to report

the defelcationg to tho Law Society serlier.
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14a. Coungel for the lLew Society, whilse refreining {rom
con_znding that he wee entlitlad to roiee new chicrgeo, maintocine
thet tha cubject matte~ of the two questlong weroe ralotcc £
tha cherge proferred znd did not constitute ehy new cheat~ge.

15, Before deeling with the suthorltiea, we feel thst there
heg bean come confusion in tha use of the tora "cherge" and

it would be uszeful to clezrify the same. In digclplinary
proceadings thers =zre eleven specific charges contzined in the
slevan paregrephg (2]} to Z«] ineclucive of Scotion 84 (2] which
may be preferred zgainat = tregpaondant. In prefarring any of

ct

0

these chs=rgea, 1t ia necessary to gat out the specific
complainzsd of and on which the charge is founded and these scts
ere eptly described by Lord Hodson in hiz Judgrent in the Lsu
Liet Meng ces2 2g crounds of the chzargo.

1l8. In the present cezze, the chezrce sgeinet the Recpondent

la conteined in paregrsph 10 of tha amendad Stztement of the
Cese, nemoly,that the Rzepondent wse gullty of groesly improper
conduct in the discﬁarge of hig proF;aeionel cdutywithin the
meening of Saction 84 (2) (b) of the Legal Profession Act.

The so-called "charge" of failure to report the criminzl bresch
of trust committed by S. Senthiron when he wes s legzl essistant
in tha firm of Braddell Brothers to the Lew Soclety e=rlier is
torely a grouﬁd of tha charge mzde under Section 84 (2] (bJ.

Az » cherge such es thot prescribcd in Section 84 (2] (bl meay

be eupported by more grounds then ons, or o golicltor mey be
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chargsd with mora then one chorgs undeor Ssction 84 (2) (b)),

eych cupported by a different ground, thersc hes arigen theo
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loocse precticy cf herrrihg <
inateed of grounda end in crder to svold confusion, we ghzll
refrein from using the term “chargo' except iﬁ its strict gasnga.
17. With regard to tha powere of tha Digciplinzry Committes
in renpect of sllowing new chsarges to be preferreod, salthough

th2 Privy Counclil in ita Jjudoment in the Lau Lliat Meng cease
sppesra to heova lzid dowm the lsw very cleerly, the deciaslens

in the other two ceaeg cited sbove sppear to have csat some
doubts over whet was otherwice s clesr tuling.

l8. In the Lzu Lizt Meng czsey the goliclitor sppeared before
8 Dieciplinary Com@ittea on two subotantive charges of grosely
inproper conduct. Ons charge relstad to the recsipt of $700/-
in bresch of ths Motor Vehicles (Third Fsrty Rlaks =nd Componsa-
tion] Ordinence end the other to a chempertous sgreement. DBurring
the cource of the hearing by the Disciplinary Committes, tho
goliocitor sdnitted that salthough has hzd been psid ths Solicitor
end Clisnt coste, he, hnevertholeas retained the sum dF $500/-
recovered from the other pesrty sas perty end party cogts. The
recaipt of this sum of $500/- wsgs not connected with the two
original charges of gromsly improper conduct which wera

founded on different grounds, but the Disciplinery Committes
haveorthsless made ®n edversae finding agsinst the solicitor of
grogsly improper conduct on the ground thst he hed treceived

thacum of $500/- over snd chove the Solicitor snd Client costs.

No mmcngdment woo toda o the Stetemont of the Cese in orrder to
wo
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incorporote = now chorge end rs tho retention of $500/~ wos o

purprice disclosure while thc golicitor wzs under crogs-oxemine

ton, the Privy Council hold thst the odvergo flinding of thao

Disciplinary Committee could not be upheld. Ths relevent pzrt

of the Judgment of Lord Hodson sppesers con pegez 144 and 145 of

tho Roport, viz:-

19.

% While ascknowledging the gravity of the edmiéaion made
by thse sppellant sa to this $SDD[— which he put into
his own pocket without dj  closurs to his client and ==
to which he gove no gatisfectory explanstion it must be
recognised thet he wes not chsrged-either with heving
mads~excsesive charges for profegalonazal work or having
committad zny apscific fraudulent ect. Tha case =gzinst
him wog contzired in the stoatement quotsd above which
was mads purguant to rule 2 of ths Advocztes snd
Solicitora [(Digciplinary Proceedings] Rulss 1863. It
was once amendsd but mo amendment wzg m=de or sought.
o be made aftsr the sppellznt had made hig edmission:
{See rule 10 of the game Rules which expressly provide
for emendment of or sddition to the cese). Formel
smendnent micght heave basen dispensed with provided
edequate notice of the chzrge hed been given, but
fetursl Justice requires sdequate notice o% chzrges

end also the provigion oé opportunity fm mezt them.
Thia requirement wea nrot met. "

Aocording to Lord Hodson'a Jjudgment, the Digociplinery
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Committoe hos powern under rule 10 of +ho Advocates end
Solicitore (Bisciplinsry Prooocedinga) Rules, 1963, during the
course of e hesring to permit o further Statement of tho Case
conteining new chergea to be filed provided the eolicitor is
not teken by surprise end e ig given en opportunity to prepare
hig defaence to the new chsrge eo that there will be no denigl
of naturael Jjustice. In fact Lord Hodson went further end
ruled that Formazl smendment might have been dispsnsed with
érovided pdequate notice of the new chafga had been given end
¢the solicitor had =2n opportunity to meat it.

20. Although tho Lau List Meng csze wes dealt with when

the Advocates and Sélicitors Ordinznce (Cep. 1833 vaeg still in
force, we esro unzble to gse sny difference between the provi-
glions of this Ordinence =nd thoseof the Legal Profession Act

in reépact of disciplinary procaadinga which could affesct. the
spplicoation of ths judgment in the Lsu Liat Meng case. The
provisiona of Sectionzg 25 snd 26 of the Ordinsnce ere re-onacted

in Secticons 84, 86, 88 snd S0 of the Legal Profession Act. ﬁg
(
The Judgment- of Lord Hodson is quite clszar end unequivocal but ’

there sppesrs to be a mincr deperture from it in tha,cése of
Isaac Peul Ratnem. The Inquiry Committee in that cese hsld sn
Inquiry under Ssctions 86 (2] end 87 (1) (=2) of the Legal
Profeasion Act, to engquire into two chargeg of grossly

improper conduct under Section 84 (2) (b), the firat of which

releted tn en instiocstion to diehonestly remove property rnd
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tho aocond to ceousing certein evidence of en offenca for which
thhia oclient wes cherged, to digcppeer. The collcitor ecppesrdad
before the Ingquiry Commltteo puredent to a notice igsusd uncer
Section 87 (5) ernd on the Inquiry Committee recommending thet
there should be o Formel investigstion, tha Ccocuncil of the Law
Sociéty zppliasd to the Chiof Justice for the eppoinﬁment of &
Dieciplinzry Committes.

_ él. During the course of the hezring by the Disciplincry
Committes, the gollcitor Qas convicted in the Maglistrate's
Court¢ on two counts relating to the two grounds of the cherge
preferred in the disciplinszry proceedings then'currently
before thz DOigcliplinzry Committee. Upon the conviction of
the solicitor, ths Ingquiry Committes decided on its own motion
under Section 87 (1] (bl to engquire into the matter of the
solicltor’s conviction and without giving the soliclitor :n
opportunity to be heard.undsr the provisicns of Section B7 [5)
in respect of the-new chergs, proceoded to recommend e Forﬁal
investigstion under Section 828 (1] (2] in respect of both
acts for which ths solicitor wsa convicted. The s=me
Disciplinary Committee wzs eppointsd znd deelt with both
cherges, nemely:-
(e) The cherge of grossly impropar conducf under Section
84 (2] (b) supported by the grounds mentionzd in
paragreph 20, end

(b] The charge thet thoe solicitor h=d been convicted of
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» orimninsl offence, implying duafect of hia chersctor
which mede him unfit for his profeagion within tho
provioion of tha‘Lagal Profezeion Act undsr Section
g4 (2) (a), the ground in support of this charge
being ths solicitor’s conviction in the Megistrets’'s
Court.

22. " The Dieciplinary Committee moda adveraes Findings sgeinst

the solicitor on both chzrges. The High Court upheld the

findinge of the Dlsciplinary Cemmittoe and ordsred that the
golicitor be etr;ck off the roll.

23. Upon zn eppeal to tha Privy Council, it was held that the

fFallure of the Inquiry Committee to comply with Section 87 (5]
of tha Act which contezined =n imperative provieion, rendered
the cecond enquiry by the Inquiry'Committee a nullity. The
Privy Council, howaver, uphald the decigion of the High Court
on the charge mzde undar Section 84 (2] (b] and further held
that in conaidering the fFirst cherge,; slthough tha grounds of
tha cherge did not refer to the conviction of the golicitor,
the Court wzs nasverthelese entitled to tzke ths conviction
into conasidsration and es relevant.
24. According to the report in the Melsysn Lew Journsl,

_ the
tha Leu Lizt Meng cese wes not cited in the report of/lsesc
Peul Ratnom ceso. Howevar, we find that the decigion in
| this cese is not entirely e deperture From the ruling msde

in the Leu Liat Meng cacs. The Privy Council is, in this

omso, concarrad with s desfect in tha procesdings resulting in
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g denliol of noturcl Juatice whilch rendered the new proceoodings
bofore tho Digeiplinery Comnittos o nullity ond not with tha
' e peroe (O -

quegtion of mny new chsrgs being edded. Anpzrently thao
Digelplinary Committee wes not &N e position to cure tho besic
dofact emzhating from the Inquiry Committeas enquiry.
e85, The third csse which we have celled the OTC case eppesira
to be tho letest ome relevant to the issues rasissd by the two
quastions put to tha Comﬁittse. In thig czge, the Council of
the Law Soclety sfter receiving the report of the Inguiry
Committse wrote to the Respondent Solicitor on 1G6th September
1976 3 lettear contzining the following:-

" Ra: Complainte by ths Director, CPIB.

I om directed to inform you purceusnt to thz provisions

of soction 88 (1) (c) of ¢he Legsl Profession Act

(Chepter 217) that the Coumcil hes deternined that

there should be a8 formal investigation by = Disciplinary

Committes into the Following complaints egainst you,

viz:-

Fayment of monies to a tout for bringing in eccident
ceseg."

2b. The matter wes referred to o Digciplinery Committea which

then heard the following chsrges:-

(1) That the Respondant hed directly or indirectly

procured the employmant of him=elf through or by
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«he inatruntionn of o tout to whom o romunarstion
for obt2ining =uch s employnont had boon glvan by
him through hio clerk within ths moaning of Soction
84 (2] La] of the Legal Profeaaion Act.

(11)' That tha Asspondent had done sn @ct or epota which
viouuld render him lisble to ke diabarred or gstruck
off +the roll of the Court or susponded from prectice
or cenaured &3 8 barrister or ablicltor in England
dus regard balng had to tha Féct that the two
profescions zre fused in Singepore within the
meaning of Sesotion 84 (2] [h] of the Leg=l
Professlon Act. The grounds for th;s charoe were
that the Raspondent whilgt scting for certsin
victimg in running dovn cesce recolved payment for
€0 =cting othar thenrtaxad costa @nd that in e=sch
of the oczseg s sum of moneoy weg pald to e tout by
hig clerk with hig knowledgs.

(111]) That the Rospondent had been guilty of grossly
| Smproper conduct in ths discherée of his profaessionzl
duty within the mesning of Section 84 (2] (b] of
ths Legal Profoasion Act. Theigroundg in support
vers gimiler to those of chargs Mo. (3i].
Theae chairges were presumebly fremed after tha Inquiry Committee

had mzde ite rcport ond there wes no ellugation of eny failure
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to acrve notice uncer Soctien 87 (5) or eny Oother beailc dofocot
in the proceedings before the Ingulry Committas.

27. Tha Diaciﬁlinary Committoe recorded sdverze Findings
sgoinot the Respondsnt on all thras cherges end en epplicetion
wea tiode to the Court sgeinst the Reepondent under Sectlon B4
of the Act.

28. At thae hoesring bafore the Court, n2ither the Lesu List
Meng oceae nor leasc Peul PFetnem case wes cited mnd Counsel

.for thz Respondont gubnittod thst by virtue of the lotter of
16th September 1876 wiritten by the Council of the Law Society,
the only mattere that could properly be heerd and investigsted
by the Disciplinary Committee were mattara relsting to vhat
had bzen epecificzlly referred to in the esid lettser namely,
the psvment of moniea to a tout for bringing in sccldent caeasg,
end that the acceptance of monlea from the two eccident victim;
other than texed costs could not lawfully be Hsard and
invastigated by the Disciplinary Committee. Th= High Court
eccepted ths csubmission of Counsel end held that the findings
of tho Disciplinery Committes relsting to the receipt of monies
other then texed coats were vitisted. This would mean thet the
Digciplinary Committes wsé not permitted to hasr any chargs
based on the ground relsting to the receipt of untexed costs,
but this decisicn of ths High Court completely ignored the
ruling of the Privy Council in the Leu Lipt Mengcosa.

23. He found thpot tha sublect matter of tha two questlons put
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'Sdciaty. Tho coneanuenose Flowing ocut of
rdmitted deliborato delzy to report snd the motivos Flawing into
his premoditatod delay orae so intrinalically connoctaed with the
ground of the cherge that they cennot be sgzid to congtituts
naw grounda. Even if we had considered thzst they constituted
new grounds (which we did not), we would have followsd the
ruling in the Leau Liszst Meng cese end permitted tha regquizite
emendments or required =n emendaed Statement of the Cese under
Rule 10 of the Solicitors {Disciplinery Proceodinga] Rules
1863 &s communicated by the Chesirimen to Counssl for both sides
at the commencement of thae hesring on 26th Scptember 1830.
(Pages 72 and 73 of trangecript],
30. In the present cesa, the Following facts sre sdmivted
or not in disputs, vizi-
(1) The Respondent hes besn =n advocate snd golicitor
of the Suprems Court for some 30 yesrsg.
(ii) Tha Respondent was ot ell materizl times prectising
under the firm neme of Braddsll Brothers.
(111) The Respondent was the Preaident of the Law Society
for the period 1975 to 1977 (inclusive).
(iv) s. Senthiran was employsd sa a legel resistent by
the Rospondant in Breddel) Brothera from Novembor
1871 up to the time when his defelcetion wes

digcovered snd continued to ba so omployed until
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Deownbai 1973,

(v) In Fobrruery 1876, the Asopondent beceme owere thot
Senthiren bed miasppﬁmphistmd neries from the
Clichnta’ Account of Brrddoall Brothors.

{vi) On Bth Viereh 197G, tha Bespondent wee informed by
Licn Chco, hie stencorapher ond offics sgsistent

thet Sznthiren had mis=2pproprizted guns in excess

of $200,000/-.

(ivii] On or cbout Bth or Sth March 1976, Socnthirzrn cdmitte
to the Respondent that he had miseppropriatsed sums
totalling $292,270-75 snd botwsasn tha Sth end 18th
Merch 1978, ha macde restitution smounmting to
$267,955-12.

(viii) By 10th Junz 1875, thae totel restitution meda by
Senthiren smownted to $297,956-12.
(ix) In Msrch 1975, aftor Santhifan thizd scmittad tha
miceppropristion ond mada regtitution in thz oum
of $28§,958—12, the Bespondent deciced to cdalay
mzlieing =ny raport of S;nthirsh’s misdesda to the
police or tho Lsow Sociesty end sntrugted tha invegti-
‘detion of the sccounts involving Sznthiran to hig
atonographer and offica szsistznt, Lisz Choo, and
his legrl sessistsnt, Chen Lel Meng, en edvocete end

eolicitor of 2 years! atending. Aftsr the
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digcovery of thu defalcatlion, thi Hegpondent kopt
Senthiren in tha employmont of Breddell Brothers
For ¢hu purpose of winding up unfinigihed mattera,
oloaing up Filey end putting notss on thoss that
wera on-going. In thz course of euch dutlies,
Senthiron elgo eppeesred in Courﬁ gnd hahdled nsw
mattera ps 2 leygsl sosistant of Braddell Brothara.

(x) At the end of August 1976, Lisa Choo reported to
the Respondant thot cha could nat go on with <ihe
{invegstigeation.

(x1] No report wes medae to Braddell Brothers'! long-
atending suditera, Heasra., Turqusnd Young, =nd in
HNovambar 1976, tha Respondaent wlth the cgresrent
of Santhiran appoinfed enothar firm of Accountentas,
Modora Tong & Co., to inspeét end audit ths sccounts
vhera Senthiren was involved,

(x1i) Senthiran ceassed to be employad by the Respondent -
in Docember 1978 by whichrfims he had nede regtitu-
tion of all clients' money misapprépriéted b& him
snd ény outatending ahortesge congigted of co=zts
beionging to Breddell Brothera.

(xii1) The Respondent learnt thst Ssnthiren wes carrying
on & lagel prsctice in Jenusry 1977.
(xiv) A written report wos made by fhe Faspondant to‘tha

Lew Society by o lotter datad 30th April 1277
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ototing thot: "Cortoln defolcations snd migcppro-
pription of moniea from voriocus clientg? eccounts
and cogta ebpeer to hove beon corrieod out by S.
Senthiran,le farmer sﬁployéa of this firm."

{xv]) & report of the defclcationz wes made by the
Rospondent to the pollce on 26th Moy 1977 and 3 -
form=l compleint wog mado by tha Respondent to the
Lew Socioty on 27th May 1977.

. 3l. To revart to the chernoe egeinst the Fespondent of

baing guilty of grossly improper conduct in the discharge cf

hia professional cduty, we hava to decice, having reogsrd to

21l thoe relevent focots =znd circumststicea, whethar the

oct complained of, nsmely, the Feilure to report the

criminal bresch of trust committed by Ssnthiran earlier,

(f.9. until i3 months after itg discovery), is of cuffician*>

grevity =za to support the chzarge under Section 84 (2] (b).

32. Iin aupport of its caso that ths sct complezined of agsinst

the Respondont emounted to grossly improper conduot, Counacl

for the Law Society, on tha echitted fzcta end docusasnis as
well es the svidence given by the Respondent and his sole
witneas, submitted the following:—
(1) Senthirzn wes kept onh st Braddsll Brothers without
gslery, ostenasibly to wind up, but thst durlng

the period Msrch to Docembar 1876 he in fsct dealt
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wletih nwe mettare, went to Court on behzli of clichnta
snd wee "ounervicod' by e Junlor eecistent; puplle
snd clerka.

(31) Santhiren’s defalcations vere investigzted by Lige
Choo, vho gave sg her occupstion "Typist snd
OfFFice Agclotznt" but who wsa, beforce the dofzlcstions
warae dimcovarced, nothing morc than tha Recspondent'’g
_Privatb Socretzry with ono or two othzr acdministrestive
tregponsibilitice but with no ceocounting responcibility
or quzlificationa whetsosver,

(11i1) Theo Fespondent did not tell hig Firm's zuditors
of thae defszlcationz when he discovered them cdespite
the fact that h=e kngw or certeinly ocught to have
knaown thation the bazig of what would thua resuld in
shn unauelified report by them he, and therefore
Santhiren, would be issued with przcticing certifi-
categ.

(iv]) If tho reason for holding up the report to the Lew
Sociosty based on the noed to identify the oclientg?
sccountg from which the money waa miaspproprizted
wea 8 velid one, th2 report should hava been msde
e soon g =ll the clients! sccounts had, accqrding
to Lise Choo, bzen identified by October/Novembor

1876,

(v) Medors Tong & Co. woro inastructed to kosp thz matter
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(vit)

(viii)
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pvey From the knowledgn ef the Firm’s reguler
suditors, Turquand Young.

When Senthiren, who haod boen working for tho
Raspondont without radmiving remunceration since
Merch 1978, lcft the Fegpondent in December 1976
tho Regpondent egain ellowed the occsgion to pass
without meking hig report.

When the Respondent lesrned in January 1877 thet
Santhiren had gone into precﬁica on hia own, the
Rogpondent =2gein falled to mzke a report snd sven
genctioned the releszae of certain fileg to himg
after having esked his own femsle legel agsgistont
of bzrely three yearg! stending to exerclee her
discretion es to vhather a repaort should be mads.
That on 10th March 1977 whan Turqusnd Young
sccidentally becama ewsrae of the defzlcations and
on 17th Merch 1977 wrote 4s tha Hegpondanf a letter
plocing on record, inter =zllis, the fzct that th=
Respondent did not edvise them of the =lleged
defalcatione =8 soon sa they were diacovered,

Medora Tong wes requssted not to communicata with.

them regerding Medora Tong's eppointment, no report

- had boen made by the Respondent to the Law Society

hevling regard to the feot thst Santhiran ceemed to
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Revs cdnitted the dofzloetions end wes preatising
on his own, ths Reapondent on 30th March 1977
wrota in roply to Turquend Young & Co. counter-
attacking them on tholr system of zuditing.

(ix) The Respondent’'no firat rnotificetion to tho Lew
Society wea on 30th April 1977 end hiz datailled
complzint wes lodged on 27th ey 1877.

(x) According tc the evidancé of Liaa Choo, Senthiren
wam not deliberstely obatructive although he
suffered From confusion and Forgetfulnesa. He did
his bgst to cooparate in tarms oF.tracing clients’
gccounts =nd restitution. There waas no.axcuss Far
eny delsy efter October/November 1878 =nd the alleged
wmotive of tha Ragpondent did not wesh.

{xi) The real motive For the delay wss thoe RAgapondant’s
enxiety to see himgelf repaid by Ssnthiran irrespective
of ths Regpondent’g duty to ths profession, his
clienta and the public et lsrgs.

[(xii) The eppointment of Medora Tong wes made in November
1876 by egreement with Sznthiren, a scoundrel =nd
8 thief who had stolen ebout $300,000/~.
(xiii) It was concedsd by Counsel for tha Aespondent that
on diacovery of the dafslcetions it would have been
better if the Raspondent had written 2 chort latter

to the Lew Society. Thera weg no resson why he



286

ohould

ot hove writteon o lettor cetting out the

focta oo known to him.

33. In enawor to the Lrow Society’s cesn, the Respondent

gubmitted the following in Justification of the =ct complzinad

oft—-

")} On our

‘ebout 18th March 1976, after Senthiren had

sdmittod the miceppropristion of gumse totelling

$298,270-75 end made restitution in the sum of

$276,355-12 which hs felt congtituted the bulk of

the migeppropriated clienta’ money ha bsceme very

concernad or cven worried with the problem of how

tha various suma could be idontified =s bélonging'

to whhich clientsa. He gava four exczmples of problens

of haw the clients would suffer:-

(i) IF Senthiran recovered money on sn Order XIV

(i3)

Judgment =nd took the monay out purportadly

to pay the clients but in fact pocketed it
himself, the client until h= came to the office
one day in futuras would be out-of-pockst or
would have a long delay before he recoversd
this money.

If = client hed money with the office =nd died
without snyons epplying for representation to
his vgtata, the money would remain in the
office indafinitely until the Court inveatigeted

i¢, resulting in the pergons entitled to tho
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money being kept out of 1lt.

(1ii) IF Senthiren roccvered $10,000-- for a cliont =nd
Folaoly told the elient thet he hzd recoverzd only
$5,000/~, he could drow » baerer cheque for $10,000/-
and pay ‘the clicnt only $5,000/~, he vwould then forgsz
3 recaipt For $10,000/- or sles fail to put the
recaipt on tha file. In such e cece, if the client
acceptad Senthiran’ae gatatement, he would naver know
thast he had beesn dsprizd of 2ert of hig money.

[iv] If Santhiran received $1,500/~ for costs end
digbursementa fron tho client snd credited the
client with having pazid only $1,000/- after pocketing
$500/~, the client would not know ebout it.

(b) As » rezult of hig worries over cases such =a thooa sbove
quoted, the Raspondent decided that ho must obtain the
cooperation of Santhiren for the purpose of clesring un
the clientg’ accountg. With this object in view, the
Respondent docided to dslay reporting the defelcations
both to the Law Society =nd tha Polics.

(o) Pursuant to the decisior. to delay roporting the defalcatic
the Respondent, in the intsreat of his clienta, entrustad
the investigation to Ligs Choo end Chan Lal Meang =a he

falt that Liga Choo wes in s better pogsition then the
Police or sny othsr outsidas sgont to oktein the requisite

|
Particulere from Szonthiren,
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Aandent?s roocoh Ffor not reperting the mottor
aftor Sonthiram hed lofe him in Deconmbor 1976 wes
that he wanppd o thezva such report in hend befora
he infFormed tha Lew‘Sociaty. When he lesrned thst
Sznthiren hsd started his own pracgica, he still didg
"mot malce the report beceause hg wes gtill weitihg
for the reoculta of the lnvestigstion by Madora Tong
8 Co.

(a) On = propar interpretztion of ths Legsl Profossion
Act and the Solicitore' Prezctisi_ng Certificstes
Rulea, 1870, until =n edvocats znd sollicitor is
etruck off tha rcll there wes nothihg to prevent
him from obtzining hle =nnual practising certiFiceta,

Acéording to Coungel for the Respondsnt, evan
if a report Hsd been made to the Law Society there
was nothing which thz lztter could do to atop
Santhiresn from =pplying fFor end obtaining a przctising
cabtiFicsta undeir Section éS (1) of tha Act. Until
Santhiran wsa struck off the roll, ths Registrar of
tha High Court wess, =ccording to him, obliged to
imsué such = cartificete and the Couﬁcil of ths
Low Society wea slso obliged to issus to Ssnthirzn
e oortificets under Section 28 (1) [c) of the Act.

Furthermore, =lthough & formel report sgeinst

Senthiren weg mwds by the hespondont to the Lew
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Soolety on 27t Mey 1677, tho Hozpondent wees hob
gtruck off until 20%th April 18979, and the consequences
of the delay wore rnot material,

(F] while 1t would have bsen sdviscble for the Regpondont
to write » short letter to the Lzw Soclety when he
dis-overod tha dafelcations; the Regponrdent's
Feilure to do so was nothing motre thsn sn error of
Judgment or at the worst s grsve error of judgment,
snhd not grosgly impropar canGUCt.

{g) In ordar to find ths Resgpondent guilty of grossly
improper conduct, ths Lew Society was imputing =
diehonourzble motive to the Hespondent’s failures <o
report Senthiran eesrlier. The burden of preof wes
on tha Lzw Society =nd czn only ba dicchargad by
direct evidonce or gn irresictible inferencs that
such was the motive.

34. Ths first question which the Committes heé to decide'is
whather the prior interest of the Regpondent’s clienta juetified

hia delay in repcrting the metter to tha Law Society.
We find that there wes no such prior interaat es ths T
clients’ money wes nover mt risk. The Respondernt =dmitted

thet if restitution wem not made by Senthirsn he would heve

w——r
S

to meke good the defrlcations.

35, The Rospondent =t thas time of the discovery of the
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dofelcations wza tho current Presidont of the Lew Soclety snd
pn odvooste wnd solioitor of 30 yaers' ataending with very
subatentisl axperisnce not only in the prectice of civil low,
but olso criminel low. Ha edmitted that on discovory of the
exteont of tha dofslcetions of Senthiren, it did occur to him
thet thie wes » matter that he should raport to the ng-Socimty
but deliberstely decided to delay reporting for the following
ressons: -

(i) He immedistoly reslized the enormous difficulty
which would erise with regard to the clients’
sccounta if a report wes made to thes Lzsw Society
or the police.

- (31]) He degcribéd four types of cases (some of them
complicated hypotheticsl ones) where ha would not
ba sble to straicghten the asccounts without ths
cooparstion of Ssnthiran.

{(4ii) In hig view, neither ths Law Society nor tha Police
would be sble to schieva the objective =g Santhirazan
would not cooparate with. them and the sourcs of
information would dry up.

{iv) The police would follow its usuel prectice of
discontinuing sny proba started by them =8 scon es
they had ehough evidence on s few countg for the
purboss of obtaining a convictien.

36. The Respondent donied thet his rasl motiva for delzy wes .

to obtein from Senthirsn restitution of ell monice migeppropric<sc
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by Senthiresn. Although ell clients? money hed been roscovaered
by June 12976, a sum of ebout $50,000/- fer miacppropristed
coata still romcina unrccoverzd, cocopding o the avidence of
Liéa Choo.

37. Wo =re scsked to believe thot 2t the time when the
Reapondent weg confronted with the ehock of whast hsd hzppened
end fully realising the seriousness_oF tha offence committed
by Santhiren, the Regpcocndent did, fFor ths complicred ressons
sbove reclited, dalibsretely plzce th2 need for idzntifying
hig clisnts? eccounta ag of greater importance than that of
reporting the serious improper conduct of Santhiran to the
Lew Society.

38. A pagszge from pags 81 of Sir Thomzss Lund’s Gulide to
the Professional Conduct end Etiqustte of Solicitors on the
prior interest of clients es sgainst the duty to report was
cited toc uzs by the Respondsnt’s lesrned Councsol.

39, The cease for the Reepondsnt on ;hia polnt, =28 on all ths
others, wzs very ably srgued by his leernsd Qusen's Counceal,
but we are unable to accept the explenztion offered to the
Committes =s tha Respondent’s eggertion of the truthfulness
and purity of hig motive wes not matched by his econduct,
eoction snd quality of his evidance.

40, The Respondent not only meintained the line =3 expounded
by his lecrned Coungel thet ha wea =11 along.ecting in ths

prior interest of hig clients end there weg = conflict between

[
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such interezt cnd 8 duty Lo report without dolsy but elso

eggaitod that he wes convinced thet he wes on the right track."

Such belng the cezse, =nd aven concading for the momnent thet

9]

the Respondent’e small teem of workers would, g elleged by
tim, ba morc efficient than the Low Socisty end the polices and
thay should ba given the Firet opportunity for protecting his
client’s allegad interest, he ehould have made his raport by
October/November 375 whan the clienta’? & Jounts were =1l
.ldantiFied. {See paga 130 of varbatim report of hearing of
26.9.1880, ) He fFailed to do sao, end almost immediately
thsrésFtar zppointed s mew Firm of public =ccountsnts who ware
gtrengars to his office =zccounts to investigate end mzke =
report. Thia provided him with = new excuse for delsaying
the raport to the Law Socisty, but it wes an entirely new
ground for dalzy which had nothing to do with his originzi one
on which he maintzined that there wzg a conflict of interest.
Aftor providing himself with e new excuss For the delay
in reporting, ha betraysd sn inconsiétancy in ths gtand t=ken
by him when,; in Janusry 1877, on learning that Santhirsn hesd
gtarted practice on hig own, he hsnded over the responsibility
for reporting the matter to his young esalstent, Chan Lei Meng,
Blthough at that point of time the sccountants? Finsal report

had not yet been received.

4. Undor crooc-sxemitiation by Counsel for the Lezw Socicty,
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the Respondent digclosed that after the long dolzy of ovor o
yoar ho vea in g quanhdery end was hot suwre how ha should sct
or whet hs ahould do. Wo quotae the following three questions

siid enswors (See pesges 54 end 55 of the vetbaztim report of

hearing on 25.9.1980):
Crogag-oxamination by Mr.Jd. Grimberg:

" Q. How often would you say you met them (Respondortia
collezguas on the Council]l? Wes it once or twice
a month? A. Not g such. I don’t me=n to givse
eny indirect snawer. Actually I did put it in
conundrung. I dicn’t disclogs my own troubles
to them, but I did inquires whest one did in guch
e situation, but never in relestion to myself.
In other words 1 wea trying to find snawars to
thig problem.

Chairmzn: You didn?’t know ths angwar?

A .I didn’t quita knhow the =2nawer. I thought I wesa
going in the right direction =nd someshow I wos
taking a long time =nd hsving gone that far, I
didn't know how to bzck out of it without - Just
like I mesde 2 cdecision to do it, do my own Police
work, if I might put it thst woy. Then having
gone that far, and heving pushed that much, I
didn't know which way to go. Ag wa went on,
Files were miceing, files came back, figureg
weore &djusted, clisnts confirmed znd clients -
this is importznt, am I going too far? Sorry,

I had better stop,.

Q. Doesn’t it make you Feel =t =11 uncomforteble
to meet your colle=gues on the Council Knowing
what wes going om in your offica end saying
nothing to conybody? Mzke you feel ‘uncomfortsbla?

A. Yes, after a while I did. wfter whil
it ween't (crickst)." 2 ® I thought

q2. It wss therefore obvious that towerda tha end of

1876 when tha Respondent’es crigins)l excuss for not reporting

was no longer svallable, he fFound himself in e quendary. If

he reslly believed in the correctnesa of hig sction, thare wea

no rosagon FOT‘ him to tampor‘ize 2Ny 10”93[‘ end ha should hE\’e
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mede his report without eny Positetion or doubt in hic mind
by November 1976. Hie guesndary could only hevs resulted
from his reclizetion that the ection tcken by him wes incorract
or even improper. By tryinpg to sound his collesguos on the
Councll, ha wea in socsrch of » case to put befora the Council
to Justify hia diletorinosa. His conversations with tha
Vice-Pregident of the Levi Society end the Attorney-Gensrsl vere
nothing more then ectiona of theo szme category, nsmaly,
attempta o Escertgin how bast he could get cut of the Fix he
found himgelf in. He heg ¢ricd to improve or emballigh thaso
convergations, eg reports but they were mere =ttempta to obizin
legal sdvice aé chown in the following pesasage from page 19 of
the verbastim report of thz haaring on 25.9.1880, viz:-

Q. (by Mr.Roge-Munra) Now you had told the members

of the Commitiee that there wag nothing to

gtop you writing = ghort letter to the Law
Soclety in March 1878, =nd then say, "I will
give the Lew Society =ll the det=zilg when I
heve got to tha tottom" - there is nothing to
atop you. Looking back with hindsight, do

you think you should hava done thast or not?

A. Yea, I think I ghould have tzken sdvice. On
looking back to it I think I made = migtake
in not writing = short lestter.

Q. And during the relaevent period = by that I taazn
March 1876 until Msy 1977 - during thoge 14

monthg did you tske legsl edvice from snybody
alse?

A. Until March, Sir, when I mentiored it to the
Vice-Presicent; until March, Sir.

Q. So from March 1976 until thaz end of March 1977,
when you mentionad it to the Vice-President

of the Lew Socicty you didn’t tzke lagsl
edvice?

A. I did not taks lagal edvice.
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Cheirmen: "I cid not toke lcgel advice" - witness
pepid somothing moro until he®

Mr.Bogg-HMunro: LWntil be acw tho Vice-Frosidont
in Merch 1977, who ig Mro.Bloo Sas.

Wo fFind that the'ﬁsepondant haa elco aon othar
ocoeciong +tricd to croote fFfavoursble impressions of higs sctions
by such emballishmenta. To cite two exsnmplegsi-

(s) To cover tha ugly picture cof having kept Serthirzn,
whon he degeribed s s thief and s ecoundrel, In
tils employm=znt he boldly gstated that hz had
Santhiran "guspends=d". Under croséoexeminaticn
by the Chairman, ha admitted that “suspendsd' wag
not the right word to uss. (See pz=ga 95 éF
varbatin repcrt of hearing of 26.98.1980).

(b) Despite all the evidence of the cuties which
Sonthiran had to éttand to sfter March 1878
'(albsiﬁ without salary), end the admissicn in
_itam S of Exhibit A.3, he tried while under
Crosg-examination by the Chairman to a2llegs
"thet Santhirsn was never employad by him.

{See pege 98 of verbetim report of hearing of
©6.2.1880),

¥e would heve expected a person who had atteined ths

poaition of President of the Low Society for two yeara gnd of

aome yeera' standing es & member of the Council to meintsin a

higher otenderd of Forthrightness not only in his orsl evidenca,
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but oleo in hig conduct snhd correspondence ovar thia metter.
Unfortunately, they DEG wll littqfed with sttonpts to either
cover up or ombellish the fscts, ond we ere obliged to disbae-
liove his explasnstion that his deley in reporting wes motivotad
by tho lofty objective given in respect of the first cight
months end <ronofornecd into en entirely now motive sftor
November 1976,

If ¢hc Roagondant bslisvad in the cesuse which hes
haa go strongly put forth, nzmely, the prior intorsst of hig
clienta, thare wez no resgon why h2 should Find hingelf in
pocition whara ha had to put up conundrums to his colloszguas
on the Councill efter thz clircumatesnces which might have
gupported his firgt =lleged motive had diazaipated,
43, Heving disbslieved the Respondent’a sgtory, thea
Committzma is entitled to loock st tha evidence procducsd bafore
it to escertain whather they discloge =ny othar motiva. Weg
find that the evidence produced beforae the Committsa very
clearly lesd to tha irresiastible inferencz that tha -motive
for tho Reospondsnt's elsborests echams For deleying tha report
waa the intention to recover ths miseppropristed monies from
Ssnthiren,. In foot, oomes of the evidence ig so clear thot
it can be regardod oa direct evidence snd not mere inferences.
44, The Fogpondent slso disclosad hig true intontionz for

the dalay in hig diccussions with Jamshid Modora, ss to
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tho torms undor whicihh ho would treet or deal gyith Santhieon.

The rolovent gection of hig lotter of 19th April 19378

' addrasged to the Chairman of tha.Inquiry Committoe readu pa

followa: -

UMy ponveraction with Mr. Madora on this espect
could hove token plzce in May but not March 1877,
His epbroech weg to tho szma affact ey '
Mr. Femznujaem’s snd I relterzted my pooition.

The sxect tarma of my discusagions I nzturslly
cznnot remembor but I know the pooition I tock
at all timea end cna which I gought to meke
plsin wsa slorg the following linesi-

(1) That Sznthiren should immadiztely =dmit hie
migseppropristions. E

t2) Thet Senthirsn should himeelf agree to z2pply
€0 the Lzw Socieoty to =sk to be atruck out
for unprofessional conduct srieing out of
migzppropristion of funde.

(3) That ha undertzke to pay sll the monay still
owing.

(4) That there should bo zn =dequste guarzntor of
such undsrtalking of refund.

I informed Mr. Medora that if these conditiong were
met; ths full fscts could be placed before the
Attornay=-Genaral with & view of hig considering
vwhether he would prosecute or net in thas circum-
stences."

(See pages 48 and 50 of Exhibit A.11.

It will be gean that as lata ea lay 18977, when ell
clienta' money hsd bsen rscovered, ha wes still pursulng
Santhiran for "all the monoy still owing'. When a creditor
with & right to progecuta loys down four terma suchh es thoss
ebove mentioned, no one cen balieve thet there was tolba no
quid pro quo in return For these four terms. And yot the
Respondant, in his usuzl aevesiva msnner, wzg not prepszred to
commit himeolf eg to what tha terme were for and was prepsared
only <o describo them oa torms under discugsion followed by

tho halght of embiguity, viz:-
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"I know the position T took ot ell timeca eond one
viick I gought to moke plein wes erlong thoe following
lines", oto,.

T informed Mr. Medors that L thoseo conditlione vore
met vhe full fects could be ploced bofore thao
Attorney-Sonerel with o vicw 4o his conzidaoring
whathor he would proccocuto or not in the cilrcume
at=ncea." -

45, Ao pointad ocut by Counsel for the Lew Scclaty, there
.ware threa othror occesalons whaen he sghowed that his nzin
preoccupacion waas in the racovery of the monoy misappropristed,
sll sppearing in Exhibit A, Volums I:-
(3) Paga 33 - "However, I demasncded that he repay back
2l) thz monays that had bsen taken by him from
clientae® sccounts", stc.

(i) Page 47 - YI havs_ever&'respact for ths ebility
of tho Police to investigsts. In thig particulsr
csgo, howsvaer, I felt that I was schieving results
to the bzneflt of my elicnts, including refund
of moneys which the Police investigz=tions would
have tszken very long to clerify snd porhzpas sven
fell to echieve.®

(1ii) Pages 52/3 -

"I had a few diacusaiong with Mr. Madora
complaining of tha delay in complsting his
report end consequsntly Senthiran wes
prectiging for such a long times. I remember
it being reiezed by him whether tho matter
could not be expecdited by being "settled’
and 2a hss been my stond throughout I informed
him thig wes not pogaible.

Senthiron must chow complete mitig=ation by
cdmitting hig niceppropriations end he spply
to the lLow Society to bz gtruck out for
unprofenalonsl mioconcuct ond elgso in
mitigation {f he undertook to pzy =nd cive
an egdequats guorantoy Ffor what was still owing.™
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4G. Hith regerd fn thg rietursl end proboble cenassoguences
of tho delay in reporting, the flrat congequence wea thet both
the Reapondent ond Senthiren wora zbla to obitelin without =ny
hindrance the prezoticing certificmtes for the yeer commoncing
1gt April) 1976,

Secondly, Scnthiren, whom hs described =g e chief ,
wes able to przctice =nd see clienta =nd, dospitec ths so-called
aurvaillance of tho Rospondent and His subordinates, to sccept
new business. In additicn,.hs wes =ble to leave the services
of the Respondent end set up his own practice gnid obtain the
F1leg oF old clisnta from the Regpondent.

Thirdly, by tha CQntinQed deley which gxtanded to
20th April 1977, when e very Ears report'wes mede to the Law
Society, Santhirasn wog sgain able to obtaln - presctising
cartiFicefe for the ysar commencing lst April 13877, It is
to be notsd that the 30th April ig the l=zst day by which
practising certifiocates must be issusd to cover velidity of
eotg done by eolicitorgs with retrosctive effect o lst April.
(See Sec. 29 (3) of tha Legal Profession Act).

47. With regard to the issus of the practieing certificete
for the yesar commenoing lst April 1976, the Respondent, in order

to meke uze of the services of Santhiren es hs hed intended,

would require Santhiran to hold such a prectising certificate.

We get out here below a question end chawar on thle very

point, viz:-
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"é&pﬂlmanx Lot ue put it snothor wey!  you
oxpactoed him (Senthironl] to wind up
thig mettor #nd go tvo court? How weo
he going to do it without © certificetaT?

A. Thot ig in my mind -- I cidn’®c Lhink cbout
I thought ha haed elresdy oot it, but
thias iag o mistcke on ny pert. 1 cannhot
moke sh excuza.'

(Sce page 96 of tha verbatim report of the hearing on 26.3.1220).
59;48. Counccel For the Respondent maintained that Sznthiren

would have beern chle to obtain o proctising coartifliceto even

if 2 raport had besen made promptly by the Fsspondent until he

won ootuslly oeruck off, A= beeed hisa >rounent cn the lins

thzt th= Councill) of tho Law Socclety had no powsr to withhold

1¢s cortificete under the sscond pert of paregreph (c] of

gsubsection (1] of Sesction 239 of the Legai Profeacsion Act.

Ho csnnot =ccept hig contention snd, in our view, wa
csnnot belisve that the Coﬁncil of the Lzw Society would do
such o prepozterous thing sz to issue guch a certificate after
heving received s report that tim gpplicant had migepprooriatsd
nearly $300,000/~ of clienta' monsoy.

Even if the srgumcnts of Counsel for thz Rospondant
on this highly tachnicel lesus werse correct, we cennot, in the
circunstencea, sccept tham ss releva_nt for reducing the grevity
of the offence. In ths Judgnsnt of Lord Simon of Glsiscale in
the Isscc Peul fApthnam cege, when the Privy Council wes ssked

to conglcdar whather s requsst medo fFrom Singsporae to conmit a2n

of fernco in Kuels Lumpur could be raegerded sa sn sbetment of the
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offenca in Singepore, His Lordship remcrked on pege 201

"Defora conaldering thase arguments, thelr Lordships
vwould remark that they ere highly technical defences,
even if velid, ond, es guch, woulcd only hove marginal
significence to the conaidorztion of the appellent's
conduct wunder the Legsl Profeegion Act,; Section
84 (2] (bl."

43, In this cese, the highly technical defence rzis=d by

le=srned Coungel for the Ragpondent wlll have aven less gsignifi-

cenca ginces it wes pert of the Respondent’s scheme that Santhiren

2

would have to cqntinua ta hold a prectising certificate for the
purpose of cartrying out.the duties =sllotted to him.

SQ. Ne‘have no hesitation in finding that the cornzequencs
oF‘the prolonged delsy of 12 monthg bafore s report wes madz and
tharaeby enebling Sznthirsn to continue in przctice for another
13 montha added very eériously to the gravity of the act
coﬁpleined oFuéjf;- Q(\
Bl. He have consldsered tha submission of Counsel for ths
Raegpondent that ths sctions of the Ha;pondent smountad, ifF ;t
ell, dnly to en error of judgnent. He regret that wae cennot
accapt thie submission ez it was not sn isolated error, but 2
premeditated scheme of delsy carried out by the Respondeont for
over 13 ménths.

He find the methods adﬁpted by him to achieve hig
purpo=ae dishonourablga. Having decided to delzy ths reporting,
the Respondent took greot peins to ensure thet the obJect of
hie scheme would not be preJudiced by eny premsture disclosure.

His oxplznotion for kesping his long-stending suditors in the
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doric when ha oppointed & now firm ohly corvea to furthor
digorecit hlos covidonco..
52, A o ihdtefore Flihd thet the Lew Society haa discharged
itg burden of proof es regsrds both the motive snd consequznces
of tho Accpondznt’s pction in deleying the mzking of tho

: [%uwhd E qNJQ \
ireport to tha Lew Society for 13 monthsa. wIrpd tndo |
53. A solicitor who for <he purpose of obtzining restitu-
tion From hig legzl sagictent guilty of miscppropristion of
Funda delliberestely dgleys msking e report of such defaslceations
to the Law Soclety for 13 monthz and in conaequenca thersof
enablaed such guilty legal ssesigtent to continue in prectics
ig dishornouresble to himgelf snd to hig profeaglon,
54, ¥eo thereforae fFind that caugse of sufficient gresvity
For_disciplinary ection exists uncer Section B4 of the Legel
Profesaion Act 2nd in exercise of the powars conferred or us
by Section 23 (2] of the Act, we order that the cogts of tha
Law Society of and incidsntzl to this enquiry be psid by tha
Rgapondent, Herry Loe Weso,.
55. The evidence odduced bsfore the Committee consisted
.OF the oral evidenca of the Regpondent snd his stenographer

Lisa Choo and tha following documents:=-

(1) Exhibita A.)l end A.2 - two =graed bundle of
documents,

{2) Exhibit A.3 - Chronology of Events.
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(3) Extiikit A.4 ~ thtee Agrood Focta.
(4) Exhibit 0.1 - Lodgsr Book,
(5) Cxhibit B.2 ~ Angnded draft Stetoment of the

Coago submitzed to the UK,
Low Soccliety. '

(s) Exhibit A.3 - Aacountanfm' Repotrit.

Tha ebove exhibits (except Exhibit B.1 which g in
the custody of <tho Recleotrer of thsz Supreme Courtl are forwardad
horawith, together with copilos ofi-

(2] Amended Statoment of thz Cerse.

(b] Verbatim Report of tha precesdinga.

BDeted thiga 19th day of Hovember, 1880,

A

L.
(CHYE CSTENG TaN).

&)’o

b

(ERIC CUOA WATT CHIANG].

(\Fh£i2T0£T4/?[,/’\\

(PO BUAN HUCKJ.
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IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE

Originating Summons No. 55 of 1981

In the matter of the Legal
Profession Act (Chapter 217)

and
In the matter of an Advocate

and Soliclitor

ORDER OF COURT

BEFORE THE HONOURABLE THE CHIEF JUSTICE IN CHAMBEKS

Upon the application of the Law Society of
Singapore by Originating Summons, dated the 3lst day of

January, 1981, And Upon Reading the affidavit of Steven

Chan Swee Teck filed on the 4th day of February, 1981, And

Upon Hearing the Solicitors for the Applicants IT IS8

ORDERED that Harry Lee ¥Fee, an Advocate and Solicitor of
the Supreme Court, do show cause why he should not be
dealt with under the provisions of section 84 of the Legal
“ProfesBIOn Act (Chapter 217) in such manner as the Court

shall deenm fit.

Dated the 13th day of February, 1981.

Signed Yap Chee Leong

ASS8ISTANT REGISTRAR



